HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting
Thursday, January 23, 2020
5:00 p.m.

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley

Prayer — TBD

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Taylor Ward

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty

Prepared under the direction of:
Chairman Howard Shipley

A

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

150™ ANNIVERSARY
Est. 1870

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR January 23, 2020 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order #| Vote |ltem
1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. Employee Years of Service
b. Proclamation of the 150™ Anniversary of Hamblen County
2 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman James Stepp)
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar ltems
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items
3 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Ag Committee (Off the Board)
4 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
5 RECESS AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY-OPEN PUBLIC HEARING (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. Resolution 20-02 to Amend Section 7.4 Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking, Junk, Salvage Yards,
and Dumps and Section 9.7 Environmental Industrial District (1-2) of the Hamblen County Zoning Resolution
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING, RECONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY (Commission Chairman Howard
Shipley)
6 REZONING RESOLUTION VOTE (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Resolution 20-02 to Amend Section 7.4 Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking, Junk, Salvage Yards,
and Dumps and Section 9.7 Environmental Industrial District (1-2) of the Hamblen County Zoning Resolution
7 Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar
8 Audit Committee (Chairman Mike Minnich)
Vote a. Acceptance of Hamblen County Government Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019
9 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Monthly Checks December 2019
b. Budget Amendments
Vote i. Fund #101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner $8,500
Vote ii. Fund #101 Capital Projects $30,000
Vote iii. Fund #101 Accounting and Budgeting $496.86
Vote iv. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $9,800
Vote V. Fund #116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund $60,000
Vote vi. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $60,000
Vote vii. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $106,133.34
Vote viii. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $5,000
Vote c. Resolution 20-03 A Resolution Approving the use of Covenant Health Bond Proceeds for the Benefit of
Morristown Hamblen Health Care Systems
Vote d. Resolution 20-04 A Resolution Authorizing Hamblen County to Apply for a 2020 Community Development Block
Grant
Vote e. Resolution 20-05 A Resolution of the County Commission of the Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the 2019-2020
Walmart Foundation Community Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department
Vote f.  Resolution 20-06 A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the 2019-2020
AAA Traffic Safety Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department
Vote g. Resolution 20-07 A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the Historic
Preservation Fund Grant Application
10 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Resolution 20-08 Acceptance of the Proposal of the Tennessee Department of Transportation to Construct a
Project Designated as Federal Project No. NH-34(86) State Project No.:32004-2233 County of Hamblen Pin No.:
101419.03 S.R.34 from S.R. 32 in Morristown to Near Morris Blvd.
Vote b. Resolution 20-09 Acceptance of the Proposal of the Tennessee Department of Transportation to Construct a
Project Designated as Federal Project No. HSIP-34(105) State Project No.: 32004-2226-94 County of Hamblen Pin
No.: 121573.00 Intersection at Commerce Boulevard in Morristown Route: SR-34
Vote c. Items to Surplus from Cherokee Park
Vote d. Items to Surplus from County Clerk’s Office
11 Public Comment — General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Return to Regular Calendar



12 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. February Committee Meetings, Monday February 10, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse-Large Courtroom
b. February Commission Meeting: Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse-Large Courtroom
c. Justice Center/Jail Project Committee Meeting, February 11, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse-Large Courtroom

13 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

L

Thursday, January 23, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Calendar & Rules Committee
Monday, January 13, 2020
Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Jim Stepp, Mike Minnich, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman, Sr.

Members Absent:
None

Call to Order
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 6:29 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Old Business
None

New Business
a. Motion (Tim Horner/Mike Minnich, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items with
the addition of the Mayor’s Proclamation Recognizing 2020 as the 150" Anniversary of the

Founding of Hamblen County.

b. Motion (Mike Minnich/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as
presented.

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

CALENDAR & RULES
COMMITTEE

James Stepp
Chairman

Mike Minnich
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Horner
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Hamblen County Government
CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE

Monday, January 13, 2020

Immediately Following Adjournment of the Public Services Committee
Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman James Stepp

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee — Chairman James Stepp

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Old Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

New Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items

Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman James Stepp

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR January 23, 2020 Hamblen County
Legislative Body

Order# |ltem Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes — December 19, 2019 Commission Chairman
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Duties of Audit Committee-Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.A.) Section 9-3-405 Section 5 Audit Committee
4 Expenditure Reports-December 2019 Finance Committee
5 Planning Commission Building Permit Log — December 2019 Finance Committee
6 County Attorney Invoices — December 2019 Finance Committee
7 Coroner’s Monthly Report — December 2019 Finance Committee
8 Budget Amendments-Approved by the County Mayor Finance Committee
i. Fund #101 Trustee’s Office $1.960
ii. Fund #101 Storm Water Management $1,500
iii. Fund #101 Election Commission $450
iv. Fund #101 County Commission $1,010
9 Moody’s Investment Service Report Finance Committee
10 |Article-Best Places to Work in Manufacturing Finance Committee

Thursday, January 23, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



NOTARY PUBLIC DURING THE JANUARY 14,

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF NOTARIES PUBLIC

AS A CLERK OF THE

COUNTY OF HAMBLEN,

TENNESSEE I HEREBY CERTIFY TO

THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT THE FOLLOWING WERE ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF
2020 MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

NAME HOME ADDRESS HOME PHONE BUSINESS ADDRESS BUSINESS PHONE _ SURETY

1. TONYA ANN BAKER i Eﬁgﬁm" 3"‘;'308 513-835-3309 &ggégsﬂgmiﬁ?% . 5814114 AMCO INC
g-LI:\ANN}I(EEI;JABgCKLER ;2A4L13%E12AT$4I;|;;77R§)sz oy ﬁf&fﬁé?fﬁﬁ B a0 it ARAVELERS

4. BRITTANY RENEE CRIGGER 9839 GREENBROOK DR 000-438-9760 B Lo 2 4235868421 HOMETRUST BANK

5. REVONDA S. GOLDEN-DEAN
6. LINDA JONES

7. JOYCE A LANE

8. CYNTHIA DAWN MAYES

9. MELANIE MORELOCK

RUSSELLVILLE TN 37860
2926 PARK VIEW DR
MORRISTOWN TN 378146772
789 PANTHER CREEK CT
MORRISTOWN TN 378141283
588 ANDREW CIR

TALBOTT TN 378778622
1604 MEADOW RUN DR
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

852 NORTH MORELOCK RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

423-736-2152

423-312-1647

423-748-0008

423-748-6680

423-748-3761

MORRISTOWN TN 37814
1216 E MAIN ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378146657
3521 W. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

185 COLD CREEK DR
MORRISTOWN TN 378142590
407 WSTHN STSTEB
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

209 E MAIN

MORRISTOWN TN 37814

423-254-8346

423-586-1160

423-714-1066

4235877053

423-587-7023

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
RLI

TRAVELERS

ETHEL RHODES PEGGY
WISECARVER
MERCHANTS BONDING
COMPANY

Wil
\\\\ g -“"'
\\\\ N ( OUH Va ‘s,
S g O’/
R I S
J j) -

V0NN T e [
(s C 9

GNATURE

CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE

M%{ ?3\ ;aO&@Pﬂto Regular Calendar

~  DATE




UFEXTENSION

INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURE UT Hamblen County Extension Office
THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE
Courthouse — Room 204, 511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814
office: (423) 586-6111
hamblen.tennessee.edu
December 10, 2019

To: Hamblen County Commission

The following members of the Hamblen County Agriculture Committee are eligible for re-appointment
to another two-year term effective January 1, 2020. All currently serve as volunteers on the committee.

Eligible for re-appointment to a second two-year term:

Commissioner — Wayne NeSmith - 1/1/20 - 12/31/21 - Second Term

Commissioner — Howard Shipley — 1/1/20 - 12/31/21 - Third and Final Term
Commissioner Thomas Doty — 1/1/20 —12/31/21 - Second Term

Farm Woman — Peggy Howell — Civil District 5 — 1/1/20 — 12/31/21 — Third and Final Term

Farm Man — Phil Austin — Civil District 2 —1/1/20-12/31/21 — Second Term
The make-up of the Ag committee is spelled out by state statute —49-50-104.

Others on the committee — just for informational purposes are:
Farm Woman — Civil District 3 —Jane Dean - 1/1/18 - 12/31/20 — Third and Final Term

Farm Man — Civil District 4 - Rodney Cobble — 1/1/19 - 12/31/20 — Second Term

Thanks for your support.

Sincerely,

Mannie Bedwell

Extension Agent — Adult Agriculture, Community Economic Development and County Director

University of Tennessee Extension — Hamblen County Office

AG.TENNESSEE.EDU

Real. Life Solutions.

Return to Regular Calendar



MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



BE IT REMEMBERED that the Legislative Body for Hamblen County, Tennessee
met at its regular monthly meeting on December 19, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. in the
Hamblen County Courtroom with the Honorable Howard Shipley presiding.

The Legislative Body was opened by Officer Chad Mullins.
Invocation was given by Rev. Ben Shoun, Arrowhead Church.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Mike Minnich.
Upon roll call the following members were present:

Jeff Akard Joe Huntsman
Chris Cutshaw Eileen Arnwine

Randy DeBord  Mike Minnich
Thomas Doty Wayne NeSmith

Bobby Haun Howard Shipley
Tim Horner Jim Stepp
Taylor Ward

Absent: Tim Goins

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by James-Stepp, seconded by Mike Minnich to approve the consent
calendar items.

Voice Vote Taken: All voted for.  Motion passed.

REGULAR CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by James Stepp, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the regular
calendar items.

Voice Vote Taken: All voted for. Motion passed.

D , 201
ECMDET (292000 Return to Regular Calendar



Recessed as Hamblen County Legislative Body-Open Public Hearing for Resolution
19-23 to amend zoning map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 019,
Parcel 055.00, District 04, 7164 E. Andrew Johnson Highway, Whitesburg, TN
37891 from R-1to C-1.

Close Public Hearing, reconvene as Hamblen County Legislative Body.

REZONING RESOLUTION 19-23

Motion by Wayne NeSmith, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve Resolution
19-23 to amend zoning map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 019,
Parcel 055.00, district 04, 7164 E. Andrew Johnson Highway, Whitesburg, TN
37891 from R-1 to C-1.

Voice Vote was taken: Voting for all Motion passed

December 19, 2019
Return to Regular Calendar



REsoLuTION #1723
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE, BY REZONING
DISTRICT 04, TAX MAP 019, PARCEL 055.00
7164 E. ANDREW JOHNSON WHITESBURG, TN. 37891
FROM R-1 TO C-1
DECEMBER 19, 2019

WHEREAS, The Hamblen County Planning Commission heard the request to amend the
Hamblen County Zoning Map from R-1 to C-1 on the parcel listed above located outside the
Urban Growth Boundary:

WHEREAS, The Hamblen County Planning Commission does recommend the rezoning
request:

NOW, THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Board of Commissioners
does hereby approve the rezoning and map amendment from R-1 to C-1 according to the
attached map.

Motion was made by th\)ﬂ& {\ E’S/V\CH/!
Second by QJ/\(‘ S C J\ ,\'\'S‘f\ [ U\-)

Voting For: Voting Against: A b&*ﬁ/} ‘{\
Ay (2) nore. (1)

g ST: ~.\\\.- ANTY fz,’
(Bt Sy
_) Ve Ty :_"; Q ‘% A

: e ¢y W L O=
County Clerl(j 5 e T
| "’-'i-i‘-‘f.-t-*-*»'f’-:‘!?““"‘f-’ K3
AUTHENTICATED; S S
7/ ¥4 L L7 Tl )
5@?{6/& A ‘) ;’7}‘; TEN“‘ \\“

County Mayor

/8. -20-2019

Date

Retumn to Regular Calendar

Secomben{S. 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL

Motion by Thomas Doty, seconded by Jim Stepp to approve the consent

calendar.

Voice Vote taken: Voting for all

CO NSENT CALENDAR December 19, 2019

Motion passed

Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order#  |ltem B Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes ~ November 21, 2019 Commission Chairman
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 _E;<peﬁditure Reports — November 2019 B Finance Committee
4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log — November 2019 Finance Committee
5 County Attorney Invoices — November 2019 - Finance Committee
6 Coroner’s Monthly Report — November 2019 Finance Committee
7 County Correctional Incentive Program Finance Committee o
8 ThreeStar Program Requirements Memo Finance Committee
9 Hamblen County Board of Education Expenditure Report 1% Qtr. FY 19/20 Finance Committee

Thursday, December 19, 2019

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



e T STy

J3ISSINNIL ‘NITEGWVH 4O ALNNOD 3H1 4O ®¥¥31D

ST, PO

Return to Regular Calendar

o
S
~
-

3
o
£
o
o
]
(=]
VORIIWY = 81120922 N1 ALID NOSY3IId4ar £6PE-625-02Z 696¥198.2¢ N1 390311NA NOLITONIS
40 ALTVNSVYD SUTTIAVAL aA1g AVAAvodd m 291 A FHOHSINV LS6EL NVl 3INVHd31S ‘¥
T 1282¢ N1 1¥OdM3N -a0C- €18.€ NL NMOLSIHEONW E . i
ALIYNS 1T SSLI-€L9-eTy AVMAVONS M 0.1 169¢€-985-¢2¥ VO NIAIY AMONHD 080€ ¥ HSNY "d SVINOHL "¢
@ 0¥Z9¥182€ N1 NMOLSRINIONW o €0VEEL8.E NL NMOLSRIMONW .
SANMLSININ 3417 4O HLVINE AMH NOSNHOP MI¥ANV 3 S8LY 1928-85¢-¢2¥ ad ¥3113 0ZEL ATTISS3dd T UIJINNIr 2
v18.€ NL NMOLSRIUON e ¥18.¢€ NL NMOLSIHUON .
0D ALINWIANI 1T viivigsezy QA9 SINNOW M 2861 L16L9-L1e-€2y ANV NITINVYA 10S FIAM D ALSIN )
JNVN

ALIINS 3INOHJ SS3NISNg $S34aav SsaNIsng 3NOHd JWOH SS3UAAV INOH

:Xa09 SNINYIAOD HHL J0 SNILIAW 6T0C ‘€1 JITIWIDIA HHI ODNIANA OITINd AYV.ION
J0 HDIAAO HHI OL JHIOEITH HYHEM DNIMOTIOS HHL LVHL HLVLS A0 AIVLIAYOHS HHL
Ol AAILYHD XAGHYIH I HASSHENNIL ‘NITEWVH 40 ALNNOD HHL 40 d¥HATO ¥ SV
OITdNd SHIYVION A0 NOI' " J40 HILVOIAILIHAD



%68 i 0£'608'8G 89'999'22 20°¥2G'6Y €0°026'0L 00°000°LEL auiwiexy [eolpay/Jauolo) AUNoD gLgpg 10|
%EYGL §2'Z9. 00¢SL'2 G/ L96'L G6'zee 00°2.8'v uonenbay puy uonoadsu| gy gpg L&l
%00°0§ 05°996'¥6 000 05°995'¥6 000 00°€€1'681 wawabeuey Aousbiew3 U0 o6pys LEL
%8%'29 06°589'29 €L'€LS'T 16°G/0'GE 20'95¥'S 00°Ge€'001 osuUBeA IO oLYYS LG
%0005 00°000'041 000 00°000'0LL 000 00°000'022 [OUOD pPUY UOHUBASIG Bl OLepS |l
%8%'G. £6°188°1.22 01'888 16'61P'28 /6'0%9'8 00°061'09¢ weiBold asesloy YoM 05zpS L@
%9.°08 95°L/6'Y9 000 br'Siv'GL By LL6') 00°L¥¥'08 SSNOUNIOM  0zzps LEL
%¥0 S GG'669'G.¥'C 8819 Lvy L9'G66'€99'L 20660°L¥C 00'¥.2°'186'y er oLzvs LE
%88°L. 8E'veT'S 162 G9ZSl'L 8¥°9/2 00°00S't Ansibay JapusyQ (BNX8S 8y JO UOHBASIUIWPY (g| 4G LB
%06°8% 67 9L¥'698'L 6£'£8€'/8 Z1/98'912'L 06'28¢'8/1 00°299'€/L'E uswpedaq sUUSYS LIy 10|
%81°G9 29°0£2'895 9%'20.'C 76'906'00¢€ 60'260'GY 00°0¥8°148 Aunoag WoouunNod  gzees 10|
%L8°Y9 99'L6'602 058841 ¥8°2€0'0L1L 8¢°16€01 0089t L1€ HNOJ SIIUSANT 00GeS 1oL
%90°LS £0°101'822 zoser'LlL L£°981'091 €18¥0'61 00°€2.'66¢ HnoD A19oUBYD  0opes 101
%66°¢9 2L 086'70L SP61LL'C £8'6EE 9GS G/'£86'8 00°066'¢91 unoo Bnig ggees 1oy
%¥S 29 91'202'L.2 28°/8¢'L 20°6/9'¥9l 06°96¢€'81 00°69Z'chy HNOJ SUOIssag [eJOURYD  00ges LOL
%8509 0,'218'995 7' 196'6 88'798'85¢ 71°0£0'2P 00°/£9'G£6 HNOD MNJIID 00LES 1O
%18°GS 9g'LET 081 98°'082'61 8.°Zs¥'cTL 88°/E6'tL 00'6¥6'22E SoueUly J8UI0 00625 LOL
%5095 8/°/06'/9 CL182'CL 0S'056'0% LLeve'y 00°9SL°LZL Buissacoid eleq gpgzs =]
%998°29 WYL AN 0£'S+8'8L 66'¢£.'9¢€C #9'806'9¢ 00°220'889 SO SHIBI0 AUn0D  oogzs i
%E.L'T9 80'¥G8'L¥e Leesy's 19°98/2'6¢1 18°221'¢€T 00'¥21'66¢ 900 s,@9)sniL AunoD  gopes m:
%0)°18 ¥8'066'vC) 90°09.'9 0L'¥.8'22 01°29.'T 00°SZL'¥SL weiboid (eslesddedy gLz 1B
%99°19 1z'8zz'zee 6%°82¥'8L 0£'8¢.'611L 18°810'G1 00°66€'09¢ 9010 s ossassy Apadold gpgzs @:
%2609 8€'G65'GT cL Ll 6¥'6£Z'9L G/'991'C 002102 Buiseyoind gpzzs B
%05°09 £1°95¥'852 20°/GEL GZ'T8E' 291 0£'€¥¢'02 00'961'22Y Bunsbpng puy Bununoody gg1zs 1o}
%8¢°€9 L6 L7LEL L1191 95'v26's 0C'6Y. 00'¥¥.'02 SPJ0d9y 4O Uonenssald gLg15 101
%9066 1T°9G5'ELS Z0'v68've LL2L0'LEE ¥0'L6¥'92 00°€25'698 SaloeS IBUIO 0L8LS 1O}
%0€"09 61'699'7S ARA 60 66'PE 9€'€00'81 00°999'06 swajsAg uonewwoju| jeaiydesboss ggy 15 10|
%199 60'78.'6¢ 002 L6'6LL0Z A YAN® 0011665 soueldwo) $8poD g/ 15 1oL
%2909 z8'G6¢€'LEL 0£°008'L 8¢'¥9¢'c8 €6'68Y L1 00°095'9l2 Buiuveld ozz15 101
%0229 16°6¥£'822 $8°690'¢cL G9'60.'G2L 7€°86.'91 00'L21'29¢ speaQ O 4e1s169y  0pgLs Lol
%.0°6G 0£'9¢L°TLL 18°6€L'8 €8 PSLLLL P8EYELL 00°LEY'L6T UOISSIWWOY UolOe(3 oGLS LO|
%88°¢/ L0°81L'eT 000 R ZAN] 16'8/6") 00'¢62'LE Asuiony Aunod  gopLs 1oy
%1019 8%'060'GEL 80°L6%'S ¥¥'158'08 €L'87¢'6 00°cer'L2e snunoax3/10keN AJunod gpgls 1oy
%0000 00°059'9L 000 000 000 0005991 uojezienb3 4O pieog (1z15 1oL
%BE #S LO'2G¥'801L G/'8¥0°62 ¥2'L16'69 L9LSY'LL 00'cZy'661 uoissiwwo) AUNod oLLs o)
Bpng jo9, spun4 saduelquinouy sainjipuadx3y saln)ipuadxg 19bpng uonduosagnuNoldY puy

Spud |AY 2|qejleAy aleq-0j}-dea)\ 9leg-01-yuo PoSIAdY
wd ¢z:¢  :owy ; 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LOL 6L0Z :niyjl
m_owwmwaw nﬁm.m 6102/0¢/Ll -31vd L¥Od3N 000 0000 000 00 000 00005 LOL 6L0Z :woid
| :abed 140d3d 39N LIANIdX3 whd 207 gng do [qO Iuady pud Jeap HETS

(L01) ANN4 TV¥aANITD
s139ang ®? SINNC

vV ALNNOD NIT9INVH



A TAAA Y6 ¥EL'E 000 90°2S6'0l 000 00°480'v1 sloid WBwWWBN0D |e1BUBD 1BUID 066 LOL
%88°L¢ 000559 000 00°001L°6G 00°005'G¢ 00°059'G. sj08l0.d Uonealoay puy [eIniND ‘|eIoos 05116 L@l
%00°001 00+02's¢ 000 000 000 00¥02'se spoaloid areyap puy YesH d1jand ovlLL6 r@
%90l ¥2'1.9'82 9L°€vL' 161 00'L+6'8 0068¢'8 00°95€'692 spoloid Alsles dlland  ogLLe L
%000 000 000 000 000 000 spoafoid aousnr JO uonedsIuILPY 0cii6 L@l
%19°¢8 €€°€L5'96 00°96G°L1 1991¢L 000 00'9z¥'SLL s103(01d Uollensiuiwpy [eisusD o)) :mﬂ
%1991 00°000°1L 000 00°000°'g 000 00°000'9 se2IMBS AJUnWwod  goge/ _@‘
%8078 L£°69¢€'8PC 000 69 vE0' LY 000 00 v0v'G6¢ SNOSUE(I90SIN 00685 | &L
%9001 2G'6£6'89 000 8%'252'919 00°229's 00261°689 sjyouag saholdws oggg r@
%88°¢9 29/9¢2'61 06005 88°0GV'01 18°8LG°L 006Le'0g S8OINSS SUBISIBA 00£g8S 10|
%000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneuodsuel] 21ANd  01z85 |0
%81°¢6 00°005'069 000 00°005'0S 000 00°000°L¥. luswdojanaq [esnNpUl gz185 1oL
%S 166 00°¢ET'¥S 000 00° 9% 000 000045 WsSHNol  g1186 101
%€e'8S ¥G'/50°81 00290'01 9b'0¥8'2 LCv6 00°096°0¢ JuswaebBeue J91ep WIOIS 008/ Lo
%0829 01268'LE 000 06688l L0G1L.L°T 00°28.°0S uoHeAISSUOD 105 00G/S LOL
%0000} 00°000°1L 000 000 000 00000} 80IMBS 1sal0d  gpesS Lol
%61 0¢- 16°Ge'ce- GL'GlLEe'09L 91'9¢.'8¢ 97'8¢T 00'902'691 90119 UoIsULIX3 [eunynolby 0oL /5 10|
%000 000 000 000 000 000 90Inosady [BIMEN B aIn)nduby  pp,¢ C
%2999 96'89¢'vEE 99'9rL'lelL 8 LIV LY 8Y'¥26'/C 00°285'60S [EUOHESIOY pUY [BINYND [B120S JOYIO (0698 F@_.
%¥9°8G BLCLLLLL 01°80€°0L L2 lev'oLlL 01°/96°¢L 00606162 SpJeog Jled puv syied p.96 rmr
%00°0S 00°05.'91L 000 00°052'9¥1 000 00°005°¢6¢ SeUEIdT 00595 181
%0000} 00°005'9 000 000 000 000059 SOUEJSISSY SUBZIID JOIUBS  (0cgs _mﬁ
%00°00} 00°009'LL 000 000 000 00°009°L} SSHIARY INPY 00195 1@
%000 000 000 000 000 000 SJELSM PUY UlesH 2lland 18W0 00658 LOL
%000 000 000 000 000 000 Juswabeuely uoneNues g ,gg 1Ol
%8566 00°0£8'6¢ 000 00°0/L 0068 00°000'0% SOJINISG BIBJ[SMN |€20T7 JIBUIO  0BGSS LOL
%0070 000 000 000 000 000 uoddns piyd  0g555 1oL
%00°001 0070008 000 000 000 00°000'8 usJp|iyd uspuadaQ oL PIY  0zGsS L0}
%0000 00°€€Z'60} 000 000 000 00°€£Z'60} djels o] uoheudoiddy  pgegg 1)
%00°001 000009 000 000 000 000009 $80IAJ3S [e198dS S,UBIPIIUD 08155 Q)
%00°00L 00°000°s 000 000 000 00°000°s sweibolid Bnig puy [04odlyY ;165 LOL
%0000} 00°000'S 000 000 000 00°000'S SWOH BUISINN 04155 10}
%€E 88 0000528 000 0000529 000 00000051 |0UOD [BLUIUY puY S8I98Y  0z165 0|
%€E 89 £6°228'0€9 00°'Ler'ol L1'€26'182 €269T'/¢ 00291°c26 181uS) YiesH [B207 116G 1o}
%€9'9 ZLSze'L 00°6¥2'8 82620l £/°869'6 00°000°0C AlBjes aljand 18UI0  go6Ys 1oL
B6png j09;, spung saosueiqunoug salJnjipuadxgy sainjipuadxy 196png uondu9sa@nuNoddy puy

spud [AY a|qe|ieAy ajeq-o0)-Jea 8)eQ-01-YJUO[\  pasiAdy
wd ¢z:¢ ".oE_._. 6102/0¢/LL :31VA 1¥Od3Y 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 L0l 6L0Z .::E.
61L0Z/g/ZL :91eQ 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LOJL 6L0Z :woiH
Z :9bed 1d0d3d 34NLIAN3dX3 wbgq 207 qng d9 [qQ U209y puq tesp HEIS

(LoL) ANN4 TVHINTD
S139ang ® SLNNC

v ALNNOD N3IT9iNVH



Return to Regular Calendar

(-3
s
g
3
£
[
3
a]
%1185 1€°299°629CL $ 60°68L°C82°L $ 09°99V°CS8°L$  £6°506°266 $ 0081621812 $
%00°0 18°98€'9L |- 000 /8°98¢'9LL €1°786'6¢ 000 INO SIBYSUBIL oL66 LOL
6png jo9, spung saouelqunoug sain)puadxg salnjipuadxy 1obpng uondii2sag/aunoody pu4
spud |ay o|qejleAy 9jeq-o0j-ies ) 91eQ-0J-Yjuoly  pasiAsy
wd ¢z:e  awiy 610Z/0€/LL :31VA LNOJ43IN 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LOL 6L0Z :niyjl
:9)e 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LOL 6L0C :woug
PO bea 1¥0d3y IYNLIANIIX3

wbd 207 gng do g0 jud2Y pu :
(101) ANNA TVHAN3D s do fq0 2oy puy seax  :ag

S139dng ® SINNC ¥ ALNNOD NIT19WVH



Return to Regular Calendar

December 19, 2019

%08°LS 88'18.°Z6V'L $ 1S'SP0°60Z  $ S9°689'088 ¢ v6'9ZP'eVL  $ 00°1L5285°T $
%08°LS 88'18/'26¥'L  /S'SH0'602 56'689'088 v6'9Z¥ 671 00£15'285'2 Juswabeue|y UoNeNues g6 gy
Bpng jov, spung sadueiquinoug sainjipuadx3y  saimyipusadx3z  jebpng uondiosa@auUN092dYy puy
Spud |AY a|qejieAy 9jeQ-0j-leaA  9JeQ-O)-UIUOW  pPOSIAaY
wd 9z:¢  :owiy : 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 9LL 6L0Z :niyl
A A e 6102/0¢/11 -31va L¥Od3Y 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S 9LL 6L0Z :WoOIig
gy 14043 IYNLIANIdX3

(911) NOILVLINYS/ILSVM QI10S

$139dn9g ® SINNC

vV ALNNOD N3I19IAVH

wbg 207 qng do [qO Juddy pud Jeap ‘|1es



Return to Regular Calendar

»
N
@
3
£
[
]
[a]
%62°85 $9'8€2°258°L $ .8'v90°che $ 8v'L6£°C86 $ 0LZ6LvOL $ 00's69°LLL'e ¢
%LLES £9°'891°08% 00°92¢'v¥e L£505'691 000 00°000'¥68 Aepno ended  ooogg Lel
%¥E 8y 00°688'cl 000 00°0¥8'v1 000 00°62.'8Z syyeusg s=koldw3 0opg9 Lg)
%06 LTS6Y'29L 62°500'6¢ v¥'5Z9'621 6.°085'LC 00°9zL'1EE Juawdinb3 JO soueusjulely puy uonesad 0019 Lg!
%6569 6L125'v.6 98'029'tY G6'81.'99% £€c'e8e’/9 00°198's8¥'L 8oueusulely sBpug puy Aemybiy 00029 L¢l
%0509 95'891°L2C ZLZIL'GL 2/.'10.'10¢ 8082C'SL 00°€86'/E¥ UONEASIUIWPY 00019 Jel
b6png joy, spun sodueiqunoug sainjipuadxg  sainupuadxgy  jebpng uonduosagaUNoIIY pu4
spu4 |AY a|qejieAy 9leg-0i-lea\  ©)e(-0)-YJUC  PasIAdY
wd gz:¢  awny : 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LEL 6L0Z Nyl
6L02Z/S/ZL  :91eq 610z/0¢/Ll -31vaA LHOd3N 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LEL 6L0Z :woly
L :ebeg 1¥0d3d 34NLIAN3dX3

(LEL) ANN4 AVMHOIH

$139dng ® S1INNC

V ALNNOJ N3T19INVH

wbg 207 qng do [qo w93y puy Jeap  :ag



0L ZTHT LS ol | 0008 VTR Isanboy asusiep == I o
puress [~ 0008 00548 . ysanbay Buuoz-ay i |
6l mquuacy| 0008 | oers ’ snodueyaIay pue $dos | - o . ‘
1}0L unoury ‘ON 1EI08
T
OFZFTOIS | DO0S | 00'SVIS | OOESCS | 0000SS | OLZULGS | 95 oo el
0008 _
LL'eE0 6€0 0083 008¥$ | 000098 PY¥eai0 lBUIBd [GES | Jsnoosoep | pielieg AWwol [BLiZziLL | SvoL-pi
LOEL0 950 00523 00528 00001€$ pI awoH AsjleA £80€ a%Aq S-aieda) Uucyepunoy | punod ¥oBr WBY | 61/9Z/L | ¥rOL-pl
00701 050 00 0¥ 000V 00005728 B[BPXOID M\ YOV Bpiq ebelois - fonng Rpuiy T [6VSTEL | evOlph
00610 g HYS0 00093 00°09% v56L8'vE 2AQ PIEUOY 089 Biq sbeioss Uo)aH SBWoY L [BL/SZ/LL | Z¥9L-pL
£0'920 910 00°0€% 00°0€$ . | Py sbuudsnods zzsh [CEIOENEETT WOISND Palends W | BL/LZ/LL | WLbSL-bL
£0°940 910 05'858'¢S 000018 | 0S'SSV'ES | 00'0Z8'86Y LS py sbuudg nodg zzgt ubsgizgesnod | woisng paienbs W [ BHIZ/LL | 0¥D Lkl
00vlo | v 2420 00 P13 — 00b¥LS 000000k |  PYBITuooeSg gSLy | pzxve Jop abeed JBEMET BpUBAA | 61/02/LL | 6€9L-bL
00800 | 4 WLL0 00°02ES 00°02€8 00°005°€% eAuq udweT ogpe Biq sBeioys T susiiveakor  |BW0zikE | ecor-bh
00600 | O | G€D 00°05$ 00°05$ 00°005'L§ 10 euslINg 1702 1800 Yo10dpioep 80gWBr  [BLEHLE | LE9lbl
007250 %610 00523 00'52$ 00100023 UOSUYO M3IPUY 3 2869 paus o} paydepe Hodied |~ e BNIBWIED | BL/SI/LL | 969 -vh
EIRGTSS 160 00528 00528 | 000052es Pyl S[eH 180UadS 0925 Jeb o) psyoeye vodies | s uUURIS (BL/GHLF | SeGb-PE
| 00600 | v fize" | " ooozs 00028 P GIENINGIN S 271 1 [eoeyosw u_.wumelucmzv.u.mso__x..m BLISLILE | PEOLPL |
00600 | ¥ 20 006828 T oo6szs | “0o0006es By Uiennon emi Zvil YEXZL UOWPPE | apelIpUBH) 9enoi | BLGL/LL | gegl-vl
do'svoid 080 00°05€$ 00°05€S 0000028 | PAMOOHPIO 8PS |  MOBDIHAMG [ esooneikod | BLmi | zesir
00Tk | v 0%0 00°0€S 00063 8110 HauY pzok [ESIIETREE | UOSUIOW M | BL/FL/LE | WEESL-bl
00T | v 9070 09°65'1$ 00°00,$ | 09'6SELS | 00°0STPBLS 3D Hauy ¥Zol YOSZ/pzeSNOH | UCSUIOWIIAMA | BM/bLikl | 0591wt
00620 | ¥ | reo0 00223 0028 00+ve'ss 62 jo| BUe poy Buldsiy Biq abeiols vewnop epey [ 6L/4LL | 629b-ph
“0zel 610 00568 00568 AmH uosuyor melpuy 3 56€9 sjfped-Buiquinid BICOW |lelEq | Sy T 8zalvl
02'8. 610 00028 00°02$ AMH uosuyor maIpuy 3 66€9 [eSUEoalW | Uohonisuod sikied | 61/4LL | Z29iph
0z8l 610 06°2065 000016 | 062088 | 00'000'0Zt$ | KM{ UOSULO[ meipuy 3 G669 1 bs sz} asnoH USRonnsUoS SRHED | BHLLY | 9295-p) |
00260 £¥0 0§'2€18 | 0sZel8 00°000'0+$ P e[enbunds ogze 22x5Z yep abeseb uoyeQ Aoy xew | 611kl | S29b-ph
vl 610 007068 00068 ~ ®id allIAassSNY PIO ¥8Z9 ajfped-Buiqunid 3J00 [31JB0 BULNL | dveeivl
I1'8L 610 00028 = 000Z$ _ BId SIIAPSSNY PIO p829 [ESIBETEE uaRONHSUDD SIIED | 6V/2/1) | WEZSI-vL
el | eleT T oo ; S "I oo00ts | 094798 | 0800070918 oid SNBSSy PI pozs YBEZrz)  05n0H  [UOmNIeueD oIe | BH/LTL | 229l-pl
ETRCT 810 005078 | oosons n | >Nd snAIBsshY pIO 8629 P T WOOW 93BT BHILLL | diZokvh
oL 610 voszs || ooses | S1d SIINESSNY PIO 9629 [EojuE B UPTUISUOD B1kuED | BLLEL | WOZ9 bl |
91782 610 00'856% 0000+¢ | 00'858% | 00°000°0Z1L$ aX1d BIIAIBSSNY PIO 8629 ubG 085} esncH uBpsnisuad MAwD | BLIILL | 61940t
00€20 | O HOvO 00088 00088 00029°ZL$ eloubeW SisSEW TI5Y X8 pausens woap uosloW M BL/aEL | BLoLwL
€0200 | 8 g8lo 00°GLES 00°5Ze% 00°008°¢S d S14BLg 0pvs Gpiaispa ol uchipps | wonspu W ews/L | Ziolrl
Zi'gg0 520 D0BLE 00'8/% 00000°9% py Jaizeld |55 Biq sbeios | wAIBEM ELRLE | 9roLbL
00€E0 | o 05€0 006048 005013 0008 398|d JOAOISBN 625 Jeafing-Buiquinid T prEadnH AUBL | BLILE | dSLelh
00200 | 0 dhi0 o0szs | 00528 00°000°8%$ 13 YuoliaxeT 2092 wa|q y-11eda) uolepunoy | JssuiBuz s,plRI4 | BL/PILE | biaL-pl
|2aled |dnoio | depw xey, [ECI se9 yasy | Buiquinig s Wuled UoRINNSUCY) sse4ppy ~ adk] juedyddy eleq | puwsg

Blozleq w

Return to Regular Calendar

December 19, 2019



LAW OFFICES
CAPPS, CANTWELL, CAPPS & BYRD
P.O. Box 1897
1004+ WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNLESSEE 37816-1897

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS TELEPHONE: {423) 586-3083

DAVID S. BYRD FACSIMILE: (423) 586-0513

WEBSITE: cappshyrdlaw.com

ELIANA LEAL, ASSOCIATE E-MAIL:  infofaieechlaw.com
November 27, 2019

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - NOVEMBER, 2019
Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed two (2) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Harnblen
County, Tennessee during the month of November, 2019,

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File and one invoice covers a separate
county department.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
With best regards, I remain,

Very truly yours,

U('M‘Nﬁf{“ + /) {ff }/U/ l (‘}
Christopher P. Capps k
CPC/alg

Enclosures

HETPS < COCRLAW.SHAREPOINT COMSITES CAMWFILES SHARED DOCLNFNTSHAMBETN COUNTY 1ETTFRS 3% BRI TAIN BILLINVOCE)-11-27 19 DOCN

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar




Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

P.O. Box 1897
Morristown, TN 37816-1897

Hamblen County Gavernment

Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Date

11/01/2019

11/05/2019

11/07/2019
11/08/2019

11/13/2019

11/14/2019
11/15/2019
11/18/2019
11/20/2019

11/22/2019

Description
Reviéw address issue and researeh; phone conferénce
with Bill Brittain and e-mail to Bill Brittain; e-mails with
Jeff Thompson, Batry Pocle and Bill Brittain re: pending
litigation
E-mails to and from Jeff Thompson re: pending
litigation, conference with Barry Poole re; pending
litigation; receive and review condemnation actions

E-mails from Trish Bowman and Wayne Nesmith re: 11/
12 committee meeting

E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 11/12 committee
meeting

E-mail from Jeff Thompson re: pending litigatoin

E-mails with Jeff Thompson and Bill Brittain re: pending
litigation

E-mails with Jeff Thompson and Bill Brittain re: pending
litigation

E-mail from Dan Armstrong re: opioid; meeting with fire
marshall

E-mails from and to Dan Armstrong and Bill Brittain re:
opioid

E-mails from Sheri Canter and Jeff Thompson re:
pending litigation

Page 1 of 2

December 19, 2019

Quantity
0:95

0,55

0.10

0.05

0.05
0.50

0.35

0.75

0.10

0.10

INVOICE

Invoice # 537
Date: 12/04/2019
Due On: 01/03/2020

Rate Total
$150.00 $142,50

$150.00  '$82.50

$150.00  $15.00
$15000  $760

$150.00 $7.50
$150,00  $75.00

$160.00  :$52.50
$150.00 $112.50
$150.00  $15.00

$150.00  $15.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Iiveice # 637 - 12/04/2019

Service  11/26/2019 Prepare Petition and Order Grematich (Rood) 025 §$150.00 $37.50

Expense 11/26/2019 Court costs: Hamblen County General Sessions Court 1.00  $17.75  $17.75
costs (Rood)

Service  11/27/2019  E-mail from Jeff Thompson re: pending_litigation; e- 025 $150.00  $37.50
mails from and to Bill Brittain

Total $617.75
Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
537 01/03/2020 $617.75 -$0.00 $617.75
Outstanding Balance $617.75
Amotint In Trust $0.00
Total Amount-Outstariding $617.75

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

P.O. Box 1897
Morristown, TN 37816-1897

Hamblen County Goverrment
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 Weslt Second Néfth Street
Morristown, TN 37814

INVOICE

Invoice # 636
Date: 12/04/2019
Due On: 01/03/2020

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning
Type Date
Service  11/01/2019
Service  11/07/2019
Service  11/12/2019
Service 11/22/2019
Service  11/25/2019

Description Quantity  Rate Total

E-mails from and to Tommy McKinney:re: proparties; 0:50 $150.00  $75.00-

letters to Kinsler, Gopdwin:and Berry.

Meseting with Bill Brittain.and Tommy MéKinniey 1.00 $150.00: $150.00

Phone confarence with Bill Brittain ré: plapning 0.16 $160,00  $22.50

E-mails from and to Tommy MeKinney fa: Googwin 0.15  $150.00 $22.50

E-mail from Tommy McKinney re: Dandelion ...0;105 $160:00 $7.50
Total $277.50

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

536

Due On

01/03/2020

Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
$277.50 $0.00 $277.50
Outstanding Balance $277.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $277.50

Page 1 of 2

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 536 - 12/04/2019

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



12/81/2019 14:17 4232891262 DAVIS PacE @2/26

MONTHLY REPQORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O, Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816~1479
Phones (423)Home 581~6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322

December 1, 2019

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mx. Bill Brittian, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coxonar calls were investigated by me during the month of November
along with being on call 24/7/365, recording/maintaining statistiocs, prepare
repoxts, training, assisting, directing and reviewing each call, and the work
of. all Deputy Coxoners and, serving as lisaison between Medical Examiner and
Pathologisgt; collecting, preparing and shipping toxicology specimens and
reviewing/approving all cremation requests. ‘

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGR, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 19500 11-01-19 Mra. Martha Skinner, 87, 595 Pinawocod Cirole
2, 19501 11-02-19 Nr. Andrew Heyas, 87, 5903 North 3% ZStreet
3, 19502 11-02-19 Mr. Charles Duncan, 81, 146 West Manloy Court Circle
4, 19503 11-02-19 Mr. Benjamin Smith, 87, 1675 Panther Creek Road
B, 19504 11-03-19 . Merlin Myers, 83, 2525 Reed’s Chapel Road
6, 19505 11-03-19 Mrs. Teresa Plakey, 89, 1124 West Sixth North Streat
7. 19506 11-07-19 Mrs. Janis Waikel, 80, Bevierville, TN
B, 18507 11-07-15 Mr. James Charnlay, 75, 382 Julian Avenue
8. 19509 11-09-19 Mr. Roy Wolfe, 72, 6529 0ld Rusmsellville, Pike
10. 19510 11-11-15 Mr, John Sheridesn, 92, Regenay (X 5 Years)
11. 19512 11-12-19 Mrp, Bobby Cockrell, 87, 3600 Vicki Street
12, 19514 11-12~18 Mrs. Wilma Spith, 89, 5240 Brights Pike
13. 19517 11~16~19 Mrs. Jaogqueline SJandifer, BB, 503 0ld Kentucky Road
14. 1551B 11-16-18% Mr. Kenneth Bunch, 62, 1262 Springvale Road
15. 19520 11-16-19 Mr. Jack Asbury, 84, Bulls Gap, TN
16. 18521 11-17-19 Mre. Elaine Hermey, 89, B1ll East Second North Street

17. 198522 11-17-19 Mrs. Cheryl S$chnaeider, 71, 14539 Davault Strest
18. 18523 11-17-19 Mra. Phyllis Rogers, 91, Galintin, TN

19. 19525 11-19-19 Mr. Rosswell Harville, 86, 7208 Sugarwood Drive
20, 15526 11-22-19 Mr. Ronald Reaton, 684, 7395 Stage Coach Road
21, 19527 11-22-19 Mrs. Barbara Cook, 84, 4221 Peaca Drive

22. 19529 11-22-195 Ms. Cecilia Kindred, 77, 5877 Bernie Cirole

23. 15530 121-23-19% Mrs, Cecila Henseley, 74, 1485 Crestway Drive

24, 18531 11-23-19% Mr, Adrain Whitehaad, 52, 343R Beaver Road

25, 19532 11-23-19 Mrs. Cleo Purkey, 91, 1107 Plum Cotrt
26. 19537 11-28-19 Mrs. Jeanett Hall, 70, 830 Roddy Drive

27. 19539 11-28-19 Mr. Lercy S8elf, 80, 507 Jaybird Road
28. 19540 11-28-19 Mr. Randall Knight, 83, 7447 Evolene Circle
29. 19542 11-25-15 Mr. Frederick Thore, 82, 720 Ellencliff Circle

If T may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel free
to contact me at any time on my cell phone 423-312-6322.

— 7

=
27

L —
Hamhlen County Coroner

CC: Hamblen County Madical Examinar
* Indicates Autopsy Performed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C, 93r
& Toricology Samples Collected by Coronerx’s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensiao
Toxicology (Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolig, IN

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



PAGE B3/26

12/@1/2813 14:17 4232891262 DAVIS

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1525 pDeer Ridge Drive
Moxristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

Decamber 1, 2019
Hamblen County Commission
C/0 Mxr, Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814
Dear Commissioners:
The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of Novamber.
CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS #*1
1. 19516 11-16-19 Mr. George Rool, 72, Homaless
2. 19528 11-22-18 Mra, Willie Newman, 82, 136 Saint Johns Road
3. 19533 11-23-19 Mrs, April Spain, 53, 912 Parkside Avenue

I certify that I attended to the cases listed abova. I reguest the allocated
foees of $40.00 per call:

3 Calls X $40. = $120.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coroner

erd/tg

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Preformed

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxiocology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



12/01/2019 14:17 42328391262 DAVIS PAGE B4/26
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coronex
Pogt Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Phone: 423-585-7117

December 1, 2019

Hamblen County Commission

C/O Mr, Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner callg were answered by me during the month of November.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 18511 11-11-19 Mr. Fate Rosembalm, B1l, 4515 Brights Pike
2, 19515 11-14-19 Mr. Earl McCartar, 62, Dandridge, TN
3. 19519 11-16-19 Mr, Walter Pluta, 76, 357 Proffitt Ridge Road
4. 19524 11-17-19 Mr. William Woods, 78, B62 Spencer Hale Road
5. 19534 11-23-19 Mxr, Doyle Smith, 82, 3922 Teresa Way
6. *19541 11-29-19 Mr, Brandon Seals, 36, 580 Whitesburg Pike
7. 18543 11-30-19 Mr. Charles Weller, 94, 703 Massengill Avenue

I certify that I attended to the casesz listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Callas X $40. = $280.00

Sincarely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R, Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrct
** Omitted from previous Monthly Report
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Praeformed

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology

(Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN -

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



12/81/2819 14:17 4232891262 DAVIS = PAGE B5/26 R

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessea 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

December 1, 2019

Hamblen County Commisgion

c/0 Mr, Bill Brittain, County Mayonr
Hamblen County Court House
Moxrristown, Tennessea 37814

Dear Commissicnars:

The following Corocner calls wera answared by me during the month of November.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 19513 11-12-19 Mrs. Juanita Arms, 45, 1053 Spout Springs Road
2. 19535 11-26-19 Mrs, Beatrice Brady, Bybee, TN .

3. 19538 11-28-19 Ms. Rhonda Stepp, 63, 1745 Pine Cone Drivae

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. T request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

3 Calls X 540. = $120.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coronear

erd/Jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratorias), Indianapolis, IN

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



PAGE ©6/26

12/p1/2019 14:17 4232891262 pavis =

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

December 1, 2019
Hamblen County Commission
C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayoxr

Hamblen County Court House
Morrigstown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of November,

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
l. 139508 11-09-19 Mras. Barbara Holbart, 84, White Pine, TN
2, 19536 11-27-19 Mr, John Hughes, 60, Heritage Center

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I raquest the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

2 Calls X §$40. = $80.00

Sincerely, )

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jaffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

erd/jh

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Antopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unlesa otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to XAXIS Forensic Toxicolagy (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



TN Department of

Correction

November 18, 2019

The Honorable Bill Brittain
Hamblen County Mayor

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Subject: County Correctional Incentive Program Final Cost Settlement for FY19 and
Establishment of Reimbursement Rate for FY19/20

Dear Mayor Brittain;

Based on the Final Cost Settlement for FY19, your county should receive the final payment of
$158,694.21 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 within a few weeks. Public Chapter 229,
which went into effect July 1, 2011 established that any county that received the maximum
reimbursement amount for a continuous period of three (3) or more years will be presumed to be
entitled to the maximum reimbursement amount and will not be required to complete the annual
Final Cost Settlement. The maximum reimbursement rate at that time was $35.00. With the
completion of the FY19 Final Cost Settlement, the maximum reimbursement rate of $35.00 has
been met for three (3) consecutive years. Therefore, your county will no longer be required to
complete this annual settlement. In addition, beginning July 1, 2019 your reimbursement rate
will be raised to the current maximum rate of $39.00 as established in the annual appropriation
bill.

The Final Cost Settlement for housing state felons for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 is
attached. A subsequent audit of the county’s records by the Comptroller of the Treasury or his
authorized representative may result in additional adjustments to the final payment. Any such
adjustments resulting from'an audit will be made in subsequent monthly payments. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 615-253-8114 or Sandra Mann, Judicial
Cost Accountant (615-253-8108).

Sincerely,

Judith A, Lambert
Judicial Cost Accountant - Retired

pc: Esco R. Jarnagin, Sheriff
Anne Bryant-Hurst, CPA, CGFM, Finance Director

Department of Correction ¢ 3" Floor Rachel Jackson Building + 320 Sixth Avenue North *
Nashville, TN 37243-0465 = Tel: 615-253-8114 « Fax: 615-741-4605 « Judy.Lambert@tn.gov

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



A
P

Hamblen County

BERVICE'COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

November 27, 2019

To:

Hamblen County Commission

e &
From: Bill Brittain, Hamblen County Mayﬂrﬁ7

Re:

ThreeStar Program Requirements

The State of Tennessee’s ThreeStar Program administered by the Department of Economic and
Community Development requires that we confirm certain financial information has been
presented to the County Commission.

)]

2)

3)

Debt Management Policy- the Finance Department and the County Mayor present the
County’s Debt Management Report each April. The report for Fiscal Year 2018-19 was
made in April 2019.

Annual Cash Flow- the Finance Department must present an annual cash flow forecast
for the appropriate fund prior to the issuance of dept. An Annual Cash Flow Forecast
was prepared for the appropriate fund and submitted to the Comptroller’s Office and was
reviewed by the members of the Hamblen County Commission at the meeting held on
August 22, 2019.

Internal Controls Policy- State law requires that a documented system of internal controls
for all County offices, funds and departments under the authority and administration of
the elected officials of Hamblen County in compliance with Section 9-18-102(a),
Tennessee Code Annotated. Hamblen County Government met that requirement during
Fiscal Year 2018-19.

Do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 o offiee. 423.580.1931 o fax, 423.585.4699
www, HamblenCounty TN.gov « email bbeittain@eo.hamblen.mais
December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
Dr. Jeff Perry, Director

FIRST QUARTER
2019-2020

; ~ i Tos Relationship
Leadership ~ Attitude Integrity — Teamwork P

Ownership Empathy

Communication Responsibility

Courage Respect Collaboration

Qualit
Work Vision ity

Ethic fnitiative I

Hamblen County Schools
2019 -2020

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

PERCENT
GENERAL PURPOSE BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $45,386,945.00 $ 8,368,911.91 $37,018,033.09 81.56%
SPECIAL EDUCATION 7,143,306.00 1,213,538.06 5,929,767.94 83.01%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 3,643,582.00 640,817,56 3,002,764.44 82.41%
STUDENT BODY 219,302.00 80,427.48 138,874.52 63.33%
ATTENDANCE 4,000.00 492,05 3,507.95 87.70%
HEALTH SERVICES 827,498 00 149,432.55 678,065.45 81.94%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 1,724,133.00 290,878.68 1,433,254.32 83.13%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 2,472,295.00 423,631.47 2,048,663.53 82.86%
SPECIAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION 1,095,183.00 156,261.76 938,921.24 85.73%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION 252,908.00 56,652.24 196,255.76 77.60%
TECHNOLOGY 1,696,871.00 567,265,46 1,129,605.54 66.57%
BOARD OF EDUCATION 1,298,034.00 592,571.21 705,462.79 54.35%
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 707,370.00 155,379.69 551,990.31 78.03%
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 5,153,481.00 934,118.06 4,219,362,94 81.87%
FISCAL SERVICES 574,488.00 169,676.37 404,811.63 70.46%
OPERATION OF PLANT 6,555,469.00 1,340,589.02 5,214,879 98 79.55%
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 1,627,966.00 420,622.90 1,207,343.10 74.16%
TRANSPORTATION 3,869,067.00 1,1562,035.66 2,717,031.34 70.22%
EXTENDED SCHOOL PROGRAM/FAM. RESOURCE 411,354.30 98,450.90 312,903.40 76.07%
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 1,119,620.00 177,879.61 941,740.39 84.11%
REGULAR CAPITAL QUTLAY 4,475,436.94 235,936.39 4,239,500.55 94.73%
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 0.00%
TRANSFERS 28,244.00 28,244.00 100.00%
TOTALS $90,786,553.24 $ 17,725,568.03 $73,060,984.21 80.48%

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CONSOLIDATED ADMIN. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 189,034.00 $ 49 918.94 $ 139,115.06 73.59%
TOTALS $ 189,034.00 $ 49,918.94 $ 139,115.06 73.59%
G R |
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE | BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 2,108,531.42 $  346,263.67 $ 1,762,267.75 83.58%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 41,851.31 4,698.38 37,152.93 88.77%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 714,109.00 65,853.06 648,255.94 90.78%
TRANSPORTATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
TRANSFERS 50,471.00 50,471.00 0.00%
TOTALS $ 2,924,962.73 $ 416,815.11 $ 2,508,147.62 85.75%
R : SRR T S A O )
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IIA BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 76,638.00 $ 12,607.13 $ 64,030.87 83.55%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 529,672,117 63,765.25 465,806,92 87.96%
TRANSFERS 10,646.00 - 10,646.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 616,856.17 $ 76,372.38 $ 540,483.79 87.62%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IlI BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 123,166.61 $ 21,108.88 $ 102,057.73 82.86%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 27,201.95 3,538.62 23,663,33 86.99%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 0.00%
TRANSFERS 2,673.39 - 2,673.39 0.00%
TOTALS $ 153,041.95 $ 24,647.50 $ 128,394.45 83.89%

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES

FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IV BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 45,556,53 $ 29,421.13 16,135.40 35.42%
HEALTH SERVICES 100,892.00 10,794 .84 90,097.16 89.30%
OTHER STUBENT SUPPORT 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100.00%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 1,500.00 = 1,500.00 100.00%
TRANSFERS 2,239.61 2,239.61 100.00%
TOTALS $ 152,688.14 3 40,215.97 $ 11247217 73.66%

R bt
M e " e
= b A

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE X HOMELESS ED. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 69,681.00 $ 11,5632.35 58,148.65 83.45%
TRANSPORTATION 413.96 = 413.96 100.00%
TOTALS $ 70,094.96 $ 11,532.35 $ 58,562.61 83.55%

i T

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CARL PERKINS BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION $  146,341.72 $ 54,093.32 $ 92,248.40 63.04%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 34,719.93 16,877.59 17,842.34 51.39%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 12,000.00 2,198.90 9,801.10 81.68%
TRANSFERS 1,050.62 - 1,050.62 100.00%
TOTALS $  194,112.27 $ 73,169.81 $ 120,842.46 62 31%

- o

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CARL PERKINS RESERVE BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 12,000.00 12,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 12,000.00 $ - $ 12,000.00 100.00%

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - IDEA BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING

SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 2,483,969.10 $ 411,618.47

$ 2,072,350.63 83.43%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 8,100.00 $ - $ 8,100.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 2,492.069.10 $ 41161847 $ 2,080,450.63 83.48%

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - IDEA SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 13,719.97 $ = 3 13,719.97 0.00%
TOTALS $ 13,719.97 $ = $ 13,719.97 0.00%

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - SPED PRESCHOOL BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 66,651,28 $ 14,122.43 $ 52,528.85 78.81%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 403.82 3 £ $ 403.82 100.00%
TOTALS $ 67,055.10 $ 14,122.43 $ 62,932.67 78.94%

TOTAL FEDERAL PROGRAMS

$ 6.885634.39 $ 1,118,412.96 $ 5,767,221.43 83.76%

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the monthly
checks for November 2019 as submitted by the County Mayor’s office.

Voting for

Jeff Akard Eileen Arnwine Absent Tim Goins
Chris Cutshaw Mike Minnich

Randy DeBord Wayne NeSmith

Thomas Doty Howard Shipley Motion Passed
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp

Tim Horner Taylor Ward

Joe Huntsman

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



5186 Ou| ‘BouBlIY SUOHNIOS UOUBD  Z0BS9ZOLOL  LO-LL-610T sleluay  LSE 0216
00°0€ USE JeD ssaudx3 SInuIN € SUIYS SleWINN  §509920L0L  ¥L-11-610Z S82IYa/ - $90IMISS Jleday puy SoUBUBIUIBIN  8EE  0T/LG
7L /8 duUNQUL USZMD  LZO99ZO0LOL  ¥L-LL-6102 SISO HNOY puy Bulpiooay 'ssoloN [eBa7  Z€€  0ZLLS
00°GElL U] |1PUNOY 8po) [EUOHEBUIBII| /19920101 le-11-6102 sdiysisquiay puy seng  0Z€  0Z/8S
¥5'8¢ sunqul uszmd  1zo99z0l0L  vi-LL-610T sdiysisquisiy puy seng  02€  02/.8S
00°0v2 Haqoy ‘Auswobuoy  £/19920101 L2-11-6102 salouaby ajeAld ump spenuod  zle  0z.8s
000622 umojsLIoi 10 AID  zz099zZ0LOL  ¥L-LL-6L0Z seuaby sieald YU s1oeQU0D  ZLE  0ZLES
1Z'S seoInIeg ssaulsngpul] AIMusD 066920101 20-LL-610Z uojedlUNWWOD  L0€  0ZLES
o
mwﬂ.vw.r Q IBJOL  rrerrereereesseesseececissn o TR T, PP —————— e e e e e e e e —— | cnatesrsrrenans - speaq JO quw_mwm Oowmm
0061 swejsAg uoneulou] sssuisNg 65199201014 be-LL-6102 yuswdinb Buisseooid ele@  60L 0095
SeLLY'L swajsAg uonewdoju| sseUISNg 1065920101 L0-11-610C Juswdinb3 Buisseooid eleq 60/ Q09%S
€962 00 B Jopuag maynen/sixaNsIxe] /19920101 12-11-6102 salddng eoiyo  SE€¥ 00916
9.'62l 00§ Jopuag MSUNBIN/SIXSNSIXST 9265920101 20-L1-6102 solddng 2oI40  SE¥  0091S
00°852 uipueld - |sjoH ezeld Anid  01859z0L0L 2011 6102 [oABIL  SS€  009LG
69°L S30IIBS ssauisngMu AIMUa) 4065920101 20-LL-6102 uoeSIUNWWOD  L0E  Q09L§
AETTE . e SRS AR R S S S SRS A R A SRR S A NGRRScS UOISSIIWOD UONYBIT - 00SLS
0001 191 Buuds ureyunoy ysiibua 209920101 1-LL-6102 salddng @20 S€¥  00SLS
ra AN Ou| 'BoUBLIY SUORN|OS UOUBD  Z06S9Z0L0L  LO-LL-610Z slejusy  LSE€  00S1S
9s°18. SUNQUL USZD  LZ099Z0LOL  ¥L-LL-6102 $1S0D UNOYD puy Bulpiooay 'seolioN [e6a  ZEE  00G4S
1122 181V 110992010k  ¥L-11-6L02 uojeslunwwod  L0€  00FS
z90l $90IMBS ssauIsng MUl AIMUs) 1065920101 20-LL-610Z uoneoNWWOD  L0€  00SkS
mNFN.v._‘ AR | 1 1+Y RN R AT NI R S R eREEessserErEErasasananEEEsRsEetanan At aaasarn e ereerermensnrisnecennannan P >0:._Ouu< >u:=OQ Ooﬁmm
GZ'16Z'L piAg g sddeD ‘jemjueD ‘sdded 2109920101 #L-LL-6102 seoIneg [eBa  LEE  Q0¥ES
0008} wiid me710/kel  sy6G9Z0L0L  L0-LL-6L0Z seolneg [ebe1  Lee  oowds
00'%S 90J3WWOY JO JaqueyD ealy UMOISUIOI  g/199Z0101 2-11-6102 sableyd U0 665  00ELS
#G'8¢ VN ‘piedyUBg ISNIIUNS  0909920L0L  ¥L-LL-610T ssbieyp laulo  66S  00€LS
05°'9¢ 818 Buuds ureljunow usiibus /209920101 +L-L1-6102 sebleyp ;eyl0 665  00ELS
19°0L SUNQUL USZMD  1LZ099Z0L0L  ¥i-LL-610T sableyp Joylo 665  00€LS
6812 uewpdnd /919920101 12-11-6102 [oABIL  GSE  00%1S
0062 VN ‘piedjueg IsniuNS  19099z0L0L  ¥L-L1-6L02 leneil  GSE€  Q0€LS
V.6l H WenimW ‘ulenug 668592040, £0-11-6102 loABIL  GSE  Q0ELS
18122 du| ‘eouSWY SUONN|OS UOUEBD 0919920101 l2-L1-6102 sjelusy  LS€  00€LS
0006 181V 1109920101 vL-1L-6102 uonedlUNWWOD  L0€  00ELS
gz'se S®0IMIBS ssauIsNgMUI AMUSD 4065920101 L0-LL-6102 uojedUNWWOD  L0€  Q0ELG
Ly vog ¢ B [ 22 T IR LT T T R PP E P I PR PP PP TP PR :O_ww_EEOO >H::OO 00LLS
00912 82J3WWOY JO Joquey) ealy UMOISIIOW  8/199Z0101 le-LL-6102 sebieyp eylo 665  00LLS
1696 dunquL usZmD  1Lzo99zZ0L0L  ¥i-LL-6102 sebieyo Joul0 665 00LLS
05°1L§ slised eldwed 910992010l  ¥l-LL-6102 sa1ouaby sjeAld YIM sioeuod  ZLE  Q0LLS
Pled junowy uonduossag QN %2949 alva aJNVYN rg0 190V
Y e (=101 un elaua pun
s_m_m%srmam ”3& SMO3HOD ATHLNOW (1oL)# pundg 9 10} :pund

:obed ONILSITTIVAC 1V NOISSININOD



861 uewsnd  /919920.01 12-11-6102 auloses  GZ¥  00£zS
00'S9L ou| ‘Auedwo) Buiuud sWoY  $685920L01 /0-11-610Z swiod puy Asuonels ‘Bunuud  6¥S 0025
00°09 Use\ JeD ssaudxg S)nui € SUIYS B1BWININ  GG099Z0L0L  PL-1L-6L0Z SOPIYSA - $90IAISS Jleday puy SoueuBuRl  8EE€  00€8S
vG'p seoineg ssauisng/ul AAmuad 065920101 20-LL-6102 uonedlNWWoD L0  00€8S
©
heres b BJOL st BUISBUOING e oommm
0,652 aunqul uazmd  1z099z0L0L  #L-LL-6102 Buisiuenpy  20€  00@@S
x
Fm.va.r ¢ :ejol L R R R S SRR m::.wmﬁ:m puy m::::ooo< OOFWm
00'9.9 VN ‘piedjueg isniuns 0909920101 #1-11-6102 JuswdofeAaq Yeis/eoines Ul ¥2S 00 FWm
00°0¢ 80JsWWOY JO Jaqueyd ealy UMOISLION  G#0992010L  tL-L1-61L0Z JuswdofeAaq YeIS/eoIMeS Ul ¥2S 00 1ES
(KeMorad YN ‘pieddueq Isniuns  09099z0L0L  #L-11-6102 sdiysiaquis|y puy ssng  0Z€ 00125
— 2 IJBJOL e e SPIOSON 1) HONEAIDSBIY i 0L6LS
€16 VYN ‘pJedsueg Isniung  £9099z0101 ¥L-11-610Z sayddng #0140 GEF  0L6LG
A AN Ou| 'BdLBWY SUONNIOS UOUBD  Z0BS9ZOLOL  20-LL-6L0Z sleyusy LGS 0161G
mr-mmmnm mF "—NHOI_I FEsEsARARsRANsEsEERRRREEES T T T T T Y P P LR LR LI R T wwmﬂ_—_omn_ -—o—.—“o ...... OFme
85°€G6'L ABisuz sowly zL09920L0L  ¥L-LL-6102 seo |einjleN  vEP 01816
98'99¢ uewldnd /919920101 12-11-61L02 aulloses  SZ¥  OLES
00°€E Jatepy Bunds uielunoy ysiibua  ;zo99z0L0L  ¥L-LL-610Z S9JINISS PSJOBNUOD JBYID  66€  OLERS
00021 Usepn JeQ ssaidx3 sinuiy € suwyS alewin 6609920101 ¥L-11-610Z S9IOIYaA - $80IAIRG Jledey puy soueuSIUB  8EE  018%G
90Vl UMOISLLION JO SHed OINY VdYN  G£659Z0L0L  /0-LL-6102 Juswdinbg - saoiniag Jleday puy @oueusiuely 98¢ Q L84S
2.'66 juswdinb3y Jamod sajes aueT Gzes9z0L0L  L0-LL-6L0Z  juswdinb3g - seoiaies Jleday puy Soueusjuely 9SS 0 1egs
ZL Y6l SWEel||IM UIBUS 0619920101 LZ-LL-6102 sBulp|ing - @o1nI8G Jleday puy eoueusiulely  GEE 0188S
00°08% uus|o 'JaqI99 8919920101 12-11-6102 sbuip|ing - 8o1n1ag Jledey puy oueusjulely  S£€ 0La8S
00°08¥ ‘d elpues ‘Usy 9519920101 L2-LL-6102 sbuipjing - 821A18S Jleday puy SouBUSUIEY  SEE€ 018LS
0026 Addng sdeospue 1seayinos 465920101 20-LL-6102 sbulpjing - @21A18S sledey puy oueusjulely  SE€ 0L8LS
G6'LL S8MO7T 976592010l  L0-LL-6L0T sbuip|ing - @o1nI8S sleday puy soueUSUIEl  GEE  018LS
GL8¥S 00 Alddng oous4  z1669Z0L0L  Z0-L1-6102 sbuip|ing - 8o1A1ag sledey puy soueuSlulely  GEE  018LS
SezL's 07171 s92IA19S JOJeAS|T POUUN  6565920L0L  20-LL-610T sjuswealby soueusyulely €€ 01816
9¢'Lbe oul 00 wiely Jejbing [BUNIN £€€6692010L 20116102 sjuswaalby soueusiulely €€ Q181G
GZ'06. 181V 1109920101 vL-11-6102 uoneOUNWWOY  L0€  QL8LS
SYv9z'L 191V 968592010,  Z0-L1-6L0T uofeolUNWWO)  L0€  018LS
Nﬂmwm.mr [ |- Vo Y I s T TOLI R L LR TR T LI WEwuw>m uolnewlou| _mo_camhmomw eees 09.15
Z£'68G'S1 umolsiIol Jo AND  zg91L99zZ0101 LZ-LL-6102 $910UsbY JUSWUIAA0D) YIAA SIOBNUOD  60E  09/16
OmN.FN F “_Nu.ol_- LT T A D T T T LR L LT rom__QEoo wwuoo ...... OmNPm
05212 piAg g sdde ‘jlemue) ‘'sdded  ,,099Z0L0L  L-LL-6L0T saoIneg [eBeT  LEE 0616
mw.ONV.w m ”—NH°|_| B Assesses e RIss RIS AdRRasenabend s . mr:::m—& ...... ONNFm
1298 uewjdnd /919920101 LZ-LL-6102 auljosesy  GZ¥  0Z/LS
pled junowy uonduoseq JgN %29Y9 alva JNVYN rgo 102V
0 H oun un ] i n
Em_w%uwminp nﬁm.m_. SMO3IHD ATHLINOW (LOL)# pund jesduan Lo} :pung

:abed ONILSIT TVAC 1V NOISSININOD



00°0% 9SINOT JOYUUSH ‘SMBIPUY 2965920101 20-11L-6102 asuadxg ssaulpy puy AN 6L Q0LES
ﬂQOFm.—‘ w n_NaO._- B OOCNE_H_ ._0—.:.0 Oomwm
0092 Swa)sAg uonewIojuf ssauIsng  §519920101 LZ-1L-6102 so|ddng sol0  SE¥ 00685
00°LE Jorepn Buuds uiejunop ysibug 2209920101 ¥1-11-6102 ss|ddng @oll0  S€¥ 00685
00°685 SaNIIRN UMOISLION  2£65920101 20-11-6102 A3 SL¥  0068S
16'6Y alsemipll Z0l/sesnpul S)Sep 8509920101 v1-11-6102 sleusy  LGE 00685
0002 @assauus) JO Adoooulsyl 6465920101 £0-11-6102 siejusy LGS QOGES
StbLl BUIRgId SNIN $#£65920101 10-11-61L0Z seolneg Buissadoid eleq  LLE 00625
19'6EY 191V 1109920101 71-11-6102 uonedIUNWWO)  Z0€  00G3S
092 seoINIag ssauIsng/Mul] AAMusd 065920101 10-11-6102 uoyedIINWWOD  0€  00B8¥S
81°89 oU] JUBWIUIBA0D MAD 1919920101 LZ-1L-6102 wawdinbg Buisssdoid eled 602 00925
8/°GZL oU| JUBWWIBA0D MAD  £06592010) 10-11-6102 uswdinb3g Buissedoid eleq 60 00925
SL'PLS Puwaqld SN $819920101 LZ-11-6102 soolnleg Buissaoold eled  ZLE 00925
06'L62 Jauleqi4 SN 819920101 LZ-L1-6102 sapuaby ajeAld YIAA s1oBUCD  ZLE 00925
O.v.—.wm . ”_NHO._. T P sassnans wo_t.o w.v_._w_o >u:300 ...... 00SZS
/v'891 VN ‘pieddued Isniuns  z9099z0101 v1-11-610¢C so|ddng 8210  SEP 0GRS
00t Jerepn Bunds ulelunoy ysibus  ,z099z0101 ti-11-610Z se|ddng 2230 S€F  00RS
86°/bb Swa}sAg uofjeuliou| ssauisng 6109920101 ¥L-L1-61L02 solddng 820 SE¥  00SBS
827101 7 uoleys ‘Aemuod 9065920101 10-11-6102 loAelL  GSE  00SES
Gl IPL oU| ‘BOMBWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD  Z0659Z0101 10-LL-6102 slelusy  1S€ 00986
vG'Sh 191V 1109920101 PL-L1-6102 uoneoUNWWOYD  L0E  Q0SES
88'9 $90IAI8g ssauisngpuI] Anuad  $065920101 10-1L1-6102 uonedUNWWO)  L0€ Q0GRS
ﬂ.v.Fm”_‘.NF m “_NHO.—I D P T P rarasassssssmranane Qo_to W.Q@HWJ.__-_- >H.C3OO A OO.VNW
00612 "oU| ‘WODZISN S[IIYI004  £165920101 10-11-6102 juswdinb3 eoiy0 612 Q0TS
00°€Z Jsjepy Buuds uieyunoy ysiibua  7z099z0L0L  wL-1L-6102 selddng @210 SE¥  00bZS
Ll Ouj ‘BoUSWY SUONN|OS UOUBD 2065920101 10-11-6102 slejusy  LGE  00%2S
8/'998'6 JU| ‘s8dINBS 01SBld 865920101 10-1L1-6102 swio4 puy Aisuoners ‘Bunuud  6¥C  00¥ZS
05'6.6 ou| ‘Auedwo) bBunuug sawoy  $69859zZ0101 10-11-6102 swJo4 puy Asuone)s ‘Bujuud  BYE  00tZS
00°60Z 90IMISS [B}SOd SOIEIS PaUN  £685920101 #0-11-6102 sebleyp |eisod  8¥€  00¥eS
$9°0.S 077 ‘SN palowly siwooT  z4099z20101 vL-11-6102 sjuswoealby soueualRl  ¥EE  00¥ZS
00°0S1 uoneioossy ses)snil AJUN0D N1 9665920101 10-L1-6102 sdiyssequisiy puy sena  0Z€  00%ZS
8070 S92INIDS ssauisng U] AIMUeD  $065920101 10-11-6102 uopedoUNWWOD  L0€  00vZS
wm.wcr F u_mu.nv-_- B EN.—@OLQ _NW_N._QQNQm teceee OFMNW
86°801 oU| ‘BolBWY sUolN|oS uoued 0919920101 1Z-1L-6102 sjeyjusy LGS 01525
50°1L2¢S G I[BJOL  Teerreaasreiedisisiecesassseiininasesssdanriasnesssinssensersisaresetseasatesreatasessennessenantassessarenes s nasery 9210 S,10SS8SSY >t®&0._n_ ...... 00£ZS
cLZy Jajep Buuds urelunoly ysibu  1z099zo1L0t ¥L-11-61L02 sanddng #2140 SEY  00€TS
pled junowy uonduasaq QN %29ydH 3lva JNVYN rao LooVv

NId90:1L¢ ¢ ".wrur._w_m SMO3HO ATHLINOW (L0L)# pund |eJauas Q| :pun4g

6102771
. :abed

ONILSIT TVAC 1V NOISSININOD



000t Alpeig qooep ‘usLBAN 9009920101 10-11-6102 asuadx3 ssauipy puy Ainp ¥6L 00LES
00°0F S INVIA 'INOOdS §009920101 20-11-6102 osuedx3 SSaUIM puy Ainr $6L 00LES
000t noog Aobais 1epAus  $009920101 20-11-6102 asuadxy SsaUlM Puy Anp ¥6L Q0LES
00°0% ejebuy ABBad ‘elowszis  €009920L0L  20-1L-610Z asuadx3 ssauip puy Anp - 6L 00185
00°0% abliooa9 piogD ‘piedeys 2009920101 10-11-6102 asusdx3 ssaupm puy Aine - ¥6L 00185
00 0% lawjong siuucy OIS L0099Z0L0L 10-11-6102 asuadx3 sssulp puy Anp - ¥6L 00195
00 0% 9BUSY uoleys INJSpPUBS  00099Z0L0L  L0-LL-610T osuadx3 ssaulp puy Aint - ¥6L 001LES
00°0F N Pleuoy ‘a0 5665920101 L0-11-6102 asuadx3 sssuipy puy Ainp - ¥61 00L8%
00°0¥% Noog Ausyar ‘susqoy 8665920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 sseulp puy Anp - ¥61  001%s
000t ured sejbnoq ‘yoeoy ;665920101 10-11-6102 asuadx3 sseuip\ puy Aunp ¥61 Q0LES
00°0% uesp uar ‘plousbey 9665920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 sssuppg puy AN ¥8L 00LES
00°0p 9]09IN eAuo] ‘80Ud 5665920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaupp puy Aine ¥61  001%S
0002 ydesor e ‘llemod  $665920L0} 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN 6L 00LES
00°0¥% JUSDUIA [ned ‘UBISNIN  £665920101 20-11-6102 asusdx3 SSaUNM puy Aanp - ¥BL 001ES
0002 M se|bnoq ‘'seso  z665920101 £0-L1-6102 asusdx3 SsaulpM puy Anp - ¥6L 00LES
00°0% auoa sjaYdIN ‘uebIoN 1665920101 10-11-6102 asuadx3 SSaUIM puy AN ¥6L 00LES
00 0% auef |07 '9I00IN 0865920101 10-11-6102 asuadx3 SSaUlIM puy Anp ¥61 00LES
00°0% [enuelA 9SOr ‘0peIIBIN 6865920101 10-11-6102 asuadxg SSSUNA PUY ANt ¥6L 00LES
000t suljlo Arely ‘ASUUOIN 8865920101 L0-11-6102 asuadxg ssaulpy puy AN ¥61 00LES
0002 uuy Aequwiy ‘ASINEDIN /866920101 10-11-610Z asuadx3 sssulpy puy AN ¥6L 00LES
00°0% okor eyuenr ‘zoUBN 9865920101 L0-LL-6107 ssuedx3 ssauiM puy Ainp - ¥6L 00145
00°0% uoser dijliyd ‘UINOT 6865920101 L0-11-610Z asuadx3 ssaulp puy AN ¥6L 00IRS
0002 897 yeiogsQ ‘Bu 865920101 £0-11-610Z ssuadx3 sseuim puy Anp - ¥6L 00185
0002 O VANIT 'AVAIX £865920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Ainp - 6L 001LgS
000t H @au1s8Qq ‘uoleay  z8659201L0} L0-11-6102 esuadx3 sssuim puy Anr - ¥6L 00LES
00 0¥ SHNIS BuIUBSr ‘NP 1,.8659Z0101 L0-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulph puy Anp ¥6L 0018S
00° 0% suer Ajj@y 'sunidoH 0865920101 L0-11-610Z asuadx3 SSaUlM puy AP ¥6L 008G
0002 D L ‘uosieH /65920101 20-L1-6102 asuadx3 ssauypy puy ANt ¥6L Q0LES
00°0% SINNL Welljip ‘BleH  8/65920101 10-11-610Z asuadxg ssaulpy puy Ane 6L 00LES
00°0¥% uoslayday BYUB ‘UBWPUNIS /766920101 20-11-6102 osuadxg SsaUNM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
00°0% Mujed sawer ‘ussIS  9/6592010) 10-11-6102 asuadx3 SSaUlM puUY AN ¥6L 001ES
00°0¥% laging suuonz ‘usalo  §/65920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Aing - ¥6L 00LES
00°0F soled es|] 'suloD /65920101 10-11-61L02 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Ane ¥6L 00LES
00'0F SIPIEM UAILBIN ‘USIPPID  €/65920101 20-LL-6102 asuadx3 sssuppg puy Aunp ¥6L 00LES
0002 Apeid uesng Usizeid z76592010) 20-11-610Z asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN 6L 00LES
000t 8s0y euues(q ‘usp3 265920101 10-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Aunp v6L 001LES
00°0% 1109 yueld ‘ueoung 0265920101 L0-LL-6102 asuadx3 sssujpy puy Ainp - ¥6L 00LES
00°0% 897 piaeQ ‘s|Blued 6965920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN ¥6L 001ES
00°0% suep Awwe] ‘uoyed 8965920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 sssulpy puy Aunp - 61 00LES
GO'ob uuA Awy ‘sulliod 2965920101 10-11-6102 asuadx3 sssuipy puy AN ¥61L 00LES
co'ov BloLled ‘sajuBAI®D 9965920101 10-1L1-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpg puy AN ¥61 Q0LES
cooz ajauuy sjueydals ‘Yloog  g9e5920101 20-L1-6102 asuadx3 sssujipy puy Ainp ¥6L 00LES
coop Jebp3 sewoy) ‘weybulg 49659z0101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 sssulp PuY AN ¥BL 00LES
00°0F 997 9IBYDIINl 'seuleg  £965920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpn puy Anp 6L Q0LES
pted junowy uonduosag JIgN 323YD Jlva ANVYN rgo 122V

INd90:1LE:€ “.wﬂm_m SMO3IHO ATHINOW {1L01)# pun4 |eiauas) g} :puny

61L02/77L

:abeg ONILSIT TVAC

1V NOISSININOD



0002 [oieD Apnp ‘uosieisey  G0lL99z0101 vL-11-6102 esuadx3 sSsUlIM puv Anp ¥8L 00LES
0002 aj|elueq Aoe)S ‘ueplor 019920101 vL-11-6102 asuadxg SSBUIM puy AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 PJemoH pJeydly ‘'ssuor  £019920101 ¥L-11-6102 asuadx3 sSaUpM puy AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 Aey uopueig ‘ssuor  z0199z0L0} ¥L-LL-6L02 asuadxg sssUlM puy Ant - ¥61 0018S
00°02 ohed ueboy ‘Aemouer 10199z0L0L  ¥i-LL-610C esuadx3 ssauyM puy AInr - ¥6L  001ES
0002 Sue Bul| ‘Wos| 0019920101 PL-L1-6102 asuadx3 ssaUM puy Anp - ¥6L 00KES
0002 MaIpuy SSWer ‘UBWUl 6609920101 ¥L-11-61L02 asuadx3 sSaUIM puv ANt ¥6L 0018S
0002 Iles epuaig ‘UONAH 8609920101 ¥L-11-6102 asuadx3 SSaUIM PUY AN ¥8L 00IRS
0002 woj Aauger USUIOH  16099Z0L0L  ¥L-LL-6L0T esuadxg ssauim puy Anp - ¥6L 00fES
0002 umeq Apaquiiy ‘'suMdoH  96099Z010L  FL-LL-6L0Z asuadx3 ssauim puy Ainp - ¥6L 00IES
0002 90B|[BM BNUSOr ‘IH 6609920101  #L-L1-610C asuadx3 ssaulp puy Aine - ¥6L 0012S
0002 Jezej|3 ‘oboiplH  $6099Z0L01 ¥L-11-610T ssuedxg sSaUIM pUY AN ¥6L  Q0ES
0002 |o1eD AS|UsY ‘PleYIEH  £609920101 ¥L-L1-6L02 ssusdx3 SSaUNM puY AN $6L 00LES
0002 uuA J9IAL ‘uoyiWeH Z6099z0101 v1-11-6102 osuadxg SSSUNM PUY AN ¥6L  00LES
0002 uu|ysy euueaig ‘leH 1609920101 ¥1-11-6L02 osuadxg SSaUNM pPuy AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 piemp3 peig ‘AdIND 0609920101 ¥1-11-61L0Z asuadxg SSeUIM Puy ANt ¥61  Q0LES
0002 U9|ly sluue( ‘ussuelqind 5809920101 PL-11-6102 asuadx3 sssump puy Anp 6L 00LES
D002 Baysa7 BYSBL 'SWO0ID 8809920101 PL-11-6102 asuadx3 sssulpy puy Aunp - $61L 00LES
00°02 SUe\ Jajluusy ‘susale 1809920101 ¥L-11-6102 osuadx3 SSSUNM PUY ANt ¥61  Q0LES
00°02 BlIBYRIN Allquiry ‘uosqld 9809920101 ¥L-11-6L02 asuadx3 SSaUM puy AN ¥8L 00LES
000z 9S99N sadueld IpJeUISD 5809920101 PL-L1-61L02 asuadxg ssaUlM puy Anp ¥61 00 kES
00°0Z IwoeN |A18yD ‘Y94 $809920101 ¥L-L1-61L02 asuadx3 ssaUIM puy Ainp - ¥61L 00 S
0002 9l0dIN JojkeL ‘puelbuz  £809920L0} ¥L-11-61L02 asuadx3 ssaulpp puy AN Bl 00keS
0002 uayda)s ey ‘spiempl  zg099z0101 PL-L1-61L02 osuadx3 ssaulM Puy AInr - ¥6L  00RES
0002 ISN JoydoisiiyD ‘uesuna 1 g099z0L0L  ¥I-LL-610Z ssuadx3g ssauip puv Aunp - 6L Q012G
D0°0Z 3l02IN As|usy ‘AemaQ 0809920101 PL-11-61L02 asuadx3 sssuppn puy Aane - 6L 00186
0002 'V uoieys ‘splogad  6.09920101 ¥L-11-61L02 asuadx3 ssauipy PUY Ane - 6L 00AS
2002 uojbutuusd uu3 ‘uesa 8,09920101 YL-11-61L02 ssuadxz ssau)ipy puy Aunp - Y61 00LES
0002 plemoH alliig ‘uoyed /709920101 PL-LL-61L02 asuadxg SSaUlM puUY AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 aper suuskay) ‘uokBIND  9/09920101 PL-L1-61L02 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Aunp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 uosiapusH juelug ‘Agsold 6709920101 vL-1L-61L02 asuadx3 sssulpy puy Anp - 6L 00LES
0002 ang Jajluusr ‘vewdood  $709920101 ¥1-11-6102 asuadx3y ssaulp puy Ainp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 uoishoy aullenboer ‘sullod  €,09920L0L  ¥L-LL-610Z asuadx3 sssulpy puy Anp ¥6L 00LES
00°0Z abled epuewy ‘sulll0d  z,09920101 ¥1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Ainp 6L 00LES
0002 Sewoy| seueyd ‘young 120992010} vlL-11-6102 asuadxg SSoUlIM pPUY AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 al[Pyoey ueybsy ‘'syooig 0209920101 y1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Ainp ¥6L 00LES
0002 uuA Aeoe)g ‘uosuelg  59099z0L0L ¥1-11-6102 asuadxg ssaUlM puY AN Y61 Q0LES
0002 ydssor wepy ‘youelg 2909920101 vL-11-6102 asuadx3 SSaUlM puy Ainp - ¥6L 001ES
0002 uipjueld oug ‘Asjseeq 1909920101 ¥L-11-61L02 asuadx3 SSaUlp puy Anp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 douale|) qoder 'stehy  99099z01L01 PL-L1-6L02 asuadx3 ssauppn puy Ainp ¥61L 00LES
0002 Haue WElIM ‘ulsNy  69099zZ0101 ¥1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaupp puy Aunp $6L 00LES
0002 urq suuayled ‘buosisuly 909920101 v1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssauipy puy Aine 6L 00LES
0002 [9eydIIN ABY ‘[9SIBUM 8009920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssauppg puy Aanp 6L 00LES
0002 uesr us||3 'UBWIPIBAA 2009920101 20-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Aune 6L 00LES
pred junowy uonduoseq QN 39949 3Lva JAVN rgo 129V

INd90:L€:€ ”.Mw_m_m__. SMO3IHO ATHLNOW (LOL)# pund [eaduasn) Lg| :pun4

6L0C~~1L

]

1V NOISSINWOD



00°02 U3||y JoASI1 JjoD ‘'SWEIIM  6+1.99201L01 PL-L1-6L02 ssusdx3 SSaUIM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 uuea A|[@) JISPIM. 8419920101 v1-11-610¢C asuadx3z ssauIpy puy Anp - 61 001ES
0002 1oremabpug As|usy 19PN /$19920101 ¥L-LL-610Z asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Anf - ¥6L 00LES
0002 As|ysy e ‘adsp\ 919920101 ¥L-LL-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Aanp v6L 001LES
0002 sue ejebuy ‘spepm 6419920101 YL-LL-6102 asuadxg sssulp puy Anp - ¥6L 00 _,mm
0002 plemp3 ploJeH ‘(I9PPEM  $+.9920101) ¥L-L1-61L02 asuadxg ssaUNIM puy ANt ¥6L 00195
0002 89jaus|p HOoS ‘IolAel  €+199Z0101 ¥1-11-61L02 asuadxg ssaulp puy Ane - ¥6L 00 rwm
0002 Heqoy uyor 1sqINS  gi19920101) PL-L1-6102 osuadx3 ssaujip puy Anp #6861 00LES
0002 AusH 'sslfiS  1$1L99Z0L0L  PL-HL-6L0T esuadx3 ssauim puy Anr - ¥6L 001%S
0002 uuft elfuos ‘uelnals 019920101 y1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy AN 6L 00LES
0002 plemp3 uyor ‘UeIASIS  £19920101 t1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Anp - ¥61L 001ES
0002 noog gole) ‘syieds  g¢199z0101 r1-L1-6102 osusdxz ssaulp puy Ainp - ¥8L 00 IES
0002 afey J9IAL ‘YNWS  ,¢£19920101 vl-11-6102 ssuadxg SsaulM puY ANt ¥BL Q0LES
0002 auuezng eolssar ‘uolelbulS  9£1.99zZ0101 v1-11-6102 asuadxg ssaUlp puy Aune ¥6L 00LES
0002 ned pieyory ‘pleuls 6¢£19920101 ¥1-11-6102 asuadx3y ssauipn puy Aanp - 6L 00LES
0002 ume( Jajluusr ‘UoIXes  $¢£199z0101 ¥L-11-6102 osuadx3g SsaUlM puy ANt $8L Q0LES
0002 ‘HUsID YI8S  €£199Z0L0L ¥L-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulM puy Aune $6L Q0LES
0002 N09g sawer ‘|I9ssny  g£1.99z0101 ¥1L-1L-6L02 osuadxg SSaUNA pPuy ANt ¥6L  00LES
0002 aye|g sizusyoey ‘s1eboy  1e199z0101 ¥1-11-61L02 asuadx3 sssuppy puy Anp - ¥61L 00LES
00°0Z ybie eueys ‘'uospegoy  0£19920101 ¥L-11-610Z osuadxg SsaUlp Puy ANt ¥6L 00LES
0002 uesQ AsupIS 'sH8d0Y 6219920101 YL-L1-6102 asuadxg SSaUNIM PuY AN ¥8L  001&S
0002 98UaY YBUUBH ‘SPHXOIY 8719920101 ¥1-11-61L0T asuadx3 sssuip puy Ainp - ¥61L  001RS
0002 no ewws ‘'sspeoyy /z199z0101 PL-L1-61L02 ssuadx3 SSeUNM puy Ainp - ¥61 00185
0002 uuy Aured ‘108 9z,9920101 vL-11-6102 asuadx3 sSSUIM puy Aunr - Y61 00LES
0002 umeQ ea7 Neld  GZ199Z0101 ¥L-LL-610T asuadx3 sseuym puy Ainp - ¥61L 00LES
0002 SPES|N BIDURd ‘UOUSYIId  $Z1.99Z010L ¥L-11-61L02 asuadx3 sssuppy puy Aane - ¥61L 001L8S
0002 SUEN Wi ‘uosioled  £z219920101 71-11-61L0T asuadx3 sssuipy puy Aunp - ¥6L 0018S
0002 4 V1I3HS HINHEYd 2219920101 ¥1-11-610Z asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Anp ¥6L 00LES
0002 as|usQ eofssar I0AEN 1219920101 v1-11-61L02 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN v6L 00LES
0002 [oaJe|y Awwel JSUNN 0219920101 7L-L1-6102 asuadxg ssaulp puy Ainp - ¥8L 001ES
0002 v welip ‘Aesunin 6119920101 v1-L1-6102 osuadxy SSaUIM pPUY AN ¥BL 00LES
00'6Z NVS ‘IH00NW 8119920101 ¥1-11-6102 asuadxy SsaUNM puy Aunp - ¥BL 0QLES
0002 9seyD HeW 8100 /119920101 v1-L1-6102 asuadxy SSaUNM PUY AN Y61 Q0LES
0002 3 311INNOQ ‘a9¥NOIN 9119920101 v1-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy An - ¥8L 00LES
0002 S|02IN 38sluag ‘UBUBINOIN  G1199Z010L vL-11-610¢C asuadxg SSSUIM pUY AN ¥BL 001ES
0002 dus9 Aus| ‘SI0WSTON 119920101 ¥L-1L-6102 asusdx3 SSaUIM puy AN ¥6L  00LES
0002 uuAq Apnp ‘ueyeue|DON  £119920L01 ¥L-11-6102 asuadxg SSBUNIM PuY AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 sukep ylouuay 'AesselN 2119920101  ¥L-LL-610Z asuadx3 sssuppi puy Ainp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 Aey Auuyor ‘Buiuueiy 1119920101 ¥L-11-610T asuadx3 SSaUlM puy Aunf #8681 00LES
0002 ake eus|S 'sUOAT (011992010} ¥L-LL-610T asuadx3 ssauppy puy Anp - 6L 00LES
0002 Mueld siuueg ‘amoT 6019920101 ¥L-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaUlM puy Anp ¥81 00LES
0002 "0 Apnp ‘U0 8019920101 ¥L-L1-6102 asuadx3 sssuypy puy Anp - 6L 00LES
0002 umoig Aieyoez ‘JeNsse /019920104 ¥L-11-610Z asuadxg ssaulp puy Ainp - ¥8L 001€S
0002 N0oS yisuusy ‘uellli  90199z0101 y1-11-610Z asuadxg SSaulM puy Aunp - ¥BL 001LES
pled junowy uonduosag JIgN M29yD 3lva JWVYN rao 120V
INd90:1S:¢ 8wl und |edaus ‘pun
msu\r.md nﬁmm SMO3HD ATHLNOW (LoL)# pung | 9 LOL -pund

abeg ONILSIT TVAC

1V NOISSININOD



v, 0. ouj geemydsS  zy65920101 20-11-6102 sa)ddng @20 SE¥  00LES
00'261 Aue7uibing 0065920101 10-L1-6102 SOOIAIBS PBJOBAUCD JBUIQ  66€  00LES
Z.6 uewisnd ,9199z0.01 L2-L1-6102 loAell  SSE  00LES
G6' LG OU| ‘BduUBWY SUOIN|OS UoUED 2065920101 20-11-6102 sjejuey LSS 00 @m
95°¢clL Y-paIUS 1619920101 L2-L1-6102 swuod puy Assuonels ‘Bupuld - 6¥€ 00185
00°00¢ oul ‘oo pleweUD Y B£65920101 10-1L1-6102 suliod puy Aisuones ‘Bunulld - 6v€  00KES
vS'Sh 191V 1109920101 vL-LL-6102 uopesuNWWod  L0€  00LES
96'v7) S92IAI9S ssauisngMul] AImusd 4065920101 10-11-6102 uojesuNWWo)  L0€  0018S
0002 99jouUd\ oG 10jABL  G£Z99Z0L0L 1Z-11-6102 esuadx3 sssuip puy Ane - ¥6L 00[%S
0002 Heqoy uyor Usains  4£z9920L01 L2-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Anp - ¥6L 00IES
0002 fusH 's9l)S  ££79920101 LZ-1L-6102 asuadx3 sSsUIM puy Ainf - ¥6L 002G
0002 Noog gole) ‘'syieds  zgz99z01L0l LZ-11-6102 ssuadxg SSsuUIM puy Anr ¥6L  00I%S
0002 iIned pJeyory ‘pieulS  ,£z99z0101 12-1L-6102 esuadxg SSaUIM Puy Anr - ¥8L  001LES
0002 UMe( Jojluusr ‘uoIxes  0£z99z0101 LZ-LL-6102 osuadxg ssauUlp puy N ¥6L Q0LES
0002 "HUSID 119S 6229920101 LZ-LL-6102 ssuadxg SSaUNM puy Aunp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 ueaq Asupig ‘suaqoy 8729920101 LZ-1L-6102 ssuadx3 SSaUM PUY Ainp ¥BL 00LES
0002 23Uy YeuueH ‘SPAYIY /229920101 1Z-1L-6102 asuadx3 sssuipy puy Ainp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 umeq e97 ‘Held 9229920101 1Z-11-6102 ssusdx3 SSaUNM PUY AN Y61 00LES
0002 SUe Wi ‘uosialed  §zz99zZ0L0L 1Z-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Aanp - 61 00LES
0002 9sey) New ‘@Joo0N  $2z99Z0101 1Z-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Ainp - 6L 00LES
0002 J JLLANNOQ 'davNOIN  £229920101 LZ-11-6102 asuadx3 ssaUIM PUY AN ¥6L 00BES
0002 S|0JIN 8suaQ ‘UBUBINON  ZZZ9920101 1Z-LL-6102 asuadx3g SSOUIM puy Ant - ¥l 00EES
0002 uuAT Apnp ‘ueyeue|DON 1229920101 1Z-1L-6102 asuadx3 sseulp puy AN 6L 00kES
0002 sukep yiouuey ‘AesseiN  0zzo9zol0b  Lz-Li-610T asuadx3 sseUNM PUY Ainr - ¥6L 00 RS
0002 Aey Auuyor ‘Buluuey  61,z99z0101  1Z-LL-6L0Z ssuadx3 sseupM puy Ainr - v61 008'S
0002 "0 Apnr ‘uino 8129920101 L2-11-610T asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Anp 6L 00I1ES
0002 1003 ylouusy ‘uellid  £1z99z0101 12116102 asuadx3 sssulp puy Aunp - v6L 00BS
0002 joJe] Apnp ‘uosieisey 9129920101 12-41-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN 6L 00LES
0002 MaJpuy SSWer ‘uewU| G1299z0101 LZ-LL-6102 esuadx3 SSaUNIM pUY AInp ¥BL 00LES
0002 umeq Agaquiry ‘suMdoH  $1.299z0101 L2-LL-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 aoe||ep\ BNYSOr ‘IIIH - €1.299Z0101 1Z-1L-6102 asuadxg SsaUlM puY ANt ¥6L 00LES
0002 Jeze||3 'oboipiH  z1299Z0L01 L2-11-6102 ssuadxg SSaUlM pUY Ainp ¥6L 001ES
0002 9S99N saoueld ‘IpJeyisn  |1z9920101 LZ-LL-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Ainp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 usyda)s dJep ‘spiempl  01.299Z0101 LZ-11-6102 ssuadx3 SSSUNIM puy Ainr Y8l 00LES
0002 ‘v uoleys ‘eploged 029920101 LZ-1L-6102 asuadx3 sssulp puy Anp - ¥6L 00LES
0002 abled epuewy 'suljod 8029920101 LZ-1L-6102 asuadx3 SSaUNM PUY ANt ¥61 00LES
0002 SBWOY| saleyd ‘young  ,0z9920101 LZ-LL-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 3|jpyoey ueyba|y ‘'sq00lg  90z99z0L01 LZ-11L-6102 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Ane - 6L 00LES
0002 uuk Aeoelg ‘uosuelg  50z99zZ0L0L 1Z-1L-6102 asuadxg SSaUJM Puy ANt ¥6L  Q0LES
0002 HouBD WElIM 'UlSNY 029920101 12-LL-6102 asuadx3 sssulpy puy An 6L 00LES
L1°8GL jueinelsay #axo0.0 Ared 5919920101 LZ-LL-6102 asuadx3 ssaulp puY AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 ney-Bunyd SN ‘dIA 2519920101 71-11-61L02 asuadx3 sssulpy puy AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 Boog ou3 ‘WBUAM 1519920101 vL-11-6L02 asuadxg SsaUlM puUY AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 VYVYSIAY3L ‘NOSTIM 0519920101 PL-11-61L02 asuadx3 SSaUIM puUY AN ¥6L 00LEeS
pied jJunowy uonduosag JIgQN X29ud 31va JNVN rgao L1o0v

N0 eY R SMOIHO ATHLNOW (LOL)# pund Jessus9 1oL :pund

. “wmam ONILSIT IVAC 1V NOISSININOD



12°801°L VN ‘pPiedjueg isniuns  £9099z0101 v1-11-6102 [@ABIL  SS€  0Z6ES
0528 Qou3z 921y 6409920101 r1-11-6102 [oABIL  SSE  0Z6ES
05°29 plemoH uopueig '|IL94  §z09920L01 vL-11-6102 loneil  SSE€  0Z6ES
0528 V BIBgSQ ‘WNIJ 920992010} ¥L-11-61L02 [oABIL  SS€  0zeBS
05°L6 ¥ Aqgog ‘dieyl  ze859z0101 ¥0-11-61L0C lones]  SGE ommm%
0G'L6 I pPpol ‘slleH 685920101 ¥0-11-6102 [9ABIL  SSE 082S
©
ww..vm”m.m g I[BJO  revvevserssmensuse T — SRR A KRS RN e e e R UG L S P T AT R ¥ 11 1o Yo ajlusAnp ernn Oomw‘m
6e'Lz uewidand  /9,99z010}) 12-1L-6102 sujosesy  szv  004ES
00°SE Jerep Bunds ulelunoy ysiibus  2zo99zol0L  ¥L-LL-6102 sa|ddng poo4  ZZv  00SgS
r4 AN OU] ‘BOlBWY SUONN|OS UOUBD  Z0BS9Z0L01 10-11-610C seluey  LS€  00GES
00°09¢'G AIS SlUaANr uead T pieydly /819920101 LZ-LL-61L02 $910UsbY JUSWUIBA0S) YIAA SI0BNUOD  60E  Q0%%S
Ll $92ISS ssauisngpui] AINjusd 4065920101 10-11-6102 uoledUNWWO)  L0€  00SES
86'6C VN ‘piedsjueg Isniaung  zop99z01L0l ¥i-11-61L02 sa|ddng @040 GE€¥  QOVES
0081 1o)ep Buuds uieyuno ysibus  zz099zoL0L  vL-LL-6L0Z sa|ddng @00 SEV  00¥ES
6v°L uewrend  /9.99z0101 LZ-LL-6102 [9ABIL  SGSE  Q0PES
LLE6E 3 suuayiey ‘Aus|-sauor  zze59z0L0| 10-11-610Z [oARIL  GSE  Q0PES
Gl Il Ou| 'BdUSWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD 2065920101 10-11-6102 seuay LS 00bES
1122 191v 1109920101 ¥1-11-6102 uoneoUNWWO)  /0€  00#ES
0£'6 S82IAI8G ssauisngpury Aimued  $0659201L01 10-L1-6102 uogeouNWWod  L0€  00%8S
(-2
mm.omonr m H_Nuon_- R L Y tzoo m:.ho emann Oﬂmmm
00°LEE VN ‘piedsueq Isniaung 0909920101 ¥L-11-6102 soj|ddng @010 GEP 0€egS
00'8l Jajepn Bulids ureyunoy ysiibua  ;z099z0101 ?1-11-610Z saliddng @010  SE€¥  0£€8S
LY uewiend /919920101 LZ-LL-6102 auljoses)  SZ¥  0CERS
vZ'BEL YN ‘pPledsueq isnjung 2909920101 71-11-610Z l[oABIL  GGE  0EEECS
Ll JU| ‘eduBWY suopNios Uoued  Z0659Z0101L 10-11-6102 Slejusy  LSE  0£EEs
oy /¢ Ju| SBLOJBIOCET XOIPSIN 709920101 ¥L-L1-6102 Bunse| puy uoneniens  Zz¢€  0geegs
00001 g ‘BniQ ‘|0yoo|v 4O UD0SSY UL 6665920101 20-11-6102 sdiysioquis|y puy sen@  0Z€  0€€ES
00°002 sjeuoissajold HnoQ Brig JO 00SSY NL  #665920101 10-1L1-61L02 sdiysiequis|y puy sen@  0Z€  0€€€S
vS Gy L91Y 1109920101 ¥L-11-61L02 uoneoUNWWO)  L0€  0SEES
- Q  [BJO  "eeeeSESseesesessuseassiasis R S s 1000 SUOISSOG [BIOUSS o QOEES
00'+9 Jayepy Bunds uieyuno uslibua  ,z09920101 vL-11-6102 sonddng sol1Q0  SE€¥  00SES
G6'291 siaysiand Yynws 87 N /9 8685920101 10-11-6102 saiddng @010 GE¥  00EES
Z£'8v9 Ju| ‘JUBWIUIBAOD MNAD  £065920101 10-11-6102 S9OIAISS PRJOBIUCD J8UI0  BBE  Q0EES
0L°%8 du| ‘'BouBWY SUONN|OS UOURD 0919920101 L2-LL-6102 seusy  LGE  00SES
11,22 191V 1109920101 ¥1-11-6102 uopeslUNWWO)  L0€  00€ES
1€°¢ S9OIAISS ssauisnguI] Anued  $065920101 20-11-6102 uoneoUNWIWO)  L0€  00SES
FN.FMW.W WN.F “_NH.O._- T T e N LT T LT TP PP e T, sssns t—._oo u_—do.h_o ...... OOFﬂm
1G'€9L VYN ‘pJedsueq ISNUNS 0909920101 ¥1-11-61L02 saiddng @210 SEF  001LES
pled junowy uonduosag QN ¥23YD 3lva JNYN rgo 100V
INd9O0:LE: rawl| und jesdua ‘pun
msu\wim uﬁmm SMO3IHD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pund | 9 L) pung

:abey ONILSIT TVAC IV NOISSININOD



peL VN ‘piedjueq sniuns  £61.99z0101 ¥1-1L-6102 sleusiely puy saiddng Jayilo0  68%  0LLYS
007691 Auedwo) pieg uuAl  £409920101 v1-11-6102 sleualey puy saiddng Jeyilo  66%  0LL¥S
129 VN ‘piedjueg isniiuns  £9099z0L0} v1-11-6102 swioun  LSY  0LLPS
86°// "OU| ‘SUOHNIOS WUOHUN HWWINS  9$65920101 £0-11-6102 swiojun 1Sy LIPS
G6' LT VN ‘pieddjueg Isniuns  €519920L01 71-11-6102 salddng 8oIy0  SeE¥  0LIFS
12691 Piod UMOISLIOIN  |L£65920101 10-L1-6102 sueougn  £€¥  0LIdS
8G°8LY abpoQ Je|shiyD wey desr suied 1165920101 20-11-6102 sjueoLgnT  €SF  OLEFS
oy'/¢ yueg yinosdiooueg gG199z0101 1Z-11-6102 sollddng juswsdiojug me ] LEY S%m
81296 uewend 165920101 10-1L-6102 suloses  SZ¥  0LigS
0062 du] 00 wiely Jejlbing (PN £819920101 12-11-6102 S90IAISG paloBUOD JAUID 66 OLI%S
00°0S SAeUISY|Y B %SIY UOIUNSUBIL  /GBS920L01 /0-11-6102 $90IAI8S PaJoRAUOD JBYIO  66€  OLIFS
05261 abioag ‘uewsones 6819920101 LZ-L1-6102 jeresl  ss€ oLf%s
0G'20€ Jenysor ‘AsiBuly 881992010} 1Z-11-6102 [oABI]  GGE  OLLPS
06'20€ ¥ Peyd ‘sulini zgL99zo1ol 12-1L-6102 [onBI]  GGE  OLLYS
06°'20€ N piae@ ‘A81quD  $91.9920101 L2-11-6102 [orell  GGE  OLLYG
9€'€95'e VN ‘pledjueq jsniung  £61.9920101 vL-11-6102 |oABIL  GSE  OLLYS
06°20¢€ v pineq ‘uolsidels 1509920101 v1-11-6102 |orel]  SSE  OLLbS
0G°'20€ a0 ‘zoleled  8¥09920101 v1-11-6102 [orel]  GGE  OLLYG
05°20¢ Aey o0os3 ‘uibeuier $£099z0L0L  YL-LL-610T |oAeIl  SSE OLLYS
06°6€€ g pineq ‘19ieg  ¢£109920101 71-11-6102 [orBI]  GGE  OLL¥S
00'sZ1L pleuoy ‘uoldil 2565920101 10-11-6102 saoneg Buimol €S OLldS
KA IA Ju| ‘eduBWY SUOHN|OS UOUEBD  Z20659Z0L01 L0-11-6102 sielusy  LSE  0LIRS
20'206 071 'ssaid 19%90d 5819920101 LZ-LL-6102 swio4 puy Aisuone)s ‘Bunuld  6¥E  OLldsS
00°0L) oul ‘oD plEWBUD Y 6£659201L01 10-11-6102 swuod puy Aisuoners ‘Bunud - 6¥€  0L1%S
00'GLE'L ouj ‘Auedwog Bunuud SWOY  y68S9ZOL0L  L0-LL-6L0T suuod puy Aisuoiels ‘Buuud - 6¥€  0LLES
15vTL ssaidx3 [eJepa4 9209920101 v1-11-6102 sefieyp [e1sod  8¥E  0118S
0L19 VYN ‘pJedsueq Jsnuns 619920101 LZ-L1-6102 S9OIYBA - SOOIAIRG Jleday puy SouBUSIUE  8EE  OLIdIS
00°08% Usep JeQ ssaidx3 sinuIy € 8UlyS SlBWN 5509920101 7L-11-6102 S30IYa/ - SOOINIBS Jleday puy eouBUSIUEN  8EE  OLLbS
00°L9. piod UMOISLUIOIN  L£65920101 10-11-610Z S9IDIYaA - S3DINIRS Jledoy puy soueuslulely  8EE  OLLPS
9z'.0v'C abpoQ JeishiyD wey desr suied 1165920101 20-11-6102 S9[OIYaA - S20IMISS Jleday puy sdueusjulely  8SE  OLLYS
ST A A Auusy ‘uouuna 6065920101 L0-11-6102 S9[OIYaA - SPOINIBS Jleday puy aoueusiulely  8SE  OLLYS
00°02v Jepey 1samMpIN 6265920101 L0-11-610Z judwdinb3 - seoinag Jledey puy soueusiuiely  9€€  0LLbG
18°0Z8'L SS3|aJIM UOZWSA 0029920101 LZ-11-6102 uoedluNWwoy  LO€  QLL¥S
G8'clLL 191V 1109920101 #1-11-6102 uofeslunwwod  L0€  OLLPS
0000V SSSISJIM UOZUSA 1965920101 10-L1-6102 uopeslunwwod  L0€  0LLPS
98'/9 $92INIBS ssauisngpuI] Anjusd  $065920101 10-11-6102 uogesluNWWoy  L0€  OLLPS
zeLes VN ‘pieddueq Isniung 909920101 v1-11-6102 Juswdinb3 juswsoiojua me  9LL  0Z6ES
00'566 VN ‘pPledjueg isniuns  £6199z0101 71-11-6102 JuswdofeAaaQ yers/eoinies Ul 2S5 026ES
0s'€ sjoog Bollld 9919920101 12-11-6102 swiojun LSt 0Z68S
00°9¢€ JulslieD 5165920101 L0-11-6102 swiogun  LS¥  0Z6¢S
05°20¢ alpp3 ‘wesbu| ¢/199z0101 12-11-6102 [9ABl]  GGE  0Z6ES
06°20¢ lie3 uan9ls ‘beeH 6919920101 L2-11-6102 [oAB1]  GGE  0Z6ES
pled junowy uonduosag JqN ¥29yd 3lva AWVYN rgo 129V

s_m_w%m\rn.wm “.wﬁ_m SMO3HN ATHLNOW (L0L)# pund |esauas o) :pung

“.wmwn_ ONILSITIVAC 1V NOISSININOD

i



£6°16Z S :eloL BT T T ety S e R N Asabashenasssdsss EN._OOLn_ asesjay YIOM 0SZYS
16°19 epurt ‘A €0299201.01 12-L1-6102 Juswdojensq yelg/eolnies up - ¥2S  052vS
01’52 O¥d Aunwwo) Hewepy  zoz99zolol LZ-11-6102 sleusie\ puy salddng 1ayl0 667 0SS
pS'LE VN ‘pledueq isniung  z9099z0L0l vL-11-61L02 Bugsal €9% 0SS
68°LOL uewrend  /9,9920101 12-LL-6102 suIoSED  GZ¥  0GE¥S
Iv'g S22IAIBG ssauIsngMuIT ANus) 4065920101 10-LL-6102 uoneoluNwWwo)  L0€ om%%m
()]
5 LPE'60L R ————— ereeeaeaeseatr et an e et ten et et et st e s e s eae e s eneneen ST — o&wm
8C'LS 0¥g AJunwiwod LewleM  20z99zZ0L0L  LZ-L1-610T uswdinb3g Jeyl0 064  0LZFS
00°SLLL 077 'xopdeIg 109920101 v1-11-6102 Juswdinbg Juswadlouz me ] QL. 0LZES
ve0e H-P2IUS 0509920101 PL-L1-6L02 sebieyp Jloyi0 665 0L TES
vezee'e S90IMBS PI029Y AUNoD  $Z09920101 ¥L-11-6102 saiddng @040 GE¥  0LZHS
96'2€9'GE "ou| ‘dnolg sedmeg ANULL 509920101 vL-L1-61L02 ssiddng poo4  ZZv  0LZHS
6029 S)SEMIPIL ZOL/S3UISNPU| BISBAA 8509920101 PL-11-61L02 sallddng |eipoisn) 0Ly 0LZYS
0,.°6.8'L 0771 swaisAg ues|D wayd  G065920101 L0-11-6102 se|ddng |elpo}sn) 0Ly 0LZYS
Gl YL Ou| 'BOHBWY SUOHNIOS UOUBD 2065920101 10-11-6102 sleusy LSS 0LZYS
0ESLE'L ABojoipey Ausioniun 6619920101 LZ-1L-6102 S90IMIS [eJUS( PuUY |BOIPSN  OVE  0LZYS
Z.BLL'L siauped Y)eaH uiLyinos  ¢6199z0101 LZ-LL-6102 S80IAISS |elua puy [BOIPBIN 0¥ 0L2kS
8/°690°C [ENdSOH US|qWeH-UMOISWIOW  1.81.9920101 LZ-11-6102 S0IAISS [BJUS PUY |BOIPBIN  OFE  0LZPS
00°0L0'E D771 uonisinboy sebew| 9l00  9/199zZ0101 LZ-LL-6102 S90IAIBS [BlUSQ PUY [BOIPSIN OV OLZPS
00°0.S Od QIN ASpydes T JISPUINY 6619920101 12-1L-6102 SSIRS [BJuB( PUY [BOIPSIN  OVE 0L &S
08'v2Z SIN3 us|queH-UMO}SLION 909920101 v1-11-6102 S9OIAISS [EJUS(Q PUY [BIIPBN  OVE 0L ¢GPS
08°GEL swashg yjlesH 893048yd  0zZ09920101 ¥L-L1-610Z S90IAIRS |elua puy |BOIPBIN  0YE  0LZFS
0€'29. sallojeloge] oue)0osg UedlsWY 5009920101 71-11-6102 S90IAIBS |eJUS( puUY [BOIPSIN  OVE 0L &S
69'866'CS Sisuped YjeaH ulauyinos 665920101 10-11-610Z S9OIAISS [BlUS PUVY [BOIPBIN OV OLZ@S
00°662 071 ‘Bulysep sinssaid uesjplamod 9819920101 L2-L1-610Z uswdinb3 - saoinieg Jleday puy soueusiulelN  9E€ 0L @S
00°0SE I1g ‘IIPPPEM 1029920101 LZ-LL-6102 sbulping - 8o1nI8g sleday puy soueuSUElN  SEE€ 0LZHS
00°0LE li'g ‘IIPPPEM 2509920101 y1-11-6102 sbulp|ing - 801AIag Jieday puy soueusluRlN  SEE€ 0LZHS
ZG°GLL') uibelN - SWL  £565920101 10-L1-6102 sbuipiing - 8o1A18g Jleday puy souBUSUIBIN GEE 0LZHS
Ly 6¥6 S, @M07 8265920101 10-11-6102 sbulp|ing - 8o1n18S Jleday puy soueuSuRlY  SEE€ 0LZHS
00'G8% ou| sse|9 @ J0oQ AemaNeT  $z659z0101 10-11-6102 sbulping - 8o1nI8G Jleday puy souBuUSURlN  GEE OLZPS
GE'e6 00 Alddng oous4  z165920L0L  L0-LL-610T sbuipiing - 801A19g Jleday puy soueuSlUB)N  SEE€ 0LZHS
8¥'9/2 VN ‘piedjuegq jsniuns  £€61,99z20L0} ¥L-L1-610Z lonel]  GGE  09l¥S
wﬂccﬂ.ﬁﬂ Zb CJRJO  trenmmrvsssmssssesseesesessesssevaness AN RAN eSS E NSRS EANS S N SSaEE SRS AERSER NS RER SR REe e sEsais wC@Ew\_NQQD sJayYg e oLLYS
bL'GS Aoy 8 5007 AUN0Y B UMOL 8619920101 L2-LL-6102 swdinb3 jusweoiouga me 7 9LL  0LLYS
oy'Z0v VN ‘piedjueg Isniuns 2909920401 PL-11-61L0C uswdinb3z usweoioug me 1 9L.  OLLpS
09'501 VYN ‘piedsjueq Isniung 0909920101 PL-11-6102 juswdinb3 usweoioug me  SLL  0LLPS
68'vST ouislles §1659z0L0L L0-11-6102 Juswdinb3z juswsoioug meT  9LL  OLLYS
00°S¥ la1epp Buuds uelunop ysiibus  7z099z0101 v1-11-6102 sebleyny ssyi0 665 0LLPS
08 L2 "ou| Joyod|y g BniQ sessauusl 8465920101 10-11-610T sebleyn eyl 665 QLIPS
pied junowy uonduosag JIgN 338y) alva AWVYN rgo 1929V
90:1¢: rawl un4 |e1aus :pun
s_m_vouwmim uﬁmnp_ SMO3HO ATHLNOW (L01L)# pund [eseuan Lo} :pung

:obed

ONLLSIT TVAC

1V NOISSININOD



00's8 191U8] qABNDOIN SSO USIeH  Z/1,992Z010L bc-11-610¢ suopnguiuod  9LE  0666S

NNNOM,.V N_‘ H_NH.O._. e R R ._wucwo r_u_mm_n_ _NUOJ ...... O_‘—Wm
00°00¢ siajuid Aemaxe | 509920101 ¥l-11-6102 S$80IAISS pajoBIuUO] JIBYIO  66€ o_‘_Wm
00°¥£0°L sunqul uszniy  1zo99zoLol ¥1-11-6102C SSVIAISG paloedlUC] JBaylO  66¢ OLEES
6965 Wiy ‘YIS  e$65920101 £0-11-610C |oABIL  SSE  OLISS
(WA 4 'O elAN SBNIN - 0£65920101 L0-11-6102 oAl GSE QLIRS
0.'9.¢ odg Ayunwwo) vewlepy  zoz99zolol L2-LL-61l0¢C sa10Uaby JUBWIUISA0S YIAA S1oBAUOD  B0E o:%m
00°¢Cl Buledid SN #819920101 lZ-L1-610¢C saoueby JUSWLIBA0D UYAA S1oBNUOD  B0E orﬂmau,
0S°.1 Ju| ‘BoUBWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD  09199Z0101 LC-11-6102 sa1oUaby JUSWUIBA0D) YA S10BJUOD  B0E 0LE&S
ylL'.8 AB1auz sowly /619920101 LZ-L1-61L0¢C §9/0UsbY JUBWUISA0D YIAA S10BNJUOD  B0E  OLPSS
G8'86¢ 181Y 1109920101 ¥1L-11-610¢ s910usby JUSWIUIBAOD YIAA S10B1jU0D B0 0LLSS
00°0S6'L Auedwod Buiues|d spagoy  |+65920101 L0-11-610¢ S9l0uaby JUBWILIBA0D) YIAA S10BNUCD  60€  OLLSS
S Ll oul ‘lled pnapsy  0¥65920101 £0-11-6102 Salouaby JUBWUIBAOD) YIAA SI0BIJUCD  60€  0LLGS
8996 S92IAISS ssauisngui] Ainusd 4065920101 10-11-61L0¢ S810UsBYy JUSWIUIBAOS) YIAA SI0BIIUOD  B0€  QLLSS
MN.wmwnm N n_NHOIF T T T wessssnss >H®%Nm U__Q—.dm .._wcwo R, Oomvm
000£.L'C SUOS % SIUND ‘N1 0¥0992Z0L01 rL-11-6102 Juswdinb3 a0 06Z 006%S
£/'896'9 U] BNJS3Y SAId 8065920101 L0-11-610¢ Juswdinb Jayi0 062 00615
m”O.ON.V._‘_‘ M”F H_NHOI_l DT P R SesssscssscesssnasvasassnseanaETRaERRanann .‘_QC_ENXN _NQ_UOS_\._Q_(_O.—OO a::oo P, O—‘mm
00052 alpp3 ‘'sined /065920101 10-11-6102 S90IAIBS pajoelU0] JBYIO 66 0L G¥S
0D0°0S SIN3 US|qUEH-UMOISUIOIN  6/199Z0L01L LC-L1L-610C sajousby aleAld Yl soenuo)  ZLE 0 Fm.Wm
00062 3WoH [essund |adeyd SpIsISep 6509920101 71-11-610C salouaby ajeAld UM soenuod  ZLE 0 rﬂm
00°0s¢C SWOH [eldund Jez}81s  Zg09920101 71-11-610C salouaby djeAld YN S1oejuo)  ZLE 0 LogS
00°0SS'S Jaulwex3 [esdipsy Aunod xouy  g£099Z0101 FlL-11-610C salousby ajeAud Ui s1oeuo)  ZLE  0L9RS
00°00S "OU} SWOH [esdund J9jusg-Ae300q  §Z099zZ0L0l ¥l-11-610C salouaby ajeAld UM S1oBAUOD  ZLE  0LObS
££°¢80°C Qi "D woy ‘uosdwoyl 1565920101 L0-11-610C sauaby ajeAld YIM S1oejuod  ZLE  0Lops
00°08¢ dr ‘apnerd ‘uosdwoyl 0565920101 L0-11-610¢ sauaby 8jeAld YIM S1oeuod  ZLE  0L9pS
00°00C M Awwip ‘'seidoed  9£65920101 L0-11-6102 salousby 8)enlld YA s1oeuod  ZLE 0L9vS
0/°9G8 Jaulwex3 [ealpay Ajunog Xouy  £z65920101 10-11-610¢ sejousby ajeAld UM S10BU0D  ZLE  0L9¥S
0008 '3 Aauysr ‘HOH 0265920101 10-11-610C salousby sjeAld UM S1oenuo)  2LE  0L9vS
po'0ce 3 pPOL 'sel 9165920101 L0-11-6102 sapuaby ajeAld YIM S10enuoD  2LE  0L9bS
00'05¢ OU| SWOH [esaund U9l 668592010} L0-L1-6102 sojousby aleAld YIA SI0BAUOD  ZLE  0LO¥S
mo.mmNnF h "—NHOI—I AsEEsssssEEREEsESREEE R A A wwcw%wo —_>_o ..... - orvvm
.£°01¢ VN ‘pledjueq IsniunS  $6199z20L01 LZ-L1-610¢C sebieyp Jayio 665  OLpPS
gsel A0 poo4  0£09920101 ¥L-11-6102 sebieyn Jsyi0 665  OLyYS
B6°L9¢ uewidnd /9,99¢0101 LZ-11-61L02C auljose Sy QLvvS
0¢SSP uysem oy ABIsUAS 6619920101 LC-11-610¢C SS[DIYaA - SROIMIBS Jleday puy soueuBUR  8€E  OLbbS
G6'GL 3.0}S 3l SJ9U0d  /£65920L01 L0-11-610C S9OIYSA - Sa0IAISG Jleday puy souBuBlIRlN  8SC QPG
0091 spenbg andsay jo UOIeID0SSY 88SSBUUSL 9619920101 LZ-L1-610¢ Bunsal puy uoneniers  22€  0LvvS
009G I suuD ‘l’g 2685920101 10-11-6102 uoediunwwoy  L0€  OL¥pS
Pled junowy uonduoseq JIQN Y29y)H Jivd JNVN rdo 100V

INd90:LEE awWll SMO3IHD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pung [esauac) Lo} :pung

ad R
oHog e__mmmm ONLLSIT TVAC 1V NOISSININOD



Oo.oom.mN R 1= Lo Y R T et waow.qo._& UoIjeaIDaY pUY [e4N}ND h_m_oow ...... 0SLL6
00°005'SZ Jojoel] sleisiol| | zeG9Z0LOL  Z0-LL-6L0Z swdinb3 soueusyuiely  LLL  0SE6
[
Oo.mwﬂ.w [T |- Ve Y T e e L b T T O T T b D s S D b L U LR DU O T U D AR wuow_.o‘_n_ >Hwhmw olgng e Oﬂm‘m
00°'68€'8 oulS|BD §165920L0L  L0-L1-6102 Juswdinby juswaoiojug me 7 9LL  0Elg6
3
()]
OWFom.m ¢ n_maO.F sjjauag 00>O_QEN ...... OO%W
08°'L6€'S SI9BABIL  8G659Z0L0L  L0-11-610¢ swrelp Awigert  G1S 004k
0028 [endsoH usjqueH-UMOISLLION 0819920101 LZ-LL-6102 ssiousby 81eALd UYIAA S19BAUOD  2LE  00GRS
0082 ou| ‘sueisAyd JeisuyiesH /19920101 LZ-LL-6102 saipuaby aleAld YIA SI0BHUCD  ZLE  00€RS
- T ——— Y SSOAISG SUBIBIBA v 00CES
Gy $90IAI9G ssauisng/u] Ainusd 065920101 20-L1-6102 uopesUNWWOD  /0€  00E£8S
LZ'v6 1 :lejoL S PSSR RSN E Y e e Y RN SRS RN Ry AR AR A S A A s ur_wr:mmmcws_ 19]BAA WIOYG e 008.S
LZ¥6 inneag us|quieH UMo) N deey  9£099zZ0L0L  bL-LL-6L0Z sausby o1lgnd JaYI0 I Sioelluo)  0LE  008.6
8¥'6€ Elyiuewes ‘uoyebulS  z6199z0101 L2-LL-610Z loABIL  SSE  0014S
2989 eigaQ ‘buo  sz6S920L0L  L0-LL-6L0T jorell  GSE  001ZS
8708 uiegez||3 'sqqoH 6165920104  L0-LL-6L0T loresl  GSE  00Ifs
€8’y eyre ‘AusH @185920L0L  20-LL-6L0T lonell  GSE  00IZS
67/ $30IA19G ssauisngui] Anued  $065920L0L  L0-LL-6102 uonesuNWWo)  L0€ 00 _mm
[
wﬂ.ﬁNmahN L "—Nuon_- BT L T _WCO_HNQLOQE puy _N.:ﬁ—_:o ._M_Uom LO_.:.O R Oomwm
v 126'/C 91SBMA PIOS UMOISLLON-AJUNOD Us|qWeH  €£09920L0L  PL-11L-6L0Z selouaby JUBWUIBAOD) YIAA SI0BIILOD  60€ 00695
00021 20H [2JUSWIUCIIAUT JO NI ‘U3BSH Jo 1ded NL /619920101 LZ-LL-6102 sebieyd Joyl0 665 00295
0092 Jajep Bunds ueyunoy ysiibu 120992010l #L-11-6102 sebleyd joul0 665 00/95
00'SLS'E SOIINN UMOISILOW  ZE65920L0L  L0-LL-610C 1amag puy Jslepy  vSY 00/95
0S¥2 uewRNd 2919920101 L2-LL-6102 auljoses  GZ¥  00/9S
8v'26¢ ou| swasAg jo9|4 1eBeAoA  95099z0L0L  PL-LL-6L0T aulloses)  GZ¢  00.95
\rze do-0Q oupo9|3 uelyoeleddy  01,0992010L  #1-LL-6102 Awoups|3 Sy 0096
00'S€Z'€ SSIINN UMOISILIOW  Z£65920L0L  LO-LL-610T Aousi3 Sy 0029
€TZEL ou| swalsAg o914 1obehon 9500920101  L-LL-610T end @selq 2Ly 0096
29°¢9l 2dg Aunwwod Lewep 2029920101 L2-LL-6102 sa|ddng |eipoisny 0Ly 00295
LL°€8% 3)SemiplL Z01/seuUISnpu| 81SBM 8609920101  ¥L-1L-610T salddng |eipoisny 0Ly 00,95
0,012 VN ‘pieddueg Isnijuns 519920101 ¥1-11-610Z swdinbg - seoinieg lleday puy aoueusuiely  9S€ 0095
A YA PuRqld SN $£659201L0L  20-L1-6102 uoneduNWWo) 0§ 00,95
Nes L IBJOL s SSOIN DS SIBJOM [E907 JOUI0 < 06SSS
pled junowy uondudssag JqN %93y aiva IWVYN rgo  LOoV
Ndso:Le:e “.wﬁ_m_. SMO3IHID ATHLNOW (L0L)# pung jetaua Lo} :pung

61L0C/71L

:obed

ONILSIT TVAC 1V NOISSININOD



Return to Regular Calendar

[-;]

5

N

o

2

E

]

[

(a]

2l o ot R e T

Pled junowy uonduosag QN J29YD 3lva INVN rgo 109V

Wd90:1€-¢  -dWIL (L0L)# pungd [e1auas LOL :pun4
o= eye SYO3HD ATHLNOW )

:obed ONILSITTVAC  {V NOISSINNOD



Return to Regular Calendar

@

Q

o

. _ . 2

BY'6£8'200 (911)# PUNJ UCHENUEBS/AISEA PIIOS 10§ SHIBUD JO [BJOL E

. &
e OF  IIRIOL s A e sy JuswaBeuey uoneyueg - oL fog
D0'€/2'6 mollejBuLls  858EZ009LE  PL-LL-6L0Z Juswdinb3 S)SEM PIOS €L 01255
0g'LzH'L leuohuer N 619 6586200911 LZ-LL-6102 SleLsie|y puy saiddng Jayl0  66%  01/5S
66401 L0z 007 “dI0Q SBIUID  £68£2009LL  ¥L-LL-610T sleusie|y puy saiddng Jeyl0  66%  01/SS
90'8¢ L0Z 007 “dIoD SBJUID  £68EZ00OLL  ¥L-LL-6L0Z swiopun LSk 01/
0402 ou| ‘0INY B BUIL UHOJOD  GG8EZO0OLL  bh-LL-6LOZ saqny puysail 0S¥ 0L/GS
ZLLEL'S UMOISLIO JO SHed OINY VdYN  8¥8£2009LL  20-LL-6102 S|00 lewWS  9¥F  0L/GS
B 0042 oU 'S)UeOLqNT [eJO] [BSISAIUN  Z98EZOOSLL  LZ-1L-6L0Z sjueougny  €€F  0L/SS
90'092 ueweNd 9yEZO09LL  L0-LL-6L0Z sulloseD  §ZF  0L.SS
LETIHOL uewjsnd 9pgezO09LL  L0-LL-6LOZ lend [eseiq  Zl¥  01.SS
18'001'99 SISE/ PIOS UMOISLLIO-AIUNOD USIqWEH  /b8EZ009LL  20-11-6102 s004 |Bsodsiq  6SE 01265
9'790'L OAS Buuds s|iAxouy  |9gez009LL  LZ-1b-6L0Z  Juswdinb3 - seoineg Jedey puy soueuSiUBIN  9S€  01/SG
00'69 ou| ‘oINY @ 8JIL YUOJOD  GG8EZOO9LL  bl-L1-610Z Juswdinb3 - seoines Nledey puy soueUSlUlRl  9E€  01/GS
0E'L¥0'L Jeumybield PRUL  05862009LL  L0-11-6L0Z Iuswdinb3 - seoineg Nedey puy eoueusiuRly  9S€  0L/GS
69VLE'E dnolo oniL Jolwald 6486200911 20-LL-610Z Iuswdinb3 - seoineg sledey puy SdUBUBIUBIN  9EE 01/
19°6EL'S UMOJSILIO JO SHed OINY VdVN  8¥8€2009LL  20-LL-610Z Juswdinbs - seoinsg sledey puy @oueusjuB  9EE€  01/SG
06'7€Z 8UNQUL USZID  $GBEZO09LL  ¥L-LL-6L0Z BuisiueApy  20€ 01/
pied junowy uondudseq 1N ¥o9Ud  3ILvd JAVN 80 100V
Wdozice:e ounL SMIIHAATHLNOW (911)# pung uonejueg/eIsem plOS 9LL :pund

: ‘obeg ONILSITIVAC 1V NOISSININOD !



to Regular Calendar

TT8LLY  (keb#) pung syiom diiqnd/AemyBiH Joj s398Yd oEp0L
19°2€1°SL L [BJOL terssesmssssssmsserssssssserssasisrsmesssherspisasusssratesssssptessrsstarsnssnsessassnonsessens wawdinbg JO 9oueuduIEl PUY UoneIddQ e oormw
00°GS 19X08IM SUOBIN UUAT  $HOZH0ELEL YL-11-6102 sleusie|y puy sa|ddng Jsy0  66%  001B9
¥8'G/ wawdinbg jemod ssles aue  zeozyoclEl 10-11-6102 s|eusiely puy saddng Jsyil0  66% 00L€9
0¥’ 192 oU] ‘OINY @ BIIL YHOJOD  ZH9ZiOSLEL v1-11-6102 sogn] puysaill 0S¥  00LEY
Zr vy d9 0ov9zZyociel PL-11-610Z auljosesy  GZ¢ 00LE9
0G°0LL'L uewldnd L egzZyocLelL 10-11-6102 suloses  SZ¥ 001€9
92061 "ou| sen) @ Buip|spy ueouBWY  @z9ZHOELEL 20-11-610T selddng abeiesy  ¥Z¥ 001€9
6%°00%' L OAjoAIBRIUNIOA/dINDT BPIMPLIOAN  ZS9ZH0ELEL pL-11-6102 AnesH - sued uswdinb3 9Ly 00LE9
£6'G96'Y uogelodio) ABuIyoeIN SIOMOIS  /H9ZH0ELEL  PL-LL-610T Anesy - sped juswdinbg  9ly  00LE9
$6°298'C UMOISLLIOI JO SHEd OINY YdVYN  $£9Z+0ELEL 10-L1-6102 AnesH - sued luswdinbg  9i¥  00LEY
8c'9/1'1 wnajoliad 1eauold  GegzZrOsLEL 10-11-6102 en419sa1g 2y 00iE9
7¥'¥6¥'C uewiend L£ozrocLElL 10-11-6102 lond j9sa1d 2l 00®9
(-]
NO.Nvm.mN N “_@ﬂon_- e L L L QQ:NF\_O&:_NS_ QmU_.‘_m UC< >N>>_._m_I P, Oogﬂva
9/'60¢ 20¢ 007 "'dioD SBIUID  L¥9ZHOELEL PL-11-6102 suuojun  1SY 00629
00'1L do-09 siswiied uleluno AowS  9e9zH0ELEL 10-1L1-6102 S|eus]el uononisuo) jelsuss 92y 00089
BEYEE L Auedwo s|elsie|y UBOINA | GOZH0SLEL PL-11-6102 ou0)g paysniy  60¥  00GE9
68°00S ou| ‘onuepy oedy  £659zZ10ELEL 1Z-L1-6102 XN IOH - Jeydsy  ¥0v 00029
20°922'21 XilN Apeay % Buined HodmaN  9r9ziOELEL ¥L-11-6102 XIAJOH -)eydsy  ¥0¥ 00029
98'8%8 Ou| SUOS B Yooleld  6Z29ZrOELE L 10-11-6102 XIN10H -3)eydsy  ¥O¥ 00029
§1°99.'C oul'Buiyiey Juswaned iousdns  6H9ZHOELEL pL-11-6102 selouaby sleAld UIA S10BINUCD  ZLE 00029
00'8¢ ou| ‘sueisAud leisuiesH ggozrosLEl L2-1L-6102 sebleyplayio 665 00019
v6'y VN ‘pienjueg 1ISniuns  gy9zr0sLsl ¥L-11-6102 sableyd Jeyi0 665 00019
§1°€02 v Sewoy] ‘Apsuusy  ¢v9zZy0ELEL ¥L-L1-61L02 sebieyp oyl 665 00019
86'¥9¢ /0 007 “dio] sBlulD  |$9Zr0gLElL PL-L1-6102 sebieygeyi0 665 00019
69°16€ SOMOT  ££9ZH0OELEL 10-11-610Z sebleyp aui0 665 00019
00°ZL SN UMOISILION  8G9ZH0CLEL 12-1L-6102 lomag pue Jolepy  ¥St 00019
10'186 suedold abelusy 9gozyocLEl 1Z-1L-610C seg auedold Z¢F 00019
95°8%9 aAfeladoo) oUJ0d|3 UOISIOH  /G9ZHOELEL 1Z-11-6102 Apwosi3  Siv 00019
00°GEL sbuipioH 0d0  0c9zrOELEL 10-11-6102 soo|neg Buissaoold eled  ZLE 00019
81'¢6 191V 6£9Z¥0ELEL ¥1-11-6102 uoneslunwwo)  Z0€ 00019
82'8/1 SS9IRUIN UOZUBA  8E9ZHOELEL 10-11-6102 uopesiunwwo)d  Z0€  000L9
pied junowy uonduosaq JIqN X23YH 3lvad JWVYN rg0 190V
INdZL:pE:E BWIL SYMO3IHI ATHLNOW (1S1#) pung s)Iop d1and/Aemybiy Lg) :pun4

BL0z™7L ojea ONILSITIVAC iV NOISSINNOD



BUDGET AMENDMENT-DEPT. OF EDUCATION

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget
amendment for Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment
#1- Increase of $235,696.64.

Voting for

Jeff Akard
Chris Cutshaw
Randy DeBord
Thomas Doty
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins

Eileen Arnwine
Mike Minnich
Wayne NeSmith
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Taylor Ward

Motion passed

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT-COUNTY MAYOR

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 County Mayor for $375.00.

Voting for

Jeff Akard
Chris Cutshaw
Randy DeBord
Thomas Doty
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Joe Huntsman

Absent Tim Goins

Eileen Arnwine
Mike Minnich
Wayne NeSmith
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Taylor Ward

Motion carried

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



i
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month November Year 2019

|Fund #101 | DEPT: County Mayor

Description . Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: I .

Account Number

51300.355 Pravel - $ 387500

INCREASE REVENUE

44170 Miscellaneous Revenue 1% '_-375._@

Brief Deseriptions af tasue:
Mo record refund payment to the County Mayor's Office for a cancelled trip and
transfer the funds to the appropriate expenditure account where the payment was originally charged.

— ) - /7 y
v - A 7 A i \ -
Signature: —DO/ ,/ / \‘_,l_,‘,/ Ay ™ Jlor Finanee Department Cnly:
Y Ll S Reviewed by: o
Title : {iﬂ A /'} [m&f (44 J'{:?._ o Budget Amendment: ...
I
Date: jz - ;; (_/C")/"}/ o Date: . e

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY ' INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month November Year 2019
IFund #101 I DEPT: County Mayor
Account Number Description Increase | Increase
~ |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
51300.355 Travel I | % 28638 [
................... INCREASE REVENUE e
44170 Miscellaneous Revenues - $ 286.38

expense ccount.

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To record repayment of expenditure to County Mayor's account and transfer funds to appropriate

-

5 o 2:;” 4
.(-f'.(’? /‘ijjvt Kae e

Signature: ‘f""‘{ For 'l"innngMp:_lrl.mpgu Only:
Reviewed by: _
(s N
Title : (_ AA LA~ ; M {;}(ﬂ,{ Budget Amendment:
Date: /29\ - E" _(:ﬁ’)‘ / (? Dater e

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT-COUNTY MAYOR

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 County Mayor for $286.38.

Voting for

Jeff Akard
Chris Cutshaw
Randy Debord
Thomas Doty
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins

Eileen Arnwine
Mike Minnich
Wayne NeSmith
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Taylor Ward

Motion carried

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT-EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Employee Benefits for $350.

Voting for

Jeff Akard
Chris Cutshaw
Randy DeBord
Thomas Doty
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins

Eileen Arnwine
Mike Minnich
Wayne NeSmith
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Taylor Ward

Motion carried.

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICECOMMUNITY 'INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month November Year 2019
[-_F‘und #101 ] DEPT: Employee Benefits
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: - I -
___________________________ Sheriff's Department —
54110.110 Lieutenant(s) - |'s 35000
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: _ -
General Fund .
~ 58600.312 Employee Benefits - Contracts with Private Ageneies L $ 350.00

Brief Desoviptions of issue:

To transfer appropriations for the Associates Degree incentive pay earned by employee,

P ;

Signature; /BM f\fwML{ —
A ,

Title : ! ﬂi_ { Ln >/.1’_ F jl‘fL\'..{},} ‘{:' ;-"'

A B-20/F

Date:

December 19, 2019

For Fronnee Depnrbment Only:
Reviewed by: _ ..

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT-SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve the budget
amendment for Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department for $7,089.

Voting for
Jeff Akard Eileen Arnwine
Chris Cutshaw Mike Minnich
Randy DeBord Wayne NeSmith
Thomas Doty Howard Shipley
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp
Tim Horner Taylor Ward

Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins  Motion carried.

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



A
P

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY-INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission
Month November Year 2019
{Fund #101 | DEPT: Shériff's Department
Account Number ] Degcription Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: - il |
B |Sheriff's Department i
54110.106 | Deputy(ies) B B | '§ 3,000.00 |
_ 54110.110 Lieutenant(s) ) § 1,600.00 o
54110.115 Sergeant(s) . - } $ 1,500.00
_ B4110.201 Social Security N $ 872,00
54110.204 State Retirement _ | % 630.00
54110212 | Employer Medicare - . $ 87.00
- "|INCREASE REVENUE: _ B ] 1
L General Fuand o o e 1
0000 | Topenditure Credits |8 dasson

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations and revenue relating to the reimbursement of funds for the salary

supplement for the Narcotics Officers paid from the Drug Fund.

Not& Smce this is a sa lary qnpplement 11: must be paid from tha (leneral Fund for admlmstramve and tax purposes.
The Dru i Fund must then reimburse | Lhe General Fund for bu{lgetary purposes.

Signature:
Title :

Date:

December 19, 2019

Tor Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment: _ N

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT-SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department for $1,000.

Voting for

Jeff Akard Eileen Arnwine
Chris Cutshaw  Mike Minnich
Randy DeBord Wayne NeSmith
Thomas Doty Howard Shipley
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp

Tim Horner Taylor Ward
Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins Motion carried

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



PLg
TENNESSEE DEC 63 2019
Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY-INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month November Year 2019
[Fund #101 | DEPT: Sheriff's Department
Acconnt Number Deseription Increase Decrease
~____ |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ||
________ Sheriff's Department 7 . . . I
~ 54110.106 Deputy(ies) - C 1% 100000f
| |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ) ]
I __|General Fund . N S
" 54110524 | In Service/Staff Development $ 1,000.00

| Brief Descriptions of issue:
'To transfer appropriations from In Service / Staff Development to the Deputies line item to cover the cost of
personnel transfers between Courtroom Security and the Sheriff's Department.

Signalure: For Finance Department Only:
Reviewedby: .
Title : Budget Amendment: . .
te:
Date: Date: ..

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 19-24

Motion by Randy Debord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the Joint
Resolution for the purpose of restoring the Emergency Communications
Surcharge Rate to $1.50 per phone line.

Vote was taken by voice vote: All voted Yes Motion carried.

December 18, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 19- 24

A RESOLUTION OF THE
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
IN SUPPORT OF A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE TENESSEE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESTORING THE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS SURCHARGE RATE

WHEREAS, in 1998 the Tennessee General Assembly authorized the monthly 9-1-1
surcharge rate to be $1.50 per line, recognizing this to be a reasonable surcharge rate for life-
saving services, and

WHEREAS, in 2014 the monthly 9-1-1 surcharge rate was reduced to $1.16 per line; a
number based upon 2012 funding levels, and

WHEREAS, the current rate of $1.16 reserves two cents ($0.02) to fund the
Telecommunications Devices Access Program, providing devices to the speech or hearing
impaired, with the remaining $1.14 used in support of Emergency Communications Districts
statewide and the Tennessee Emergency Communications Board, hereinafter referred to as
‘TECB’, and

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Emergency Communications Board, pursuant to the authority
granted in T.C.A. § 7-86-303(e)(1) , following a public hearing, properly adopted a
recommendation to restore the monthly 9-1-1 surcharge rate to $1.50 per line, and

WHEREAS, in order for the rate to be restored, the TECB’s recommendation must be
approved by a Joint Resolution of the State Senate and House of Representatives, and

WHEREAS, many Emergency Communications Districts across Tennessee are falling into
negative budgets, are unable to fulfill fiscal obligations for on-going operations, and continually
must seek additional local funding to support increasing operational costs,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hamblen County Legislative Body, meeting
in regular session on 19 December 2019:

SECTION 1. Hereby expresses its support of the TECB in their proposal to restore
9-1-1 surcharge rates to the 1998 level of $1.50 per line as was previously
established by the Tennessee General Assembly as a reasonable surcharge rate
for life-saving 9-1-1 services.

SECTION 2. Hereby requests Hamblen County’s representatives to the General
Assembly co-sponsor and support the Joint Resolution to restore the 9-1-1
surcharge rate in order to provide more adequate funding for this essential duty.

SECTION 3. Hereby directs that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to
Hamblen County’s representatives to the General Assembly.

Retumn to Regular Calendar
December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Howard Shipley, Chai

ATTEST

Pehny Petty Hamblen County Clerk

Bill Brittain, County Mayor

Retum to Regular Calendar
December 19, 2019
Return to Regular Calendar



AUTOMATION OF CORONER’S REPORTING

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Mike Minnich to approve the request
from the coroner to automate the Coroner’s Office reports.

Voting for

Jeff Akard Eileen Arnwine
Chris Cutshaw Mike Minnich
Randy DeBord Wayne NeSmith
Thomas Doty Howard Shipley
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp

Tim Horner Taylor Ward
Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins Motion Carried

QUOTE TABULATION-WASTE REMOVAL

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to accept bid award from
Quality Waste, Morristown, TN for $495 per month.

Voting for

Jeff Akard Eileen Arnwine
Chris Cutshaw Mike Minnich
Randy DeBord Wayne NeSmith

Thomas Doty Howard Shipley
Bobby Haun Jim Stepp
Tim Horner Taylor Ward

Joe Huntsman

Absent: Tim Goins Motion carried

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 19-25

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Randy DeBord to approve Resolution 19-25
for Hamblen County’s support for legislation which directs TennCare to reimburse
ground ambulance providers at a rate not less than the current Medicare fee
schedule.

Voice Vote Taken: All voted yes Motion carried.

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 12:22

A RESOLUTION ENCOURAGING THE SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION
WHICH DIRECTS TENNCARE TO REIMBURSE GROUND AMBULANCE
PROVIDERS AT A RATE NOT LESS THAN THE CURRENT MEDICARE
FEE SCHEDULE AND ADDING FUNDING TO THE 2020-2021 STATE
BUDGET '

WHEREAS, with the growth of our great state and the need for more
and more services of all kinds, especially emergency medical services and
the continuing rising costs of medical care, our agencies are constantly
searching for more resources, and

WHEREAS, more rural hospitals are being closed and community
clinics are being downsized, requiring great needs for ambulance services
as the first line of care providers and transportation from remote areas;
and

WHEREAS, Medicaid (TennCare) reimbursement has not increased
since the inception of the TN Medicaid managed care system; and

WHEREAS, Medicare rates do not reflect the actual cost to operate
ambulance services and TennCare rates are, in most cases, half of what
Medicare provides, forcing limitations of services and placing a greater
burden on local agencies and citizens; and

WHEREAS, ambulance services throughout the State, in order to
meet growing emergency needs and reduce the burden on the local
governments and taxpayers need assistance in improving funding for
these lifesaving services. 1

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the _Hamblen County
Board of County Commissioners meeting in regular session on this the
_19th day of December 2019, that this body does hereby ask that we show
our support for legislation which directs TennCare to reimburse ground
ambulance providers at a rate not less than the current Medicare fee
schedule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this body does hereby pray that
our State Representatives and Senators be contacted and encouraged to
support legislation which directs TennCare to reimburse ground

December 19, 2019 Retum to Regular Calendar

Return to Regular Calendar



ambulance providers at a rate not less than the current Medicare fee
schedule; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that our delegates also request that
the funding for this much needed change be provided within the
Governor's FY20/21 budget; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that though this increased funding
does not cover the full cost of services, it will begin an effort to aid our
communities as demand continues to increase for EMS system resources
across the state including the costs of maintaining staff, equipment and
training for pre-hospital emergency medical services, and filling the gap of
the reduction in hospitals throughout Tennessee that Is rendering EMS
systems as the first line of care for many counties.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the county clerk shall send
coples of this resolution to the members of the General Assembly

representing H\cvnhlenn  County.

Adopted this_\X _day of \><Cembe( , 2019,

VoteCount YES: __\D NO:_&& |agsent
APPROVED:
== 4 I Iy
;F:}(-g k M/ILL /%’C{/\-..__
County Mayor
ATTEST

:
Pothor

County Clerk( )

Return to Regular Calendar
December 19, 2019 Return to R’gegular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the 2019 Hamblen
County Road List submitted by Barry Poole-Road Superintendent.

Voice vote taken: all except Wayne NeSmith voted yes. Motion carried.

December 19, 2019
' Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
District Width
Road Co |RoadName Beginning Ending LENGTH | Surface
3 ELWOOD DR. JAYBIRD ROAD DEAD END 0.05 18
3 MUSSER RD. CARROLL ROAD THOMPSON CREEK ROAD 1.53 22
3 THOMPSON CREEK RD. CITY LIMITS FISH HATCHERY ROAD 2.21 20
4 AUDREY LN. SHIRLEY LANE DEAD END 0.07 22
4 CASTAIN DR, SOUTH CUMBERLAND DEAD END 0.33 21
4 CROXDALE RD. W. SOUTH CUMBERLAND ST. RT. 160 0.81 13
4 DUGGAN RD. SOUTH CUMBERLAND ROBLEE ROAD 0.01 22
4 FARM RD. ST. RT. #160 DEAD END 0.23 24
4 RED FOX AVE, SULPHUR SPRINGS SYKES ROAD 0.19 24
4 ROBLEE RD. SOUTH CUMBERLAND DUGGAN ROAD 0.05 24
4 SEVILLE RD. DUGGAN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.24 24
4 SHIRLEY LN. CASTAIN DRIVE DEAD END 0.06 21
4 SYKES RD. WYLIE MILLER ROAD DEAD END 0.38 18
4 VINEYARD RD. DAVY CROCKETT PKWY. SPENCER HALE 0.34 20
4 WYLIE MILLER RD. SULPHUR SPRINGS SYKES ROAD 0.42 22
5 BONNEVILLE DR. LECONTE STREET CUL-DE-SAC 0.30 26
5 CELESTE AVE. RIDGEMONT DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 26
5 DARNELL RD. MCBRIDE ROAD DEAD END 0.16 11
5 ECONOMY RD. S. MORRIS BLVD. DEAD END 0.20 16
5 GRANDVIEW TRACE LECONTE STREET CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 26
5 GRETCHEN DR. E. ECONOMY ROAD THOMAS R. JAMES DRIVE 0.08 20
5 HOLDER DR. MCBRIDE ROAD JELLICORSE ROAD 0.19 18
5 JELLICORSE RD. MCBRIDE ROAD DEAD END 1.03 15
5 LECONTE ST. CELESTE AVE. RIDGEMONT DR. 0.30 26
5 LOCUST GROVE COURT TURLEY MILL ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 24
5 MANLEY COURT CIR. E. 11-E CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 22
5 MANLEY COURT CIR. S MANLEY COURT CIR. E. MANLEY COURT CIR. W. 0.15 22
5 MANLEY COURT CIR. W 11-E DEAD END 0.16 22
5 MCBRIDE RD. W, ECONOMY ROAD CHEROKEE DRIVE 2.86 23
5 RIDGEMONT DR. CHRISTMAS DRIVE LECONTE 0.35 26
5 RYDER LN S. ECONOMY ROAD THOMAS R. JAMES DRIVE 0.14 24
5 SPANGLE RD MCBRIDE ROAD DEAD END 1.15 20
5 TURLEY BRIDGE RD. CHEROKEE DRIVE CHEROKEE DRIVE 1.53 16
5 TURLEY MILL RD. CHEROKEE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.67 15
6 ARROW DR INDIAN TRAIL TOMAHAWK HILL 0.34 16
6 BOATMANS MTN. RD NOES CHAPEL MACEDONIA 3.38 20
6 BOATMANS RIDGE RD. BOATMAN MTN. RD. DEAD END 0.74 16
6 BRITT LN SHIELDS FERRY DEAD END 0.65 24
6 BROYLES LN CALVIN ROAD CALVIN ROAD 0.24 20

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
6 BUGGY RD. BOATMANS RIDGE DEAD END 0.13 14
6 CALVIN RD, HELTON-GABY ROAD BROYLES LANE 0.19 20
6 CHEROKEE DR. MCBRIDE ROAD COLE ROAD 3.28 23
6 CHRISTIAN VALLEY RD. HARBIN CIRCLE DEAD END 0.22 14
6 CONRAD DR. BOATMANS MTN. ROAD CHEROKEE DRIVE 0.61 18
6 CROSS DR. HELTON-GABY SPOUT SPRINGS ROAD 0.26 22
6 D. SHORT DR. SHIELDS FERRY CROSS DRIVE 0.19 14
6 DENEEN LN. STACY AVENUE NORTHBROOK DRIVE 0.28 24
6 ELGERLOTTE LN. NORTH CUMBERLAND DEAD END 0.25 12
6 GABY CIR. BROYLES LANE BROYLES LANE 0.26 20
6 HARBIN CIR CHRISTIAN VALLEY ROAD D. SHORT DRIVE 0.23 14
6 HELTON-GABY RD. BRITT LANE SPOUT SPRINGS 0.61 20
6 HILL TRAIL DR. SPOUT SPRINGS LAKEWOOD DRIVE 0.75 20
6 HOLT'S CHURCH RD. CHEROKEE DRIVE DEAD END 0.24 18
6 INDIAN TRAIL LONGS FERRY ROAD TANASI TRAIL 0.39 15
6 LAKE POINT DR. TIMBERCREST DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.30 24
6 LAKEWOOD DR. HILL TRAIL DRIVE HILL TRAIL DRIVE 0.50 20
6 LONGS FERRY RD. MACEDONIA ROAD INDIAN TRAIL 0.46 21
6 MACEDONIA RD. CHEROKEE DRIVE LONGS FERRY ROAD 2.45 20
6 MIDRIDGE DR. TOM TREECE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 24
6 MIMOSA DR, BOATMANS MOUNTAIN ROAD DEAD END 0.48 15
6 NEIL CIR. PORTRUM DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
6 NOES CHAPEL RD. BRITT LANE BOATMAN'S MOUNTAIN 1.25 24
6 NOLEN RD. HOLT'S CHURCH ROAD DEAD END 0.10 12
6 NORTHBROOK DR. NOES CHAPEL ROAD DENEEN LANE 0.29 24
6 NORTHVIEW DR, SPOUT SPRINGS DENEEN LANE 0.37 24
6 PILGRAM RD. NOES CHAPEL ROAD DEAD END 0.18 12
6 PORTRUM DR. SUSONG DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 24
6 REYNOLDS RD. TOM TREECE ROAD DEAD END 0.32 13
6 SEAL-BROOKS RD, SHIELDS FERRY ROAD DEAD END 0.15 16
6 SHIELDS FERRY RD SPOUT SPRINGS ROAD DEAD END 0.35 24
6 SIGMON ST CONRAD DRIVE CHEROKEE DRIVE 0.08 20
6 SPOUT SPRINGS RD BOATMAN'S MOUNTAIN ROAD HILL TRAIL 1.21 22
6 STACY AVE NORTHVIEW DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 24
6 STONEBROOK LN NORTHBROOK DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
6 SUSONG DR CHEROKEE DRIVE PORTRUM DRIVE 0.23 24
6 TANASI TRAIL TOMAHAWK HILL INDIAN TRAIL 0.30 15
6 THOMAS DR SHIELDS FERRY ROAD DEAD END 022 18
6 TIMBERCREST DR MACEDONIA ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.87 26
6 TOM TREECE RD, BOATMAN'S MOUNTAIN ROAD CHEROKEE DRIVE 1.25 20
6 TOMAHAWK HILL TANASI TRAIL DEAD END 0.13 15
6 WAGON RD MIMOSA DRIVE DEAD END 0.09 12
6 WOODCHUCK DELL ELGERLOTTE LANE ELGERLOTTE LANE 0.1 10
6 WOODDAWN DR HILL TRAIL DRIVE LAKEWOOD DRIVE 0.27 20

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019

7 AZALEA CT WISTERIA DRIVE DEAD END 0.14 24
7 BEAVER RD. LAMPKIN ROAD FALCON ROAD 0.26 17
7 BIRCHWOOD CIR, GREEN HILL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 22
7 BOAT LAUNCH RD. BRIGHTS PIKE CUL-DE-SAC 0.28 18
7 BOBBIE CT. DAN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 24
7 BRAD DR. LAKE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
7 BRIGHT'S PIKE RD. CHEROKEE PARK FALL CREEK DOCK 5.63 24
7 BURL LANE OLD KENTUCKY DEAD END 0.25 15
7 CARNATION DR. WISTERIA DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 24
7 CASIO ST. ROSA CIRCLE OLD KENTUCKY ROAD 0.13 20
7 CEDAR COVE DR. COPPER RIDGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 24
7 CHRIS CIR. DEANNA COURT DEAD END 0.03 18
7 COPELAND DR. GREEN HILL DRIVE JAYBIRD ROAD 017 22
7 COPPER RIDGE RD. WISTERIA DRIVE REEDS CHAPEL 2.73 22
7 CORBIN DR REEDS CHAPEL OLD KENTUCKY 0.66 20
7 CROSSWINDS DR. FOWLER DR. CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 24
7 DALTON FORD RD. HWY 25-E REEDS CHAPEL 0.66 15
7 DAN DR, COPPER RIDGE CUL-DE-SAC 0.65 24
7 DEANNA CT. REEDS CHAPEL CHRIS CIRCLE 0.12 18
7 ELGIN DR. REED'S CHAPEL ROSA CIRCLE 0.69 18
7 FAIRFAX CIR. LAWSON ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
7 FALCON RD. ELGIN DRIVE HINKLE DRIVE 0.31 21
7 FISHER RD. DALTON FORD DEAD END 0.17 12
7 FLOYD HALL DR. CHEROKEE PARK ROAD HAMBLEN BOAT DOCK 0.76 23
7 FOWLER DR. HARBOR DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.56 24
7 FOXCREEK CT. CROSSWINDS DR. CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
7 FRANK RD. JAYBIRD ROAD FRED ROAD 0.11 17
7 FRED RD. JAYBIRD ROAD FRANK ROAD 0.12 16
7 GREEN HILL DR. LAWSON DRIVE COPELAND DRIVE 0.22 22
7 GREENE RD OLD KENTUCKY JAYBIRD ROAD 0.50 16
[ HAMBLEN DOCK RD. FLOYD HALL DRIVE DEAD END 0.35 23
7 HARBOR DR. BRIGHT'S PIKE CUL-DE-SAC 0.80 26
7 HARBOR VIEW DR. SOLOMON RIDGEWAY CUL-DE-SAC 0.80 24
i/ HAYDEN COURT LAKE MEADOW LANE CUL-DE-SAC

W HENRIETTA DR WANDA TERRACE DEAD END 0.17 21
7 HIGH OAK DR MARTINDALE DRIVE DEAD END 0.05 24
7/ HINKLE DR. OLD KENTUCKY FALCON ROAD 0.30 15
if HOOVER DR LAKE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 24
7 HORNER DR REED'S CHAPEL ROAD LILA STREET 0.30 24
74 IVANHOE RD OLD KENTUCKY DEAD END 0.17 19
[ JACQULIN ST HORNER DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
rA JAYBIRD RD. OLD KENTUCKY ROAD CITY LIMITS 1.52 22
74 JOANNE CIR CORBIN DRIVE NORTON DRIVE 0.08 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
7 JOLLEY CT, HARBOR DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
7 JONATHAN DR. DAN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.35 24
7 LAKE DR. BRIGHT'S PIKE DEAD END 0.51 20
7 LAKE FOREST DR. OLD KENTUCKY CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 24
7 LAKE MEADOW LANE SOLOMON RIDGEWAY HARBOR VIEW DRIVE 0.14 24
7 LAMPKIN DR. COPPER RIDGE HINKLE DRIVE 0.24 18
7 LAWSON RD. COPPER RIDGE JAYBIRD ROAD 0.57 18
7 LEIA DR, HENRIETTA OLD KENTUCKY ROAD 0.24 21
7 LESLIE DR. LEIA DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.33 22
7 LILA ST. HORNER DRIVE DEAD END 0.05 24
7 LILLY LN. WISTERIA DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
7 LINWOOD LN. LAKE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 22
7 LYMAN RD. BRIGHT'S PIKE DEAD END 0.24 11
7 MARK LN. LAKE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 24
7 MARTINDALE DR. OLD KENTUCKY HIGH OAK DRIVE 0.22 24
7 MILL WHEEL RD. PAPERMILL DRIVE DEAD END 0.13 13
7 MORELOCK RD. REEDS CHAPEL CITY LIMITS 0.68 24
7 NORTHWIND DR. BRIGHT'S PIKE BRIGHT'S PIKE 0.25 24
7 NORTON DR. CORBIN DRIVE JOANNE CIRCLE 0.39 24
7 OAK DALE LN. BRIGHT'S PIKE PAPERMILL ROAD 0.16 15
7 OAKCREST DR. LAKE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 22
7 OLD KENTUCKY RD. BRIGHT'S PIKE ROAD CEDAR CREEK ROAD 3.35 24
7 PAPER MILL DR. BRIGHT'S PIKE DEAD END 0.18 15
7 PARK PLACE DR. OLD KENTUCKY RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
7 PARK VIEW DR. PEACE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.53 22
7 PEACE DR. LAKE DRIVE COPPER RIDGE ROAD 1.03 22
7 QUENTIN CIR. CORBIN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 24
7 RAVEN RD. OLD KENTUCKY CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 20
7 RED DR. PARK PLACE DR. CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
74 REEDS CHAPEL RD. DAVID CROCKETT PARKWAY JAYBIRD 1.99 22
7 ROSA CIR. ELGIN DRIVE ELGIN DRIVE 0.40 21
7 SHANNON RD JAYBIRD ROAD DEAD END 0.27 14
if SNOWFLAKE DR. OAK DALE LANE PAPERMILL DRIVE 0.13 16
i SOLOMON RIDGE WAY BOAT LAUNCH ROAD HARBOR VIEW DRIVE 0.17 24
I SPRING CREEK RD, OLD BRIGHT'S PIKE OLD BRIGHT'S PIKE 0.45 24
i TAZEWELL CIR. PEACE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
7 TERRELL CIR. LEIA DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 22
7 TRACY ST HORNER DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
6 TURNER ST HORNER DRIVE COPPER RIDGE ROAD 0.06 23
7A WANDA TER. HENRIETTA DRIVE LESLIE DRIVE 0.18 21
7 WATER'S EDGE DR. BRIGHT'S PIKE CUL-DE-SAC 0.34 24
7 WIND CIR NORTHWIND DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 24
7 WISTERIA DR CARNATION DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.28 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
8 ANNE CIR. GRAZELAND DRIVE DEAD END 0.12 22
8 ARVIN RD. CEDAR CREEK ROAD DEAD END 0.11 12
8 ASHFORD DR. DANBURY DRIVE BROCKLAND DRIVE 0.32 24
8 AUTUMN LN. STUFFEL ROAD DEAD END 0.13 24
8 BARNARD DR. OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE HIGHWAY 11-E 0.04 14
8 BEATRICE DR. OLD KENTUCKY ROAD DEAD END 0.06 12
8 BERTIE CIR. OLD FORD RD. DEAD END 0.04 22
8 BETH DR. JARRELL ROAD DEAD END 0.40 24
8 BETHESDA RD. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY OLD KENTUCKY ROAD 0.82 17
8 BETSY LN. VENNIE CIRCLE FORD ROAD 0.11 22
8 BOARDWALK CIR. OLD KENTUCKY OLD KENTUCKY 0.82 24
8 BROCKLAND DR. DOVER ROAD STAPLETON ROAD 1.14 26
8 BROCKWOOD DR. DOVER ROAD BROCKLAND DRIVE 0.40 26
8 CAMBRIDGE CIR. THOMPSIE DRIVE HARVEY DRIVE 0.33 24
8 CANARY LN. MEADOW RUN DRIVE MEADOW RUN DRIVE 0.25 24
8 CANNON CIR. SCENIC LAKE CIRCLE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 25
8 CARROLL RD. DOVER ANDREW JOHNSON 2.37 19
8 CHARLENE DR. BETH DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 24
8 CHARLESTON CT. WESTOVER PLACE CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
8 CHRISTINE LN. KAY DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.18 24
8 CREEK VIEW LN. AUTUMN LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 24
8 CUSTER DR. BETHESDA ROAD DEAD END 0.11 16
8 DANBURY DR. DOVER ROAD BROCKWOOD DRIVE 0.54 26
8 DENNISON DR. HWY 11-E DEAD END 0.15 22
8 DEPOT ST. HWY 11-E OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE 0.07 22
8 DOVER RD. MORRIS BLVD. FISH HATCHERY ROAD 3.1 22
8 EAGLE'S NEST DR. GEORGE BYRD CUL-DE-SAC 0.35 24
8 EAGLE'S VIEW CT. EAGLE'S NEST CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
8 EAST HAMPTON BLVD. JONES FRANKLIN STAPLETON RD. 0.03 24
8 FAWN LN. COPPER RIDGE BRIGHT'S PIKE 0.24 14
8 FERN CIR. BETSY LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 21
8 GEORGE BYRD RD. DOVER ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.39 14
8 GRANBY DR. BROCKLAND DRIVE BROCKWOOD DRIVE 0.08 26
8 GRAZELAND DR. ANNE CIRCLE OLD FORD ROAD 0.30 22
8 HALIFAX CIR. CARROLL ROAD CARROLL ROAD 0.81 26
8 HOLSTON CREST DR. OLD FORD ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 24
8 JONES-FRANKLIN RD. CITY LIMITS STAPLETON ROAD 0.15 24
8 KAY DR. BETH DRIVE CHRISTINE LANE 0.32 24
8 LAKE FRONT DR. LAKEMONT CIRCLE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 22
8 LAKEMONT CIR. BRIGHT'S PIKE BRIGHT'S PIKE 0.63 24
8 LEOLA ST. MAXINE STREET THOMPSIE DRIVE 0.16 24
8 LOCKLEY CT. EAST HAMPTON BLVD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
8 LORI LN. FERN CIRCLE OLD FORD ROAD 0.09 20
8 MARIA CT MT. VISTA DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
8 MARY ST. GLEN-DEL DRIVE THOMPSIE DRIVE 0.13 24
8 MAXINE ST. MARY STREET HARVEY DRIVE 0.26 24
8 MAYO DR. BROCKLAND DRIVE BROCKWOOD DRIVE 0.06 26
8 MCANALLY CIR. OLD FORD ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 24
8 MEADOW RUN DR, JAYBIRD ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.59 21
8 MIKE DR. HALIFAX CIRCLE HALIFAX CIRCLE 0.17 26
B8 MT. VISTA DR. WARRENSBURG ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 24
8 MUSICK RD. STUFFEL ROAD DEAD END 0.31 11
8 NORLAND DR. DANBURY DRIVE ASHFORD DRIVE 0.06 24
8 OLD FORD RD. BRIGHT'S PIKE GRAZELAND DRIVE 0.72 22
8 OLD RUSSELLVILLE PK. 11-E 11-E 0.50 20
8 ORIOLE CT. CANARY LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 24
8 OXFORD CIR. HARVEY DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
8 PARKWAY DR. OLD KENTUCKY CUSTER DRIVE 0.28 22
8 PARRISH CIR. JAYBIRD ROAD JAYBIRD ROAD 0.22 22
8 PEARL DR. PARKWAY DRIVE DEAD END 0.05 22
8 PINKNEY CIR. THOMASON LANE DEAD END 0.08 20
8 ROCK CHURCH ROAD LORINO PARK ROAD CARROLL ROAD 0.13 16
8 SANORIA LN. JAYBIRD ROAD DEAD END 0.11 14
8 SARAH WAY CHRISTINE LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
8 SCENIC LAKE CIR. COPPER RIDGE ROAD COPPER RIDGE ROAD 0.62 25
8 SHANNON'S LITTLE MTN. JAYBIRD ROAD JAYBIRD ROAD 0.85 17
8 SNYDER RD. MORRIS BLVD. LORINO PARK ROAD 0.25 19
8 STAPLETON RD. SLOP CREEK ROAD DOVER ROAD 1.10 21
8 STUFFEL RD. JAYBIRD ROAD CEDAR CREEK ROAD 0.88 20
8 SUGAR HOLLOW RD. E. SHINBONE ROAD WARRENSBURG ROAD 1.04 24
8 THOMASON LN. 11-E PINKNEY CIRCLE 0.08 20
8 VENNIE CIR. GRAZELAND DRIVE VENNIE CIRCLE 0.25 24
8 VOLUNTEER DR. OLD KENTUCKY ROAD DEAD END 0.19 18
8 WAYNE JOHNSON RD. BETHESDA ROAD DEAD END 0.37 14
8 WHITECLIFF ST. YORKSHIRE LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.50 24
8 WIDE VIEW DR. MUSICK ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 13
8 WINDHAVEN CT. STAPLETON ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 010 24
8 WOODHAVEN DR. BROCKLAND DRIVE BROCKLAND DRIVE 0.33 26
8 YALE DR. DANBURY DRIVE BROCKLAND DRIVE 0.08 26
8 YORKSHIRE LN. DOVER ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
9 ALISHA AVE. BRIGHTS PIKE CUL-DE-SAC 0.40 24
9 ANDERSON BEND RD. THREE SPRINGS RD. MULLINS ROAD 2.83 20
9 BEACON LIGHT RD WARRENSBURG ROAD SILVER CITY ROAD 2.09 22
9 BECK LN. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY. DEAD END 0.14 19
9 BENTON RD. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY WALL ST 0.06 24
9 BOB WHITE TRAIL FALL CREEK DOCK DEAD END 0.11 12
9 BRANDI DR ALISHA AVENUE CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
9 BROOKDELL DR. MULLINS CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 24
9 BROWNING WAY REMMINGTON DRIVE PHILLIP LANE 0.31 24
9 BUCKINGHAM DR. MARY STREET LEOLA STREET 0.12 24
9 BUTTERFLY CT. HUMMINGBIRD LN. CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 24
9 BYRD RD. CEDAR CREEK ROAD WINCHESTER AVENUE 2.01 16
9 CAIN MILL RD. THREE SPRINGS THREE SPRINGS 1.57 20
9 CAMDEN LN. WARRENSBURG RD. DEAD END 0.43 15
9 CANEY FORK RD. ANDREW JOHNSON COUNTY LINE 0.64 20
9 CANNERY RD. WALL STREET ANDREW JOHNSON 0.41 15
9 CARL DR. STEADMAN ROAD CARLANNA DRIVE 0.08 10
9 CARLANNA DR. ANDREW JOHNSON DEAD END 0.23 18
9 CARLYLE AVE, CEDAR CREEK ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 24
9 CAUGHORN DR. NICHOLSON ROAD ANDREW JOHNSON 0.08 18
9 CEDAR CREEK CHURCH RD. BRIGHT'S PIKE DEAN END 0.80 14
9 CEDAR CREEK RD. ANDREW JOHNSON CUL-DE-SAC 2.34 23
9 CEDAR GROVE RD. SIMPSON ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.156 24
9 CHARLIE'S DR. NICHOLSON ROAD ANDREW JOHNSON 0.14 22
9 COUNTY LINE RD. STAGECOACH ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.68 16
9 COURTNEY RD. WARRENSBURG MOUNTAIN VALLEY 1.53 18
9 COVE EDGE TRAIL TURNER'S LANDING RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.31 24
9 DENTON DR. CEDAR CREEK CUL-DE-SAC 0.16 24
9 DODSON FERRY RD. LUTHER PROFFIT THREE SPRINGS 0.45 14
9 EARLY RD. COURTNEY DEAD END 0.34 10
9 EAST WINDS LANE BEACON LIGHT ROAD HEATH WINDS CT. 0.08 24
9 ELIJAH MARTIN RD. BEACON LIGHT SILVER CITY 1.32 20
9 FALL CREEK DOCK RD. BRIGHT'S PIKE DEAD END 0.756 23
9 FALL CREEK RD. BRIGHT'S PIKE THREE SPRINGS 1.12 23
9 FIRST ST. N, THREE SPRINGS 2ND STREET NORTH 0.10 15
9 FRANK BROOKS RD. NORTH 3RD STREET DEAD END 0.15 18
9 GIDEON RD. N. 2ND STREET DEAD END 0.04 14
9 GLEN DEL DR. CEDAR CREEK ROAD MARY STREET 0.06 24
9 GRAVES LN, 11-E DEAD END 0.15 18
9 GREENBROOK DR. THREE SPRINGS CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
9 GROVE ST. GULF STREET DEAD END 0.05 20
9 GULF ST. 11-E GROVE STREET 0.10 20
9 GULLEY LN. MOUNTAIN ROAD DEAD END 0.33 10
9 HARRIS RD. SPARKS LANE STUBBLEFIELD STREET 0.09 12
9 HARVEY DR, 11-E GLEN DEL DRIVE 0.66 24
9 HAYES RD. HARVEY DRIVE VAUGHN ROAD 0.27 16
9 HEATH WINDS CT. EAST WINDS LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.29 24
9 HERSHEY DR. S.R. 344 CUL-DE-SAC 0.29 24
9 HUMMINGBIRD LN WARRENSBURG RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.16 24
9 HYATT LN. STAGECOACH ROAD DEAD END 0.26 16
9 IRVIN CHAPEL RD CANNERY ROAD SILVER CITY ROAD 0.15 15

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

TALLEY CHAPEL PK.

FALL CREEK ROAD

THREE SPRINGS ROAD

2019

9 JANEWAY HOLLOW RD. WHITE HORN CREEK ROAD DEAD END 0.43 11
9 JARRELL-RAY RD. WHETSEL ROAD MOUNTAIN VALLEY ROAD 1.40 18
9 JESSIE LN. BEACON LIGHT CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 24
9 JOHN HENRY RD. SILVER CITY E. SUN STREET 0.11 12
9 KINNEY ST. N. MOORE ROAD DEAD END 0.05 17
9 LADREW LN. COUNTY LINE CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 14
9 LANE ST. SLOAT CIRCLE STUBBLEFIELD 0.17 18
9 LONESOME OAK LN. -|BROWNING WAY WINCHESTER AVENUE 0.24 24
9 LUTHER PROFFITT RD. OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE VAUGHN ROAD 0.09 16
9 MCFADDEN DR. 11-E OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE 0.09 13
9 MEADOW DR. CARLANNA DRIVE DEAD END 0.36 14
9 MEADOW SPRINGS CT. MULLINS CUL-DE-SAC 0.23 24
9 MILL RUN RD. CANEY FORK ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.11 15
9 MISTY DR. THREE SPRINGS ROAD DEAD END 0.12 14
9 MOORE RD. STAGECOACH ROAD N. MOORE ROAD 0.79 20
9 MOORE RD. N. MOORE ROAD NORTH STREET 0.31 18
9 MOUNTAIN RD. MOUNTAIN ROAD COUNTY LINE 2.62 18
9 MOUNTAIN VALLEY RD. SILVER CITY ROAD COUNTY LINE 3.05 23
9 MULLINS RD. ST. CLAIR ROAD THREE SPRINGS 2.35 22
9 MYERS RD. CEDAR CREEK ROAD DEAD END 0.29 3
9 NEEDMORE RD. ST. CLAIR ROAD THREE SPRINGS ROAD 1.50 22
9 NICELY AVE. OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE DODSON FERRY ROAD 0.13 18
9 NICHOLSON RD. OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE 0.32 17
9 NORTH ST, N. MOORE ROAD DEAD END 0.07 18
9 OUTLOOK TRAIL TURNER'S LANDING RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.37 24
9 PHILLIP LN. BROWNING WAY CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 24
9 PLANTATION DR. BRIGHT'S PIKE BRIGHT'S PIKE 0.66 24
9 PULLEN RD. STAGECOACH ROAD WARRENSBURG ROAD 1.25 19
9 RALPH RAY RD. MOUNTAIN VALEY STAGECOACH 1.40 20
9 REMMINGTON DR. LONESOME OAK CUL-DE-SAC 0.34 24
9 ROY POTTER RD. N. 2ND STREET DODSON FERRY ROAD 0.13 16
9 ROY ROGERS RD. SLOAT CIRCLE SPARKS LANE 0.08 14
9 SALEM AVE. NORTH 2ND STREET DODSON FERRY ROAD 0.14 14
9 SECOND ST. N. LUTHER PROFFIT ROAD THREE SPRINGS ROAD 0.52 15
9 SLOAT CIR. LANE STREET 11-E 0.16 16
9 SMOKY MOUNTAIN CT. TURNER'S LANDING RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 24
9 SOUTH ST. 11E OLD RUSSELLVILLE PIKE 0.06 14
9 SPARKS LN. HARRIS ROAD ROY ROGERS DRIVE 0.16 16
9 SPITZER RD. GULF STREET DEAD END 0.04 16
9 STAGECOACH RD. 11-E COUNTY LINE 535 22
9 STEADMAN RD. 11-E DEAD END 0.74 14
9 STUBBLEFIELD ST. 11-E LANE STREET 020 18
9 SUN ST. E. 11-E JOHN HENRY ROAD 0.08 12
9

18

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
9 THIRD ST. N. GIDEON ROAD THREE SPRINGS ROAD 0.39 16
9 THOMPSIE DR. HARVEY DRIVE MARY STREET 0.38 24
9 THREE SPRINGS RD. RUSSELLVILLE PIKE COUNTY LINE 5.48 24
9 TURNER'S LANDING RD. TALLEY CHAPEL PIKE CUL-DE-SAC 0.97 24
9 TURNER'S POND TRAIL TURNER'S LANDING RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 24
9 VAUGHN RD. N. 2ND ST. VAUGHN DR. 0.41 15
9 VICTOR LN. STAGECOACH ROAD DEAD END 0.07 14
9 WALL ST. CANNERY ROAD BENTON ROAD 0.35 24
9 WARRENSBURG RD. 11-E MOUNTAIN ROAD 5.756 24
9 WEATHERBY CT. REMMINGTON DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
9 WHETSEL RD. SILVER CITY STAGECOACH ROAD 1.18 18
9 WHITE HORN CREEK RD. STAGECOACH DEAD END 1.09 12
9 WHITESBURG PK. 11-E ST. CLAIR ROAD 1.17 24
9 WILBURN RD. STAGECOACH ROAD BEACON LIGHT 1.10 22
9 WILD CHERRY LN. BROOKDELL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
9 WINCHESTER AVE. BYRD ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
9 YORK QUILLEN RD. STAGECOACH ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.53 16
10 ALEXANDER RD. CHUCKY RIVER RD. DEAD END 0.52 18
10 AMANDA AVE. ELLAREE DRIVE DEAD END 0.05 20
10 ARDEN LN. DEAD END ST HWY 160 0.61 16
10 ARTHUR DR. CANTER DRIVE DEAD END 0.05 12
10 BARDING DR. FISH HATCHERY ROAD DEAD END 0.45 24
10 BAYBERRY DR. WINDFIELD DR. CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
10 BEECHURST AVE. BUXTON ROAD RIVERVIEW DRIVE 0.05 18
10 BENT CREEK RD. SILVER CITY ROAD COUNTY LINE 2.27 14
10 BETHEL RD. ST HWY 160 FISH HATCHERY ROAD 1.00 20
10 BIG ORANGE DR. WIN VUE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.65 24
10 BIG WOODS DR. HERRON DR. CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 18
10 BOHANAN RD. TALEY ROAD DEAD END 0.19 12
10 BONNIE LN. ENKA HWY CUL-DE-SAC 0.18 20
10 BRIGHTON LN. CARROLL ROAD DEAD END 0.1 26
10 BRIMER RD. VINEYARD ROAD DEAD END 0.37 16
10 BROOKVIEW DR. MILLSTONE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
10 BUELL CHAPEL RD, ST. PAUL ROAD SPENCER HALE 1.47 20
10 BUXTON DR. LANGDON ROAD DEAD END 0.04 18
10 CANTER DR, HELTON LANE ARTHUR DRIVE 0.27 20
10 CANTER-KING RD. SPRINGVALE ST. RT. 160 0.94 20
10 CARMEL DR. SEALS LANE BIG WOODS DRIVE 0.15 20
10 CHUCKY RIVER RD ST. RT. 160 FISH HATCHERY ROAD 4.00 22
10 CLYDE THOMAS RD. SPRINGVALE ROAD HALE ROAD 2.56 22
10 COBBLE LN. ST. PAUL DEAD END 0.09 24
10 COOPER DR ST RT 160 DEAD END 013 14
10 CREECHWOOD DR. DOVER ROAD DEAD END 018 26

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
10 CREEKSIDE CIR, MILLSTONE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
10 CROXDALE RD. E. CROXDALE RD. W, DEAD END 0.20 14
10 DAVID ST. JOHN RD. WILSON-HALVE ROAD DEAD END 0.10 10
10 DEHART DR. VINEYARD ROAD WITT ACRES CIRCLE 0.29 20
10 DREW DR. SPENCER HALE CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 12
10 DURHAM DR. SPENCER HALE DEAD END 0.06 16
10 EAGLE TRL. FISH HATCHERY LINDA 0.40 20
10 EDDIE PRICE BLVD. STATE ROUTE 160 DEADEND 0.06 24
10 ELLAREE DR. RIVER VIEW DRIVE AMANDA AVENUE 0.11 20
10 ERIC DR. LITTLE MOUNTAIN ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.27 24
10 EWING RD. FISH HATCHERY ROAD DEAD END 0.50 16
10 FIELD STONE DR. SAVANNAH DRIVE LEEANN DRIVE 0.13 24
10 FISH HATCHERY RD. JOE HALL RD. COUNTY LINE 3.61 24
10 FISHING ROD LN. CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 24
10 FRED MARSHALL RD. FISH HATCHERY BENT CREEK 1.41 18
10 GALA CT, WINESAP WAY CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
10 GARY ST. RUTHENA CIRCLE DEAD END 0.14 24
10 GEORGE ELLIS RD. CANTER DRIVE DEAD END 0.12 20
10 GREELY HAUN RD. FISH HATCHERY DEAD END 0.03 11
10 GRIGSBY RD. ENKA HWY, DEAD END 0.54 12
10 HAMPSHIRE LN. CARROLL ROAD PEMBROOK DRIVE 0.06 24
10 HELTON LN. WILSON HALE ROAD DEAD END 0.22 24
10 HERBERT HARVILLE DR. ST. RT. #160 DEAD END 0.12 24
10 HERRON DR. RURITAN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.30 18
10 HIGHVIEW DR. LEVANT DRIVE DEAD END 0.13 18
10 JACOBS RD. SPENCER HALE BY PASS 32 1.02 22
10 JARRELL RD. SHINBONE ROAD LITTLE MOUNTAIN ROAD 0.69 20
10 JUNIPER LN. WINDFIELD DR. CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 24
10 KELLER RD. LEEPERS FERRY RIVER ROAD 0.31 12
10 KINGSWOOD DR. FISH HATCHERY LINDA STREET 0.47 20
10 LANGDON RD. ST. PAUL ROAD BUXTON ROAD 0.18 18
10 LEADVALE RD. POWER ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.56 17
10 LEEANN DR. SAVANNAH DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
10 LEEPERS FERRY RD OLD WHITE PINE COUNTY LINE 3.95 20
10 LEVANT DR. RARITAN DRIVE DEAD END 0.13 22
10 LINDA ST. EAGLE TRAIL KINGSWOOD DRIVE 0.10 20
10 LITTLE MOUNTAIN RD WARRENSBURG ROAD SILVER CITY ROAD 2.62 20
10 LON CIR. RARITAN DRIVE DEAD END 0.15 17
10 LONG CREEK RD LEEPERS FERRY SPENCER HALE 1.19 23
10 LONGSTREET RD SOUTH FORK CIRCLE DEAD END 0.02 16
10 LONNIE CIR. FISH HATCHERY DEAD END 0.30 18
10 LOWLAND PK ST. RT. 160 SPRINGVALE ROAD 054 24
10 LYNNDALE LN. OLD WHITE PINE ROAD DEAD END 0.12 24
10 MAXEY RD. LONG CREEK ROAD DEAD END 0.24 14

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
10 MCCLISTER RD. SPRINGVALE ROAD OLD LOWLAND ROAD 2.13 22
10 MCINTOSH LN. WINESAP WAY CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 24
10 MEADOW LANE CIR. LOWLAND PIKE LOWLAND PIKE 0.31 22
10 MILLSTONE DR. CREEKSIDE DRIVE BROOKVIEW DRIVE 0.33 24
10 NATHAN DR. SPENCER HALE DEAD END 0.14 14
10 NEUHOFF RD. ENKA HWY, DEAD END 0.42 20
10 OAK TRACE DR. STANSBERRY CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 24
10 O'DONOGHUE RD. ENKA HWY, DEAD END 0.21 10
10 OLD HIGHWAY 160 ENKA HWY. COUNTY LINE 0.35 10
10 OLD LOWLAND RD. ST. PAUL ROAD ST. RT. #160 ST. PAUL ROAD DEAD END 0.61 20
10 OLD WHITE PINE RD. DAVY CROCKETT PKWY, CONTY LINE 2.11 22
10 PEMBROOK DR. WINDSOR ROAD BRIGHTON LANE 0.36 22
10 POWERS RD. LEEPERS FERRY COUNTY LINE 0.54 24
10 PRYOR'S PASSING LONNIE CIRCLE CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 24
10 RAMBLIN RD. WENDY CIRCLE CITRUS LANE 0.34 24
10 RAMONA CIRCLE RUTHENA CIRCLE CUL-DE-SC 0.20 24
10 RARITAN DR. FISH HATCHERY DEAD END 0.25 18
10 RIVER PATH SPENCER HALE RD. FISHING ROD LN. 0.49 24
10 RIVER RD. SPENCER HALE COUNTY LINE 1.44 22
10 RIVER VIEW DR. BEECHHURST AVENUE ST. PAUL ROAD 0.38 20
10 ROBIN CIR. ROBINSON CREEK ROAD ROBINSON CREEK ROAD 0.86 18
10 ROBINSON CREEK RD. SPRINGVALE ROAD FISH HATCHERY ROAD 1.11 20
10 ROUSE RD. OLD WHITE PINE SPENCER HALE 1.12 22
10 RUTHENA CIR. MUSSER ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.72 24
10 SAM KING LN. ENKA HIGHWAY DEAD END 0.12 12
10 SAVANNAH DR. LEEANN DRIVE SLOP CREEK ROAD 0.34 24
10 SCARLETT OAK DR. STANSBERRY CUL-DE-SAC 0.24
10 SEAGLE LN. FISH HATCHERY ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 12
10 SEALS LN. HERRON ROAD RARITAN ROAD 0.08 18
10 SHINBONE RD. SILVER CITY ROAD CITY LIMITS 2,75 23
10 SILVER SKY LN. WARRENSBURG ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
10 SKY HIGH CT. SILVER SKY LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 24
10 SLOP CREEK RD. SHINBONE ROAD SILVER CITY 2.56 22
10 SMYTH TRAIL WARRENSBURG ROAD DEAD END 0.59 11
10 SOUTHFORK CIR. SPENCER HALE ROAD SPENCER HALE ROAD 1.22 22
10 SPENCER HALE RD. SPRINGVALE ROAD COUNTY LINE 4.06 23
10 ST. PAUL RD. OLD WHITE PINE ROAD ENKA HWY. 3.64 22
10 STANSBERRY RD. SLOP CREEK ROAD DOVER ROAD 0.79 16
10 SUGAR MAPLE ST. HERRON DRIVE RARITAN DRIVE 0.05 18
. 10 TAGEN LN EAGLE TRAIL KINGSWOOD DRIVE 0.11 20
10 TALLEY RD. BETHEL ROAD SPRINGVALE ROAD 1.24 24
10 TONI AVE. ELLAREE DRIVE DEAD END 0.07 14
10 TORNADO TRAIL ENKA HWY. DEAD END 0.79 24
10 UNION GROVE RD FISH HATCHERY ROAD WARRENSBURG ROAD 2,77 22

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
10 WADDELL DR. ST. PAUL ROAD DEAD END 0.30 16
10 WEBB DR. SPRINGVALE ROAD DEAD END 0.08 16
10 WENTWORTH SQ. WESTOVER PLACE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
10 WESTOVER PL. STAPLETON CUL-DE-SAC 0.33 24
10 WHITE PINE DR. N. OLD WHITE PINE COUNTY LINE 0.54 24
10 WILSON-HALE RD. DAVY CROKETT PKWY. ENKA HWY. 1.44 20
10 WIN VUE DR. BIG ORANGE DRIVE BARDING DRIVE 0.54 24
10 WINDFIELD DR. STANSBERRY RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 24
10 WINDSONG LN. SPENCER HALE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 12
10 WINDSOR RD. CARROLL ROAD DEAD END 0.10 26
10 WINESAP WAY SHINBONE CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 24
10 WISECARVER RD. BENT CREEK ROAD DEAD END 0.33 18
10 WITT ACRES CIR. DEHART DRIVE DEHART DRIVE 0.27 18
10 WITT VIEW DR. SPENCER HALE DEAD END 0.13 20
11 AILSHIE RD. WITT ROAD WATKINS CHAPEL ROAD 0.35 20
11 AMY DR. BUELL STREET DEARING ROAD 0.43 16
11 AVERY LN. MAYES ROAD DEAD END 0.06 24
11 BALCH ST. CHAPMAN STREET SOUTH CUMBERLAND 0.22 24
11 BELLWOOD RD. S. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY MAPLE VALLEY ROAD 1.25 20
11 BERNIE CIR. BUELL STREET BUELL STREET 0.50 18
11 BOUNDS DR. ALPHA VALLEY HOME ROAD REGGIE DRIVE 0.04 20
11 BREEDING PIKE RD. MAPLE VALLEY DEAD END 0.45 16
11 BROCK LN. VALLEY HOME ROAD DEAD END 0.21 24
11 BROGAN RD. ALPHA VALLEY HOME DEAD END 0.19 18
11 BROOKSIDE DR. SULPHUR SPRINGS CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 24
11 BUELL ST. BERNIE CIRCLE DEARING ROAD 1.09 18
11 BUTLER ST ENGLISH STREET DEAD END 0.06 22
11 CHAPMAN ST, BALCH STREET DEAD END 0.19 22
11 CIRCLE DR. OLD WITT ROAD OLD WITT ROAD 0.29 18
11 CIRCLE DR. N. CIRCLE DRIVE COVE ROAD 0.08 16
11 CLAUDE COLLINS RD SUPLUR SPRINGS ROAD DEAD END 0.55 20
11 CLINT CIR. ROE JUNCTION ROAD DEAD END 0.15 20
11 COFFEY RD. SULPHUR SPRINGS DEAE END 0.68 12
11 COFFEY RD. N. SULPHUR SPRINGS ROAD DEAD END 0.09 12
11 CRIGGER RD. WRITE OAK GROVE DEAD END 0.32 16
11 DEARING RD STATE ROUTE 160 COUNTY LINE 1.37 20
11 DEERFIELD DR. McCLANAHAN ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 16
11 DELEONARDO DR. FERNWOOD CHURCH DEAD END 0.30 14
11 DYLAN LN. MAPLE VALLEY DEAD END 0.08 22
11 EARLY BIRD HILL BREEDING PIKE DEAD END 0.42 22
11 ELLER RD MAPLE VALLEY DEAD END 0.52 20
11 ENGLISH ST BUTLER STREET DEAD END 0.07 22
11 EVERETT RD. SUGAR HOLLOW S. DEAD END 0.27 14

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
11 FERNWOOD CHURCH RD. SULPHUR SPRINGS McCLANAHAN 1.66 22
11 FERNWOOD RD. FERNWOOD CHURCH ROAD DEAD END 014 16
11 FULLER DR. CIRCLE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 16
11 GUY COLLINS RD. OLD WITT ROAD DEAD END 0.24 18
11 HARDY RD. WHITE OAK CHURCH COUNTY LINE 0.64 22
11 HARLEY RD. VALLEY HOME ROAD DEAD END 0.70 18
11 HEATHCLIFF RD. MAYES RD. HINDLEY RD. 0.50 24
11 HINDLEY RD. HEATHCLIFF RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.24 24
11 HOLDWAY ST, PENDLETON AVENUE RIPPETOE AVENUE 0.39 24
11 HOWARD-ALLEN RD. WITT ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.50 17
11 JRONWOOD DR. BUELL STREET DEAD END 0.34 13
11 JUNCTION LN. SULPHUR SPRINGS DEAD END 0.11 18
11 KEITH LN. DEARING ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.32 22
11 LAKINS DR. SOUTHERN TERRACE DEAD END 0.11 24
11 LIBBY LN. ALPHA VALLEY HOME ROAD DEAD END 0.10 20
11 LITZ DR. MAYES ROAD DEAD END 0.07 24
11 MAE COLLINS RD. SULPHUR SPRINGS DEAD END 0.36 18
11 MAPLE VALLEY RD. VALLEY HOME ROAD AIR PARK BLVD. 2.76 22
11 MAY RD. HUNTER ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.34 20
11 MAYES RD. STATE HWY. 160 CUL-DE-SAC 0.42 24
11 MCCLANAHAN RD. FERNWOOD CHURCH COUNTY LINE 0.93 22
11 MINERAL HILLS RD. HARLEY ROAD DEAD END 0.16 14
11 MISTY WOOD DR. SULPHUR SPRINGS CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
11 MORGAN RD. CLAUDE COLLINS ROAD CITY LIMITS 0.30 18
11 NEBLETT RD. OLD WITT ROAD DEAD END 0.13 17
11 NELSON SCHOOL RD. ALPHA VALLEY HOME ROAD VALLEY HOME ROAD 1.28 18
11 OLD HOLLOW RD. SULPHUR SPRINGS DEAD END 0.15 14
11 OLD WITT RD. SOUTH CUMBERLAND DAVY CROCKETT PKWY. 1.80 22
11 PENDLETON AVE. HOLDWAY STREET SYKES ROAD 0.25 22
11 PINE BROOKE RD. SULPHUR SPRINGS ROAD SOUTH CUMBERLAND 1.22 24
11 PLEASANT RIDGE RD. ALPHA VALLEY HOME COUNTY LINE 0.47 20
11 POTTER RD. SUBLETT ROAD DEAD END 0.21 10
11 RANDOLPH DR. ENGLISH STREET CUL-DE-SAC 0.34 20
11 REGGIE DR BOUNDS DRIVE DEAD END 0.10 22
11 RIPPETOE AVE. HOLDWAY STREET SYKES ROAD 0.30 22
11 ROE JUNCTION RD VALLEY HOME ROAD SULPHUR SPRINGS 0.67 22
11 ROOSEVELT DR. NELSON SCHOOL ROAD DEAD END 0.17 18
11 SAGEWOOD DR. SEQUOYAH DRIVE SEQUOYAH DRIVE 0.41 24
11 SALINA'S LN MAPLE VALLEY ROAD SAN FRANCISCO DRIVE 025 17
11 SAM ADAMS RD WHITE OAK GROVE ROAD DEAD END 0.29 16
11 SAN FRANCISCO DR. SALINA'S DRIVE SALINA’'S DRIVE 0.30 18
11 SAWYERS RD. PINE BROOKE ROAD DEAD END 0.25 17
11 SEQUOYAH DR OLD WITT ROAD SOUTH CUMBERLAND STREET 068 24
11 SHADOW LN SAN FRANCISCO DRIVE DEAD END 006 18

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
11 SKEEN RD. FERNWOOD CHURCH ROAD DEAD END 0.39 16
11 SOUTHERN TER. LAKINS DRIVE SOUTH CUMBERLAND 0.11 24
11 STATEM GAP RD. SOUTH CUMBERLAND PINE BROOK ROAD 1.23 14
11 SUBLETT RD. FERNWOOD CHURCH ROAD WITT ROAD 0.58 22
11 SUGAR HOLLOW RD. S. A.J. HWY, ST. RT. #160 1.16 22
11 SULPHUR LN, N. COFFEY ROAD SULPHUR SPRINGS ROAD 0.08 12
11 SULPHUR SPRINGS RD. ST. RT. #160 OLD WITT ROAD 2.56 25
11 TWIN OAKS LN. DEARING ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.10 14
11 VALLEY HOME ROAD MAPLE VALLEY DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. PKWY 0.91 24
11 VINE RD. WALDO DRIVE DEAD END 0.07 18
11 VIRGIE RD. SUGAR HOLLOW ROAD DEAD END 0.09 18
11 WALDO DR. HARLEY ROAD VINE ROAD 0.18 18
11 WATKINS CHAPEL RD. OLD WITT ROAD SOUTH CUMBERLAND 0.66 24
11 WHITE OAK CHURCH RD. HARDY ROAD DEAD END 0.17 20
11 WHITE OAK GROVE RD. HARDY ROAD FERNWOOD CHURCH ROAD 1.11 24
11 WITT RD. OLD WITT ROAD COUNTY LINE 1.22 18
12 ACADEMY DR. COUNTRY ROAD MOUNTAIN LAUREL 0.31 24
12 ACORN DR. SEVEN OAKS DR. SUSSEX LN. 0.09 24
12 ALPHA DR. COLLINSON FORD RD. DEAD END 0.27 22
12 ARC DR. MILBURN STREET GRAY STREET 0.07 16
12 BEAR SPRINGS RD. ACADEMY DRIVE DEAD END 0.18 24
12 BEECHWOOD CIR. RAVENWOOD DRIVE COTTON WOOD LANE 0.28 24
12 BELLWOOD RD. N. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY DEAD END 0.25 20
12 BENJAMIN BLVD. BRENTWOOD DRIVE BRENTWOOD DRIVE 0.27 24
12 BIG ELM DR. ESSEX LANE SEVEN OAKS DRIVE 0.15 24
12 BLACKBERRY LN. BRANDY DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 26
12 BOND CIR. JULIAN AVENUE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 22
12 BRADY DR. ANDREW JOHNSON FOX DRIVE 0.36 18
12 BRENTWOOD DR. COTTONWOOD DRIVE E. BRENTWOOD DRIVE 0.63 24
12 BRENTWOOD DR. E. BRENTWOOD DRIVE MURRELL ROAD 0.61 24
12 BRITTON DR ANDREW JOHNSON HWY, HUNTER ROAD 0.74 20
12 BULLARD DR PANTHER CREEK PINEWOOD CIRCLE 0.21 24
12 BURKE LN. BRITTON DRIVE DEAD END 0.11 18
12 CANTERBURY DR MAPLE LEAF DRIVE SEVEN OAKS DRIVE 0.25 24
12 CATAWBA LN. SEVEN OAKS DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 24
12 CEDAR TRACE LN PINE BARREN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 24
12 CEDARWOOD LN RAVENWOOD DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 24
12 CHAN LN. GRAY ST. RODDY DRIVE 0.04 24
12 CHESTNUT OAK DR, SEVEN OAKS DRIVE SEVEN OAKS DRIVE 0.49 24
12 CHICKASAW DR ACADEMY DRIVE DEAD END 0.11 24
12 CITRUS LN RAMBLING ROAD DEAD END 0.07 24
12 CLOVER LN LANIER DRIVE LAVERN DRIVE 0.14 20
12 COLGATE DR. BRITTON DRIVE WESTGATE CIRCLE 0.12 22

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
12 COLLINSON FORD RD. HIAWATHA GOLDEN DR 0.74 22
12 COTTON WOOD LN. PANTHER CREEK RAVENWOOD DRIVE 0.35 24
12 COUNTRY RD. FOX DRIVE RODDY DRIVE 0.38 22
12 DANDELION CIR. WENDY CIRCLE CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 24
12 DUNN ST. JULTIAN AVENUE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 22
12 ELK DR. ARC DR. DEAD END 0.06 20
12 ELLIS ST. JULIAN AVENUE DEAD END 0.03 20
12 ESSEX LN. SEVEN OAKS DRIVE CHESTNUT OAK DRIVE 0.25 24
12 FLETCHER RD. JULTAN AVENUE DEAD END 0.07 22
12 FOX DR. BRADY DRIVE WOODS DRIVE 0.59 18
12 GRAY ST. MILBURN STREET ARC DRIVE 0.26 24
12 HAZELWOOD CIR. PINE BARREN CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 20
12 HIAWATHA RD. PANTHER SPRINGS CEDAR HILL 1.07 24
12 HIBISCUS DR. N. BELLWOOD ROAD DEAD END 0.11 14
12 HILLSIDE CIR. CHICKASAW DRIVE DEAD END 0.04 24
12 HITE RD. N. BELLWOOD ROAD DEAD END 0.04 12
12 HUNTER RD. COUNTY LINE CITY LIMITS 0.80 22
12 JENNY LN. FOX DRIVE DEAD END 0.11 18
12 JULIAN AVE. KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD DEAD END 0.42 22
12 KNOLLGATE CT. BRITTON LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 24
12 LAKE PARK CIR. HIAWATHA DRIVE HIAWATHA DRIVE 0.80 24
12 LANIER DR. HUNTER ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.31 18
12 LARCH CIR. CANTERBURY DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
12 LAVERN CIR. LANIER DRIVE LANIER DRIVE 0.40 20
12 LEEWOOD DR. RAVENWOOD DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
12 LINE ST. MILBURN STREET DEAD END 0.05 18
12 LUDLOW CT. WELLINGTON BLVD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
12 MAPLE LEAF DR. SEVEN OAKS DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
12 MARTHA'S VINEYARD KIDWELL'S RIDGE RPAD SUNSET STRIP 0.10 20
12 MILBURN ST. CITY LIMITS DEAD END 0.12 18
12 MOUNTAIN LAUREL RD. PANTHER CREEK CUL-DE-SAC 0.34 24
12 OLD STAGE RD. BRADY ROAD CITY LIMITS 0.32 16
12 PANTHER SPRINGS RD. OLD STAGE RD. 11-E 0.36 24
12 PIN OAK DR. SEVEN OAKS DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.27 24
12 PINE BARREN DR MOUNTAIN LAUREL CUL-DE-SAC 0.27 24
12 PINEWOOD CIR. BULLARD DRIVE BULLARD DRIVE 112 24
12 PRISCILLA ST. KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD TERRI STREET 0.20 18
12 RAINBOW CIR. RODDY DRIVE DEAD END 0.17 26
12 RAVENWOOD DR. COTTONWOOD LANE WOODWAY DRIVE 0.68 24
12 RED BUD DR COTTONWOOD LANE RED OAK DRIVE 0.10 24
12 RED OAK DR PINEWOOD CIRCLE BRENTWOOD DRIVE 0.26 26
12 RENO DR JENNY LANE DEAD END 0.09 17
12 RHETT CIR SCARLETT DRIVE SCARLETT DRIVE 025 14
12 RODDY DR. COUNTRY ROAD DEAD END 0.85 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
12 RUSTIC CIR. PINE BARREN ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
12 SEVEN OAKS DR. ESSEX LANE PANTHER CREEK ROAD 1.38 24
12 SHADY GROVE RD. WOOD DALE ROAD DEAD END 0.03 20
12 SMOKEY VIEW DR. FOX DRIVE BRADY DRIVE 0.14 17
12 SUSSEX LN, ACORN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 24
12 TAYLOR RD. KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD DEAD END 0.19 22
12 TERRI ST. PRISCILLA STREET KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD 0.14 18
12 TIMBERCREEK LN. PINE BARREN DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 24
12 WEESNER ST. E. BRENTWOOD DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 24
12 WENDY CIR. MURRELL ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 26
12 WESTGATE CIR. BRITTON DRIVE BRITTON DRIVE 0.63 24
12 WILLOW WAY KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.67 24
12 WINDGATE CT. BRITTON DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.1 20
12 WOODDALE RD. COLLINSON FORD ROAD COLLINSON FORD ROAD 0.98 22
12 WOODS DR. FOX DRIVE 11-E 0.15 18
12 WOODWAY DR. RAVENWOOD DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 24
13 ABBY LN. STONEHENGE CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
13 ALLEN RD. WINDY COVE LN. LAKESHORE RD. 0.08 22
13 ANDREW CIR. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY, GLENN DRIVE 0.47 22
13 ARCHER CIR. BROOKS DRIVE ANDREW JOHNSON HWY 0.23 20
13 BARBARA DR. BRITTON DRIVE DEAD END 0.74 24
13 BEACON RD. GREENBRIAR ROAD JEFFERSON COUNTY LINE 0.92 20
13 BENT VIEW LN. STONEHENGE CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
13 BILL CIR. TINA CIRCLE DEAD END 0.09 18
13 BOAT DOCK RD. CEDAR HILL ROAD DEAD END 0.46 20
13 BOW TRAIL LAKESHORE RD, CUL-DE-SAC 0.18 20
13 BRIAR CT. CLAUDETTE DRIVE WOODWARD DRIVE 0.13 24
13 BRIARWOOD DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.30 22
13 BROOKS DR. ANDREW JOHNSON HWY DEAD END 0.14 20
13 BYRON DR, MELANIE CIRCLE CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 24
13 CEDAR HILL RD. PANTHER CREEK LAKESHORE RD. 1.89 24
13 CHERRY BLOSSOM LN. CHERRY BROOK LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.19 24
13 CHERRYBROOK LN PRATT ROAD DEAD END 0.19 24
13 CIRCLE POINT DR. WINDY COVE LANE WINDY COVE LANE 0.70 24
13 CLAUDETTE DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD BRIARWOOD 0.32 23
13 CODY RD CEDAR HILL ROAD ALLEN ROAD 0.13 14
13 COTTON TAIL LN SILVER FOX SILVER FOX 0.34 24
13 CREST AVE. S. BARBARA DRIVE SHAVER DRIVE 0.15 24
13 CROSS CREEK DR GREENBRIAR DRIVE GREENBRIAR DRIVE 0.55 24
13 DAMASCUS CIR. POPLAR SPRINGS POPLAR SPRINGS 0.27 22
13 DOGWOOD LN RONALD DRIVE COUNTY LINE 0.52 20
13 EAST BRANCH DR SOUTH POINTE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
13 ELLENCLIFF CIR BRIARWOOD DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 16

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
13 EVOLENE CIR. LOWE DRIVE DEAD END 0.21 22
13 FISHERMAN DR. BOAT DOCK ROAD DEAD END 0.26 20
13 FLEDGLING LN. POINTE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
13 FOX TROTT LN. COTTON TAIL LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 24
13 FRANK HODGE RD. CEDAR HILL ROAD KEETOOWAH TRAIL 0.92 18
13 GENTRY RD. GREENBRIAR PRATT ROAD 0.48 20
13 GILLIAM CIR. COUNTY LINE DEAD END 0.24 22
13 GLENN DR. ANDREW CIRCLE LAKESHORE ROAD 0.28 22
13 GOLDEN DR. COLLINSON FORD NIGHTINGALE 0.43 24
13 GOVERNOR CiR. PLEASANT VIEW DEAD END 0.15 20
13 GREENBRIAR RD. 11-E COUNTY LINE 3.21 22
13 GUINN RD. PRATT ROAD DEAD END 0.26 14
13 HARMONY CIR. LAKESHORE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.24 24
13 HONEYSUCKLE LN. WILDERNESS DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 24
13 HOSKINS RD. JERRY DRIVE WHIPPOORWILL DRIVE 0.22 22
13 HULLS MILL RD. GREENBRIAR ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.46 22
13 JERRY DR. DOGWOOD LANE COUNTY LINE 0.24 24
13 KALEY DR. FRANK HODGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.45 24
13 KATHRYN CIR. GREENBRIAR DEAD END 0.09 24
13 KEN LN. LAKESHORE ROAD NAVAHO TRAIL 0.22 18
13 KEETOOWAH TR. FRANK HODGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 24
13 LAKESHORE RD. CEDAR HILL ROAD 11-E 2.28 24
13 LEBANON CHURCH RD. GREENBRIAR ROAD ALLEN ROAD 1.60 24
13 LOWE DR. CEDAR HILL ROAD FRANK HODGE ROAD 1.37 23
13 MARIE ST. ARCHER CIRCLE YOUNG AVENUE 0.40 24
13 MAXWELL TER. BARBARA DRIVE SHAVER DRIVE 0.08 24
13 MAYFAIR ST. BARBARA DRIVE SHAVER DRIVE 0.16 24
13 MEEK ST. ARCHER CIRCLE YOUNG AVENUE 0.40 24
13 MELANIE CIR. W. PIERCE DRIVE BYRON DRIVE 0.52 24
13 NAVAHO TRL. 11-E KEN LANE 0.37 20
13 NEW POPLAR RIDGE RD. OLD POPLAR RIDGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 24
13 NEWBERRY ST. GREENBRIAR ROAD CLAUDETTE ROAD 0.08 24
13 NIGHTINGALE ST. GOLDEN DRIVE COLLINSON FORD 0.19 24
13 OLD CEDAR LN LAKESHORE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 18
13 OLD POPLAR RIDGE RD. 11-E NEW POPLAR RIDGE ROAD 0.50 20
13 OSPREY DR. NIGHTINGALE STREET DEAD END 0.12 24
13 PATTERSON DR. FRANK HODGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 12
13 PHYLLIS GLENN DRIVE ANDREW CIRCLE 0.32 22
13 PIERCE DR. W BYRON DRIVE LEBANON CHURCH ROAD 0.48 24
13 PLEAS SENTER RD LEBANON CHURCH ROAD DEAD END 0:13 22
13 PLEASANT VIEW DR. PRATT ROAD ALLEN ROAD 0.51 24
13 PLUM CT CHERRYBROOK DEAD END 0.08 24
13 POINTE DR RINES ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.46 24
13 PONDER DR GREENBRIAR ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.18 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
13 POPLAR SPRINGS RD. CEDAR HILL ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.39 20
13 PRATT RD. LAKESHORE ROAD CEDAR HILL ROAD 1.44 22
13 PRESIDENT CIR. PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 22
13 PRIMROSE CIR. GREENBRIAR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
13 REBECCA LN. SHAVER DRIVE BARBARA DRIVE 0.20 24
13 REX DR. KEN LANE LAKESHORE ROAD 0.14 22
13 RINES RD. POINTE DRIVE LEBANON CHURCH 0.30 18
13 RITA CIR. WILDERNESS CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 22
13 ROBERT WATKINS RD. TARR ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.21 20
13 ROCKY TOP DR. DAMASCUS CIRCLE DEAD END 0.07 18
13 RONALD DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD JERRY DRIVE 0.64 24
13 SANDERS AVE. OLD POPLAR RIDGE ROAD MARIE STREET 0.17 24
13 SANDERS AVE. W. MARIE STREET KEN LANE 0.08 18
13 SCOTTIE CIR. LOWE DRIVE LOWE DRIVE 0.17 18
13 SENATOR CIR. PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE DEAD END 0.06 22
13 SHARON CIR. LOWE DRIVE LOWE DRIVE 0.25 18
13 SHAVER DR. 11-E BARBARA DRIVE 0.66 24
13 SHEILA CT. BARBARA DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 24
13 SILVER FOX TRAIL COTTON TAIL LANE COLLINSON FORD ROAD 0.35 24
13 SOUTH POINTE DR. WEST POINTE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 24
13 STANLEY RD. PRATT ROAD DEAD END 0.14 12
13 STONEHENGE DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.29 24
13 SUGARWOOD DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.50 24
13 SWEETBRIAR DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 24
13 TALON COURT POINTE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
13 TARR RD. HULLS MILL ROAD COUNTY LINE 0.36 20
13 TASHA CIR. BRIARWOOD DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 16
13 TERANCE CIR WOODWIND COURT WOODWIND COURT 0.12 20
13 TIMOTHY RD. BOAT DOCK ROAD WITHERS CIRCLE 0.08 18
13 TINA CIR. LAKESHORE ROAD DEAD END 0.16 18
13 TITUS DR. WITHERS CIRCLE DEAD END 0.05 18
13 TRAVIS RD. LEBANON CHURCH ROAD PRATT ROAD 0.36 15
13 VALE DR. POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD DEAD END 0.10 20
13 WANDA DR. KEN LANE DEAD END 0.08 18
13 WELCH DR. BEACON ROAD DOGWOOD LANE 0.25 22
13 WELLS RD. LEBANON CHURCH GREENBRIAR ROAD 0.58 20
13 WEST POINTE DR. TARR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.65 24
13 WHIPPOORWILL DR RONALD DRIVE JERRY DRIVE 0.74 22
13 WILDERNESS DR RINES ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.51 24
13 WIND CHASE DR. GREENBRIAR ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.40 24
13 WINDY COVE LN. ALLEN ROAD FRANK HODGE ROAD 0.68 18
13 WITHERS CIR CEDAR HILL ROAD CEDAR HILL ROAD 0.45 17
13 WOODWIND DR CLAUDETTE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.13 20
13 YELLOW BRICK RD DOGWOOD LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 22

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
13 YOUNG AVE. MARIE STREET MEEK STREET 0.07 24
14 APOSTLE RD. CENTRAL CHURCH ROAD KIDWELLS RIDGE ROAD 0.64 24
14 APPLETREE CIR. ORCHARD GROVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.30 24
14 ASHLEY CT. SCARLET DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 24
14 BLUE RIDGE DR. CLEAR VIEW ROAD DEAD END 0.38 22
14 BLUEBIRD CIR. INMAN BEND INMAN BEND 0.59 24
14 BROUGHTON CT, WELLINGTON BLVD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 24
14 BRUCE ST. STANDIFER LANE KIDWELLS RIDGE 0.06 18
14 CAMERON RD. PANTHER CREEK KIDWELLS RIDGE 218 25
14 CATRON LN. W. ECONOMY DEAD END 0.40 15
14 CENTRAL CHURCH RD. ANDREW JOHNSON JOE STEPHENS ROAD 1.37 22
14 CLEARVIEW RD. CENTRAL CHURCH MCBRIDE 0.87 22
14 COVINGTON DR. KIDWELLS CHURCH ROAD KIDWELLS CHURCH ROAD 0.30 16
14 COWAN LN. CAMERON ROAD KIDWELL RIDGE 0.41 14
14 CREST VIEW CIR. CRESTWAY DRIVE DEAD END 0.06 24
14 CREST WAY DR. CAMERON ROAD WINDCREST DRIVE 0.29 24
14 DEENA CIR, GRAND DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 26
14 DEER RIDGE DR. QUAIL HOLLOW CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 24
14 DEPEW CIR. GRAND DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 24
14 DEWBERRY DR. FOXGLOVE LANE MEADOWLAND DRIVE 0.14 24
14 DOVE ST. INMAN BEND CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 24
14 ELM WAY CIR. WALNUT HILL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.42 24
14 EMERALD AVE. APOSTLE LANE LAURA DRIVE 0.47 26
14 FOXGLOVE LN. MEADOW LAND DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.34 24
14 GRAND DR. APOSTLE ROAD EMERALD AVENUE 0.22 50
14 GREGG RD. INMAN BEND ROAD JOE STEPHENS ROAD 1.01 14
14 GROVE DALE DR. CENTRAL CHURCH DEAD END 0.22 12
14 HICKORY SHADOW DR, SHADOW WOOD LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 24
14 HICKORY VIEW DR. SHADOW WOOD LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.60 24
14 HOLLY TREE LN. MURRELL ROAD DEAD END 0.30 24
14 IDA MOYERS RD. LAKEWAY ROAD DEAD END 0.20 12
14 INMAN BEND RD. KIDWELL CHURCH ROAD KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD 1.63 22
14 ISAAC AVE. KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.48 24
14 JAMES CLINE RD. PANTHER CREEK ROAD DEAD END 0.29 16
14 JESSICA DR, HOLLY TREE LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 24
14 JOE STEPHENS RD. KIDWELLS RIDGE DEAD END 1.43 18
14 KATIE LN. SHANDEE LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
14 KIDWELLS CHURCH RD. LAKEWAY ROAD DEAD END 0.52 24
14 KIDWELLS RIDGE RD KIDWELLS CHURCH ROAD 11-E 3.82 24
14 KIMBERLY DR KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD NINA CIRCLE 0.38 24
14 LAKEWAY RD CHEROKEE DRIVE KIDWELLS CHURCH 2.01 25
14 LAURA DR. EMERALD AVENUE CUL-DE-SAC 0.12 22
14 LEDEAN DR. JOE STEPHENS ROAD JOE STEPHENS ROAD 0.49 24

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

2019
14 LEE RIDGE RD KIDWELLS CHRUCH RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 24
14 LILAC ST. BRUCE STREET DEAD END 0.05 15
14 MACON DR. NAOMI DRIVE LEDEAN DRIVE 0.06 24
14 MAJESTIC MAGNOLIA LN. MURRELL ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 24
14 MARTY DR. KIDWELLS RIDGE DEAD END 0.04 24
14 MCGINNIS RD. PANTHER CREEK CAMERON ROAD 0.54 24
14 MEADOWLAND DR. KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.47 24
14 MILLRACE RD. PANTHER CREEK ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.21 24
14 MILTON RIDGE COURT LEE RIDGE RD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
14 MISTY HILL LN. LAKEWAY ROAD DEAD END 0.56 24
14 MOYER LN. CAMERON ROAD WINDCREST DRIVE 0.14 24
14 MURRELL RD. PANTHER DRIVE CAMERON ROAD 0.90 23
14 NAOMI DR. DEER RIDGE DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC 0.37 24
14 NENA CIR. KIMBERLY DRIVE KIMBERLY DRIVE 0.29 24
14 OLD OAK LN. CENTRAL CHURCH DEAD END 0.50 16
14 ORCHARD GROVE LN. INMAN BEND APPLETREE CIRCLE 0.11 24
14 OVERVIEW DR. DEENA CIRCLE EMERALD AVENUE 0.08 26
14 PANTHER CREEK RD. CEDAR HILL ROAD RAUN RD. 1.31 24
14 QUAIL HOLLOW RD. INMAN BEND DEER RIDGE DRIVE 0.16 24
14 RAUN RD. PANTHER CREEK PANTHER CREEK 0.15 12
14 RED BIRD ST. INMAN BEND CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 24
14 ROTHERFIELD CT. WELLINGTON BLVD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 24
14 SCARLETT DR. KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD DEAD END 0.65 24
14 SHADOW WOOD LN. HICKORY SHADOW DRIVE HICKORY VIEW DRIVE 0.36 24
14 SHADOWLAND WAY SHADOW WOOD LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
14 SHANDEE LN. ISAAC AVENUE CUL-DE-SAC 0.26 24
14 STANDIFER LN. CITY LIMITS E SUNSET HILLS 0.11 16
14 SUNFLOWER CT FOXGLOVE LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 24
14 TENNESSEE HILLS DR CENTRAL CHURCH ROAD CENTRAL CHURCH ROAD 0.27 24
14 TRETOWER CT. WELLINGTON BLVD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 24
14 WALNUT HILL DR, SHADOW WOOD LANE CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 24
14 WARWICK CT. WELLINGTON BLVD. CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 24
14 WELLINGTON BLVD KIDWELLS RIDGE ROAD CUL-DE-SAC 0.38 24
14 WIND CREST DR CAMERON ROAD MURRELL ROAD 0.44 24
14 WYNN ST JULIAN AVENUE KIDWELL RIDGE ROAD 0.21 22

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




ADA TRANSITION PLAN

Motion by Chris Cutshaw, seconded by Randy DeBord to approve the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Transition Plan the County must have in
place by 2020 to be in compliance with the regulation from TDOT.

Voting for

Jeff Akard
Chris Cutshaw
Randy DeBord
Thomas Doty
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Joe Huntsman

Eileen Arnwine
Mike Minnich
Wayne NeSmith
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Taylor Ward

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



}3@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

S
S G
G
i G
Bal
e
o
S G
R
e
4 s
\ i A
&
| | i
&
i -
i

i

Hamblen County, Tennessee

The main purpose of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Transition Plan
project is to develop and maintain policies and practices for implementing physical
improvements and enhanced services for citizens with disabilities.

The goal is to optimize the pedestrian experience, to provide safe and compliant
public facilities for all citizens, enhance the services and programs provided and
maintained by the County, and to assure compliance with all federal, state, and local
regulations and standards.

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



TABLE OF CONTENTS

FEDERAL ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS....ccccvstinerirerersnnrmssrassarssssnssnesnsrassosessrnras ]

ADA COORDINATOR ..ottt sisenisnss s srsssa s ssassssassasarnns 8
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE ... oottt esesian b sas s e s bae 9
ADA SELF-EVALUATION & TRANSITION PLAN ....coiviiiiiniinianiincnsniasrinian 11

ADA REVIEW & DEVELOPMENT PROCESS ......cctiviirierirrincnsreesersmnrcnssnn 17

SELF EVALUATION FINDINGS & RECOMMENDED ACTIONS........c.ce0iiuennin 18
FACILITY FINDINGS & RECOVMMENDED ACTIONS ...coviiiniiinirininrrsiniaenn 24

e COURTHOUSE AND COUNTY ANNEX
e  MORRISTOWN HAMBLEN LIBRARY

e CHEROKEE PARK BUILDINGS

» JUSTICE CENTER AND JAIL COMPLEX
« HEALTH DEPARTMENT

« HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT (No Findings)

APPENDIX

Appendix A — Request for Accommodation or Barrier Removal — Grievance Form

Appendix B — Notice of ADA Requirements

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



(:;roduction n\

ADA Transition
Plan

Hamblen County, Tennessee

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) is a civil rights law
that mandates equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities.
The ADA prohibits discrimination in access to jobs, public
accommodations, government services, public transportation
and telecommunications. Hamblen County has undertaken a
comprehensive evaluation of its policies, programs and facilities
to determine the extent to which individuals with disabilittes may
be restricted in their access to County setrvices, activities and
facilities.

The following document seeks to implement a plan that benefits
the citizens of Hamblen County. This plan describes the process
developed to complete the evaluation of the county’s activities,
provides policy and program recommendations and presents a
Transition Plan for the modification of facilities, public rights-of
way and programs to ensure accessibility.

This document will guide the planning and implementation of

necessary program and facility modifications over the next |
several years. The ADA Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan is t

significant in  that it establishes the County’s ongoing
commitment to the development and maintenance of policies,
programs and facilities that include all of its citizenry.

December 19, 2019

ADA Statement

Hamblen County does
not discriminate on the
basis of disability in
admission to, access
to, or operations of its

. programs, services, or
. activities.

Hamblen County does
not discriminate on the
basis of disability in its
hiring or employment
practices.

Return to Regular Calendar



}3@—

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COORDINATOR
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

TEL: (423) 586-1931 FAX: (423) 585-4699
Wendy.williams@co.hamblen.tn.us

The Department of Justice, heretofore referred to as “the department” published revised regulations for
Titles IT and ITT of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 “ADA” in the Federal Register on September
15, 2010. These regulations adopted revised, enforceable accessibility standards called the 2010 ADA
Standards for Accessible +000 scoping and technical -- for newly designed and constructed or altered State
and local government facilities, public accommodations, and commercial facilities to be readily accessible
to and usable by individuals with disabilities.

Adoption of the 2010 Standards also establishes a revised reference point for Title II entities that choose
to make structural changes to existing facilities to meet their program accessibility requirements; and it
establishes a similar reference for Title III entities undertaking readily achievable barrier removal.

The Department has assembled an online version of the official 2010 Standards to increase its ease of
use. This version includes:

1. 2010 Standards for State and Local Government Facilities Title II
2. 2010 Standards for Public Accommodations and Commercial Facilities Title ITI

The Department has assembled into a separate publication the revised regulation guidance that applies to
the Standards. The Department included guidance in its revised ADA regulations published on September
15, 2010. This guidance provides detailed information about the Department's adoption of the 2010
Standards including changes to the Standards, the reasoning behind those changes, and responses to public
comments received on these topics. The document, Guidance on the 2010 ADA Standards for
Accessible Design, can be downloaded from www.ada.gov.

For More Information
For information about the ADA, including the revised 2010 ADA regulations, please visit the

Department's website www.AD.\.gov; or, for answers to specific questions, call the toll-free ADA
Information Line at 800-514-0301 (Voice) or 800-514-0383 (1I'TY).

Wendy Williams, ADA Coordinator

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



=3

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COORDINATOR
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

TEL: (423) 586-1931 FAX: (423) 585-4699
Wendy.wiliams@co.hamblen.tn.us

2010 ADA Standards

The enclosed Transition Plan and Self-Survey for Hamblen County was completed in accordance with the
Department of Justice’s 2010 ADA Standards. This document contains scoping and technical
requirements for accessibility to sites, facilities, buildings, and elements by individuals with disabilities. The
requirements are to be applied during the design, construction, additions to, and alteration of sites,
facilities, buildings, and elements to the extent required by regulations issued by Federal agencies under the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA).

For your convenience, please find a synopsis of the 2010 ADA Standards. Please refer to the full text of
both regulations and seek advice from the building inspector and myself before instituting any corrective
actions as prescribed under this plan.

Wendy Willilams, ADA Coordinator

2010 ADA Standards

CHAPTER 1: APPLICATION & Purpose (101) — Dimensions for Adults and Children (102) -

ADMINISTRATION Equivalent Facilitation (103) — Conventions (104) — Referenced
Standards (105) — Definitions (106)

CHAPTER 2: SCOPING Application (201) — Existing Buildings & Facilities (202) —

REQUIREMENTS General Exceptions (203) — Protruding Objects (204) — Operable

Parts (205) — Accessible Routes (206) — Accessible Means of
Egress (207) — Parking Spaces (208) — Passenger Loading Zones
and Bus Stops (209) — Stairways (210) — Drinking Fountains (211)
— Kitchens, Kitchenettes, and Sinks (212) — Totlet Facilities and
Bathing Facilities (213) — Washing Machines & Clothes Dryers
(214) — I'ire Alarm Systems (215) — Signs (216) — Telephones
(217) = Transportation Facilities (218) — Assistive Listening
Svstems (219) — Automatic Teller Machines & Fare Machines
(220y — Assembly Areas (221) — Dressing, I'itting, & Locker
Rooms (222) — Medical Care & Long-Term Care Iacilities (223) —
Transient Lodging Guest Rooms (224) — Storage (225) — Dining
Surfaces & Work Surfaces (226) — Sales & Service (227) —
Deposttories, Vending Machines, Change Machines, Mail Boxes,

5

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



and Fuel Dispensers (228) — Windows (229) — Two Way
Communication Systems (230) — Judicial Facilities (231) —
Detention Facilities & Correctional Facilities (232) — Residential
Facilities (233) — Amusement Rides (234) — Recreational Boating
Facilities (235) — Exetcise Machines & Equipment (236) — Fishing
Piers & Platforms (237) — Golf Facilities (238) — Miniature Golf
Facilities (239) — Play Areas (240) — Saunas & Steam Rooms (241)
— Swimming Pools, Wading Pools & Spas (242) — Shooting
Facilities w/Firing Positions (243)

CHAPTER 3: BUILDING
BLOCKS

General (301) — Floor & Ground Surfaces (302) — Changes in
Level (303) — Tutning Space (304) — Clear Floor or Ground Space
(305) — Knee & Toe Clearance (306) — Protruding Objects (307) —
Reach Ranges (308) — Operable Parts (309)

CHAPTER 4: ACCESSIBLE
ROUTES

General (401) — Accessible Routes (402) — Walking Surfaces (403)
— Doors, Doorways, & Gates (404) — Ramps (405) — Curb Ramps
(406) — Elevators (407) — Limited Use/Limited Application
Elevators (408) — Private Residence Elevators (409) — Platform
Lifts (410)

CHAPTER 5: GENERAL SITE

General (501) — Parking Spaces (502) — Passenger Loading Zones

& BUILDING ELEMENTS (503) — Stairways (504) — Handrails (505)

CHAPTER 6: PLUMBING General (601) — Drinking Fountains (602) — Toilet & Bathing

ELEMENTS & FACILITIES Rooms (603) — Water Closets & Toilet Compartments (604) —
Urinals (605) — Lavatories & Sinks (606) Bathtubs (607) — Shower
Compartments (608) — Grab Bars (609) — Seats (610) — Washing
Machines & Clothes Dryers (611) — Saunas & Steam Rooms (612)

CHAPTER 7: General (701) — Fire Alarm Systems (702) — Signs (703) —

COMMUNICATION Telephones (704) — Detectable Warnings (705) — Assistive

ELEMENTS & FEATURES

Listening Systems (706) — Automatic Teller Machines & Fare
Machines (707) — Two Way Communication Systems (708)

CHAPTER 8: SPECIAL ROOMS,
SPACES & ELEMENTS

General (801) — Wheelchair Spaces, Companion Seats, &
Designated Aisle Seats (802) — Dressing, Fitting & Locker Rooms
(803) — Kitchens & Kitchenettes (804) — Medical Care & Long
Term Care Facilities (805) — Transient Lodging Guest Rooms
(806) — Holding Cells & Housing Cells (807) — Courtrooms (808)
— Residential Dwelling Units. (809) — Transportation Facilities
(810) — Storage (811)

CHAPTER 9: BUILT-IN
ELEMENTS

General (901) — Dining Surfaces & Work Surfaces (902) —
Benches (903) — Check Out Aisles & Sales and Service Counters
(904)

CHAPTER 10: RECREATION
FACILITIES

General (1001) — Amusement Rides (1002) — Recreational
Boating Facilities (1003) — Exercise Machines & Equipment
(1004) — Fishing Piers & Platforms (1005) — Golf Facilities (1006)
— Miniature Golf Facilities (1007) — Play Areas (1008) —
Swimming Pools, Wading Pools, and Spas (1009) — Shooting

| Iacilities w/Firing Positions (1010)

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



INTRODUCTION

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) is a civil rights law that mandates equal opportunity for
individuals with disabilities. The ADA prohibits discrimination in access to jobs, public accommodations,
government services, public transportation and telecommunications. Hamblen County has undertaken a
comprehensive evaluation of its policies, programs and facilities to determine the extent to which
individuals with disabilities may be restricted in their access to County setvices, activities and facilities.

Hamblen County completed its initial ADA Self-Evaluation in 2018 and Transition Plan in 2019. This
plan describes the process developed to complete the evaluation of Hamblen County’s activities, provides
policy and program recommendations and presents a Transition Plan for the modification of facilities,
public rights-of way and programs to ensure accessibility.

This document will guide the planning and implementation of necessary program and facility
modifications over the next several years. The ADA Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan Update is
significant in that it establishes the County’s ongoing commitment to the development and maintenance of
policies, programs and facilities that include all of its citizenry.

Federal Accessibility Requirements

The development of a transition plan is a requirement of the federal regulations implementing the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which require that all organizations receiving federal funds make their
programs available without discrimination to persons with disabilities. The Act, which has become known
as the “civil rights act” of persons with disabilities, states that: No otherwise qualified [disabled] individual
in the United States shall, solely by reason of [disability], be excluded from the participation in, be denied
the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial
assistance. (Section 504)

Subsequent to the enactment of the Rehabilitation Act, Congtess passed the Americans with Disabilities
Act on July 26, 1990. The Department of Justice’s Title II regulation adopts the general prohibitions of
discrimination established under Section 504 and incorporates specific prohibitions of discrimination for
the ADA. Title I provides protections to individuals with disabilities that are at least equal to those
provided by the nondiscrimination provisions of Title V of the Rehabilitation Act. This legislative
mandate, therefore, prohibits the County from, either directly or indirectly through contractual
arrangements:

* Denying persons with disabilities the opportunity to participate in services, programs, or activities
that are not separate or different from those offered others, even if the County offers permissibly
separate or different activities.

Title IT Requirements
Hamblen County is obligated to observe all requirements of Title I in its employment practices; Title 11 in
its policies, programs and services; any parts of Titles IV and V that apply to the County and its programs,

services or facilities; and all requirements specified in the Americans with Disabilities Act Access
Guidelines of 2004 (ADAAG) that apply to facilities and other physical holdings.

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Title IT has the broadest impact on the County. A self-evaluation is required and intended to examine
programs, activities and services, identify problems or physical barriers that may limit accessibility by the
disabled and describe potential compliance solutions.

Included in Title IT are administrative requirements for all government entities employing more than fifty
(50) people. These administrative requirements are:

e Designation of a person who is responsible for overseeing Title II compliance;

e Development of an ADA complaint procedure;

e Completion of a self-evaluation; and

® Development of a transition plan if the self-evaluation identifies any structural modifications
necessary for compliance. The transition plan must be retained for three years.

ADA Coordinator

In 2018, the County Mayor designated the Human Resources Manager of Hamblen County as the ADA
Coordinator.

This position is responsible for ensuring that all programs, services and activities of the County of
Hamblen are accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities. He/she reports to the County
Mayor.

Hamblen County’s ADA Cootdinator is:

Wendy Williams, Human Resources Manager
Hamblen County Government

Office of the County Mayor

511 West Second North Street

Mortristown, TN 37814

Email: wendy.williams@CO.hamblen.tn.us

Phone (423) 586-1931 / Fax: (423) 585-4699

The Hamblen County ADA Coordinator will coordinate all aspects of ADA compliance. Any comments,
additions or suggestions about this plan may be directed to the ADA Coordinator.

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Grievance Procedure

1. ADA Auxiliary Aids & Services or Barrier Removal

A person who requires an accommodation, an auxiliary aid or service to patrticipate in a County program,
service, or activity or who requests a modification of policies or procedures should submit a Request for
Accommodation or Barrier Removal Form (attached) to the ADA Coordinator. The Request Form should
be submitted as far in advance as possible before the scheduled event. The best effort to fulfill the request
will be made.

An individual may also submit a Request for Accommodation or Barrier Removal Forin when seeking the
removal of a physical bartier in order to gain or improve access. Request forms and other information are
available from the Hamblen County, ADA Cootdinator, 511 West Second North Street, Morristown, and
TN during regular business hours, via fax, mail, or email. Other arrangements for submitting a request,
such as personal interviews or tape recordings, as well as assistance in completing the form, are available
by contacting the ADA Coordinatot.

The County will review the request and notify the requesting patty of the County’s proposed resolution.
The County’s notification will be in writing or a reasonable alternative format if requested. If an individual
feels that the County’s response is unsatisfactory, he or she may submit a formal complaint following the
Formal Complaint Process. (See below)

2. Formal Complaint Procedures

The County has adopted a formal grievance procedure providing for prompt and equitable resolution of
complaints alleging any action prohibited by Title IT of the ADA and state disability rights. The following
1s designed to meet requirements of both {504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and Tide 11
of the ADA. This procedure is available for any individual who wishes to file a complaint alleging
discrimination by the County based on disability, regarding access to the government services, programs,
and facilities of the County. It is unlawful for Hamblen County to retaliate against anyone who files a
grievance or cooperates in the investigation of a grievance.

There 1s a separate complaint procedure for ADA issues relating to employment issues. Please contact the
Human Resources Manager for further information regarding employment issues.

The availability and use of this grievance procedure via submission of a Complaint Form (attached) does
not preclude filing a complaint of discrimination with any appropriate state or federal agency. Use of this
grievance procedure is not a prerequisite to the pursuit of other remedies.

A grievance may be in writing, tape recording, or any other device, containing the name, address and
telephone number of the person filing it (the Complainant). The grievance shall state the problem or
action alleged to be discriminatory and the remedy or relief sought by the complainant. Grievances shall be
processed in the following manner.

Step 1: Submission of Complaint
The complaint should contain as much informaton as possible about the alleged discrimination. The
Complaimant or his/her representative should file a Complaint Form with the ADA Coordinator no later

9

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



than thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the alleged discrimination. The Hamblen County Complaint
Form is available at the county Mayor’s Office during regular business hours via fax, mail, or email. Other
arrangements for submitting a request, such as personal interviews or tape recordings, as well as assistance
in completing the form, are available by contacting the ADA Coordinator.

The ADA Coordinator will notify the Complainant in writing of any additional information that is needed
to complete the complaint. If the Complainant fails to complete the complaint form, the ADA
Coordinator shall close the complaint without prejudice.

Step 2: Consideration of Complaint

The ADA Coordinator will oversee the investigation of the complaint. Within thirty (30) calendar days of
the receipt of the complaint, the ADA Coordinator or his/her designee will respond to the complaint in
writing or a reasonable alternative format if requested. The response will explain the position of the
County with respect to the complaint and offer options for a reasonable solution.

Step 3: Appeals

If the response of the ADA Coordinator does not satisfactorily resolve the issue, the Complainant, or
his/her designee, may appeal the decision to the County Mayor. The request for appeal must be made
within fifteen (15) calendar days of the date of the ADA Coordinator’s decision.

Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of the request for appeal, the County Mayor (or his/her
designee) will conduct a hearing to consider the appeal. Within thirty (30) calendar days of the hearing, the
County Mayor (or his/her designee) will issue a final determination of the complaint. The decision on the
appeal will be in writing and, when requested, in a reasonable alternative format.

SUMMARY
Hamblen County is dedicated to ensuring that all County programs, benefits, activities, and facilities are

fully accessible to and useable by persons with disabilities. The ADA Coordinator is here to serve the
community as a whole and to coordinate and ensute equal access for all. Any questions or concerns about
accessibility issues regarding County programs and services should be directed to the Hamblen County
ADA Coordinator.

10

December 18, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Accommodation and Grievance Response

In responding to request(s) for structural improvement brought through the ADA Accommodation and
Grievance process, the ADA Coordinator is limited to the funds in established General Fund and other
miscellaneous funds. In the event that these allocated funds are insufficient or already spent, subsequent

improvements will be prioritized and scheduled in subsequent fiscal years.

ADA Self-Evaluation & Transition Plan

The Self-Evaluation is the County’s assessment of its current policies, practices and procedures. It
identifies and cotrects those policies and practices that are inconsistent with the requirements of Title IT of
the ADA.

In keeping with these requirements and as part of the Self-Evaluation, Hamblen County:

e Jdentified its current programs, activities and setvices; and

® Reviewed the current policies, practices and procedures that govern the administration of its
programs, activities and services.

The ADA also sets forth specific requirements for preparation of an acceptable Transition Plan. At a
minimum, the elements of the plan should include:

e A list of the current physical barriers in County facilities that limit the accessibility of its programs,
activities, or services to individuals with disabilities;

o A detailed outline of the methods to be used to remove these barrters and meet the current
standatrds and accessibility regulations;

e A schedule for taking the steps necessary to achieve compliance with Title II of the ADA; and
® The name of the individual responsible for the plan’s implementation.

This report and certain documents incorporated by reference establish the ADA Self-Evaluation and
Transition Plan Update for Hamblen County.

11

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



DEFINITIONS

As used in this Transition Plan Update, the following terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in
this Section, which are consistent with the provisions of existing federal and state law, including the
regulations promulgated there under. Except to the extent expressly stated to the contrary, any term not
expressly defined in this Section or elsewhere in this Transition Plan that has an expressly defined meaning
in either the ADA or the regulations promulgated there under (“Regulations”) shall have the meaning
ascribed to it by the ADA or the Regulations, in that order of preference. All other terms shall be
interpreted according to their plain and ordinary meaning,

ADA: “ADA” means and refers to the Americans with Disabilities Act as contained at 42 U.S.C. §12101 et
seq.

ADAAG: "ADAAG" means and refers to the Americans with Disabilities Act Access Guidelines of 2004,
codified at Appendix A to 28 Code of Federal Regulations Part 36 and at Appendix A to 49 Code of
Federal Regulations part 37. “ADAAG Standards” means and refers to physical conditions that meet the

new construction and/or alterations standards set forth in the ADAAG guidelines. Note Hamblen County
subscribes to ADAAG and not the Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards (“UFAS”).

Auxiliary Aids and Services: The term “auxiliary aids and services” includes, qualified interpreters or
other effective methods of making orally delivered materials available to individuals with hearing
impairments; qualified readers, taped texts, or other effective methods of making visually delivered
matetials available to individuals with visual impairments; and acquisition or modification of equipment or

devices; and other similar services and actions.

Compliance Period: “Compliance Period” means and refers to the period of time for which this
Transition Plan will be in effect. The Transition Plan shall become effective upon approval of the County
Commission and may remain in effect for up to 30 years. The County may dissolve the Transition Plan at
any time upon a showing that is in full compliance or upon a showing that it has met or exceeded the
monetary obligations specified in this Transition Plan. Alternatively, the Transition Plan will remain in
effect untl it dissolves automatically 30 years after approval of the County Commission.

Compliant Curb Ramp: “Compliant Curb Ramp” means and refers to a curb ramp that is constructed to
comply with state and/or federal law (whichever provides the higher access standard) in place at the time
of construction. In the case of a location where it 1s Structurally Impracticable or Technically Infeasible to
build a fully compliant curb ramp, or where construction of a fully compliant curb ramp would constitute
a Fundamental Alteration of a service, program, or activity of the County or an Undue Burden on the
County, a curb ramp that complies with access standards, or was constructed to the standards existing at
the time of construction, or to the maximum extent feasible, will constitute a Compliant Curb Ramp as
long as the requirements set forth in this Transition Plan for justfying the reasons for the County to avoid

full compliance are met.
Curb Ramp: “Curb Ramp” is used interchangeably with “curb cut.”

Detectable Warnings: “Detectable Warnings” means and refers to truncated domes which provide a

ractile surface at the transition between the curb and the strect or other hazardous vehicular crossings,

12

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



assisting pedestrians with Vision Disabilities in determining when there may be the threat of vehicular
traffic.

Disability: “Disability” means, with respect to an individual, a physical or mental impairment that
substantially limits or just limits one or more of the major life activities of such individual; a record of such

impairment; or being regarded as having such impairment.

Discrimination on the Basis of Disability: “Discrimination on the Basis of Disability” means to, limit,
segregate, or classify a citizen in a way that may adversely affect opportunities or status because of the
person's disability; limit, segregate, ot classify a participant in a program or activity offered to the public in
a way that may adversely affect opportunities or status because of the participant's disability; participate in
a contract that could subject a qualified citizen with a disability to discrimination; use any standards,
criteria, or methods of administration that have the effect of discriminating on the basis of disability; deny
equal benefits because of a disability; fail to make reasonable accommodations to known physical or
mental limitations of an otherwise qualified individual unless it can be shown that the accommodation
would impose an undue burden on the County's operations; use selection criteria that exclude otherwise
qualified people with disabilities from participating in the programs or activities offered to the public; and
fail to use tests, including eligibility tests, in a manner that ensures that the test results accurately reflect

the qualified applicant's skills or aptitude to patticipate in a program or activity.

Fundamental Alteration: “Fundamental Alteration” means and refers to an action that, if taken by the
County, would result in a fundamental alteration in the nature of the service, program or activity of the
County. If the County claims that any action otherwise required by this Transition Plan would constitute a
Fundamental Alteration, the County shall have to demonstrate that such alteration would result. The
decision that an action would constitute a Fundamental Alteration must be made by the ADA Coordinator
and the county maintenance department, or his or her designee, after considering all funds and alternatives

available and must be accompanied by a written statement of the reasons for reaching that conclusion.

Mobility Disability: “Mobility Disability” means and refers, with respect to an individual, to any physical
or mental impairment or condition that substantially limits an individual’s ability to move his or her body
or a portion of his or her body and includes, but is not limited to, orthopedic and neuromotor disabilities
and any other impairment or condition that limits an individual’s ability to walk, maneuver around objects,
ascend or descend steps or slopes and operate controls. An individual with a Mobility Disability may use a

wheelchair or motorized scooter for mobility, or may be Semi-Ambulatory.

Pedestrian Rights-of-Way: “Pedestrian Rights-of-Way” (PROW) means and refers to all sidewalks over
which Hamblen County has responsibility or authority as well as all Curb Ramps and crosswalks serving
such sidewalks and any other pathways used by pedestrians along public rights-of-way, including

pedestrian pathways through public parking lots.

Physical or Mental Impairments: “Physical or mental impairments” may include, but are not limited to
viston, speech, and hearing impairments; emotional disturbance and mental illness; seizure disorders;
mental retardation; orthopedic and neuromotor disabilities; learning disabilities; diabetes; heart diseasc;
nervous conditions; Cancer; Asthma; Hepatitis B; HIV infection/conditions; and drug addiction if the

gram and no longer uses illegal

b

addict has successfully completed or is participating in a rehabilitation pro

13

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



drugs. The following conditions are not physical or mental impairments: transvestitism; illegal drug use;
homosexuality or bisexuality; compulsive gambling; kleptomania; pyromania; pedophilia; exhibitionism;
voyeurism; pregnancy; height; weight; eye color; hair color; left-handedness; poverty; lack of education; a
prison record; and poor judgment or quick temper if not symptoms of a mental or physiological disorder.

Qualified Individual with a Disability: “Qualified Individual with a Disability” means an individual with
a disability who, with or without reasonable modification to rules, policies, or practices; the removal of
architectural, communication, or transportation barriers; or the provision of auxiliary aids and services,
meets the essential eligibility requirements for the receipt of services or the participation in programs or

activities provided by the County.

Record of Impairment: An individual is disabled if he or she has a history of having an impairment that
substantially limits the performance of a major life activity; or has been diagnosed, cotrectly or incorrectly,

as having such impairment.

Regarded as Having a Disability: An individual is disabled if she or he is treated or petceived as having
an impairment that substantially limits major life activities, although no such impairment exists.

Statutory Defenses: “Statutory Defenses” means and refers to the County’s right to assert under this
Transition Plan that removal of any batrier or installaton of a Compliant Curb Ramp is not required
because such barrier removal or curb ramp installation would be Technically Infeasible, or Structurally
Impracticable, or that it would constitute an Undue Burden or Fundamental Alteration.

Structurally Impracticable: “Structurally Impracticable” means and refers to circumstances in which the
unique characteristics of terrain prevent the incorporation of accessibility features. If it is structurally
impracticable to provide full access at any location along pedestrian rights-of-way, the County shall comply
with access requirements to the extent that it is not structurally impracticable to do so. (See ADAAG §

4.1.1(5)(a)).

Substantial Limitations of Major Life Activities: An individual is disabled if she or he has a physical or
mental impairment that (a) renders her or him unable to perform a major life activity, or (b) substantially
limits the condition, manner, or duration under which she or he can perform a particular major life activity

in comparison to others.

Major life activities are functions such as caring for oneself, performing manual tasks, walking, seeing,
hearing, speaking, breathing, learning, and working. In determining whether a physical or mental
impairment substantially limits the condition, manner, or duration under which an individual can perform
a particular major life activity in comparison to other people, the following factors shall be considered: The
nature and severity of the impairment; The duration or expected duration of the impairment; and the

permanent or long-term impact (or expected impact) of or resulting from the impairment.

Technically Infeasible: “Technically Infeasible” means, with respect to an alteration of a building, facility
or Pedestrian Rights-of-Way, that it has little likelihood of being accomplished because existing physical or
site constraints or a lack of public right of way prohibit modification or addition of elements, spaces, or
teatures which are in full and strict compliance with the minimum requirements for new construction and

which are necessary to provide accessibility. (Sce ADAAG § 4.1.6(1)(j)).

14

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Third Party Entity: “Third-Party Entity” means an entity other than Hamblen County that controls
certain barriers or elements of bartiers in a Pedestrian Rights-of-Way. Transit agencies and local udlides
are examples of Third-Party Entities.

Undue Burden: “Undue Burden” means and refers to an action that, if taken by Hamblen County, would
result in an undue financial and administrative burden. In order to demonstrate that removal of a barrier
would constitute an Undue Burden, the decision must be made by the ADA Coordinator and the county
maintenance department, or his or her designee, after considering all resoutces available from various
funding sources for removal of barriers and must be accompanied by a written statement of said reasons
for reaching that conclusion. In preparing such a statement, the County may consider the usability of the
existing facilities.

15

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



ADA SELF-EVALUATION AND TRANSITION PLAN: REVIEW & DEVELOPMENT
PROCESS

The ADA is a comprehensive civil rights law for persons with disabilities in both employment and the
provision of goods and services. The ADA states that its purpose is to provide a “clear and comprehensive
national mandate for the elimination of discrimination against individuals with disabilities.” Congress
emphasized that the ADA seeks to dispel stereotypes and assumptions about disabilities and to assure
equality of opportunity, full participation, independent living and economic self-sufficiency for people with
disabilities.

This update to the County’s ADA Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan is prepated in fulfillment of the
requirements set forth in Title II of the ADA. The ADA states that a public entity must reasonably modify
its policies, practices, or procedures to avoid discrimination against people with disabilities. This update
will assist the County in identifying current policy, program and physical bartiers to accessibility and in
developing barrier removal solutions that will facilitate the opportunity of access to all individuals.

This report describes an overview of the process by which policies, programs and facilities were evaluated
for compliance with the ADA; presents the findings of that evaluation; and provides recommendations for
ensuring accessibility. This part provides an overview of the process and development of the Self-
Evaluation and Transition Plan Update.

Discrimination and Accessibility

There are two types of accessibility: physical accessibility and program accessibility. Absence of
discrimination requires that both types of accessibility be provided. The ADA establishes requirements to
ensure that buildings and facilities are accessible to and usable by people with disabilities. Design
guidelines to achieve accessibility have been developed and are maintained by the U.S. Access Board under
the jurisdiction of the ADA. The ADA Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG) cover a wide variety of facilities
(including buildings, outdoor recreation arcas and curb ramps) and establish minimum accessibility
requirements for new construction and alterations to these facilities. The County may achieve physical
accessibility by ensuring that a facility is barrier-free and meets ADAAG technical requirements and State
of Tennessee standards, including those found in Tide 24. Barriers include any obstacles that prevent or
restrict the entrance to or use of a facility.

Programmatic accessibility includes physical accessibility, but also entails all policies, practices and
procedures that permit people with disabilities to participate in programs and to access important
information. Program accessibility requires that individuals with disabilities be provided an equally
effective opportunity to participate in or benefit from a public entity’s programs and services. The County
may achieve program accessibility by a number of methods, both structural and nonstructural:

e Structural methods such as altering an existing facility;
e Acquisition or redesign of equipment;
e Assignment of aides; and/or

e Providing services at alternate accessible sites.
16

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



When choosing a method of providing program access, the County will give priority to the one that results
in the most integrated setting appropiiate to encourage interaction among all users, including individuals
with disabilities. In compliance with the requirements of the ADA, the County provides equality of
opportunity but does not guarantee equality of results.

Undue Burden

The County does not have to take any action that it can demonstrate would result in (i) a fundamental
alteration in the nature of a program or activity, (1) would create a hazardous condition for other people,
or (ii) would represent an undue financial and administrative burden. This determination can only be
made by the ADA Cootdinator and the county maintenance department, or his or her designee and must
be accompanied by a statement citing the reasons for reaching that conclusion.

The determination that an undue financial burden would result, must be based on an evaluation of all
resources available for use in a program. For example, if a barrier removal action is judged unduly
burdensome, the County must consider other options for providing access that would ensure that
individuals with disabilities receive the benefits and services of the program or activity.

Policies, Procedures and Programs

In 2017, the County began an evaluation of its policies, programs and procedures to determine current
levels of service and the extent to which its policies and programs created barriers to accessibility for
persons with disabilities.

It 1s the intent of the County to address countywide programmatic accessibility bartiers by providing
policies in the following areas:

e Non-Discrimination on the Basis of Disability;
e Facilities, Programs and Services;

e DPublic Meetings;

e Communications; and

e  Staff Training.

Additionally, when a policy, program or procedure creates an accessibility batrier that is unique to a
department or a certain program, the County’s ADA Coordinator will coordinate with the department
head or program manager to address the matter in the most reasonable and accommodating manner.

Development Process

Services and programs offered by Hamblen County to the public must be accessible. Accessibility applies
to all aspects of a program or service, including advertisement, orientation, eligibility, participation, testing
or evaluation, physical access, provision of auxiliary aids and transportation.

The process of making County facilities and programs accessible to all individuals will be an ongoing one
and the County will continue to review accessibility issues such as resolution of complaints and reasonable

modifications to programs.

Facilities Transition Plan
17

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



The County is in process of conducting a complete survey of architectural barriers in its buildings and
facilittes. An evaluation of these facilities and all new facilities was undertaken as part of this current Self-
Evaluation. The surveys have provided the County an overview of the architectural barriers that prevent
people with disabilities from using its facilities and participating in its programs.

Development Process: Facility Evaluations

All County Departments received an “ADA Checklist for Existing Facilities” in for program evaluation.
The checklist is a comprehensive evaluation tool produced by Institute for Human Centered Design and is
based on the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.

Removal of Architectural Barriers

Recognizing that the County has limited funds and cannot immediately make all buildings and facilities
tully accessible, County staff will utilize the following critetia as the basis for prioritizing the removal of
architectural barriers:

e Quantity and frequency of public use.

® Uniqueness of the facility: Can the programs offered in this facility be shifted to an alternative,
accessible location?

e Age or condition of the facility: Age or condition should not be major critetia but can be factors if
the building is scheduled to be vacated or demolished.

e Geographic distribution: Distribution of services throughout the County.

e Critical nature of the programs offered at the facility: Police, Medical Care, etc.

Sidewalks and Curb Ramps Transition Plan

In 2020, the maintenance department will perform a review of the County’s Cutb Ramps for accessibility.
This survey information will be used to bring selected ramps into compliance with ADAAG standards.

The ADA Coordinator with assistance from the Director of Accounts and Budgets established a plan for
correcting such issues based upon a priority system. The plan will be revised as necessary and costs for
implementing the plan will be estmated. The plan will be integrated into the Transition Plan with a
timeline for implementation and the maintenance department and ADA Coordinator will be responsible
for overseeing the work.

DEPARTMENT, SERVICE and PROGRAM SELF-EVALUATION: FINDINGS AND
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

This self-evaluation is an on-going, dynamic document that will need periodic review and updating. In its
continuing efforts to maintain compliance, the County has several mechanisms in place to provide for an
ongoing update of the self-evaluation. The County’s designated ADA Coordinator is empowered with
oversight responsibility for implementation of the requirements of the ADA. Updates and implementation
activities will be documented in the County’s Transition Plan by summarizing activities and progress.

County-Wide Programs, Activities and Services: General Recommendations

18

December 19, 2019
Return to Regular Calendar



Customer Service - Policies and practices that ensure that individuals with disabilities can participate 1n
the programs, activities and secrvices provided by the County including: procedures for program
modifications, fees for modifications.

This section addresses general concerns that apply throughout the County based upon the requirements of
Title II and suggest several findings to improve services and accessibility in the County.

Findings: In-person interaction with the public is one of the primary functions of many County
departments.

The County as a whole and most departments have not established procedures for determining reasonable
modifications to achieve program accessibility.

Recommended Actions:

e Make appropriate modifications to regular practices to accommodate the needs of individuals with
disabilities when providing customer service. Departments may not charge any additional fees to
persons with disabilities for modifying programs.

e Continue to provide accessible facilities such as parking, including van accessible parking, path of
travel, entry doors, signage, and transaction counters at the customer service locations. If
alternative locations for providing accessible services are required, provide those services in the
most integrated setting, without stigmatizing the user.

e Provide standard equipment at each site where programs are administered to facilitate basic
communications access using alternative formats. Equipment may include, but not be limited to,
paper and pencil, hearing devices, an enlarging copy machine, and access to TDD/TTY or relay
service technology.

e Allow the use of service animals to assist persons in accessing programs, activities and services in
County facilities and County offered programs. Since service animals are not always dogs, staff
should be aware of the definition of a setvice animal and the protocol and etiquette for service
animals.

o  Develop critetia for determining reasonable modifications to provide program accessibility, which
may include acquisition or redesign of equipment, assignment of aides to persons with disabilitics,
and provision of services at alternative accessible site. An approach should include:

o Requests for reasonable accommodations and modifications should be directed to the
ADA Coordinator and department responsible for the program or services. Identify which
aspects of the program limit participation and what modification can be made.

o The department offering the program or service shall document the modification(s) that
was offered and the response of the person with the disability to the modification(s)
offered. This documentation shall be filed with the ADA Coordinator.

o If individuals are not satisfied with the results of this process, they should be directed to
the County’s ADA grievance procedures.

Notices, Outreach and Printed Information - Nouces, printed information, televised and
audiovisual information, the County and departmental websites, public telephones and communication

devices.

A. Notice

19

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Title I regulations require the County to inform the public of the rights and protections provided by the
ADA.

Findings: Public notifications regarding County programs, events and registration generally does not include
information about available program modifications or non-discrimination language, nor does it always
identify a contact person for those persons with disabilities to contact to request modifications.

Recommended Actions:

e Increase outreach to persons with disabilities by informing the public of the possible modifications
available to provide full participations to all. (Appendix C: ADA Public Notice shall be placed in all
County facilities and near auxiliary aids at public meetings.)

e Include the following notice (or a similar notice) regarding the County’s commitment to providing
accessible services in all County publications regarding County setvices, programs, or activities.

All documents are available in alternative formats, on request.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, a person requiring an accommodation, auxiliary
ald or service to participate in this program should contact the sponsoring department or ADA
Coordinator, Wendy Williams, 423-586-1931 or wendy.williams(@co.hamblen.tn.us as far in advance as

possible, but no later than 72 hours before the scheduled event. The best effort to fulfill the request will be
made.

The following non-discrimination Janguage should appear on hard copies and web-based County
publications that provide general information about County services, programs, or activities and
advertisements for employment, commission and board membership openings:

POLICY ON NON-DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY

Hamblen County does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to its programs
or activities.

ADA  Coordinator, Wendy Williams has been designated to coordinate compliance with the
nondiscrimination requirements contained in the Department of Justice regulations implementing Subtitle
A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. {12101 et seq.), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability by public agencies. The ADA Coordinator can be contacted at
423-586-1931 or wendy.williams(@co.hamblen.tn.us

B. Printed Information
In order to meet the ADA’s communicaton standards, County departments must be able to provide
information, when requested, in alternative formats such as using easy-to-understand language, Braille,

large print format, audiotape, computer disk, or other formats.

Findings: Most departments produce written materials available to the public, however, many departments
are not providing information about obtaining printed materials in alternative formats.

20

December 19, 2019
Return to Regular Calendar



Recommended Actions:
e Provide information to staff on how to handle productions of materials in alternative formats and
ensure that requests are handled in a uniform and consistent manner.
e Publicize the County’s commitment to provide program information in alternative formats on an
individual basis as requested.
e Include the following notice or similar language on all materials printed by the County that are
made available to the public:

This publication can be made available in alternative formats, such as Braille, large print, audiotape, or
computer disk. Requests can be made via the ADA Coordinator, Wendy Williams, 423-586-1931 or
wendy. williams(@eco.hamblen.tn.us. Please allow 72 hours for your request to be processed.

e Provide any County produced documentation in a vatiety of formats upon request. Provide staff
assistance, upon request to assist in filling out forms or when alternative formats are unavailable or
infeasible.

C. Hamblen County Website

The web is a key tool for communicating with community members. It is imperative that all documents
found on the County’s website ate downloadable and provide a screen reader for persons with heating and
cognitive disabilities.

Findings: The County’s website has not been upgraded to provide for the accessibility standards for
electronic and information technology covered by Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments of
1998 which set forth the technical and functional performance criteria necessary for such technology to be
accessible.

Recommended Actions:
e Upgrade website with hands-free navigation and reader friendly access.
e IT department to review County website as requested by the ADA Coordinator.

e [Ensure that website pages created independently by County Departments conform to accessibility
standards.

e FEnsure County staff members are creating and attaching accessible PDF and other electronic files
for posting on County website.

E. Public Telephones and Communication Devices

Vindings: The County does not have a main telephone number for use with a County TDD/TTY
(telephone communication device for persons with hearing and/or speech impairments). There are no
TDD or TTY devices installed in Hamblen County.

Recommended .A1ctions:
e Request the installation of a TDD/TTY device at Hamblen County Annex and Hamblen County
ShernitPs Department with published numbers on all publicatons to improve services. Employees
will recelve instructions on usage.

e Instruct all employees on proper use of the California Relay Service (CRS) via calling 711.

Training and Staffing - The current level of experience and training of County staff with policies and
procedures regarding providing services to individuals with disabilines.

21

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Findings: In general, many staff members may not be knowledgeable about the different types of reasonable
modifications that would make their services accessible. Few programs reported having made adaptations
to their programs regarding accessibility. Thus, County staff has very little experience with policies and
procedures regarding providing services to persons with disabilities. Therefore, County departments need
accessibility training. Different types of training are necessary depending on the type of work and the
amount of public contact involved with a specific position. Although some staff members have been
trained in how to communicate via telephone with individuals with hearing disabilities, county-wide
accessibility procedures have not yet been developed and sufficient numbers of staff members have not yet
been trained in areas such as:

e Standardized, appropriate procedures for making programmatic accommodations;
e [low to acquire or use assistive devices; and

e General evacuation procedures for buildings.

Recommended Actions:

e DProvide all County staff members with on-going awareness and sensitivity training. Include
persons with disabilities as trainers.

® Provide training to County staff members who have contact with the public about how to provide
modifications and use assistive devices to make their programs, activities and services accessible.
Ensure that customer service training includes information about communicating with and
providing modifications for persons with a vatiety of disabilities.

e Develop a comprehensive disability access training program. Educate all County staff about their
responsibilities under the ADA. The County's ADA Coordinator and Human Resource Director
should be responsible for ensuring that staff members receive training. Reference materials that
address special modifications should be included in this training.

ADA Cootdinator’s Note: A PowerPoint presentation will be prepared by the ADA Coordinator in
2020. Training sessions are projected to begin in July 2020.
® Depending on operational needs, consider offering training to employees who wish to learn basic
American Sign Language (ASL) communication skills. This training should emphasize basic
communication skills and should not be viewed as a substitute for employing qualified ASL
interpreters when requested.
e I'rain staff with respect to accessibility compliance and building codes to achieve and maintain
accessibility.
* Provide County staff members with training in general building evacuation procedures for assisting
persons with hearing, speech, visual, mobility, and learning disabilities in an emergency.

Public Meetings

Many County departments are responsible for planning and conducting public meetings.

Findings: Generally, public meetings are held in locations that are accessible to persons with mobility
impairments. However, most County departments indicated that they need training on how to respond to
requests for other modifications. Generally, staff 1s not knowledgeable about how to access assistive
listening systems.

Recommended ~ctions:

22

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



® Schedule public meetings at accessible locations. An accessible location includes, but is not limited
to, the following: wheelchair accessible path-of-travel to the meeting room, accessible restrooms,
accessible parking, an accessible route from transit and parking to the meeting facility, temperature
control, signage, and the ability to provide access to fresh air for persons with chemical
sensitivities.

e When a fully accessible site is not available, then make reasonable modification so that an
individual with a disability can participate. These modifications may include phone-in participation,
video recording, and meeting transcripts.

¢ Make information available to County staff on the types of modification requests that may be
made by persons with different types of disabilities. Provide information about auxiliary aids such
as different types of assistive listening systems, sign language interpreters, readers, descriptive
services, and other assistive technologies like "real-time captioning." Provide guidance in the layout
of the room, sign-in table and refreshments table, to ensure that these features are accessible.

ADA Coordinator’s Note: When practical and as required, meetings conducted in other facilities within
the County where auxiliary hearing devices are needed may be relocated to the County Courthouse in
otder to use devices with direct link to mictophone system.

* Display a notice on meeting agendas indicating the availability of accessibility modifications.

e Provide agendas and other meeting materials in alternative formats, when requested.

» Consider assigning a staff member to be a greeter at public meetings and events. Identify the staff
member as a resource for persons who may requite assistance.

® Provide flexibility in the time limit on speaking for individuals with communication difficulties.

* Provide assistive listening devices at public meetings, when requested.

¢ Maintain a list of on-call American Sign Language interpreters who may be brought to meetings to
assist individuals with hearing impairments.

¢ Maintain a checklist for creating accessible meetings and selecting accessible meeting spaces and
make the list available to all County departments and programs.

23

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



FACILITY SELF-EVALUATION: FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

Information collected during the self-evaluation process was reported by the ADA Coordinator with the
assistance of the individual Department Directors detailing each item found to be in noncompliance with
2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design. The criteria listed below were used to determine the priorities
for addressing specific barriers in each building, facility and park.

Priority One: The highest priority is placed on those bartier removal items that provide accessibility at the
main entrance of a facility or improve a path of travel to the portion of the facility where program
activities take place; parking, walks, ramps, stairs, doors and corridors. It is the intent to address those
items listed as “Priority One” within 1 to 2 years depending on immediate necessity, degree of complexity
and overall cost.

Priority Two: A second level priority is placed on those bartrier removal items that improve or enhance
access to program use areas; meeting rooms, public offices and restrooms. It is the intent to address those
items listed as “Priority Two” within 3 to 4 years depending on immediate necessity, degree of complexity
and overall cost.

Priority Three/Four: A third level priotity is placed on those bartier removal items that improve access
to amenities serving program areas; drinking fountains, telephones, site furnishings and vending machines.
It is the intent to address those items listed as “Priority Three” within 5 to 6 years depending on
immediate necessity, degree of complexity and overall cost.

It is the intent of the County to address those items listed as Priority One and Two within a dme frame of
one to four years depending on immediate necessity, degree of complexity and overall cost. In general,
Priority Three/Four items do not inhibit a person’s ability to access or participate in a County program ot
event. Therefore, the County intends to address these items through routine maintenance, a
building/facility remodel or improvement, or upon a request from a program manager or department head
that a modification is necessary.

Hamblen County reserves the right to change the barrier removal priorities on an ongoing basis in order
to allow flexibility in accommodating community requests, petitions for reasonable modifications from
persons with disabilities and changes in County programs. It is the intent of the County to have its ADA
Coordinator work together with department heads and budget staff to determine the funding sources for
architectural barrier removal projects. Once funding is identified, the ADA Coordinator and the county
maintenance department will coordinate the placement of the projects in the County’s Capital
Improvement Plan to be addressed on a fiscal year basis. The maintenance department will be responsible
for keeping records of all corrections made and providing the ADA Coordinator with a written record
memorializing the date, consultants who performed the work, and the scope of these corrections.

24

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



Facilities - Findings and recommended actions.

ADA Coordinator’s Note: The following citations reference the 2010 ADA Standards.

Front of building ; Back of building

This complex consists of two buildings (Courthouse and Annex building) both with three levels.
These buildings house the main seat of governance. Other offices are County Clerk, Trustee, Register
of Deeds, Finance, Assessor or Property, Clerk & Master, UT Extension, Veterans Service and

Elections. Overall the building is in good condition.

T
i

T
i S -
S i

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Courthouse — Elections office side (see photo below).
Findings: The width of the sidewalk is in compliance but vehicles pull in from the
street and their bumpers go over the sidewalk which sometimes interferes with
wheel chair movement.

ADA Standard: 403

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2021
Budget Estimate: $500.00------- —

Place barriers to not allow
bumpers to go over
sidewalk.

25

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Courthouse - Main Entrance
Findings: Double doors are not at least 32” wide. They are 30” wide.
ADA Standard: 404

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2021

Budget Estimate: $600.00----------—oeme—

Replace door to be a single wider
door unless the possibility of the
plan to create one entrance to these
two buildings is decided. The door
would then be in compliance.

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Courthouse — 3rd floor

Findings: The accessible passage to the Courtroom has two short ramps
with stope of 4:12. It could make it difficult for a person that is self-
maneuvering a wheelchair.

ADA Standard: 303 /405

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2021

Budget Estimate: $-—--300.00----——-——————

Install hand rails to assist at these
two ramps.

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Courthouse — Annex Entrance
Findings: Right door of double doors closes quicker than 3 seconds.
ADA Standard: 404

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2020

Budget Estimate:

Make adjustment to slow door.

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Courthouse — Annex Building

Findings: All of the offices cashier/customer service counters are 42” high.

ADA Standard: 308/904
Priority:
Estimated Budget Year:

Budget Estimate: R —

Currently employees will either
reach over counter to pass
paperwork back and forth but they
also have the option to allow the
customer to come inside office.

Recommendations

Location: Annex Building — 2" Floor County Clerk Department
Findings: Women’s public restroom sign is missing.
ADA Standard: 216

Recommendations:

Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2020
Budget Estimate: h) 15.00

Replace the sign.

26

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




Recommendations

Location: Annex Building — 1st Floor

Findings: Elevator Call Button is 46’high due to a brick wall 42” high.
ADA Standard: 308/407

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year:

Budget Estimate: e

Not feasible to lower the call
button due to the brick wall below
it.

Recommendations

Location: Annex Building — 3rd Floor

Findings: Men’s Bathroom sign is not on the latch side of door.
ADA Standard: 703/216

Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2020

Budget Estimate: 3 10.00

Move the sign to correct location.

=
-

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Website
Findings: Website needs to be upgraded to be hands free navigation friendly
and be completely reader friendly for the visually impaired.

ADA Standard: Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments of 1998
Priority: 1
“F;stimated Budget Year:

2020

| Budgel Estimate: | — 3,260.00 —-—emme—-

Upgrade website to the Section
508 of the Rehabilitation Act
Amendments of 1998 to make it
ADA Compliant with hands free
navigation and reader friendly for
the visually impaired.

i

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Courthouse
Findings: There is no main telephone number for use with a County
TDD/TTY (telephone communication devise for persons with hearing and/or
speech impairments). There are no TDD or TTY devices installed in Hamblen
County facilities.

ADA Standard: Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act Amendments of 1998
Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2020

Budget Estimate: | — 1,400.00 --—--—-

Install complete telephone
communication devices at
Courthouse and Justice Center
Sheriff Department and train
personnel on how to use.

27

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




_ Morristown Hamblen Library, 417 West Main Street

== T ot

The main facility of the Morristown Hamblen Library is a fully ADA accessible library for the
Hamblen County citizens. All public programming activities are currently and will continue to be
conducted at this location. The Library Board has undertaken a strategic planning process to determine
our long-term strategy for library facilities. As that strategy is implemented and branch libraries are
relocated, a primary consideration will be to guarantee full accessibility for persons with disabilities.

=
i

Recommendations

Location: Morristown Hamblen Library main level
Findings: The bathroom doors are heavy to open.
ADA Standard: 205/404

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2020
Budget Estimate: 3 30.00

Adjust or replace the hardware on
doors to make the doors easier to

push open.

28

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



: : __Recommendations
Location: Cherokee Park Office Building — one level.
Findings: There is no ramp to doorway making it ADA inaccessible. Build ramp with handrail.
ADA Standard: 206 /302
Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2021
Budget Estimate: 3 250.00

29

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



o =]
AT
L

o
G

__ Recommendations

Location: Cherokee Park Veterans Building - one level.
Findings: Handicap Parking sign is missing from stake.
ADA Standard: 502

Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2020

Budget Estimate: el P || | ————

Replace the sign.

30

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



This facility houses the Criminal Court, Circuit Court Clerk, Sheriff Department, Community Service
Work Program and Juvenile Holding on the main level and the Jail complex on the lower level.

_ Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Justice Center

Findings: No signs at inaccessible entrances indicating location of nearest
accessible entrance.

ADA Standard: 206/216/703

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year:

2020

60.00

Budget Estimate: $

Purchase and place the signs to
indicate the location of accessible
entrance.

ST

__ Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Justice Center

Findings: Main entrance door closes within 3 seconds.
ADA Standard: 404

Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2020

Budget Estimate: e

Adjust door hardware to make
door close slower.

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Justice Center
Findings: The handicap accessible restroom does not have a mirror lower

Move the Mirror to a lower

than 517 high. location or install another one
ADA Standard: 603 lower.

Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2021

Budget Estimate: N —— 40.00---------—-

31

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




. Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Justice Center
Findings: Public Telephone is mounted on wall at 53” high and it is not TT

Lower the mounting of the phone

or TDD equipped. to no higher than 48”. Replace or
ADA Standard: 704 /706 upgrade the phone.
Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2021
Budget Estimate: $ 50.00
Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Justice Center

Findings: One ramp that is longer that 6’ does not have railings on both
sides and the height of the existing rail is only 33” high.

ADA Standard: 405/ 505

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year:

2021

Budget Estimate: __ $ 300.00

Adjust height of railing and instal]
railing on other side of ramp.

=

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Jail Complex

Findings: The only public access to jail is down a narrow set of stairs.
WDA Standard: 402 /407

Priority: 2
Estimated Budget Year:

2022

(T —

Budget Estimate:

Hamblen County Government is in
planning stages of building a new
jail complex that will be built to
comply with ADA standards.
Completion estimated Fall 2022.

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Jail Complex

Findings: Public inmate visitation entrance is a set of stairs leading to a
small landing. There is another access door to this landing during business
hours. There is not adequate room to maneuver a wheelchair through that
door or turn the wheelchair around on that landing.

ADA Standard: 402/404/405/304

Priority: 2
Estimated Budget Year:

2022

Budget Estimate:

Hamblen County Government is in
planning stages of building a new
jail complex that will be built to
comply with ADA standards.
Completion estimated Fall 2022.

32

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Jail Complex

Findings: There are no public restrooms in the public visitation area.
ADA Standard: 213 /603

Priority: 2
Estimated Budget Year:

Budget Estimate:  §-----mooooooeeae -

Hamblen County Government is in
planning stages of building a new
jail complex that will be built to
comply with ADA standards.
Completion estimated Fall 2022.

i
Haan

. Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Jail Complex

Findings: The public visitation hallway has a moderate incline with no hand
rails.

ADA Standard: 303 /405

Priority: 2
Estimated Budget Year:

Budget Estimate:

Hamblen County Government is in
planning stages of building a new
jail complex that will be built to
comply with ADA standards.
Completion estimated Fall 2022.

Recommendations

Location: Hamblen County Jail Complex
Findings: There are several inmate housing units in the older section of the
jail with no handicap access showers or toilets.

ADA Standard: 213 /807

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year:

G =

Budget Estimate:

Hamblen County Government is in
planning stages of building a new
jail complex that will be built to
comply with ADA standards.
Completion estimated Fall 2022.

33

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar




‘Hamblen County Health Department , 331 West Main Street

This facility consists of two levels with the health department on the lower level and the dental offices
and conference room on the upper level.

=
o e

Recommendations

Location: Health Department

Findings: Van Accessible Handicap spaces are not marked in parking lot.
ADA Standard: 208
Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year:

2021

65.00

Budget Estimate: $

Purchase and place the Van
Accessible signs and mark the
parking spaces.

e

Location: Health Department

Findings: Restroom signs do not have Braille text
ADA Standard: 703

Priority: 1

Estimated Budget Year: 2021

Budget Estimate: N — 45.00--------——-—-

Replace the signs.

Recommendations

Location: Health Department
Findings: Phone for public use is not hearing aid compatible or adapted
with volume control.

ADA Standard: 217/704
Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year:

Budget Estimate:

Replace or upgrade the phone.

34

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



Recommendations

Location: Health Department

Findings: Stairs connecting 2 floors for employee use only, may not be
considered as non-slip surface.

ADA Standard: 302 / 403

Priority: 1
Estimated Budget Year: 2021
Budget Estimate: LYo 1| ——

Add slip resistant strips to stairs.

_ Recommendations

Location: Health Department

Findings: Cashiers Counters are 44” high.
ADA Standard: 904

Priority:

Estimated Budget Year:

Budget Estimate: §omomm e

Employees currently pass things
through the window to a customer
in wheelchair or they come out to
the customer.

35

December 19, 2019

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

A
m

.

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COORDINATOR
511 WEST SECOND NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

TEL: (423) 586-1931 FAX: (423) 585-4699
wendy.williams@co.hamblen.tn.us

REQUEST FOR ACCOMMDATION OR BARRIER REMOVAL -
GRIEVANCE FORM

L. COMPLAINANT INFORMATION

Name of Complainant:

Last First Middle
Address:
City: State: Zip:
Telephone Number: E-mail Address:

Preferred Method (s) of Communication: (Check all that apply)

__Voice Telephone ! __TTY | __ E-mail / __ USMAIL / __ Other:

1. DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT OF DISCRIMINATION BASED UPON DISABILITY

Be specific and give date(s), time(s) and location(s). Use the reverse side of this sheet or attached
pages, if needed.

36

December 19, 2019
il Return to Regular Calendar



I<

VI,

PERSONS NAMED IN YOUR COMPLAINT List the names of (or describe) all persons involved
in your complaint. If the complaint involves a county employee, please list their name, job title, and
department, if possible.

WITNESSES TO YOUR COMPLAINT List the names of (or describe) all persons involved in
your complaint. . If the witness to your complaint is a county employee, please provide their name,
job title, and department, if possible.

EVIDENCE AND DOCUMENTATION List and provide any physical evidence, written or
recorded documents, or any other information that directly supports your specific claim of
discrimination.

CASE REMEDY AND /OR RESOLUTION  What remedies or resolutions are you seeking?

37

December 19, 2019 Return to Regular Calendar



CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the information and statements above are true.

—

[ Signature: Date:

If person needing accommodation is not the individual completing this form, please provide the following:

Representative’s Name:

Address: Telephone Number:

For more information or assistance in completing the form, please contact the
ADA Coordinator via (423) 586-1931 or wendy.williams@co.hamblen.tn.us

38

December 19, 2019
Return to Regular Calendar



NOTICE UNDER THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT

In accordance with the requirements of title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA"),
Hamblen County Government will not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities on the basis
of disability in its services, programs, or activities.

Employment: Hamblen County Government does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its hiring or
employment practices and complies with all regulations promulgated by the U.S. Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission under title I of the ADA.

Effective Communication: Hamblen County Government will generally, upon request, provide appropriate
aids and services leading to effective communication for qualified persons with disabilities so they can
participate equally in Hamblen County Government’s programs, services, and activities, including qualified
sign language interpreters, documents in Braille, and other ways of making information and communications
accessible to people who have speech, hearing, or vision impairments.

Modifications to Policies and Procedures: Hamblen County Government will make all reasonable
modifications to policies and programs to ensure that people with disabilities have an equal opportunity to enjoy
all of its programs, services, and activities. For example, individuals with service animals are welcomed

in Hamblen County Government offices, even where pets are generally prohibited.

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or
procedures to participate in a program, service, or activity of Hamblen County Government, should contact
the office of Human Resources ADA Coordinator, Wendy Williams, phone: 423-586-1931 / fax: 423-585-
4699 / address: 511 West Second North Street, Morristown TN 37814 as soon as possible but no later than 48
hours before the scheduled event.

The ADA does not require Hamblen County Government to take any action that would fundamentally alter
the nature of its programs or services, or impose an undue financial or administrative burden.

Complaints that a program, service, or activity of Hamblen County Government is not accessible to persons
with disabilities should be directed to of Human Resources ADA Coordinator, Wendy Williams, phone: 423-
586-1931/ fax: 423-585-4699 / address: 511 West Second North Street, Morristown TN 37814.

Hamblen County Government will not place a surcharge on a particular individual with a disability or any
group of individuals with disabilities to cover the cost of providing auxiliary aids/services or reasonable
modifications of policy, such as retrieving items from locations that are open to the public but are not accessible
to persons who use wheelchairs.

39

December 19, 2019
e Return to Regular Calendar



THEREUPON, MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:30 P.M.

December 19, 2019
Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR December 19, 2019 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order #| Vote |ltem

il Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. Employee Years of Service
2 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman James Stepp)
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar items
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar ltems
3 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
4 RECESS AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY-OPEN PUBLIC HEARING (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. Resolution 19-__ to Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 019, Parcel 055.00,
District 04, 7164 E. Andrew Johnson Highway, Whitesburg, TN 37891 from R-1 to C-1.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING, RECONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY (Commission Chairman Howard
Shipley)

5 REZONING RESOLUTION VOTE (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Resolution 191-5_ to Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 019, Parcel 055.00,
District 04, 7164 E. Andrew Johnson Highway, Whitesburg, TN 37891 from R-1 to C-1.

6 | Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar
7 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)

Vote a. Monthly Checks November 2019
b. Budget Amendments

Vote i Hamblen County Department of Education Budget Amendment #3-Increase of $235,696.64
Vote ii. Fund #101 County Mayor $375
Vote iii. Fund #101 County Mayor $286.38
Vote iv. Fund #101 Employee Benefits $350
Vote V. Fund #101 Sheriff's Department $7,089
Vote vi. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $1,000
Vote c. Joint Resolution 19&{ of the Tennessee General Assembly for the Purpose of Restoring the Emergency
Communications Surcharge Rate
Vote d. Automation of Coroner’s Reporting
Vote e. Quote Tabulation-Waste Removal
8 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Resolution 19@ from Morristown Hamblen EMS-TennCare to Reimburse Ground Ambulance Providers

Vote b. Approval of 2019 Hamblen County Road List

9 Building and Grounds Committee (Chairman Chris Cutshaw)
Vote a. ADA Transition Plan

10 Public Comment — General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
11 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shiplevj-

a. January Committee Meeting, Monday, January 13, 2020 at 5:30 at the Courthouse, Large Courtroom
b. January Commission Meeting: Thursday, January 23, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse-Large Courtroom

12 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Thursday, December 19, 2019

Becemben1 952012 Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Audit Committee
Monday, January 13, 2020
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Mike Minnich, Joe Huntsman Sr. Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Randy DeBord

Members Absent:
None

Call to Order
Chairman Mike Minnich called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

New Business
a. Presentation of the Hamblen County Government Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019-
County Mayor Bill Brittain presented the Hamblen County Audit for the year ended June 30, 2019. Mayor
Brittain reviewed fund balances of General, Solid Waste and Highway Funds. Mayor Brittain also discussed the
Summary of Audit Findings Report. Audit Manager Mark Treece with the Comptroller’s Office and Hamblen
County Trustee Scotty Long were in attendance and both answered questions presented to them by the
commissioners about the report findings.
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to accept the Hamblen County Audit for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2019

Items of Interest
a. Duties of the Audit Committee-Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.A.) Section 9-3-405 Section 5.

Adjournment
There being no further business, Joe Huntsman adjourned the meeting at 5:32 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



=

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

nnnnnnnn COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mike Minnich
Chariman

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Jeff Akard
Member

Randy DeBord
Member

Hamblen County Government
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Monday, January 13, 2020

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman Mike Minnich

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee — Chairman Mike Minnich

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

. Old Business — Chairman Mike Minnich

a. None

. New Business — Chairman Mike Minnich

a. Presentation of Hamblen County Government Audit for Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2019 — Finance Director Anne Bryant Hurst

. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)-Chairman Mike Minnich

a. Duties of the Audit Committee-Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.A.) Section
9-3-405 Section 5

. Adjournment — Chairman Mike Minnich

Return to Regular Calendar



| TR A B e T G R

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

A7)

ENNESSEE
COMPTROLLER
OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUDIT

Return to Regular Calendar



(in thousands)

General Fund
Fund Balances

$8,000

$7,000

$6,000 -
$5,000
$4,000
$3,000
$2,000 . : )
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year Ended June 30
—a—Total
=4==Jnassigned

Return to Regular Calendar



General Fund
Percent of Unassigned Fund Balance to Expenditures

35.00%

30.00%

25.00%

20.00% -

15.00%

(in thousands)

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%

2010 2011 . 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 . 2019
Year Ended June 30

Return to Regular Calendar



Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund
Total Fund Balance

$4,000

$3,600

$3,000 -

n thousands)

$2,500

G

$2,000 -

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year Ended June 30

Return to Regular Calendar



Highway/Public Works Fund
Total Fund Balance

$1,900 1
$1,700
$1,500

1,300

(in thog}sandsge
=
o
S

R
©
(=4
(=]

$700

$500

$300

2010 2011 2012 I 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year Ended June 30

Return to Regular Calendar



Summary of Audit Findings
Annual Financial Report
Hamblen County, Tennessee
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Scope

We have audited the basic financial statements of Hamblen County as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2019,

Results
Our report on Hamblen County's financial statements is unmodified.
Our audit resulted in three findings, which we have reviewed with Hamblen County
management. The detailed findings, recommendations, and management’s responses are
included in the Single Audit section of this report.

Finding

The following are summaries of the audit findings:

OFFICE OF TRUSTEE - FORMER TRUSTEE JOHN BASKETTE

¢ Former county trustee did not maintain county funds in interest-bearing accounts.
o Former county trustee entered into a contract without the county commission’s approval.
o Discrepancies in the operations of the Trustee’s Office disclosed in Investigative Report.

Return to Regular Calendar




In Accordance with Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.A.) Section 9-3-405 Section 5 the duties of the Audit
Committee are:

(a) To carefully review, upon completion of the county’s annual audit, all audit findings in audit report
and consult with the external auditors regarding any irregularities and deficiencies disclosed in the
annual audit. The Audit Committee is empowered to meet with management to discuss audit findings
and/or disagreements with the external auditors. The committee should satisfy itself that appropriate
and timely corrective action has been taken by management to remedy any identified weaknesses. The
committee should determine what corrective action, if any, should be recommended to the County
Commission.

(b) To consider the effectiveness of the internal control system, including information technology
security and control, review the effectiveness of the system for monitoring compliance with laws and
regulations, and review the process for communicating the county’s ethics policies to county personnel
and monitoring compliance therewith.

(c) To establish a process by which employees, taxpayers, or other citizens may confidentially report
suspected illegal, improper, wasteful or fraudulent activity under provisions of T.C.A. § 9-3-406.

(d) To annually present a written committee report detailing how it discharged its duties and any
committee recommendations to the full County Commission

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Finance Committee
Monday, January 13, 2020
Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Howard Shipley, Chris Cutshaw, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Mike Minnich, Wayne
NeSmith, Jim Stepp

Members Absent:
None

Call to Order
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:42 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Recurring Business

a. Expenditure Reports —December 2019 (Information Only — No Action Necessary)

b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of December 2019
Motion (Thomas Doty/Mike Minnich, all in favor) to approve the December 2019 Monthly Checks
submitted by the County Mayor’s Office.

Old Business
None

New Business
a. Budget Amendments
i. Fund #101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner $8,500.00
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the County
Coroner/Medical Examiner for 58,500

ii. Fund#101 Capital Projects $30,000
Motion (Howard Shipley/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for Capital
Projects for $30,000 on the condition that the Commission receive full disclosure of the cost of the
project and how the funds have been used by the County Commission Meeting January 23, 2020.

iii. Fund #101 Accounting and Budgeting $469.86
Motion (Thomas Doty/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for Accounting
and Budgeting for $469.86

iv. Fund #101 Sheriff $9,800
Motion (Thomas Doty/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the Sheriff for
59,800

v. Fund #116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund $60,000

Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the Solid
Waste/Sanitation Fund for $60,000

Return to Regular Calendar



vi. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $60,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the Highway/Public
Works Department for $60,000

vii. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $106,133.34
Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the
Highway/Public Works Department for $106,133.34

viii. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $5,000
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the budget amendment for the
Highway/Public Works for 55,000

Resolution 20-___ A Resolution Approving the use of Covenant Health Bond Proceeds for the Benefit of
Morristown Hamblen Health Care System
Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Resolution for the use of Covenant Health
Bond proceeds for the benefit of Morristown Hamblen Health Care System

Resolution 20-__ A Resolution Authorizing Hamblen County to Apply for a 2020 Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG)
Motion (Thomas Doty/Mike Minnich, all in favor) to approve the Resolution Authorizing Hamblen
County to apply for a 2020 Community Development Block Grant (CDGG) for $420,000

Resolution 20-__ A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the 2019-2020

Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department -$1,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) Authorizing the Application for the 2019-2020 Wal-Mart
Foundation Community Grant for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department $3,500

Resolution 20-___ A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the 2019-2020
AAA Traffic Safety Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department
Motion (Thomas Doty/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) Authorizing Application for the 2019-2020 AAA
Traffic Safety Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’'s Department

Resolution 20-__ A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing the Historic
Preservation Fund Grant Application
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) Authorizing the Historic Preservation Fund Grant
Application for lighting upgrades

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)

g.
h.
.
j.

Planning Commission Building Permit Report —-December 2019
County Attorney Invoices — December 2019
Coroner’s Monthly Report — December 2019
Budget Amendments

i. Fund #101 Trustee’s Office S $1,960

ii. Fund #101 Storm Water Management $1,500

ii. Fund #101 Election Commission $450

iv. Fund #101 County Commission $1,010
Moody’s Investment Service Report
Best Places to Work in Manufacturing

Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at
6:08 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County
FINANCE COMMITTEE

Randy DeBord
Chairman

Thomas Doty
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Chris Cutshaw
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Mike Minnich
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

James Stepp
Member

Hamblen County Government

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Monday, January 13, 2020
Immediately following the Audit Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA
Call to Order — Chairman Randy DeBord

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee — Chairman Randy DeBord
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Recurring Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a.  Expenditure Reports — December 2019 (Information Only-No Action Necessary)
b.  Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks December 2019 Submitted by the County Mayor’s
Office

Old Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

New Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Budget Amendments-Finance Director Anne Bryant-Hurst
i Fund #101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner $8,500.00
ii. Fund#101 Capital Projects $30,000
iii. Fund #101 Accounting and Budgeting $469.86
iv. Fund #101 Sheriff $9,800
v.  Fund #116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund $60,000
Vi. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $60,000
vii. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $106,133.34
viii. Fund #131 Highway/Public Works $5,000
b. Resolution 20-___ A Resolution Approving the use of Covenant Health Bond Proceeds for the
Benefit of Morristown Hamblen Health Care System-County Mayor Bill Brittain
c. Resolution 20- A Resolution Authorizing Hamblen County to Apply for a 2020 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG)-County Mayor Bill Brittain
d. Resolution 20-____ A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing
the 2019-2020 Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant Application for the Hamblen County
Sheriff’s Department-County Mayor Bill Brittain
e. Resolution 20-___ A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing
the 2019-2020 AAA Traffic Safety Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s
Department-County Mayor Bill Brittain
f.  Resolution 20-___ A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN Authorizing
the Historic Preservation Fund Grant Application

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report December 2019
b. County Attorney Invoices — December 2019
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report — December 2019
d. Budget Amendment-Finance Director Ann Bryant-Hurst

i.  Fund# 101 Trustee’s Office $1,960
ii.  Fund# 101 Storm Water Management $1,500
ili.  Fund# 101 Election Commission $450
iv. Fund#101 County Commission $1,010
e. Moody’s Investment Service Report
f.  Best Places to Work in Manufacturing

Adjournment — Chairman Randy DeBord

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
From: 2019 101 50000 oojo or:) 000 0000 g:)oo EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 1/3/2020
Thru: 2019 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2019 Time:  8:33 am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 51100  County Commission 199,423.00 12,561.51 78,478.75 24,709.00 96,235.25 48.26%
101 51210 Board Of Equalizaton 16,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,650.00 100.00%
101 51300 County Mayor/Executive 221,433.00 20,022.23 100,873.67 4,560.89 115,998.44 52.39%
101 51400  County Attorney 31,293.00 725.41 8,900.34 0.00 22,392.66 71.56%
101 51500 Election Commission 291,431.00 17,739.04 128,893.87 8,316.85 154,220.28 52.92%
101 51600 Register Of Deeds 367,121.00 28,511.39 154,217.04 11,896.82 201,007.14 54.75%
101 51720  Planning 216,560.00 15,097.60 98,461.98 1,386.10 116,711.92 53.89%
101 51750 Codes Compliance 59,911.00 4,692.97 24,812.88 233.00 34,865.12 58.19%
101 51760 Geographical Information Systems 90,666.00 4,261.30 39,255.39 1,002.72 50,407.89 55.60%
101 51810 Other Facilities 869,523.00 61,190.86 392,263.57 18,680.78 458,578.65 52.74%
101 51910 Preservation Of Records 20,744.00 2,207.91 8,132.47 839.14 11,772.39 56.75%
101 52100  Accounting And Budgeting 427,196.00 34,508.61 201,890.86 823.00 224,482.14 52.55%
101 52200 Purchasing 42,012.00 3,576.40 19,815.89 0.00 22,196.11 52.83%
101 52300 Property Assessor's Office 360,395.00 25,988.34 145,726.64 18,337.30 196,331.06 54.48%
101 52310 Reappraisal Program 154,125.00 4,457.18 26,831.28 6,651.48 120,642.24 78.28%
101 52400 County Trustee's Office 398,312.00 46,537.35 186,323.96 2,421.94 209,566.10 52.61%
101 52500 County Clerk's Office 688,077.00 45,650.69 282,384.68 19,078.85 386,613.47 56.19%
101 52600 Data Processing 121,156.00 6,400.51 47,351.01 11,396.76 62,408.23 51.51%
101 52900 Other Finance 322,945.00 25,772.88 149,205.66 16,881.91 156,857.43 48.57%
101 53100 Circuit Court 941,644.99 68,656.90 427,519.78 14,394.30 499,730.91 53.07%
101 53300 General Sessions Court 443,265.00 34,169.90 198,844.92 1,300.16 243,119.92 54.85%
101 53330 Drug Court 163,990.00 11,700.72 68,040.55 3,5653.65 92,395.80 56.34%
101 53400 Chancery Court 399,723.00 31,793.40 191,979.71 9,787.73 197,955.56 49.52%
101 53500 Juvenile Court 317,468.00 23,784.81 133,822.65 1,416.53 182,228.82 57.40%
101 53920  Courtroom Security 871,840.00 70,054.29 370,961.21 1,920.78 498,958.01 57.23%
101 54110  Sheriff's Department 3,173,667.00 291,395.45 1,508,262.57 43,575.29 1,621,829.14 51.10%
101 54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry 4,500.00 164.95 1,317.60 0.00 3,182.40 70.72%
101 54210  Jail 4,592,573.00 345,147.33 2,009,102.94 365,589.95 2,217,880.11 48.29%
101 54220 Workhouse 80,447.00 5,474.57 20,950.01 0.00 59,496.99 73.96%
101 54250 Work Release Program 360,190.00 14,478.77 101,898.74 650.41 257,640.85 71.53%
101 54310 Fire Prevention And Control 220,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 50.00%
101 54410 Civil Defense 100,335.00 7,203.85 42,279.82 2,025.65 56,029.53 55.84%
101 54490  Other Emergency Management 189,133.00 0.00 94,566.50 0.00 94,566.50 50.00%
101 54510 |nspection And Regulation 4,877.00 322.95 2,284.70 2,153.00 439.30 9.01%
101 54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 131,000.00 5,283.33 54,807.35 19,833.35 56,359.30 43.02%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 2
From: 2019 101 50000 oojo or:) 000 0000 g:)oo EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 1/3/2020
Thru: 2019 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2019 Time:  8:33 am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 54900 Other Public Safety 20,000.00 1,249.00 11,674.28 7,000.00 1,325.72 6.63%
101 55110 Local Health Center 923,167.00 56,388.59 338,312.06 9,087.00 575,767.94 62.37%
101 55120 Rabies And Animal Control 150,000.00 12,500.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 50.00%
101 55140 Nursing Home 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55170  Alcohol And Drug Programs 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00%
101 55180 Children's Special Services 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55390 Appropriation To State 109,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,233.00 100.00%
101 55520 Aid To Dependent Children 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00%
101 55530 Child Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55590 Other Local Welfare Services 40,000.00 12,500.00 12,670.00 0.00 27,330.00 68.33%
101 55710 Sanitation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55900 Other Public Health And Welfare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56100 Adult Activities 11,600.00 5,800.00 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 50.00%
101 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56500 Libraries 293,500.00 0.00 146,750.00 0.00 146,750.00 50.00%
101 56700 Parks And Fair Boards 291,909.00 25,081.49 135,509.20 6,401.56 149,998.24 51.39%
101 56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational 509,587.00 218,499.66 265,971.04 90,247.00 153,368.96 30.10%
101 57000 Agriculture & Natural Resource 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 57100 Agricultural Extension Service 165,206.00 204.49 38,940.65 160,315.75 -34,050.40 -20.61%
101 57300 Forest Service 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 57500 Soil Conservation 50,787.00 4,062.62 22,957.52 0.00 27,829.48 54.80%
101 57800 Storm Water Management 30,960.00 0.00 2,840.46 11,520.00 16,599.54 53.62%
101 58110 Tourism 54,700.00 11,250.00 11,717.00 0.00 42,983.00 78.58%
101 58120 |ndustrial Development 741,000.00 0.00 50,500.00 0.00 690,500.00 93.18%
101 58210  Public Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 58300 \Veterans' Services 30,319.00 2,749.51 13,200.39 190.95 16,927.66 55.83%
101 58600 Employee Benefits 691,091.00 14,901.85 631,154.33 0.00 59,936.67 8.67%
101 58900 Miscellaneous 295,404.00 0.00 76,055.78 1,674.65 217,673.57 73.69%
101 73300 Community Services 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 16.67%
101 91110  General Administration Projects 115,426.00 0.00 7,316.67 11,596.00 96,513.33 83.61%
101 91120  Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 91130 Public Safety Projects 269,356.00 1,880.00 50,821.00 189,863.76 28,671.24 10.64%
101 91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 25,204.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,204.00 100.00%
101 91150  Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects 75,650.00 0.00 59,100.00 0.00 16,550.00 21.88%
101 91190 Other General Government Proje 14,087.00 0.00 10,952.06 0.00 3,134.94 22.25%

Return to Reéular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

From 207" ToT 50000 08 05 008 4000 00 EXPENDITURE REPORT oate: 1512020
Thru: 2019 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2019 Time:  8:33 am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 99100 Transfers Out 0.00 37,625.04 154,011.91 0.00 -154,011.91 0.00%
$ 21,839,311.99 $ 1,692,725.65 $9,575,213.34 $1,101,314.01 $ 11,162,784.64 51.11%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (116)

From 2075 115 50008 00 05 008 9000 00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Dot 1132020
Thru: 2019 116 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2019 Time:  8:35am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
116 55710 Sanitation Management 2,582,517.00 165,404.77 1,048,906.08 198,912.99 1,334,697.93 51.68%
$ 2,582,517.00 $ 165,404.77 $ 1,048,906.08 $ 198,912.99 $1,334,697.93 51.68%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
HIGHWAY FUND (131)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
From: 2019 131 50000 0010 0’:) 000 0000 S:)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 1/3/2020
Thru: 2019 131 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2019 Time:  8:35am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
131 61000 Administration 437,983.00 33,457.02 237,221.58 10,200.46 190,560.96 43.51%
131 62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance 1,485,861.00 114,869.52 581,588.47 35,059.79 869,212.74 58.50%
131 63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment 331,126.00 28,310.11 157,935.55 26,140.78 147,049.67 44.41%
131 66000 Employee Benefits 28,725.00 0.00 14,840.00 0.00 13,885.00 48.34%
131 68000 Capital Outlay 894,000.00 0.00 169,505.37 270,301.00 454,193.63 50.80%
$ 3,177,695.00 $ 176,636.65 $1,161,090.97 $ 341,702.03 $1,674,902.00 52.71%

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page:

1

Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51100 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266309 Smith, Jerry Allen 100.00
51100 341  Pauper Burials 2019-12-05 1010266254 Dockery-Senter Funeral Home Inc. 700.00
51100 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 510.59
51100 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266302 Rix Copies 38.16
51100 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266453 TN County Services Association 65.00
51100 ...t Lo T 41 0o 4T 0 1= =] Lo o Total: 5 1,413.75
51300 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 77.07
51300 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 90.00
51300 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 27.79
51300 320 Dues And Memberships 2019-12-12 1010266346 County Officials Association 100.00
51300 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266386 Pitney Bowes 963.42
51300 351 Rentals 2019-12-19 1010266424 Canon Solutions America, Inc 227.87
51300 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266243  Brittain, William H 71.44
51300 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266462 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 316.38
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266344 Citizen Tribune 121.92
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 20.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266417 Acme Printing Company, Inc 130.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266419 Association Of Tn Valley Gov't 200.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266434 Jersey Girl Diner 2,000.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266453 TN County Services Association 65.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266461 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 115.68
51300  ...... County MaYOI/EXE@CULIVE ....cociiiiiiiiiiiiiieisisssnns s s s s s e s s s s s s san e s s s sm s e s s s s nn e e s sa s nan e s e e s s ann e s e ssannnnssannnnnn Total: 15 4,526.57
51400 331  Legal Services 2019-12-12 1010266340 Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd 617.75
51400  ...... Lo T 41T o T Total: 1 617.75
51500 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 21.72
51500 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 5.19
51500 320 Dues And Memberships 2019-12-12 1010266398 TN Assoc of Co Election Officials 400.00
51500 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
51500 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266354 Gardner, Jeffrey C 61.72
51500 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266358 Gorman, Linda D 56.08
51500 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266361 HICKS, GLENDA 60.42
51500 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266388 Reed, E C 37.69
51500 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 147.60
51500 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 5.00
51500 719  Office Equipment 2019-12-12 1010266377 Microvote Corporation 94.94
51500 - =1 =Yoo o TR 0o 01 41 £3 o) o T Total: 11 1,007.78
51600 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 1.14
51600 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266451 Tipton, Marilyn A 336.16
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266244 Business Information Systems 20.50

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 2

Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51600 709  Data Processing Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 218.02
51600 709  Data Processing Equipment 2019-12-12 1010266338 Business Information Systems 1,271.00
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2019-12-19 1010266423 Business Information Systems 20.50
51600  -....- L= o 1] =T 0 7= L= Y Total: 6 1,867.32
51720 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 113.34
51720 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 4.56
51720 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266438 Montgomery, Robert 80.00
51720 331  Legal Services 2019-12-12 1010266340 Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd 22.50
51720 332  Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 2019-12-12 1010266344 Citizen Tribune 180.62
51720 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-05 1010266298 Porter's Tire Store 17.51
51720 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 98.75
51720 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266262 Fuelman 47.65
51720 524  In Service/Staff Development 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 285.29
51720 ... e 1010 T ' Total: 9 850.22
51750 331 Legal Services 2019-12-12 1010266340 Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd 255.00
51750  ...... Lo T [ 0o 4 4T [ =Ty e - SRS Total: 1 255.00
51810 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 295.80
51810 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 1,040.21
51810 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266337 AT&T 645.24
51810 334  Maintenance Agreements 2019-12-12 1010266381  Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 78.00
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266240 Ash, Sandra P. 720.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266259 Fenco Supply Co 94.98
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266264 Gerber, Glenn 736.00
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266285 Lowe's 602.58
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266307 Sherwin Williams 195.50
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266335 Ash, Sandra P. 240.00
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266356 Gerber, Glenn 244.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266379 Morristown Signs, Inc 15.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266390 Sherwin Williams 134.80
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-19 1010266421 Bill Parker's Carpet Service 612.00
51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-12 1010266382 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 15.74
51810 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 23.00
51810 410  Custodial Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266366 Kelsan Inc 1,123.74
51810 410  Custodial Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266401  Unifirst 134.72
51810 415  Electricity 2019-12-05 1010266291 Morristown Utilities 24,798.75
51810 425 Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266262 Fuelman 266.76
51810 434  Natural Gas 2019-12-19 1010266420 Atmos Energy 2,880.10
51810 451 Uniforms 2019-12-12 1010266401  Unifirst 231.28
51810 ... L0 {3 = = Ve | =T Total: 22 35,128.20

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 3
Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51910 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
51910 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 197.25
51910 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266282 Lane, Cindy 99.00
51910 435 Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266355 Gaylord Bros 487.66
51910 435 Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266435 Lane, Cindy 66.54
51910 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 30.00
51910  -....- Preservation Of RECOIAS .......ccccccceiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiissssssssessieeeieesisssssssssssssssssssssseseeeesiessssssssssssnnsssssssseseessessssssssnnsnnnn Total: 6 997.87
52100 355 Travel 2019-12-05 1010266270 Harrell, Johnna M 221.27
52100 355 Travel 2019-12-19 1010266459 Williams, Wendy 87.80
52100 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 106.50
52100 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 191.49
52100 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 315.03
52100 524  In Service/Staff Development 2019-12-19 1010266461 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 218.50
52100 ... Accounting And BUudgeting .......ccccceiiieiiniiiii i Total: 6 1,140.59
52200 302 Advertising 2019-12-12 1010266344 Citizen Tribune 140.47
52200 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 162.50
52200 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 14.63
52200 ... L Uo7 T L= 3V Total: 3 317.60
52300 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 3.37
52300 425 Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266262 Fuelman 49.23
52300 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 60.00
52300  ...... Property ASSesSor's OffiCe ......cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiir e n e nnn e Total: 3 112.60
52310 351 Rentals 2019-12-19 1010266424 Canon Solutions America, Inc 108.58
52310 ... Reappraisal Program ... s s s e e e n e Total: 108.58
52400 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 0.31
52400 334 Maintenance Agreements 2019-12-19 1010266426 eGovernment Solutions LLC 20,415.42
52400 334  Maintenance Agreements 2019-12-19 1010266436 Loomis Armored US, LLC 573.34
52400 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
52400 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00
52400 508 Premiums On Corporate Surety Bonds 2019-12-19 1010266448 Strate Insurance Group 3,648.00
52400 ... County Trustee's OffiCe ... Total: 6 24,767.49
52500 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 99.94
52500 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 43.44
52500 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 8.34
52500 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
52500 355 Travel 2019-12-05 1010266251 Conway, Sharon L 67.49
52500 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 65.30

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 4
Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
52500 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 28.00
52500 ... Lo T 410 1= =30 J T -SSP PRTR Total: 7 460.26
52600 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 24.25
52600 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266440 MUS Fibernet 291.90
52600 317 Data Processing Services 2019-12-05 1010266325 Tucker, Robert 69.99
52600 317 Data Processing Services 2019-12-19 1010266440 MUS Fibernet 515.90
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266247 CDW Government, Inc 203.87
52600 ... [ F= 1= TN o 0T o= T=T = T Total: 5 1,105.91
52900 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 438.18
52900 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 2.33
52900 317  Data Processing Services 2019-12-05 1010266295 MUS Fibernet 114.45
52900 330  Operating Lease Payments 2019-12-05 1010266305 Sawyer, Mark 2,100.00
52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266260 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00
52900 351 Rentals 2019-12-05 1010266314 Thermocopy Of Tennessee 69.53
52900 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266397 Thermocopy Of Tennessee 20.00
52900 351 Rentals 2019-12-19 1010266457 Waste Industries/102 Tidiwaste 49.97
52900 415  Electricity 2019-12-12 1010266380 Morristown Ultilities 698.00
52900 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 18.00
52900 ... [ =Y T - T - Total: 10 3,537.46
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 61.19
53100 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 61.67
53100 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 43.44
53100 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 14.42
53100 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 2019-12-05 1010266299 R Chatfield Co, Inc 480.00
53100 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 2019-12-19 1010266443 Pocket Press, LLC 341.82
53100 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2019-12-19 1010266446 Shred-It 13.56
53100 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 457.95
53100 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266386 Pitney Bowes 326.71
53100 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-19 1010266422 Burgin, Larry 1,768.00
53100 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 497.90
53100 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 156.22
53100 ... (08T T 00T o N Total: 12 4,222.88
53300 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 21.72
53300 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 4.49
53300 351 Rentals 2019-12-19 1010266424 Canon Solutions America, Inc 84.70
53300 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 34.00
53300 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266374 LexisNexis/Matthew Bender & Co 18.96
53300 524  In Service/Staff Development 2019-12-05 1010266311  Snider, Janice 95.56

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 5

Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
53300 - [€7=Y 0 T=T = IR Y =T33 1o 4 =3 0o T 1 o Total: 6 259.43
53330 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 206.68
53330 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 43.44
53330 322  Evaluation And Testing 2019-12-12 1010266376 Medtox Laboratories Inc 35.38
53330 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
53330 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00
53330 ... D ¥ T T 0o TF T Total: 5 415.92
53400 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 21.72
53400 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 5.94
53400 334 Maintenance Agreements 2019-12-12 1010266394  Sturgis Web Services 1,050.00
53400 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
53400 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266278 Jones-Terry, Katherine E 373.06
53400 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 405.16
53400 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 8.00
53400 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 36.98
53400 ... L0 4B 1T = T 0o T F | Total: 8 2,048.61
53500 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 43.43
53500 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 4.09
53500 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 48.99
53500 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
53500 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266272 Hekkema, Sara 247.50
53500 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266322 Trent Doty, Cyndi 137.50
53500 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266368 Kimbrough, Genia 247.50
53500 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266369 Kimbrough, Janice K 247.50
53500 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-12 1010266400 Trent, Chris 1,400.00
53500 422  Food Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 15.00
53500 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266262 Fuelman 20.56
53500 ... B0 LYY 4 1 U= 0o L1 o N Total: 11 2,529.49
53920 322  Evaluation And Testing 2019-12-19 1010266425 Charlton S. Stanley 125.00
53920 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266347 Dolan, Jennifer Jolynn 82.50
53920 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266385 Peralez, Joe 82.50
53920 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266464 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 279.00
53920 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266465 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 940.00
53920 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 107.35
53920 ... (O3 0T T T o 44 TS Y=Y o Ty R Total: 6 1,616.35
54110 307  Communication 2019-12-05 1010266246 Cartwright Communication Inc 568.15
54110 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 1,700.00
54110 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 108.60

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 6
Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54110 307  Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 63.18
54110 307 Communication 2019-12-19 1010266455 Verizon Wireless 1,820.81
54110 320 Dues And Memberships 2019-12-05 1010266245 Campbell, Robert Lynn 50.00
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-05 1010266255 Drinnon, Kenny 335.50
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-05 1010266289 Morristown Ford 31.94
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-05 1010266319 Tobin, Wade 350.00
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-12 1010266351 Farris Jeep Ram Chrysler Dodge 834.50
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-19 1010266442 O'Reilly Auto Parts 5.90
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-19 1010266449 Synergy Auto Wash 258.85
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-19 1010266458 Wayne's Auto Trim 1,482.00
54110 348  Postal Charges 2019-12-12 1010266352 Federal Express 12.03
54110 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2019-12-05 1010266299 R Chatfield Co, Inc 220.00
54110 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 173.21
54110 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266386 Pitney Bowes 326.72
54110 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266396 T.E.G. Enterprises 130.00
54110 353  Towing Services 2019-12-05 1010266317 Tipton, Ronald 345.00
54110 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266465 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 2,378.28
54110 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-05 1010266320 Transunion Risk & Alternative 50.00
54110 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-19 1010266439 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 29.00
54110 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266261 Fuelman 8,037.14
54110 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 47.98
54110 433  Lubricants 2019-12-12 1010266351 Farris Jeep Ram Chrysler Dodge 114.96
54110 433  Lubricants 2019-12-12 1010266378 Morristown Chevrolet 56.63
54110 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 800.32
54110 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 108.00
54110 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266465 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 37.77
54110 450 Tires And Tubes 2019-12-05 1010266298 Porter's Tire Store 95.00
54110 450  Tires And Tubes 2019-12-05 1010266304 S&S Wholesale Tire 8,439.68
54110 450  Tires And Tubes 2019-12-12 1010266357 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc 13,895.00
54110 451 Uniforms 2019-12-05 1010266313  Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 155.96
54110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-12 1010266364 Jordan, Brittany 100.00
54110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-19 1010266441 National Pen Company 356.40
54110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-19 1010266464 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 30.00
54110 599 Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266268 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc 100.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266306 Serendipity Stitches & More 64.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266308 Shred-It 20.34
54110 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 25.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266450 Tennessee Drug & Alcohoal, Inc. 201.80
54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 2019-12-12 1010266395 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 7,827.20
54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 22.08
54110  ...... EST 2 LT ST 1= o T T 4 =Y o SN 43 51,808.93
54160 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266452 TN Bureau Of Investigation 50.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 7
Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS 8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54160 790  Other Equipment 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 114.95
54160  ...... Administration Of The Sexual Offender RegiStry .......ccccicicciiiiicciiiiinscccrr e s nnr e mn e Total: 164.95
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266258 Fastenal Company 124.76
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266259 Fenco Supply Co 912.64
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266283 Lawson, Mathew 400.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266285 Lowe's 182.94
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266301 Relief Septic Service 2,100.00
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266331 Waddell, Bill 175.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-05 1010266332 Wholesale Supply Group 66.03
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266348 East TN Steel Supply, Inc 89.06
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266372 Lakeway Fire Protection, Inc 650.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266384 Panther Steel Co 95.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-12 1010266396 T.E.G. Enterprises 340.00
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-19 1010266456 Waddell, Bill 125.00
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2019-12-23 1010266466 Lawson, Mathew 400.00
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266275 Humphries Heating & Air 3,784.20
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-12 1010266334 American Detention 779.52
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266252 Covenant Medical Group, Inc. 79.20
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266256 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists 1,085.80
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266266 Hamblen Anesthesia 1,957.50
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266281 Laboratory Corporation Of Amer 340.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266292 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 10,311.40
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266312 Southern Health Partners 52,998.65
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-05 1010266328 University Radiology 462.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2019-12-12 1010266392 Southern Health Partners 425.70
54210 351 Rentals 2019-12-12 1010266339 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266250 Chem Clean Systems LLC 1,289.79
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266366 Kelsan Inc 6,140.31
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266457 Waste Industries/102 Tidiwaste 632.09
54210 422 Food Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266324 Trinity Services Group, Inc. 34,179.46
54210 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 1,623.81
54210 441 Prisoners Clothing 2019-12-05 1010266242 Bob Barker Company, Inc 1,098.83
54210 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266242 Bob Barker Company, Inc 1,499.28
54210 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266353 Food City 423.66
54210 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266365 Justice Benefits, Inc 1,694.85
54210 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266391 Shred-It 20.34
54210 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266465 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 20.97
54210 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266246 Cartwright Communication Inc 122.29
54210 790  Other Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266242 Bob Barker Company, Inc 1,945.50
54210  ...... - RS Total: 128,723.33
54250 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 106.99

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 8
Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54250 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 12.59
54250 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-12 1010266382 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 16.91
54250 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266262 Fuelman 170.78
54250  ...... WOrk Release Program ... s n s s s mn e s e aan e s b e an e e e e mn e e e e nn Total: 4 307.27
54410 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266241 Bell, Chris E 56.00
54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-12 1010266382 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 228.75
54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2019-12-12 1010266387 Porter's Tire Store 78.50
54410 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1010266262 Fuelman 376.42
54410 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-05 1010266257 Evans Office Supply Co 25.24
54410 435  Office Supplies 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 9.55
54410 451 Uniforms 2019-12-19 1010266460 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 57.02
54410 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 34.00
54410 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266353 Food City 97.62
54410 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266389 Screen Designs By Sheila 30.00
54410 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266445 REVS 19.85
54410 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266460 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 277.50
54410 - L3 1] T =Y 3 ¥ - S Total: 12 1,290.45
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266265 Giles, Todd E 120.00
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266274 Holt, Jeffrey E. 80.00
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266297 Peoples, Jimmy W 120.00
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266315 Thompson, Claude, JR 280.00
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266316 Thompson, Tom C, MD 2,083.33
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-12 1010266371 Knox County Medical Examiner 1,850.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-05 1010266253 Davis, Eddie 750.00
54610  ...... County Coroner/Medical EXamINET ......coiiccciiiiiiiminiissssnessissssssss s ssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsasssnssnnens Total: 7 5,283.33
54900 790  Other Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266294 Municipal Emergency Services 1,249.00
54900 ... Other PUBIIC Safety ......cciiviiiiiiii it e Total: 1 1,249.00
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266291 Morristown Utilities 1,446.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266303 Roberts Cleaning Company 1,950.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-12 1010266336 AT&T 293.22
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 60.52
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-12 1010266349 English Mountain Coffee 79.00
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-12 1010266367 Kidcentives 150.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266420 Atmos Energy 155.46
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266424 Canon Solutions America, Inc 17.25
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266427 Ellison Sanitary Supply Co 27.98
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266428 English Mountain Spring Water 87.50
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266430 Foothills Netcom, Inc. 95.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266440 MUS Fibernet 12.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 9
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
556110 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266286 Mendez, Denise 44.18
55110 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266288 Miller, Myra G. 21.15
55110 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266310  Smith, Kim 28.20
55110 399 Other Contracted Services 2019-12-12 1010266344 Citizen Tribune 1,034.00
55110 399  Other Contracted Services 2019-12-12 1010266373 Lakeway Printers 300.00
55110 ... Local Health CeNter ... e e s e ar e ae e n e n e an e s n s an e e nns Total: 17 5,801.46
55120 316 Contributions 2019-12-05 1010266293 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc 12,500.00
55120 ... Rabies And ANimMal CONLIOl .......oo i s n e s ar e an e an e Total: 1 12,500.00
55140 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266403 Alps 5,000.00
55140 ... LN LT3 4 Vo N o o o = Total: 1 5,000.00
55180 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266404 Hamblen Co Health Dept 6,000.00
55180  ------ Children's Special SEIVICES ... s n e s me e s mn e e mn e Total: 1 6,000.00
55590 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266411 Morristown-Hamblen Childcare 12,500.00
55590  ...... Other Local Welfare SEIrviCes ........ccciiicceicccmiciemicieenssseesssesssssessssseesssss s sssnsssssnssssssesssssesssssesssssesssnsesssnsssssnensnses Total: 1 12,500.00
56100 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266413 Senior Citizens Center 5,800.00
56100 ... AdUIt ACHIVILIES ..eeeieiiiii it Total: 1 5,800.00
56300 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266414  Senior Citizens Center 6,500.00
56300 ... Senior Citizens ASSISTANCE ........covviiriiiiii Total: 1 6,500.00
56700 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266295 MUS Fibernet 134.22
56700 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1010266330 Verizon Wireless 51.67
56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266323 Trent, Jerry A. 335.00
56700 410  Custodial Supplies 2019-12-12 1010266366 Kelsan Inc 318.59
56700 412  Diesel Fuel 2019-12-12 1010266402 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 107.68
56700 415  Electricity 2019-12-12 1010266380 Morristown Utilities 4,819.00
56700 415  Electricity 2019-12-19 1010266418 Appalachian Electric Co-Op 22.68
56700 425 Gasoline 2019-12-12 1010266402 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 297.47
56700 454  Water And Sewer 2019-12-12 1010266380 Morristown Ultilities 3,445.00
56700 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1010266332 Wholesale Supply Group 65.65
56700 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1010266350 English Mountain Spring Water 16.00
56700 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1010266463 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 776.35
56700 791  Other Construction 2019-12-05 1010266276 Interstate Tractor 2,900.00
56700  ---.-- L L N T I T g = T 1 L= Total: 13 13,289.31
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266290 Morristown Signs, Inc 225.00
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266300 RBM Company 22,689.66
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266429 First Impression Printing Return to Regular Calendar 7,565.00



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 10

Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:37:05AM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2019-12-19 1010266433 Havely, Tracy 7,020.00
56900 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266405 Helping Hands Clinic 5,000.00
56900 316 Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266406 Lakeway Achievement Center 3,000.00
56900 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266407 M.A.T.S. 8,000.00
56900 316 Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266409 Morristown Hamblen Central Services 5,000.00
56900 316 Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266410 Morristown Parks & Recreation 150,000.00
56900 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266412 Rose Center 5,000.00
56900 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266415 Senior Citizens Home Assist 5,000.00
56900  -.... Other Social, Cultural And Recreational .............oooeiiriiieiriireiirer s sr s rrsr s sssss e s e e e s e e e e e e e e s e s s s mmnmnn e e e e e e nnnees Total: 11 218,499.66
57100 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 4.74
57100 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266273 Henry, Martha 49.35
57100 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266284 Long, Debra 50.76
57100 355  Travel 2019-12-12 1010266362 Hobbs, Elizabeth 99.64
57100 ... Agricultural EXteNSion SEIrVICEe ... s s Total: 4 204.49
57300 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266416 TN Dept Of Agr/Forestry Div 1,000.00
57300  -..... ] =TT ST VT Total: 1 1,000.00
58110 316  Contributions 2019-12-12 1010266408 Morristown Area Chamber Of Commerce 11,250.00
58110  ...... LI 14T 4 PSSP Total: 1 11,250.00
58300 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1010266342 Century Link/Business Services 2.71
58300 355  Travel 2019-12-05 1010266333  Williams, Timothy C. 230.30
58300 355  Travel 2019-12-19 1010266461 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 278.64
58300 - BT =T = T T LY o= Total: 3 511.65
58600 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2019-12-05 1010266269 Hamblen County Government 175.00
58600 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2019-12-19 1010266432 Hamblen County Government 175.00
58600 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-05 1010266271 Healthstar Physicians, Inc 28.00
58600 515 Liability Claims 2019-12-05 1010266321 Travelers 2,978.65
58600 515  Liability Claims 2019-12-12 1010266375 LSG (US)LLC 252.53
58600 515  Liability Claims 2019-12-12 1010266393  Stites & Harbison, PLLC 11,086.97
58600 515  Liability Claims 2019-12-19 1010266437 LSG (US)LLC 1.71
58600 515 Liability Claims 2019-12-19 1010266447 Stites & Harbison, PLLC 83.79
58600  ------ EMPIOYEe BENEFits ... e e ne s e e e e e e e nn e s e nn e s ne e e nnnenne Total: 8 14,781.65
91130 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 2019-12-05 1010266263 Gall's Inc 1,880.00
91130 ... PUDIIC Safety ProjECtS ......occcciiiiiiiiiiiieisrcie st e s st s st s e s e s s e e s e e s ae s sne e e sme e s m e e e s an e e e enn e e s snneeanneeeneennnnnes Total: 1 1,880.00

Total of checks for General Fund #(101) 593,653.11

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 1

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:38:04AM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
55710 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2019-12-05 1160023868 Hamblen County Government 37.50
55710 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2019-12-19 1160023889 Hamblen County Government 37.50
55710 302  Advertising 2019-12-12 1160023876 Citizen Tribune 661.98
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-05 1160023871 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 1,504.84
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-12 1160023877 D&J Hydraulic Service, Inc. 1,226.98
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-12 1160023880 Mid-State Equip Co,Inc 3,987.04
55710 336  Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-12 1160023881 Moore's Tractor & Trailer 472.62
55710 336  Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-12 1160023884 Triad Freightliner 153.98
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2019-12-19 1160023886 Cummins Crosspoint Inc. 9,596.04
55710 353  Towing Services 2019-12-19 1160023891  Lynn Malone Wrecker 375.00
55710 359  Disposal Fees 2019-12-05 1160023869 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 57,613.96
55710 412  Diesel Fuel 2019-12-05 1160023866 Fuelman 8,338.33
55710 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1160023866 Fuelman 275.27
55710 451 Uniforms 2019-12-12 1160023875 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 444.36
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-12 1160023875 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 157.99
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-12 1160023878 Elliott Boots 100.00
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-12 1160023883 Shoes, Elliott 200.00
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-19 1160023885 Country Corner Restaurant 540.00
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-19 1160023887 Elliott Boots 189.99
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-19 1160023890 Kennedy, Thomas A. 264.15
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-19 1160023892  UniFirst First Aid Corp 39.06
55710  ...... 5= TaT1 =1 ) o T 1T T B Ve [T 0 1= o Total: 21 86,216.59
86,216.59

Total of checks for Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page:

1

Date:  1/3/2020

Fund: 131 Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:38:31AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
61000 307 Communication 2019-12-05 1313042680 Verizon Wireless 178.38
61000 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1313042682 AT&T 88.98
61000 307 Communication 2019-12-12 1313042686 Comcast Cable 77.63
61000 317  Data Processing Services 2019-12-05 1313042663 CDC Holdings 135.00
61000 399 Other Contracted Services 2019-12-05 1313042666 Hatfield & Allen Assoc, Inc 4,975.00
61000 415  Electricity 2019-12-05 1313042672 Morristown Utilities 1,998.00
61000 415  Electricity 2019-12-19 1313042704 Holston Electric Cooperative 867.76
61000 442  Propane Gas 2019-12-05 1313042667 Heritage Propane 407.23
61000 442 Propane Gas 2019-12-19 1313042703 Heritage Propane 342.46
61000 511 Vehicle And Equipment Insurance 2019-12-19 1313042710 Tennessee Risk Management Trust 1,694.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1313042664 Christian, Mark A 80.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1313042669 Lowe's 733.83
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-05 1313042675 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 129.99
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-12 1313042681 Able Exterminators, Inc 85.00
61000 599 Other Charges 2019-12-12 1313042690 Shoes, Elliott 129.95
61000 599 Other Charges 2019-12-19 1313042697 Country Corner Restaurant 540.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1313042700 Elliott Boots 440.44
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1313042708 Shoes, Elliott 250.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1313042709 Suntrust Bankcard, NA 187.73
61000 599  Other Charges 2019-12-19 1313042711  UniFirst First Aid Corp 56.58
61000 ... N T T T E L2 L) FO T Total: 20 13,397.96
62000 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2019-12-19 1313042706 Rose, James Larry 1,200.00
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2019-12-12 1313042683 Blalock & Sons Inc 3,718.48
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2019-12-12 1313042688 Newport Paving & Ready Mix 25,030.26
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2019-12-19 1313042699 Duracap Asphalt Paving Co, Inc 2,893.37
62000 409 Crushed Stone 2019-12-12 1313042694 Vulcan Materials Company 2,226.70
62000 451 Uniforms 2019-12-12 1313042685 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 409.37
62000 467 Fencing 2019-12-19 1313042705 Roadway Solutions LLC 7,725.00
62000  -.... Highway And Bridge MaintenanCe ..........cccccceiiiiisieiiiissnsssissssssssssssssesssssssnssssssssssssssssssssesssssssesssssssnsnsssssssnnens Total: 7 43,203.18
63100 412  Diesel Fuel 2019-12-05 1313042665 Fuelman 2,570.62
63100 412  Diesel Fuel 2019-12-12 1313042689 Pioneer Petroleum 1,124.15
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2019-12-05 1313042670 Master Tech Repair Service, Inc. 775.40
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2019-12-05 1313042673 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 1,278.01
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2019-12-12 1313042691 Stowers Machinery Corporation 5,937.63
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2019-12-12 1313042693 Triad Freightliner 1,459.11
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2019-12-12 1313042695 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo 32.08
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2019-12-19 1313042698 Dickson Co Equipment Co, Inc 750.00
63100 424  Garage Supplies 2019-12-19 1313042707 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc 396.07
63100 425  Gasoline 2019-12-05 1313042665 Fuelman 1,367.28
63100 425  Gasoline 2019-12-12 1313042684 BP 42.07
63100 450  Tires And Tubes 2019-12-19 1313042701 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc 1,111.75

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131 Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date:  1/3/2020
Time:  8:38:31AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
63100 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2019-12-05 1313042668 Lane Sales Power Equipment 27.08
63100  ...... Operation And Maintenance Of EQUIPMENTt .........coo it ss e s s e e s e e s ne s nn e ane s Total: 13 16,871.25
68000 791  Other Construction 2019-12-19 Apac Atlantic, Inc -96,055.05
68000 791  Other Construction 2019-12-19 1313042696 Apac Atlantic, Inc 96,055.05
68000 ... (0= o1 = 10 T - Total: 2 0.00

Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) 73,472.39

Return to Regular Calendar



A
P

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY «INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December

Year 2019

{Fund #101 | DEPT: County Coroner / Medical Examiner
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54610.399 Other Contracted Services $ 8,500.00
- DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
General Fund
39000.000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 8,500.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To appropriate funds from unappropriated surplus to cover the automation of coroner reporting.

Signaturw M"

Title : M //l'{)dv(p/ i

Date: | ZEZJ “[‘i‘

For Finance Department Only;
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




-«
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December Year 2019
[Fund #101 | DEPT: Capital Projects
Increase /
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
- INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: |
91110.791 ~ Other Construction - Veterans' Memorial | $10,000.00 -
91110.791 | Other Construction - Veterans' Memorial $20,000.00
INCREASE REVENUE: - - -
_ 48610.000 Contributions ) L $10,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE: - — -
B B General Fund -
. 39000.000 | Unassigned Fund Balance o ~ $20,000.00

To record appropnatlons related to the construction of the Veterans' Memorial.
$10,000 was received from a private citizen and $20,000 was approved for the construction by the Commission.

Signature: /’Eiﬂ// M’L\ For Finance Department Only:

Reviewed by:

Title : () o Mjfll % # Budget Amendment:
Date: _,Iaﬁn.g{_m 7 202,0 Date! o

Return to Regular Calendar




=

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY  INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December

Year 2019

{Fund

#101 I DEPT: Accounting and Budgeting

Account Number

Description

Increase Increase

52100.355
52100.524

44170

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

Travel
In Service / Staff Development

INCREASE REVENUE

Miscellaneous Revenues

$ 139.86
$ 330.00

$ 469.86

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations and revenue relating to reimbursement funds received from the State Comptroller's
Office for travel and training expenses associated with A. Hale's participation in the CCFO program.

Signature: /M WK

Title - /)/0/{,(/1/04/ MFM?

Date: ! Z," Bd

Far Finange Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Date: __

Return to Regular Calendar




=8

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

EERVICE+COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December Year 2019
[Fund #1101 | DEPT: Sheriff
Account Number Description Increase Increase

TNCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

B T 54110.140 Salary Supplements - Sheriff's Department B | $7;600-.a)__
| 53920.140 | Salary Supplements - Courtroom Seeurity $2,200.00 |
B - = SN -
INCREASE REVENUE: - ] s SN
| 46210.000 | Law Enforcement Training Programs R_ewfangé_ . ol $9,800.00

Brief Descripti i -

To record an increase in appropriations and related increase in revenue for Law Enforcernent Training Programs

_Re_ven_iie because the individual training supplement increased from $600 to $800 by action of the state legislature,

ienature: ; . For Finance Department Only:
Sign __Séug__,_éé:&mg__ e T ——
Title : E q e t‘ n‘a ) ;i AYAYY B- A &E Budget Amendment:

Date: \—- 1~ 2020 Date: _

Return to Regular Calendar




a
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December Year 2019
F’und #116 | DEPT: Solid Waste / Sanitation Fund
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
L INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
______ Sanitation Management
556710.336 Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment $ 60,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
Sanitation Fund
34630.000 Committed for Public Health and Welfare $ 60,000.00

IT 0 appropriate funds to cover repair expenses in excess of budgeted amount.

. /
Signature: '/{’f;l-_--r. At /5‘[ 7 c?P&, '

13 Reviewed by:

| 7 )
Title : f"./;"er. 5 I = Ct‘ L2 "’-'[,;" {"\"O & Q/ _S -.//"7‘: Budget Amendment:

- —y |
Date: / g = ‘S/ -/ f Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




PR
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICECOMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December Year 2019
[Fand #1831 | DEPT: Highway / Public Works
Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
Operation And Maintenance of Equipment

63100.416 Equipment Parts - Heavy $ 60,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
Highway / Public Works

39000.000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 60,000.00

ri seripti L :

o appropriate unds to cover equipment expenses in excess of budgeted amount.

) 4 ™ -
F, i1 / -

. g2, 71l 7 / : Fi
Signature: /' Attty LA, Y

ignature < < 7 / A‘?‘é.—— Roviewed by

| o e T T
Title : [~ llam > €5 \'_/o (2 d -..C? /Y oac S-:.rl?_/-: Budget Amendment:
Date: te =% i~ )4 P

Return to Regular Calendar




I
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December Year 2019
[Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway / Public Works
Account Number _ Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
Capital Qutlay
68000.718 Motor Vehicles $ 180,000.00
INCREASE REVENUE
49700000 | Insurance Recovery $ 73,866.66
[ DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
| Highway / Public Works
~39000.000 Unassigned Fund Balance $106,183.34

lBrg'eg Descrigtigﬁlg gdt_ issue:
‘0 appropriate funds to cover the purchase of a 2020 Kenworth T800 dump truck to replace the dump truck

that was totaled on 7/30/19. We received $73,866.66 in insurance proceeds for the totaled dump truck.
This budget amendment increases appropriations and revenue to reflect the insurance recovery amount.
In addition to the insurance proceeds, $106,133.34 will be needed from fund balance to cover the total cost
of the new dump truck.

Signature: /' ? ety ’ [ 7”’6 Revielwed by:

Title : ,5{»,,-,;, D/:(‘yj/ oy "’L /\ D-ffC/ SU/—>7¢ Budget Amendmeit:
Date: f Bawt B}~ /7 Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



PR
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE'COMMUNITY  INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Month December Year 2019
[Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway / Public Works
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
P Highway and Bridge Maintenance

62000.440 Pipe - Metal $ 5,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
Highway / Public Works

39000.000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 5,000.00

jal ripti

ITo appropriate funds to cover pipe expenses in excess of budgeted amount.

)

Signature: ‘,7’,‘?1%4—_7 o j . . 2 ﬁé—

Reviewed by:

Y :
Title : ."{'."./\-‘ﬂ7 ‘_{‘; e ({- Lt 7/:7 f‘\?ﬂﬁ(/ SV/') 7—, Budget Amendment:

Date: 12— A /- /_([ Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




Resolution No.  20-03

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, Covenant Health, a Tennessee non-profit corporation ("Covenant"), requested The
Health, Educational and Housing Facility Board of the County of Knox (the "Knox County Board") to issue
up to $500,000,000 of its revenue bonds, in multiple series (collectively, the "Bonds"), pursuant to Part 3
of Chapter 101 of Title 48 of Tennessee Code Annotated (the "Act"), a portion of the proceeds of which
will be used to make a loan to Covenant and its affiliates for various purposes, including but not limited to,
financing or refinancing the costs of the expansion, improvement, renovation and equipping of Covenant's
and its affiliates' facilities, including Morristown-Hamblen Healthcare System's hospital and related
facilities located at 908 West Fourth North Street, Morristown, Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated Section 48-101-308(a)(5) provides that a corporation such
as the Knox County Board created under the Act may not finance a project located outside Knox County,
Tennessee except after the approval of such financing by appropriate resolution duly adopted by an entity
designated in said subsection 48-101-308(a)(5); and

WHEREAS, the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee (the "County Commission™)
is the appropriate governing body, as designated by the Act, to adopt such resolution, with respect to
facilities in Hamblen County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. The County Commission hereby approves the issuance of the Bonds by the Knox County
Board to finance or refinance costs relating to the expansion, improvement, renovation and equipping of
the Morristown-Hamblen Healthcare System and approves the issuance of any bonds by the Knox County
Board to refund such bonds and/or to finance capital improvements at such facilities that are deemed needed
by Morristown-Hamblen within the next three years.

2. The officers of Hamblen County are authorized to execute and deliver all such certificates
and statements as may be reasonably required in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, including a
public approval certificate to be executed by the County Mayor to comply with federal tax law
requirements.

3. Hamblen County approves the Knox County Board holding a public hearing under Section
147 of the Internal Revenue Code on behalf of Hamblen County related to the Project.

4. In no event shall Hamblen County or any instrumentality, board or commission thereof
have any obligation with respect to the Bonds, including any obligation to pay such Bonds in any manner

whatsoever.

5. This resolution shall take effect upon its passage.

Return to Regular Calendar



CERTIFICATE

I, , County Clerk of Hamblen County, Tennessee and keeper of
the official minutes of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee (the “County
Commission”), do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly
adopted by the County Commission at a meeting duly called and held on

,2020, and that such resolution remains in full force and effect on the date

thereof.

This day of , 2020.

County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 20-04

AUTHORIZING HAMBLEN COUNTY TO APPLY FOR A 2020 COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program as administered by
the State of Tennessee offers grants to local jurisdictions to fund sewer and water line
extensions, sewer and water system upgrades, as well as community livability projects, and;

WHEREAS, the CDBG Program also offers a reduction of the grant match for communities
that have earned the Three Star designation like Hamblen County, and:

WHEREAS, the Three Star incentive makes the 2020 CDBG match for Hamblen County 15%
or $74,118 based on a $420,000 grant limit, and ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Legislative Body approves the
application for a 2020 CDBG grant not to exceed $494,118 of which $420,000 are grant funds
and the remainder are local matching dollars for the purchase of a new fire truck and other

firefighting equipment for the West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department (WHCVFD).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Hamblen County Legislative Body agrees to provide up to
$50,000 in matching funds with WHCVFD providing the remainder of the required match.

Duly passed and approved this the 23" day of January 2020.

County Mayor Commission Chairman
Attest:

Notary:
County Clerk

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE*COMMUNITY+INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commissioners

From: Bill Brittain, County Mﬂ)‘ﬂ‘)?@

Date: January 13, 2020

Re:  Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant — Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department

The Hamblen County Sheriff’s department would like to apply for a $1,000 Wal-Mart
Foundation Community Grant. If awarded, the money will be used to purchase school supplies
for distribution at local schools. This is a non-matching grant. I am asking for approval to
apply for this grant.

Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 20-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSON OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUTHORIZING THE 2019-2020 WAL-MART FOUNDATION COMMUNITY GRANT
APPLICATION FOR THE HAMBLEN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Resolution authorizing submission of an application for Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant for FY
2019-2020 from the Wal-Mart Foundation and authorizing the acceptance of said grant.

Whereas, the Hamblen County Commission intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from the Wal-
Mart Foundation, and

Whereas, the contract for the grant for FY 2019-2020 will impose certain legal obligations upon
Hamblen County.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. That Bill Brittain, County Mayor of Hamblen County, is hereby authorized to apply on behalf
of Hamblen County for a Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant for FY 2019-2020 from
the Wal-Mart Foundation.

2. That should said application be approved by the Wal-Mart Foundation, then Bill Brittain of
Hamblen County is authorized to execute contracts or other necessary documents, which may
be required to signify acceptance of the Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant by Hamblen
County.

Approved at the regular meeting held on the 23%P day of January, 2020.

County Mayor Chairman
Attest:

Notary: )
County Clerk

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



1

yoy
.
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVIEE*COMMUNITY - INDUBTHRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commissioners
From: Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Date: January 13, 2020

Re:  AAA Traffic Safety Grant

The Hamblen County Sheriff’s department would like to apply for a $3,500 AAA Traffic Safety
Grant. If awarded, the money will be used to purchase a driving simulator and DUI goggles in
order to teach driver safety in the local high schools and special events. This is a non-matching
grant. I am asking for approval to apply for this grant.

Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 20- 06

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSON OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUTHORIZING THE 2019-2020 AAA TRAFFIC SAFETY GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE
HAMBLEN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Resolution authorizing submission of an application for the AAA Traffic Safety Grant for FY 2019-2020
from the AAA Auto Club Group in Tennessee and authorizing the acceptance of said grant.

Whereas, the Hamblen County Commission intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from the AAA
Auto Club Group in Tennessee, and

Whereas, the contract for the grant for FY 2019-20 will impose certain legal obligations upon Hamblen
County.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. That Bill Brittain, County Mayor of Hamblen County, is hereby authorized to apply on behalf
of Hamblen County for a AAA Traffic Safety Grant for FY 2019-2020 from the AAA Auto
Club Group in Tennessee.

2. That should said application be approved by the AAA Auto Club Group in Tennessee, then
Bill Brittain of Hamblen County is authorized to execute contracts or other necessary
documents, which may be required to signify acceptance of the AAA Traffic Safety Grant by
Hamblen County.

Approved at the regular meeting held on the 23" day of January, 2020.

County Mayor Chairman
Attest:

Notary:
County Clerk

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SEAVICE+COMMUNI TY INOUSTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commissioners

From: Bill Brittain, County Mayor - %

Date: January 13,2020

Re: Historic Preservation Fund Grant

Hamblen County would like to apply for a 60/40 matching grant from the State Historic
Preservation Office through TDEC. This grant funding, if approved, will be used to supplement
County funding already in place to upgrade the lighting in the courthouse for more energy
efficiency. I am asking for approval to apply for this grant.

Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 20-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSON OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUTHORIZING THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION FUND GRANT APPLICATION

Resolution authorizing submission of an application for the Historic Preservation Fund Grant from the
State Historic Preservation Office and authorizing the acceptance of said grant.

Whereas, the Hamblen County Commission intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from the State
Historic Preservation Office to assist in the restoration and energy efficiency improvement in the
Hamblen County Courthouse, and
Whereas, the contract for the grant will impose certain legal obligations upon Hamblen County, and
Whereas, the match for the Historic Preservation Fund Grant for Hamblen County is forty percent (40%).
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. That Bill Brittain, County Mayor of Hamblen County, is hereby authorized to apply on behalf

of Hamblen County for a Historic Preservation Fund Grant from the State Historic

Preservation Office.

2. That the Hamblen County Legislative Body approves to provide the forty percent (40%) grant
match.

3. That should said application be approved by the State Historic Preservation Office, then Bill
Brittain of Hamblen County is authorized to execute contracts or other necessary documents,
which may be required to signify acceptance of the Historic Preservation Fund Grant by
Hamblen County.

Approved at the regular meeting held on the 23" day of January, 2020.

County Mayor Chairman
Attest:

Notary:
County Clerk

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



Permit

December 2018

Date = Applicant

Type

Address

SwW Plumbing Mech. Gas

- Construction Permit Total TaxMap Group Parcel
141646 12/219 Andrews& Hoskin | garage att 31x24 696 Pariway Dr $43.000.00  $186.00 B $18600 0180 B 009.02
14-1647  12/3/13  Kennethlemka storage bidg det 12x28 2822 Clearview Road $5,500.00 $84.00 $84.00 032 130.08
| 141848 1253119 Kenny Trent DWMH/decks 7531 Stagecoach Road $69,000.00 _ $350.00 . $350.00 020 £T006.00|
141849 12/8/19 |  Paigelong  DWMHideck 1277 Cain Mil} road $125.000.00 | $350.00 $350.00 012 44.14
| 141650 12/6/19  Gen Dynamics tower upgrades 7581770 Wooddale Rd $49,500.00 _ $100.00 $100.00 047 091.00 |
141851 12/16/18 Lawrence Rogers deck around poo! 4241 Dabury Dr $2.000.00 $382 50 $382.50 0358 E  001.00
_14-1652P 12/17/18  Thomas Douthat _plumbing (Rogers Custom 2512 Kidwell Church Rd $35.00 $35.00 023 008.04
141853 1211748 Timothy Doute sddition/deck 345 Sequoyah Drive $63,365.00  $183.00 $183.00 0500 C  008.00
14-1654P 12119119  Marly Cantwell plumibing (Caleb Aider) 1908 Tumers Landing Rd $90.00 $90.00 O1ME A 001.00
141655 12120118 Tina Riggs DWMH/deck 476 May Rd $96.900.00  $350.00 $350.00 054 040.09
_14-1656P 12/23118  RickWiliams | plumbing (Geo Rines) 1655 Beacon Road $80.00 $90.00 053 043.00
14-1657D  12/2319  Thomas Kubis demolition 2748 Tanasi Trail  $50.00 $50.00 0000 A 02300
141658 1212318 Carlyle Construct House 1505 sq ft 6421 Charlies Dr _ $160,000.00  $85250  $100.00 N $952.50 019 o121
14-1859M  12/23/18 _ Carlyle Construct mechanical 5421 Chariies Dr i $20.00 $20.00 o019 078.21
| 14-1660P 1212312 DamellMoore plumbing (Carlyle) 6421 Cherfies Dr ) $95.00 $95.00 018 078.21
141661  12/23119  Carlyle Construct House 1248 sq ft 6375 E Andrew Johnson Hwy $160,000.00 $686.40  $100.00 $786.40 018 07819
14-1662M  12/23/19 _ Cariyle Construct mechanical 6375 E Andrew Johnson Hwy $20.00 $20.00 018 078.19
_14-1683P  12/23/19  Damell Moore plumbing (Carlyle) 6375 E Andrew Johnson Hwy ) $85.00 ) $85.00 019 07819
14-1664D  12/31119  Britney Wolfe demolition 2784 Sulphur Springs Rd $50.00 - | $50.00 048. A 00400
141665  12/31119 Ruben R Sanchez  storage bidg 20x20 1808 Daiton Ford Rd $2.500.00 $7500 ) $75.00 025¢ B 10001
 14-1686 $0.00
14-1657 - $0.00
000
7 Total: 765.00 $200.00 | $40500 | $40.00 00 |
|
Total No. Amount Total
Copies and Miscellan B $7.00 $0.00 |December
- Re-Zoning Request $75.00 $75.00 | Grand ]
L Variance Request $50.00 $50.00 | Totai: $4.810.40
I Piat Approval $150.00 $300.00
3 lots or more Land Disturb /Development $100.00 000 |[2019-2020
Use on Review $50.00 $50.00 | Running
[ Refunds $0.00
) $00,362.17

Return to Regular Calendar



LAW OFFICES
CAPPS, CANTWELL, CAPPS & BYRD

P.O. Box 1897
1004 WEST FIRST NORTH STRELT
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEL 37816-1897

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083

DAVID S. BYRD FACSIMILE: (423)586-0513

WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com

ELIANA LEAL, ASSOCIATE E-MAIL: info@cccblaw.com
December 31, 2019

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - DECEMBER, 2019

Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed two (2) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of December, 2019,

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File and one invoice covers a separate
county department.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

With best regards, [ remain,

Very truly yours,

O/[/\‘\LMQ le\, I\\ (o P /g(;
Christopher P. Capps

CPC/alg

Enclosures

HTTPS:/CCCBLAW.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/LAWFILES/SHARED DOCUMENTS/HAMBLEN COUNTY/LETTERS/2019/BRITTAIN, BILL{INVOICE)-12-31-19.DOCX

Return to Regular Calendar



Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

P.0O. Box 1897
Morristown, TN 37816-1897

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Expense

Service

Service

Service

Date

12/03/2019

12/05/2019

12/06/2019

12/09/2019

12/10/2018

12/10/201¢9

12/13/2019

12/16/2019

12/17/2019

Description

Phene conference with Bill Brittain; e-mail from Bill
Brittain re: pending litigation

E-mail to Jeff Thompson re: audit letter; phone
conference with lan Ramsey; calls to Joe Leniski

E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 12/9 committee meeting;
phone conference with D. Thompson re: audit letter

E-mails from and to Anne Bryant-Hurst re: audit letter;
e-mails from and to Jeff Thompson and Bill Brittain re:
pending litigation; committee meeting

Prepare Petition and Order for Cremation (Nabors)

Court costs: Hamblen County General Sessions
(Nabors)

E-mails from and to lan Ramsey re: audit letter; e-mails
from and to Jeff Thompson re: pending litigation and
audit; meeting with Jeff Thompson

Pre depositions meeting

E-mail from Trish Bowman re: commission meeting; e-
mails from and to Jeff Thompson and Bill Brittain re:
pending litigation and audit letter; e-mail from Joe
Leniski re: pending litigation; e-mail from Tricia Herzfeld
re: pending litigation; e-mails to and from Jeffrey Atkins
re: pending litigation

Page 1 of 2

INVOICE

Invoice # 549
Date: 01/06/2020
Due On: 02/05/2020

Quantity Rate Total

0.50 $150.00 $75.00
0.35 $150.00 $52.50
0.20 $150.00 $30.00
1.15 $150.00 $172.50
0.25 $150.00 $37.50
1.00 $17.75 $17.75
2.50 $150.00 $375.00

1.00 $150.00 $150.00

0.60 $150.00 $90.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Service

Service

Service
Service
Service

Service

12/18/2019

12/19/2019

12/20/2019
12/23/2019
12/30/2018

12/31/2018

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

549

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Invoice # 549 - 01/06/2020

E-mail from Teresa West; phone conference with Bill 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Brittain
E-mails to and from Tricia Herzfeld re: pending 1.50 $150.00 $225.00
litigation; phone conference with Bill Brittain; e-mails to
and from Jeff Thompson re: audit letter; draft and
finalize audit letter; e-mails to and from Bill Brittain re:
audit letter
E-mail from Trish Bowman re: records request 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
E-mail from Kelley Barnhart re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Phone conference with Howard Shipley 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
E-mails to and from Jeff Thompson re: pending 0.25 $150.00 $37.50
litigation
Total $1,307.75
Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
02/05/2020 $1,307.75 $0.00 $1,307.75
Outstanding Balance $1,307.75
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $1,307.75

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

P.O. Box 1897
Morristown, TN 37816-1897

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning
Type Date
Service 12/03/2019
Service  12/04/2019
Service  12/05/2019
Service  12/10/2019
Service  12/11/2019
Service 12/13/2019
Service 12/18/2019

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

INVOICE

Invoice # 550
Date: 01/06/2020
Due On: 02/05/2020

Description Quantity Rate Total
Met with T. Whitaker; met with S. Long; trip to Bill 1.00 $150.00 $150.00
Brittain's office; e-mail from Tina Whitaker
Phane conference with Tina Whitaker; phone 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
conference with Bill Brittain
E-mails from and to Tommy McKinney re: Riley 0.10  $150.00 $15.00
E-mail from Tommy McKinney; letter to Luis Perez 025 $150.00 $37.50
E-mail to Tommy McKinney and Tina Whitaker re: 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Perez
Phone conference with Tina Whitaker 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
E-mails from and to Tommy McKinney 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Total $270.00
Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

Page 1 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 550 - 01/06/2020

550 02/05/2020 $270.00 $0.00 $270.00
Outstanding Balance $270.00

Amount in Trust $0.00

Total Amount Qutstanding $270.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322

January 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:
The following Coroner calls were investigated by me during the month December

along with being on call 24/7/365, recordlng/malntalnlng statistics, prepare
reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing each call, and the work
of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison between MEdlcal Examiner and
Pathologist; collecting, preparing and shipping toxicology specimens and
reviewing/approving all cremation requests.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 19546 12-04-19 Mr. Thomas Cain, 77, 999 Ravenwood Drive
2. 19550 12-06-19 Mrs. Betty Helton, 83, 1715 Pembrook Drive
3. 19552 12-07-19 Mrs. Barbara Shockley, 87, 1404 Johnson Drive
4. 19553 12-07-19 David Tucker, 71, Newport, TN
5. 19558 12-10-19 James Livesay, 80, Kyles Ford, TN
6. 19559 12-10-19 Sandra Dzina, 61, 851 Bell Road
7 Lee Roberts, 76, 8124 Stagecoach Road
8 Larry Taylor, 56, New Market, TN
9. Paula Torres, 58, 423 North Cumberland Street
10. 19567 12-14-19 Mattie Noe, 73, 428 Parker Road
11. 19568 12-14-19 Geneva Henson, 69, 705 Marshall Avenue

Mr
Mr
Ms
19560 12-11-19 Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs.
12. 19569 12-18-19 Mr. Wade Cowan, 89, 1842 Cowan Lane
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs

19561 12-11-19
19562 12-13-19

13. 19573 12-21-19 Vivian Jones, 69, 3619 Falcon Road

14. 19574 12-22-19 Jerry Combs, 79, 3058 Watersedge Drive
15. 19576 12-23-19 Donald Gulledge, 69, 1107 Joe Hall Road
16. 19577 12-24-19 G.L. Carter, 97, 5757 Spencer Hale Road
17. 19578 12-25-19 Albert Wolfe, 82, 3427 Vickie Street
18. 19580 12-27-19 Roy Ramsey, 74,134 Embassy Drive

19. 19582 12-29-19 Megan Atkins, 32, 212 Hayter Drive

20. 19584 12-30-19 Linda Collins, 71, 515 Valley Street

If I may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel free
to contact me at any time on my cell phone 423-312-6322.

Eddle R. Davzs
Hamblen County Cofoner

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Performed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C, 93r
& Toxicology Samples Collected by Coroner’s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensic
Toxicology (Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
Post Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Phone: 423-585-7117

January 1, 2020
Hamblen County Commission
C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor

Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. *19544 12-03-19 Miss. Amillianna Reece, 2 Months, 1573 Green Road
2. 19548 12-05-19 Mr. Kenneth Harris, 62, 804 Warrensberg Road

3. 19551 12-06-19 Mrs. Lovena Nabors, 72, Newport, TN

4. 19554 12-08-19 Mr. Mark Voncannon, 67, 430 West Economey Road
5. 19555 12-08-19 Mr. Bobbie Gibson, 79, 5553 Byrd Road
6. 19556 12-08-19 Mrs. Virginia Wilson, 72, White Pine, TN
7. &19570 12-18-19 Mr. Michael Howard, 61, 521 West Louise Avenue
8. 19575 12-22-19 Mrs. Clementine Brockwell, 87, 2525 Reeds Chapel Rd
9. 19579 12-26-19 Mr. Hunley Gulley, 43, Newport, TN

10. 19581 12-27-19 Mrs. Sarah Burns, 59, 212 Sunrise Avenue

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

10 Calls X $40. = $400.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt
** Omitted from previous Monthly Report
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*]1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology
(Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN -

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1925 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

January 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

C/O0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. &19545 12-04-19 Mr. Henry Dotson, 65, 318 West 13® North Street
2. 19563 12-13-19 Mr. William Busler, 68, 1983 Red Bird Street
3. 19564 12-14-1°9 Mrs. Betty Ali, 70, 1459 Devault Street
4. &£19565 12-14-19 Mr. Timmy (Stone Wolfe) Moore, 63, 184 King Avenue
5. 19566 12-16-19 Mr. James Shipman, 70, 1690 Ruthena Circle
6. *19571 12-20-19 Miss. Sarah Purkey, 30, 323 East 4" South Street
7. 19583 12-29-19 Mr. James Compton, 54, 2251 Crown Circle

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Calls X $40. = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coroner

erd/tg

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Preformed

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

January 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 19547 12-05-19 Mrs. Loretta McAmis, 50, 6954 Saint Clair Road
2. 19549 12-05-19 Mrs. Sherrie Holt, 60, 761 Jay Bird Road

3. 19557 12-09-19 Mr. Charles Smith, 73, Jefferson City, TN

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

3 Calls X $40. = $120.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*]1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

January 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

C/0O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 19572 12-20-19 Mr. Johnny Lawless, 80, 616 Sequoyah Drive

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

1 Calls X $40. = $40.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jeffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

erd/jh

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*]1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY AUTOPSIES PENDING REPORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phone (423): Office/Home; 581-6229 Fax; 289-1262 Cell; 312-6322
Email: coroner@musfiber.com

January 1, 2020

In an effort to keep all files current, the following Hamblen County
Coroner/Medical Examiner's cases have not been closed pending receipt of the

final autopsy or toxicology report.

AUTOPSY

# CASE# DATE ORDERED NAME, AGE

1. 19438 09-22-19 Mr. Donnie Stroud, 69

2. 19544 12-03-19 Miss. Amillianna Reece, 2 Months

3. 19571 12-20-19 Miss. Sarah Purkey, 30
TOXICOLOGY

# CASE{# DATE ORDERED NAME, AGE

1. 19545 12-04-19 Mr. Henry Dotson, 65

2. 19565 12-14-19 Mr. Timmy (Stone Wolfe) Moore, 63
3. 19570 12-18-19 Mr. Michael Howard, 61

If I may provide any additional information or assistance please feel free to
contact me at any time.

Sincerely,

Eddie R. Davis
Hamblen County Coroner

CcC:

Hamblen County Mayor & County Commission
Hamblen County Medical Examiner

Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department
Morristown Police Department

East Tennessee Regional Forensic Center

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEMVIEE - COMMUNITY - INOUSTAY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Report of Budget amendments approved by County Mayor
during the month of December

Month December Year 2019
|Fund #101 | DEPT: Trustee's Office
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
APPROPRIATIONS: -
52400.334 Mamtenance Agreements - - $1 1,500.00
52400.508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 460.00 |
52400.719 | Office Equipment $ 1,960.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To reclas31fy r appropriations to cover additional expenses in excess of budgeted amounts,

Requesting D% !
Signature: p N

Title :

\\ZLLCSW:F \/

Date:

\Z-~ =\

Approval by County Mayor

Signature:

Title :

Date:

zz-—/u»*wzﬁ

For Minance Department Only;
Reviewed hy:

Budget Amendment ,_19 |- 030

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission

f
Finance Committee i

Information Purposes Only TENN

ESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE - COMMUMITY - INOUSTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Report of Budget amendments approved by County Mayor
during the month of December

Month December Year 2019
|Fund #101 | DEPT: Storm Water Management
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
APPROPRIATIONS:
57800.429 Instructional Supplies and Materials $ 1,500.00
57800.399 Other Contracted Services 1,500.00

The expense will be reimbursed by the State through the State Litter Grant Program.

'1‘(: _rc_;:]asaify qug(_)ggfigtioxxs to cover the cost of a dumpster at the Kidwells Ri_dg_e Boat Ramp.

Requesting Department,

Signature: mf W ﬂ
Title : (TW»L l’Zﬂ;—r ZK%’:S?’??LL?L
Date: / 2 / zﬂ/c;zo} 7

Approval by Coun Mayor

e ) K M
Title : dm '44 ” &.(. y a
Date: (2 - 9 20 / ‘f

For Minance D) N t Only:
Reviewed by: ?ﬁ%ﬁ
Budget Amendment l 0 [ "0,28

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

Report of Budget amendments approved by County Mayor

during the month of December

-, -~ -
TENMESSEE

Hamblen County

T R T E e b R T Y

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Month December Year 2019
[Fund #101 | DEPT: Election Commission
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
APPROPRIATIONS:
51500.719 Office Equipment $ 450.00
51500.348 Postal Charges $  450.00

To reclassify appropriations to cover additional office equipment expenses in excess of budgeted amount.

Requesting D?)drt went j
Signature: L’[f . /j’{,ﬁdzm
U

Title : A (/QE/

Date: /Q ”/9 ’;?D/q

Approval by County Mayor
Signature: /aé/ M""

Title : (,}M ,{ASJJ WJL. _ﬂ/u

Date: !Z" | ZLZ@fdi

ﬂeviewacﬁ hy:

Budget Amendment \O| i qu

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

mEnvViCH+sCOMMUNITY s IHBURTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Report of Budget amendments approved by County Mayor
during the month of December

Month December Year 2019
[Fund #101 | DEPT: County Commission
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
I, B APPROPRIATIONS: B
51100.341 Pauper Burials N - ' $1,010.00 '_ = ]

~ 51100.599 Other Charges - ~ | s 101000
Brief Descriptions of issue:
;f_‘p reclassify a-ﬁlqropriazi{;a to cover additional expenses in excess of budgeted amounts. -

Signature:

Title :

Date: i ya Q&Z)
Approval by County Mayor

Signature: /EM m
Title : _M /%@/ N

Date: /'- k W

For Finance Department Cnly;
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar



7 World Trade Center

3
MOODY S 250 Greenwich Street
INVESTORS SERVICE New York 10007

www.moodys.com

December 20, 2019

The Honorable Bill Brittain
Mayor of Hamblen County
Hamblen (County of) TN

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Dear Mayor Birittain,

We wish to inform you that on December 18, 2019, Moody’s Investors Service reviewed and assigned a rating of
Aa3 to Hamblen (County of) TN, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020.

Credit ratings issued by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and its affiliates (“Moody’s”) are Moody's current opinions
of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit commitments, or debt or debt-like securities and are not
statements of current or historical fact. Moody’s credit ratings address credit risk only and do not address any
other risk, including but not limited to: liquidity risk, market value risk, or price volatility.

This letter uses capitalized terms and rating symbols that are defined or referenced either in Moody’s Definitions
and Symbols Guide or MIS Code of Professional Conduct as of the date of this letter, both published on
www.moodys.com. The Credit Ratings will be publicly disseminated by Moody's through normal print and
electronic media as well as in response to verbal requests to Moody's Rating Desk. Moody’s related research
and analyses will also be published on www.moodys.com and may be further distributed as otherwise agreed in
writing with us.

Moody's Credit Ratings or any corresponding outlook, if assigned, will be subject to revision, suspension or
withdrawal, or may be placed on review, by Moody's at any time, without notice, in the sole discretion of Moody's.
For the most current Credit Rating, please visit www.moodys.com.

Moody’s has not consented and will not consent to being named as an expert under applicable securities laws,
such as section 7 of the Securities Act of 1933. The assignment of a rating does not create a fiduciary
relationship between Moody's and you or between Moody's and other recipients of a Credit Rating. Moody's
Credit Ratings are not and do not provide investment advice or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold
particular securities. Moody's issues Credit Ratings with the expectation and understanding that each investor
will make its own evaluation of each security that is under consideration for purchase, sale or holding.

Moody’s adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a Credit Rating is of sufficient
quality and from sources Moody’s considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party
sources. However, Moody's is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently validate or verify
information received in the rating process. Moody's expects and is relying upon you possessing all legal rights
and required consents to disclose the information to Moody's, and that such information is not subject to any
restrictions that would prevent use by Moody's for its ratings process. In assigning the Credit Ratings, Moody's
has relied upon the truth, accuracy, and completeness of the information supplied by you or on your behalf to
Moody’s. Moody’s expects that you will, and is relying upon you to, on an ongoing basis, promptly provide
Moody’s with all information necessary in order for Moody’s to accurately and timely monitor the Credit Ratings,
including current financial and statistical information.

Return to Regular Calendar



December 20, 2019 The Honorable Bill Brittain
Mayor of Hamblen County
Hamblen (County of) TN
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Under no circumstances shall Moody's have any liability (whether in contract, tort or otherwise) to any person or
entity for any loss, injury or damage or cost caused by, resulting from, or relating to, in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, any action or error (negligent or otherwise) on the part of, or other circumstance or contingency within
or outside the control of, Moody’s or any of its or its affiliates’ directors, officers, employees or agents in
connection with the Credit Ratings. ALL INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE CREDIT RATING, ANY FEEDBACK
OR OTHER COMMUNICATION RELATING THERETO IS PROVIDED "AS IS” WITHOUT REPRESENTATION
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. MOODY’S MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH INFORMATION.

Any non-public information discussed with or revealed to you must be kept confidential and only disclosed either
(i) to your legal counsel acting in their capacity as such; (i) to your other authorized agents acting in their capacity
as such with a need to know that have entered into non-disclosure agreements with Moody’s in the form provided
by Moody’s and (iii) as required by applicable law or regulation. You agree to cause your employees, affiliates,
agents and advisors to keep non-public information confidential.

If there is a conflict between the terms of this rating letter and any related Moody’s rating application, the terms of
the executed rating application will govern and supercede this rating letter.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact the analyst assigned to this
transaction, Christopher Coviello at 212-553-0575.

Sincerely,

Meody s TInuestors Service Tnc.

Moody’s Investors Service Inc.

cc: Mr. Chris Bessler
First Vice President
Cumberland Seurities Co., Inc.
350 Lighthouse Pointe Drive
Lenoir City, TN 37772

Return to Regular Calendar



Best Places to Work in Manufacturing
— 2019 Edition

Stephanie Horan, CEPF® DEC 16, 2019

https://smartasset.com/mortgage/best-places-to-work-in-manufacturing-2019

Finding steady income in a reliable sector is an important consideration for where Americans decide to put
down roots and take out a mortgage. The manufacturing industry, one such robust sector, accounts for 8% of
the U.S. workforce. Those 12.8 million employees are scattered nationwide, the percentage of the local
workforce consisting of manufacturing workers is higher in some places than in others. That’s why
SmartAsset uncovered the best places to work in manufacturing in the U.S.

In this study, we examined the best places to work in manufacturing by considering the percentage of the
workforce employed by the manufacturing industry, job and income growth and how average incomes
compare to median annual housing costs in each metro area. For more information on our data sources and
how we put all the information together to create our final rankings, check out the Data and Methodology

section below.

Key Findings

e The Midwest and South rank well. Of the top 10 places to work in manufacturing, three are in the
Midwest, and the remaining seven are in the South. Moreover, there are 11 Midwestern states and 11
Southern states in the top 25. The metro areas in these regions excel at job growth and income growth
for manufacturing workers.

e The fluctuation in manufacturing jobs varies greatly by place. On average, across the 376 areas in
our study, manufacturing jobs have increased by more than 4% from 2014 through 2017. Yet, this
growth is not evenly distributed. During this time period, 21 metro areas in our study saw the number
of manufacturing jobs increase by more than 20%, while eight metro areas saw a decrease of over
20%.

Return to Regular Calendar


https://smartasset.com/author/stephanie-horan
https://smartasset.com/mortgage/best-places-to-work-in-manufacturing-2019
https://smartasset.com/mortgage/mortgage-calculator
https://smartasset.com/taxes/income-taxes

smart

T

Places to Work in Manufacturing

(D ELKHART-GOSHEN, IN
(2) GREENVILLE, NC

@ ELIZABETHTOWN-
FORT KNOX, KY

(@) sPARTANBURG, SC
(5) JONESBORO, AR
(6) MORRISTOWN, TN

GREEMVILLE-
ANDERSON-
MAULDIN, SC

ATHENS-

CLARKE COUNTY, GA
(® RrRocKFORD, IL

LIMA, OH

1. Elkhart-Goshen, IN

Manufacturing is the largest industry in Elkhart-Goshen, Indiana, employing 55.2% of the workforce, the
highest percentage for this metric out of the 376 metro areas in our study. In 2017, there were almost 73,000
manufacturing workers, an increase of about 20.5% from 2014 — the 19"-highest increase in the study overall
—and about 6.4% from 2016 — the 60"-highest increase in the study.

2. Greenville, NC

Though the manufacturing industry in Greenville, North Carolina is much smaller than in Elkhart-Goshen, it
has grown substantially over the past several years. In 2014, there were a total of 5,319 manufacturing
workers, and in 2017, there were 7,521, marking an increase of more than 40% over that four-year period.
Additionally, from 2016 to 2017 alone, the number of manufacturing jobs in Greenville grew by 30.8% — the
biggest increase for this metric across all 376 metro areas in our study.

Return to Regular Calendar


https://dr5dymrsxhdzh.cloudfront.net/blog/images/a8681da5c/2019/12/Best_Places_Manufacturing_2019_map.png

3. Elizabethtown-Fort Knox, KY

Elizabethtown-Fort Knox, Kentucky has seen relatively substantial growth in the number of manufacturing
jobs in recent years. According to Census Data, the number of manufacturing jobs in the Elizabethtown
metro area increased from 2014 through 2017 by 27.3%, the ninth-highest increase of any area in the study.
Furthermore, from 2016 to 2017, there was an increase of 11.9%, the 16™-highest increase overall. Average
incomes for manufacturing workers also grew by 6.6%, from just over $50,000 in 2016 to almost $53,500 in
2017,

4. Spartanburg, SC

Spartanburg, South Carolina ranks in the top third of metro areas for all six metrics we considered.
Specifically, 2017 data from the County Business Patterns Survey shows that a whopping 23.7% of the
workforce was employed by the manufacturing industry, the 17"-highest percentage of any metro area in our
study. Additionally, we estimated that annual housing costs in the metro area are only 15.8% of average
incomes for manufacturing workers, the 44"-best rate for affordability across all 376 metro areas in our
study.

5. Jonesboro, AR

Job and income growth for manufacturing workers in Jonesboro, Arkansas has been strong in recent years.
Between 2016 and 2017, the number of manufacturing jobs grew by 10.3%, and average incomes for
manufacturing workers increased by 4.4%. Over the four years leading up to 2017, manufacturing jobs grew
by 17.4%, and average incomes increased by 9.0%. Those employed in the manufacturing industry who have
kids are in luck: Jonesboro ranks as one of the top places for working parents.

6. Morristown, TN

From 2014 to 2017, the number of manufacturing jobs in Morristown, Tennessee increased by 12.7%, the
56"-highest rate for this metric across all 376 metro areas in our study. That growth contributes to the fact
that Morristown has the second-largest percentage of its workforce employed by the manufacturing industry
of any area in our top 10, following only our No. 1 metro area, Elkhart-Goshen. In 2017, more than 12,000
residents in the Morristown metro area worked in manufacturing, which equals almost a third of its total
workforce.

Return to Regular Calendar



7. Greenville-Anderson-Mauldin, SC

Greenville-Anderson-Mauldin, South Carolina ranks in the top third of all 376 metro areas in our study for
all six metrics. It has the 89"-highest percentage of its workforce employed by the manufacturing industry
and ranks 103 and 100" best out of 376 for its large one-year and four-year increases in number of
manufacturing jobs. It also ranks within the top 10% of the study for four-year income growth from 2014
through 2017, at 13.4%.

8. Athens-Clarke County, GA

Athens-Clarke County, Georgia stands out as one of the best places to work in manufacturing because of its
strong job growth in recent years. From 2014 to 2017, the number of manufacturing jobs increased by
32.5%, the seventh-highest increase of any area in the study. Moreover, from just 2016 to 2017, the number
of manufacturing jobs increased by 22.0%, the sixth-highest rate across all 376 metro areas in our study.

9. Rockford, IL

The number of manufacturing jobs in Rockford, Illinois has remained relatively flat over the past several
years. Though they had a slight increase of 0.6% from 2016 to 2017, over a longer time period of 2014
through 2017, the number of manufacturing jobs decreased by 0.5%. Despite this, Rockford performs in the
top 20% of the study for the four other metrics we considered, which contributes to its No. 9 spot overall.
About 24.3% of the workforce worked in manufacturing in 2017, and average incomes increased by 11.2%
from 2016 to 2017, the highest increase of any metro in our top 10 and 19"-highest overall.

10. Lima, OH

Though average incomes for manufacturing workers have remained relatively flat in Lima, Ohio over the
past several years, they are high relative to the other metro areas we considered in this study. In 2017, the
average income for a worker in manufacturing in Lima was almost $64,000. Due to high income and lower
housing costs, housing costs as a percentage of average income for manufacturing workers is the lowest of
any metro in our top 10 and 22™-lowest overall. We estimate that annual housing costs make up only 13.8%
of the average income for a manufacturing worker in Lima.

Return to Regular Calendar


https://smartasset.com/checking-account/fastest-growing-job-in-each-state-2019
https://smartasset.com/taxes/paycheck-calculator

smart

BY THE 123 NUMBERS

Best Places to Work in Manufacturing

Metro Area Percent of One-Year Qne-Year Housing
Workforce Job Growth | Income Costs as a
in Manu- Growth Percent of
facturing Income!

o Elkhart-Goshen, IN 552 % 6.4 % E6.EB% 18.9% 100.00
o Greenville, NC 124% 308% 97 % 15.9% 96.83
e Elizabethtown- 19.2% 1.9 % 6.6 % 18.4 % 93.96
Fort Knox, KY
° Spartanburg, SC 237% 4.3 % 4.4% 15.8 % 9243
o Jonesboro, AR 16.0 % 10.3 % 4.4% 17.8 % 80.25
o Morristown, TN 30.2% 7% 1.4 % 179 % 84.06
o Greenville-Anderson- 158 % 4.0 % 39% 17.9 % 83.61
Mauldin, SC
o Athens-Clarke County, GA 126 % 21.9 % 79 % 211 % 8297
o Rockford, IL 243 % 0.6 % n2% 16.4 % 81.98
@ Lima, OH 18.1% 6.8 % 24% 13.8% 81.58
0 Hickory-Lenoir- 30.5 % 1.8% 17 % 19.0 % 81.53
Morganton, NC (Tie)
o Tuscaloosa, AL (Tie) 19.7 % 29% 37% 18.1% 81.53
@ Appleton, WI 19.7 % 41% 44% 186 % 7970
e Joplin, MO 18.2% 37% 5B% 19.7 % 79.65
@ Janesville-Beloit, Wl (Tie) 18.4% 7% 4.8% 19.8% 79.0
@ Rome, GA (Tie) 7.5 % 3.2% ne % 15.4 % 79.41
0 Longview, WA 219 % 13.7% 23% 16.2% 789
@ Grand Island, NE 216 % 30% ns % 20.8% 78.81
@ Fond du Lac, WI 20.5 % 4.0 % 5.3% 204 % 78.76
@ Bay City, MI (Tie) 13.5 % -11% 52% 14.4 % 78.51
@ 5t. Joseph, MO-KS (Tie) 229% 32% -1.5% 16.2 % 78.51
@ Gettysburg, PA 226 % 5.4 % 5.9% 257 % 78.27
@ Sioux City, |IA-NE-SD 19.9 % 51% 1.3% 20.3 % 77.97
@ Bowling Green, KY (Tie) 18.6 % 13.3% 73% 17.7 % 7177
@ Napa, CA (Tie) 19.0 % 8.0% 4.3 % 288 % 777

1. This is median annual housing costs divided by average income of manufacturing workers.

2. Our analysis also includes two metrics that are not on this table: four-year manufacturing job growth
and four-year income growth for manufacturing workers.

Mote: Tie indicates that these metro areas scored the same average ranking across all metrics analyzed.

Return to Regular Calendar



Data and Methodology

In last year’s study on the best places to work in manufacturing, we looked at 480 metro and micro areas.
This year, we considered only metro areas, looking at 376 of them for which complete data was available.
We considered the following six factors:

e Manufacturing as a percentage of the workforce. This is the percentage of all workers employed
by manufacturing firms. Data comes from the Census Bureau’s 2017 County Business Patterns
Survey.

o Four-year job growth. This is the percentage change in the number of people employed by
manufacturing firms from 2014 through 2017. Data comes from the Census Bureau’s 2014 County
Business Patterns Survey and Census Bureau’s 2017 County Business Patterns Survey.

e One-year job growth. This is the percentage change in the number of people employed by
manufacturing firms from 2016 to 2017. Data comes from the Census Bureau’s 2016 County
Business Patterns Survey and Census Bureau’s 2017 County Business Patterns Survey.

o Four-year income growth. This is the percentage change in manufacturing workers’ average
incomes from 2014 through 2017. Data comes from the Census Bureau’s 2014 County Business
Patterns Survey and Census Bureau’s 2017 County Business Patterns Survey.

« One-year income growth. This is the percentage change in manufacturing workers’ average incomes
from 2016 to 2017. Data comes from the Census Bureau’s 2016 County Business Patterns Survey
and Census Bureau’s 2017 County Business Patterns Survey.

e Housing costs as a percentage of average income for manufacturing workers. Data on median
housing costs comes from the Census Bureau’s 2018 1-year American Community Survey. Data on
the average income for manufacturing workers comes from the Census Bureau’s 2017 County
Business Patterns Survey.

First, we ranked each metro area in every metric, giving all metrics an equal weighting except manufacturing
as a percentage of the workforce, which was double weighted. We then found each area’s average ranking
and used the average to determine a final score. The metro area with the highest average ranking received a
score of 100. The metro area with the lowest average ranking received a score of 0.

Return to Regular Calendar


https://smartasset.com/checking-account/best-places-to-work-in-manufacturing-2018-edition

Hamblen County Government
Public Services Committee
Monday, January 13, 2020
Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present

Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Wayne
NeSmith

Members Absent

None

Call to Order
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

Gwen Holden

Old Business

None

New Business

a.

Resolution 20-___ to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 042,
Part of Parcel 028.00, District 04, 1623 Fish Hatchery Road, Morristown, TN 37813 from A-1 to C-1
Motion (Howard Shipley/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to deny this request for Part of Parcel 028.00 (5.6
acres) to be used for a tow yard. This request was also denied by the Regional Planning
Commission.

Resolution 20-__ To Amend Section 7.4 Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking, Junk,
Salvage Yards, and Dumps and Section 9.7 Environmental Industrial District (I-2) of the Hamblen County
Zoning Resolution

Motion (Tim Horner/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve Resolution 20-___ for Amendments to
Section 7.4 —Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking, Junk, Salvage Yards and Dumps,
and Amendments in Section 9.7-Environmental Industrial District (i-2) of the Hamblen County
Zoning Resolution.

Resolution 20-___ Acceptance of the Proposal of the Tennessee Department of Transportation to
Construct a Project Designated as Federal Project No. NH-34(86) State Project No.:32004-2233-14
County of Hamblen Pin No0.:101419.03 S.R. 34 From S.R. 32 in Morristown to Near Morris Blvd.
Motion (Tim Horner/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve Resolution 20-___ on the proposal
from TDOT to construct a project designated as Federal Project No. NH-34(86)-State Project No.
32004-2233-14 in Hamblen County Pin No. 101419.03 S.R. 34 from S.R. 32 in Morristown to Near
Morris Blvd. (Pope Road to Morris Blvd.)

Resolution 20-____ Acceptance of the Proposal of the Tennessee Department of Transportation to
Construct a Project Designated as Federal Project No. HSIP-34(105) State Project No.:32004-2226-94
County of Hamblen Pin No.:121573.00 Intersection at Commerce Boulevard in Morristown Route:SR-34-
County Mayor Bill Brittain

Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve Resolution 20-___ on the proposal from
TDOT to construct a project designated as Federal Project No. HSIP-34(105)-State Project No.

Return to Regular Calendar



e. Item to Surplus from Cherokee Park-Frank Parker-Cherokee Park Manager
Motion (Jeff Akard/ Bobby Haun, all in favor) to accept recommendation to surplus item
requested by Cherokee Park Manager.

f.  Items to Surplus from County Clerk’s Office- Penny Petty, County Clerk
Motion (Jeff Akard/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to accept recommendation to surplus items requested

by the County Clerk’s Office.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)

None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 6:29 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

nnnnnnnn COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

PUBLIC SERVICES

COMMITTEE

Tim Goins
Chairman

James Stepp
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Jeff Akard
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.

Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Tim Horner
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Hamblen County Government
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Monday, January 13, 2020
Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

1. Call to Order — Chairman Tim Goins

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee — Chairman Tim Goins
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

3. Old Business — Chairman Tim Goins

a.

None

4. New Business — Chairman Tim Goins

a.

e.

f.

Resolution 20-___To Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning
District 4, Tax Map 042, Part of Parcel 028.00, 1623 Fish Hatchery Road,
Morristown, TN 37813 from A-1 to C-1-Josh Cole Planning Consultant

Resolution 20-__ To Amend Section 7.4 Development Standards for Automobile
Wrecking, Junk, Salvage Yards, and Dumps and Section 9.7 Environmental
Industrial District (I-2) of the Hamblen County Zoning Resolution-Steve Neilson,
Community Development Director

Resolution 20-__ Acceptance of the Proposal of the Tennessee Department of
Transportation to Construct a Project Designated as Federal Project No. NH-
34(86) State Project No.:32004-2233-14 County of Hamblen Pin No.:101419.03
S.R. 34 From S.R. 32 in Morristown to Near Morris Blvd.-County Mayor Bill
Brittain

Resolution 20-___ Acceptance of the Proposal of the Tennessee Department of
Transportation to Construct a Project Designated as Federal Project No. HSIP-
34(105) State Project No.:32004-2226-94 County of Hamblen Pin No.:121573.00
Intersection at Commerce Boulevard in Morristown Route:SR-34-County Mayor
Bill Brittain

Item to Surplus from Cherokee Park-Frank Parker-Cherokee Park Manager

Items to Surplus from County Clerk’s Office- Penny Petty, County Clerk

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Tim Goins

a.

None

6. Adjournment — Chairman Tim Goins

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION _ 20-02

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND SECTION 7.4 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR
AUTOMOBILE WRECKING, JUNK, SALVAGE YARDS, AND DUMPS AND SECTION 9.7
ENVIRONMENTAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (I-2) OF THE
HAMBLEN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Board of Commissioners, in accordance with Section 13-7-105
of the Tennessee Code Annotated, may amend the “Zoning Resolution of Hamblen County,
Tennessee”, and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Regional Planning Commission and the Morristown
Municipal/Regional Planning Commission have reviewed and made recommendations regarding
the proposed amendment of the “Zoning Resolution of Hamblen County, Tennessee”, in
accordance with Section 13-7-105(a) of the Tennessee Code Annotated; and

WHEREAS, public notice has been provided in a newspaper of general circulation for the public
hearing to be held by the Hamblen County Board of Commissioners to consider such zoning
amendment of the “Zoning Resolution of Hamblen County, Tennessee” with a complete
summary of such amendment, in accordance with Section 13-7-105(b) of the Tennessee Code
Annotated; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen County,
Tennessee:

Section 7.4 be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

7.4 Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking, Junk and Salvage yards and dumps.
Because of the nature and character of their operations, automaobile wrecking and
salvage yards, junkyards and similar uses of land can have a decidedly detrimental effect
upon surrounding properties. Salvage and wrecking yards tend to create problems of
noise, dust, traffic and health hazards and may adversely affect property values by their
general appearance. The following standards shall be used as a guide in evaluating
whether proposed land uses, such as those outlined above, will have properly
minimized their objectionable characteristics:

A. These uses are only permitted in the I-2, Environmental Industrial District. See
Article Il, Section 9.7.C and D. for set back and other dimensional regulations.

B. All motor vehicles stored or kept in such yards shall be so kept that they will not
catch or hold water in which mosquitoes may breed or so that they will not
constitute a place or places in which rats, mice, or other vermin may be
harbored, reared or propagated.

Return to Regular Calendar



Because of the tendency for salvage yards, Junkyard or automobile wrecking
yards to promote the breeding of vermin, no such operation shall be permitted
closer than five hundred (500) feet from any established residence.

All automobile wrecking, junk and salvage yards located on a county road shall
be conducted entirely within either an enclosed opaque fence, screen, or wall,
except driveway areas, from eight (8) feet to twelve (12) feet in height or a
screen or wall composed of white pine, eastern hemlocks, scotch pines or
Leland cypress trees, no less than five (5) in height at planting, at ten (10)
intervals between tree trunks along the fence lines, excepting driveways areas.
Any fence, screen or wall for screening purposes shall be properly painted or
otherwise maintained in good condition. Any material associated with the
operations, as defined in Article V. Definitions, pertaining to junkyards shall not
exceed a maximum of twelve (12) feet in height

All such yards shall be so maintained as to be in a sanitary condition and so as
not to be a menace to the public health or safety.

Off Road Parking - No vehicles may be parked outside of the fence, screen or
wall.

Ingress and Egress — The number of vehicular access driveways permitted on
any single street frontage shall be limited to:

1. One (1) driveway where the parcel to be used has a maximum road or
street frontage of one hundred (100) feet or less.

2. Two (2) driveways where the road or street frontage exceeds one
hundred (100) feet.

Except for grandfathered, non-conforming yards, no automobile wrecking, junk
or salvage yards shall be permitted within three hundred (300) feet of any public
road in Hamblen County.

Application for Automobile Wrecking, Junk, or Salvage Yard Permit: No person
shall own or maintain an automobile wrecking, junk or salvage yard within
Hamblen County until he has secured a permit from the Hamblen County Board
of Zoning Appeals. An application for said permit shall be filed and shall be
accompanied by a detailed Site Plan, a schedule for construction, and any other
information herein required.

Dumps — No person shall own or maintain a landfill or waste dump within
Hamblen County until a Site Plan has been submitted and approved by the
Planning Commission, received approval as a special exception by the Board of
Zoning Appeals; and received a permit issued by the Tennessee Department of

Health and Environment, Division of Solid Waste. No such landfill or dump shall

Return to Regular Calendar



be permitted within five hundred (500) feet of a residence, school, church, park,
or public gathering place. All debris must be covered daily from public view. The
dumping of chemicals or toxins is not permitted. Other standards required for
junkyards shall also be required for dumps.

K. Saving Clause- If any of the provisions of this Article 7.4 conflict with the
provisions of general law regarding the regulation of junkyards, by being less
restrictive than the general law or otherwise, then the general law provisions
shall govern the matter at issue.

L. Expansions-An expansion of these type business/operations shall constitute
extending the operation to a separate lot of record that is distinct from the lot
of record the operation originally took place upon regardless of the ownership.
Any expansion to a new separate lot must conform to all the regulations
pertaining to these uses.

Section 9.7.A.8. Uses Permitted in the Environmental Industrial District, -2 be amended to
state:

8. Automobile Wrecking, Junk and Salvage yards and dumps.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Board of Commissioners met in
regular session on the 19™ day of December, 2019, hereby adopting the proposed amend to
Section 7.4 of the Hamblen County Zoning Resolution as recommended by the planning
commission and written above.

BE IT FRUTHER RESOLVED, that the zoning amendment adopted hereby shall be effective upon
passage of this Resolution.

WHEREFORE, it was moved by and seconded by
that this Resolution be adopted.

Voting:

Aye

Nay:

Pass:

The chair declared the Resolution adopted this 19" day of December 2019.

Hamblen County Board of Commissioners

Return to Regular Calendar



By:

Hamblen County Mayor

Approved: Attest:
By:
Chairman Hamblen County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



higs-

. . P T - -
City of Morristown ST
Incorporated 1855 JW(-** &“}ff.ﬁﬁh’?gﬁr & o

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING £

TO: Hamblen County Planning Commission
FROM: Steve Neilson, Community Development Director
DATE: January 6, 2020

SUBJECT: Text Amendment — Automobile Wrecking, Junk and Salvage yards and dumps.

BACKGROUND:

This is a staff-initiated proposal to amend Section 7.4. Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking,
Junk and Salvage yards and dumps and Section 9.7.A.8. Uses Permitted in the Environment Industrial
District, I-2

The proposed amendments to Section 7.4. have been an ongoing discussion since 2018. Joe Barrett, Planner
for the East Tennessee Development Distric,t pointed out in an August 22, 2018 memo that Subsection K,
Amortization Schedule which removed the grandfather status of nonconforming junkyards was in violation
of State law. Under Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA) 13-7-208, commercial, industrial, and multifamily
uses are allowed to continue in perpetuity or up to thirty months after the use is abandoned. This position
was recently confirmed by Chris Capp, County Attorney in a letter dated September 6, 2019 (see attached)

The most significant change to the proposed amendments is to remove Subsection K, Amortization Schedule
and replace it with language which better explains the provisions under TCA 13-7-208. Other minor changes

to Section 7.4 include:

e Adding a sentence specifying where automobile wrecking, junk and salvage yards and dumps can
locate and states where the applicable development standards were located in the Zoning Ordinance.

e Reducing the spacing of buffer trees from 20 feet to 10 feet and change the minimum height of
buffer trees from 4 feet to 5 feet.

e Establishing a 12 foot maximum height that material could be stacked.

The proposed amendment to Section 9.7.A.8. Environmental Industrial District, I-2, Uses Permitted is to
replace the term “Junk Yards” with “Automobile Wrecking, Junk and Salvage yards and dumps” to match
the language in Section 7.4.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposed text amendment.

P.O. Box 1499 ¢ Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1499 o Phone (423) 585-4620 ¢ Fax (423) 585-4679

Return to Regular Calendar



7.4

Development Standards for Automobile Wrecking, Junk and Salvage vards and

dumps. — Because of the nature and character of their operations, automobile wrecking
and salvage yards, junkyards and similar uses of land can have a decidedly detrimental
effect upon surrounding properties. Salvage and wrecking yards tend to create problems
of noise, dust, traffic and health hazards and may adversely affect property values by
their general appearance. The following standards shall be used as a guide in evaluating
whether proposed land uses, such as those outlined above, will have properly minimized
their objectionable characteristics:

A.

A.

These uses are only permitted in the I-2, Environmental Industrial District. See
Article I1, Section 9.7.C and D. for set back and other dimensional regulations.

All motor vehicles stored or kept in such yards shall be so kept that they will not
catch or hold water in which mosquitoes may breed or so that they will not
constitute a place or places in which rats, mice, or other vermin may be harbored,
reared or propagated.

Because of the tendency for salvage yards, junkyard or automobile wrecking
yards to promote the breeding of vermin, no such operation shall be permitted
closer than five hundred (500) feet from any established residence.

All automobile wrecking, junk and salvage yards located on a county road shall
be conducted entirely within either an enclosed opaque fence, screen, or wall,
except driveway areas, from eight (8) feet to twelve (12) feet in height or a screen
or wall composed of white pine, eastern hemlocks, scotch pines or Leland cypress
trees, no less than five (5) fourfeet in height at planting, at ten (10) 20> intervals
between tree trunks along the fence lines, excepting driveways areas. Any fence,
screen or wall for screening purposes shall be properly painted or otherwise
maintained in good condition. Any material associated with the operations, as
defined in Article V. Definitions, pertaining to junkyards shall not exceed a

maximum of twelve (12) feet in height. Varianees-may-be-granted-by-the Board

All such yards shall be so maintained as to be in a sanitary condition and so as not
to be a menace to the public health or safety.

Off Road Parking - No vehicles may be parked outside of the fence, screen or
wall.

Ingress and Egress — The number of vehicular access driveways permitted on any
single street frontage shall be limited to:

1. One (1) driveway where the parcel to be used has a maximum road or
street frontage of one hundred (100) feet or less.

2 Two (2) driveways where the road or street frontage exceeds one hundred
(100) feet.

Return to Regular Calendar



G. Except for grandfathered, non-conforming yards, no automobile wrecking, junk
or salvage yards shall be permitted within three hundred (300) feet of any public
road in Hamblen County.

H. Application for Automobile Wrecking, Junk, or Salvage Yard Permit: No person
shall own or maintain an automobile wrecking, junk or salvage yard within
Hamblen County until he has secured a permit from the Hamblen County Board
of Zoning Appeals. An application for said permit shall be filed and shall be
accompanied by a detailed Site Plan, a schedule for construction, and any other
information herein required.

L. Dumps — No person shall own or maintain a landfill or waste dump within
Hamblen County until a Site Plan has been submitted and approved by the
Planning Commission, received approval as a special exception by the Board of
Zoning Appeals; and received a permit issued by the Tennessee Department of
Health and Environment, Division of Solid Waste. No such landfill or dump shall
be permitted within five hundred (500) feet of a residence, school, church, park,
or public gathering place. All debris must be covered daily from public view. The
dumping of chemicals or toxins is not permitted. Other standards required for
junkyards shall also be required for dumps.

J; Saving Clause- If any of the provisions of this Article 7.4 conflict with the
provisions of general law regarding the regulation of junkyards, by being less
restrictive than the general law or otherwise, then the general law provisions shall
govern the matter at issue.

K.
222005
K. Expansions-An expansion of these type business/operations shall constitute

extending the operation to a separate lot of record that is distinct from the lot of
record the operation originally took place upon regardless of the ownership. Any
expansion to a new separate lot must conform to all the regulations pertaining to
these uses.

9.7. Environmental Industrial District, [-2: This district’s purpose is to allow industrial
development for heavy industrial uses, which, by their nature, offer the potential for
impacting the environment negatively.

A. Uses Permitted — In I-2- Environmental Industrial District, the following uses are
permitted on review by the Board of Zoning Appeals as special exceptions:

Return to Regular Calendar



Nk wh=

Landfills

Smelting Plants

Asphalt Plants

Slaughtering Houses

Incinerators for the burning of garbage materials or medical waste
Paper/Pulp Products Plants

Chemical Manufacturing Plants in which potentially hazardous chemicals
are to be produced or utilized

Junk—Yards-Automobile Wrecking, Junk and Salvage yards and dumps

Return to Regular Calendar



LAW OFFICES
CAPPS, CANTWELL, CAPPS & BYRD
P.0). Box 1897
1004 WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE 87816-1897

PAUL R, CAPPS (1922-2003)

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083
DAVID S. BYRD FACSIMILE: (423) 586-0513

WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com
ELIANA LEAL, ASSOCIATE E-MAIL: jnft

September 6, 2019

VIA: HAND-DELIVERY

Hamblen County Planning Commission
Hamblen County Commission Chairman Howard Shipley
Hamblen County Commissioners

RE: SCREENING OF HAMBLEN COUNTY JUNKYARDS PURSUANT
TO THE HAMBLEN COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

Dear Mr. Shipley, Counfy Commissioriers and Hamblen County Plannihg Commission:

Counties obtain their power to enact zoning ordinances and otherwise regulate the use of land by
delegation from the state. (7CA §§ 13-7-101(a) (1) attached) Another statute, 7CA4 §§ 13-7-208
(attached), establishes the right of an industrial or commercial establishment to continue their
operations if they were legally permitted prior to the adoption of zoning regulations which due to
their location makes the continued operation a “non-conforming use”.

All of the “junkyards” or wrecking yards located in Hamblen County were “grandfathered” under
this statute when Hamblen County adopted its zoning ordinance in 1990. In 2005, the
Commission amended the ordinance originally adopted in 1990 with regard to “automobile
wrecking, junk and salvage yards and dumps.” (See attached amendment “Article 5”)

The junkyards or salvage yards that were affected by this amendment were the same yards that
were “grandfathered” by the adoption of the zoning ordinance in 1990 which continue to be “non-
conforming uses.” After contacting the County Technical Advisory Service (“CTAS”) operated
by the University of Tennessee, and researching the issue, it is my considered opinioned based
upon that research and conversation with other county attorneys, specifically Washington and
Knox counties, and upon the holding in Smith Co Regional ing Commission v. Hiwassee
Village Mobile Home Park LLC, 304 S.W. 2d 302 (Tenn. 2010) that Hamblen County does not
have authority to require our existing non-conforming use junkyards to screen the yards as required

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd

Hamblen County Planning Commission

Hamblen County Commission Chairman Howard Shipley
Hamblen County Commissioners

September 6, 2019

Page 2

by our 2005 zoning amendment, (See attached opinion) This case establishes that a “change in
zoning” results in “grandfathered” non-conforming uses, just as an original adoption of zoning
does where no zoning law had previously existed.

The amendment of our zoning ordinance in 2005 was meant to affect those junkyards which had
been “grandfathered” in 1990. The amendment constituted a “change in zoning” and these
junkyards are again “grandfathered” with regard to the application of the 2005 amendment.

Historically a couple of the yards did purchase trees to comply with the 2005 amendment but the
trees died and were not replaced, and Hamblen County has not made any efforts to enforce the
amendment in many years. Under both the statute, 7CA §§ 13-7-208 (b) 1, and the holding in
Smith County Regional Planning Commission v. Hiwassee Village Mobile Home P k LLC, the
County’s attempts to enforce the 2005 amendment regarding screening of junkyards could be
successfully defended at the expense of Hamblen County regardless of how well intended and

desirable the 2005 Amendment was. The 2010 case cited above was a change to the law existing
in 2005,

Sing

Christopher P. Capps ‘//

Hamblen County Attorney

CPCl/alg
Enclosures

cc:  Mr. William H. Brittain, County Mayor

C:Wrentiny Grew\Documuns\Public FoldenADocwmeniHomblen Comiy\Letter2 19\ amblenCoCommikston,09:06- 19.dnex

Return to Regular Calendar



Pere—LULL LUl VINAININY TATEL UL FAVY Document Page

Document: Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

{Previous Next >

Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

Copy Citation

Current through the 2019 Regular Session

TN - Tennessee Code Annotated Title 13 Public Planning And Housing Chapter 7
Zoning Part 2 Municipal Zoning

13-7-208. Enforcement of ordinances — Remedies — Applicability of
provisions.

(a)

(1) The chief legislative body may provide for the enforcement of any ordinance enacted under this part
and part 3 of this chapter. A violation of any such ordinance is a Class C n_w_isdemggnor.

(2) In case any building or structure is or is proposed to be erected, constructed, reconstructed,
altered, converted or maintained, or any building, structure or land is or is proposed to be used in
violation of any ordinance enacted under this part and part 3 of this chapter, the building commissioner,
municipal counsel or other appropriate authority of the municipality, or any adjacent or neighboring
property owner who would be specially damaged by such violation, may, in addition to other remedies,
institute injunction, mandamus or other appropriate action or proceeding to prevent such unlawful
erection, construction, reconstruction, alteration, conversion, maintenance or use, or to correct or abate
such violation, or to prevent the occupancy of the building, structure or land.

(b)

(1) In the event that a zoning change occurs in any land area where such land area was not previously
covered by any zoning restrictions of any governmental agency of this state or its political subdivisions,
or where such land area is covered by zoning restrictions of a governmental agency of this state or its
political subdivisions, and such zoning restrictions differ from zoning restrictions imposed after the
zoning change, then any industrial, commercial or business establishment in operation, permitted to
operate under zoning regulations or exceptions thereto prior to the zoning change shall be allowed to
continue in operation and be permitted; provided, that no change in the use of the land is undertaken

by such industry or business.
{2) When the use permitted to continue to expand, or to be rebuilt pursuant to any subsection of this
section is an off-premises sign, such use shall not preclude any new or additional conforming use or
structure on the property on which the sign structure is located or on any adjacent property under the
same ownership; provided, however, that any such new or additional use or structure does not result in
any violations of the applicable zoning restrictions other than those nonconformities associated with the
off-premises sign as allowed under this subdivision (b)(2).
(c) Industrial, commercial or other business establishments in operation and permitted to operate
under zoning regulations or exceptions thereto in effect immediately preceding a change in zoning shall
be allowed to expand operations and construct additional facilities which involve an actual continuance
and expansion of the activities of the industry or business which were permitted and being conducted
prior to the change in zoning; provided, that there is a reasonable amount of space for such expansion
on the property owned by such industry or business situated within the area which is affected by the
change in zoning, sc as to avoid nuisances to adjoining landowners. No building permit or like

Return to Regular Calendar

https://advance.Iexis.com/documentpage/?pdmﬁd=100051 8&crid=8bd0be1 4-ic9f-4342-ac4a-3b8eIccd5c9dapdistocdocslideraccass=triiaR annfin=nos



Document: Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

in zoning; provided, that there is a reasonable amount of space for such expansion on the property
owned by such industry or business situated within the area which is affected by the change in zoning,
S0 as to avoid nuisances to adjoining landowners,

(d)

(1) Industrial, commercial, or other business establishments in operation and permitted to operate
under zoning regulations or exceptions thereto immediately preceding a change in zoning shall be
allowed to destroy present facilities and reconstruct new facilities necessary to the conduct of such
industry or business subsequent to the zoning change; provided, that no destruction and rebuilding
shall occur which shall act to change the use classification of the land as classified under any zoning
regulations or exceptions thereto in effect immediately prior to or subsequent to a change in the zoning
of the land area on which such industry or business is located. No building permit or like permission for
demolition, construction or landscaping shall be denied to an industry or business seeking to destroy
and reconstruct facilities necessary to the continued conduct of the activities of that industry or
business, where such conduct was permitted prior to a change in zoning; provided, that there is a
reasonable amount of space for such expansion on the property owned by such industry or business
situated within the area which is affected by the change in zoning, so as to avoid nuisances to adjoining
landowners.

(2)

(A) Multifamily residential establishments, whether used as owner-occupied property or rental property,
which were permitted to operate under zoning regulations or exceptions thereto immediately preceding
a change in zoning shall be allowed to reconstruct new facilities necessary to the conduct of such
multifamily residential establishment subsequent to the zoning change, in the event of damage,
whether partial or complete, by involuntary fire or wind damage or other natural disaster.

(B) If any such new facilities exceed the original height, density, setback, or square-footage of the
original facilities in existence immediately prior to the damage, then the new facilities shall constitute a
change in the use of the land, and any protections provided hereunder shall be forfeited.

(C) If any such new facilities do not exceed the original height, density, setback, or square-footage of
the original facilities in existence immediately prior to the damage, then the new facilities shall
constitute a continuation of the use of the land immediately prior to the damage, and any protections
provided hereunder shall not be forfejted.

(D) Whenever any ordinance enacted under authority of this chapter establishes stricter terms
regarding the amount of partial damage that may be allowed without forfeiture of these protections,
then any such ordinance shall govern.

(J_E) New facilities shall comply with all architectural design standards required under current zoning
regulations and be consistent with the architectural context of the immediate and adjacent block faces.
(e) Subsections (b)-(d) apply only to land owned and in use by such affected business, and do not
operate to permit expansion of an existing industry or business through the acquisition of additional
land.

(f) Subsections (b)-(e) do not apply to any municipality defined as a premiere type tourist resort
according to § 67-6-103(a)(3)(B).

(9) Except as provided in subsection (1), subsections (b)-(d) shall not apply if an industrial, commercial,
or other business establishment ceases to operate for a period of thirty (30) continuous months and the
industrial, commercial, or ather business use of the property did not conform with the land use
classification as denoted in the existing zoning regulations for the zoning district in which it is located.
Anytime after the thirty-month cessation, any use proposed to be established on the site, including any
existing or proposed on-site sign, must conform to the provisions of the existing zoning regulations. For
the purposes of this subsection (9), the thirty-month period of continuous ceased operation shall be
tolled by:

(1) The period in which an industrial, commercial, or other business establishment is party to any
action in a court of competent jurisdiction regarding the use of the property until such time that a final
settlement, order, decree, or judgment has been rendered; Return to Regular Calendar

1ttps://advance.Iexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=8bd0be14-fc9f-4342-ac4a-3b8e9ccdchd&pdistocdocslideraccess=true&config=025... 2/6



il IELR R T TR T o~ [¥]5]

Document: Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

continuous use;
(3) The filing of an application for a building permit for the alteration, renovation or reconstruction of a
structure which is nonconforming or of a structure in which or out of which a nonconforming industrial,
commercial or other business use operates or is located; or
(4) The reactivation of the nonconforming use any time prior to the end of the thirty-month period;
provided, however, that the restrictions of this subsection (g) and subsection (i) shall only apply if the
property owner intentionally and voluntarily abandons the nonconforming use of the property. In any
contested matter on the use of such property, the government has the burden of proving an overt act of
abandonment in such matter.
(h) Subsections (b)-(d) shall apply to an off-site sign which, for the purposes of this subsection (h),
means any sign that advertises or gives direction to any business, product, service, attraction, or any
other purpose or interest, other than the industrial, commercial or other business establishment located
on the site where the sign is located; provided, however, that any expansion shall be limited as follows:
(1) Any off-site sign smaller than a standard 8-sheet poster which, for the purposes of this subsection
(h), means an off-site sign with overall dimensions of at least five feet four inches (5° 4”) to six feet two
inches (6" 2”) in height and eleven feet four inches (11’ 4”) to twelve feet two inches (12" 2”) in width
shall not be expanded to a size greater than a standard 8-sheet poster;
(2) Any standard 8-sheet poster shall not be expanded to a size greater than a 30-sheet poster which,
for the purposes of this subsection (h), means an off-site sign with overall dimensions of twelve feet
three inches (127 3”) in height and twenty-four feet six inches (24’ 6”) in width;
(3) Any standard 30-sheet poster shall not be expanded to a size greater than any standard bulletin
which, for the purposes of this subsection (h), means any off-site sign with overall dimensions of ten
feet (10’) to fourteen feet (14"} in height and thirty-six feet (36) to forty-eight feet (48') in width;
(4) Any standard bulletin shall not be expanded to a size greater than any super bulletin which, for the
purposes of this subsection (h), means any off-site sign with overall dimensions of sixteen feet (16') to
twenty feet (20) in height and sixty feet (60') in width;
(5) Any super bulletin shall not be expanded;
(6) Any off-site sign with a height larger than standard 8-sheet poster height or width larger than
standard 8-sheet poster width but not meeting the definition of a standard 8-sheet poster, a standard
30-sheet poster, a standard bulletin, or a standard super bulletin shall not be expanded by more than
one hundred percent (100%) of its surface area; or
(7) Any operation, rebuilding, or expansion of an off-site sign that has been in existence for ten (10)
years or more shall not be denied solely on the basis that the original permit for the sign does not exist
to prove that it was a lawful use when constructed.
(i) Notwithstanding subsection (d), any structure rebuilt on the site must conform to the existing zoning
regulations as to setbacks, height, bulk, or requirements as to the physical location of a structure upon
the site, provided that this subsection (i) shall not apply to off-site signs.
(j) Subsections (g), (h) and (i) do not apply to any home rule municipality; provided, however, that
subject to the approval of the local legislative body, a home rule municipality may opt into these
subsections.
(k) Notwithstanding subsections {(@)-(i), subsection {9) shall not apply to any industrial establishment
location where twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the gross annual sales from such location are
derived from sales to or contracts with local, state or federal governments or as a subcontractor to
contracts with local, state or federal governments, or to any industrial establishment location where
seventy-five percent (75%) or more of the gross annual sales from the location are made to agriculture
of construction businesses.
)
(1) As used in this subsection (OF
(A) "Block” means a unit of land bounded by streets or by a combination of streets and public land,
railroad rights-of-way, waterways or any other barrier to the continuity of development; and

Return to Regular Calendar

1ttps://advance.|exis.com/documentpage/?pdmﬁd=100051 6&crid=8bd0be14-f09f-4342-ac4a-3b89900d509d&pdistocdocslideraccess=true&confia=025 AR



TN s ua Ay LULULEREHL Fage

Document: Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

vehicle dealership located on property that is principally used for the marketing and display of new
motor vehicles, whether by sale, rental, lease or other commercial or financial means that is primarily
housed in a structure and characterized by a mixture of the following secondary supporting uses:

(i) An inventory of new or used motor vehicles in operating condition for sale or lease either on the
same parcel or at a location affiliated with a franchised retail motor vehicle dealership; and

(ii) On-site facilities for the repair and service of motor vehicles previously sold, rented or leased by the
retail motor vehicle dealership.

(2) In any municipality having a metropolitan form of government and a population of over five
hundred thousand (500,000), according to the 2000 federal census or any subsequent federal census,
any nonconforming motor vehicle business establishment may be terminated after notice and a hearing
before the board of zoning appeals upon a finding that all of the following have been established in the
record before the board of zoning appeals:

(A) Another motor vehicle husiness establishment is located within the one thousand feet (1,000) of
the nonconforming motor vehicle business establishment, in the same block as the nonconforming
motor vehicle business establishment, or in the block across a public street or road from the block in
which the nonconforming motor vehicle business establishment is located;

(B) The parcel on which the nonconforming motor vehicle business establishment is located has less
than two hundred fifty feet (2507) of frontage on any public street or road, excluding any portion of the
frontage not owned or leased by the licensed operator of the nonconforming motor vehicle business
establishment; and

(C) At least ten percent (10%) of the inventory of the nonconforming motor vehicle business
establishment at any point in time consists of motor vehicles titled pursuant to title 55, chapter 3, part
2, inctuding, but not limited to, vehicles with salvage titles, flood titles, rebuilt titles, or nonrepairable
vehicle certificates, The operator of the nonconforming motor vehicle business establishment shall make
the titles for all of the vehicles located on the premises of the nonconforming motor vehicle business
establishment immediately available upon request of a local zoning inspection official, or produce the
original titles at the office of the local zoning inspection official within three (3) business days of the
request by the local zoning inspection official. The failure of the nonconforming motor vehicle business
establishment to make the titles for the vehicles located on the premises of the naonconforming motor
vehicle business establishment available to the local zoning inspection official in accordance with this
subsection (/) shall create a rebuttable presumption that at least ten percent (10%) of the inventory of
the nonconforming motor vehicle business establishment consists of the motor vehicles titled pursuant
to title 55, chapter 3, part 2.

(3) All other industrial, commercial or other business establishments in any municipality with a
metropolitan form of government and a population of over five hundred thousand (500,000), according
to the 2000 federal census or any subsequent federal census, shall be entitled to operate pursuant to
subsection (g).

(m)

(1) If any land area becomes subject to land use restrictions imposed pursuant to a redavelopment
plan undertaken by any governmental agency of this state or of its political subdivisions pursuant to
chapter 20, part 2 or part 7 of this title, or if the land area is subject to land use restrictions that are
amended by any governmental agency of this state or of its political subdivisions pursuant to chapter
20, part 2 or part 7 of this title, and if the land use restrictions differ from the land use restrictions
contained in the amended land use restrictions, then any industrial, commercial, or other business
establishment in operation and permitted to operate prior to the initial adoption of the land use
restrictions or an amendment thereto, shall be allowed to continye in operation and shall be permitted;
provided, that no change in the use of the land is undertaken by the industrial, commercial, or business
establishment.

(2) Immediately preceding an initial adoption of the land use restrictions or an amendment of the
restrictions, industrial, commercial, and other business establishments in operation and permitted to
operate under land use restrictions imposed pursuant to a redevelopment plan undertakBetury tfpegular Calendar

https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmﬁd= 100051 6&crid=8bd0be14-f09f-4342-ac4a—3bBeQccd509d&pdistocdocsIideraccess=true&confin=095 AR



TerTevUCC UL VINAININU TATED LUI FAVW Document Page

Document: Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

facilities are acquired by a governmental entity pursuant to the power of eminent domain, or under
threat of the exercise of the power of eminent domain, or replace facilities required to be relocated as
the result of the acquisition of property by a governmental entity pursuant to the power of eminent
domain, or under threat of the exercise of the power of eminent domain, or to rebuild facilities if they
are damaged by unplanned casualty or act of God; provided, that;

(A) The replacement facilities shall not be larger in size than the facilities in existence prior to the
acquisition, relocation, or damage caused by unplanned casualty or act of God:

(B) The construction of the replacement facilities shall commence within thirty (30) months of the date
of the taking or acquisition under threat of the exercise of the power of eminent domain or the date of
the damage caused by unplanned casualty or act of God; and

(C) There is a reasonable amount of space for the replacement facilities on the property owned by the
Industry or business situated within the area that is affected by the adoption of the land use restrictions
or an amendment of the restrictions, so as to avoid nuisances to adjoining landowners.

(3) Subdivision (m)(2) applies only to land owned and in use by the affected industrial, commercial, or
other business establishment prior to acquisition or relocation resulting from the exercise of the power
of eminent domain, or the threat of the exercise of the power of eminent domain, or the damage to
facilities caused by unplanned casualty or act of God, and does not operate to permit the replacement of
facilities necessary to the conduct of the industry or business through the acquisition of additional land.
(4) Subdivisions (m)(2) and (3) apply only to any acquisition or relocation of facilities within an area
subject to land use restrictions imposed pursuant to a redevelopment plan undertaken on or after July
1, 2015, by any governmental agency of this state or of its political subdivisions pursuant to chapter 20,
part 2 or part 7 of this title, or to damage to facilities caused by casualty or act of God occurring on or
after July 1, 2015, regardless of the redevelopment plan's date of enactment.

History

Acts 1935, ch. 44, § 6; C. Supp. 1950, § 3407.6; Acts 1973, ch. 279, § 1; T.C.A. (orig. ed.), § 13-708:;
Acts 1988, ch. 539, § 1; 1989, ch. 591, § 113; 2004, ch. 730, 8§ 1; 2004, ch. 775, § 1; 2007, ch. 141,
88§ 1, 2; 2008, ch. 1091, § 1; 2010, ch. 936, § 1, 2015, ch. 474, §8 1, 2; 2018, ch. 940, 88 1, 2.

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED
Copyright & 2020 by The State of Tennessee All rghts reserved

{Previous Next »

Return to Regular Calendar

https://advance.Iexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=100051 6&crid=8bd0be14—fc9f-4342-ac4a-3b8e900d5c9d&pdistocdocslideraccess=mm&mnfinzn'ﬂ: sin



TTrmesLL Cese v M EY VUL FAVY LIOCUMeENt Page
Document: Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208

L J

Return to Regular Calendar

https://advance.Iexis.com/documentpage/?pdmﬁd=1000516&crid=8bd0be14~f09f-4342—ac4a-3b8e9ccd5c9d&pdistocdocslideracces.q:mmkmnﬁn:Mc am



RESOLUTION 20 - (08

ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL OF THE
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TO CONSTRUCT A PROJECT DESIGNATED AS
FEDERAL PROJECT NO.NH-34(86)
STATE PROJECT NO.: 32004-2233-14
COUNTY OF HAMBLEN
PIN NO.: 101419.03
S.R.34 FROM S.R. 32 IN MORRISTOWN TO NEAR MORRIS BLVD

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Transportation has presented a Proposal to Hamblen County,
Tennessee concerning Federal Project No. NH-34(86), State Project No. 32004-2233-14, which involves
the widening of S.R. 34 to five lanes from U.S. Hwy 25-E to near the east end of Morris Boulevard;

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body has determined that the above referenced project will
benefit Hamblen County, Tennessee and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body wishes to cooperate with the State of Tennessee,
Department of Transportation, with its road and bridge improvements in Hamblen County, Tennessee;
and

WHEREAS, said Proposal is incorporated herein by referenced, the same as if copied herein verbatim,
with a copy of said Proposal attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of said Proposal to Hamblen County as submitted by the State of
Tennessee, Department of Transportation, are accepted and approved by the Hamblen County

Legislative Body, and Hamblen County shall fulfill all obligations thereto; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Hamblen County Legislative Body that this resolution is duly

passed and approved this day of January 2020, and shall take affect from and after its passage.
Done this day of January 2020.

Howard Shipley, County Commission Chairman Bill Brittain, County Mayor

ATTEST:

Penny Petty, County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : NH-34(86)
State Project Number: 32004-2233-14

PROPOSAL

OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE

TO THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE:

The DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION of the State of Tennessee, hereinafter
“DEPARTMENT”, proposes to construct a project in the County of Hamblen, Tennessee,
hereinafter “COUNTY?”, designated as Federal Project No. NH-34(86), State Project No. 32004-
2233-14 , that is described as “S.R. 34, From S.R. 32 in Morristown To Near Morris Blvd”,
provided the COUNTY agrees to cooperate with the DEPARTMENT as set forth in this
proposal, so that the general highway program may be carried out in accordance with the intent
of the General Assembly of the State.

Accordingly, the parties agree as follows:

1. That in the event any civil actions in inverse condemnation or for damages are
instituted by reason of the DEPARTMENT, or its contractor, going upon the highway right-of-
way and easements, and constructing said project in accordance with the plans and as necessary
to make the completed project functional, it will notify in writing the Attorney General of the
State, whose address is 425 Fifth Avenue North, Nashville, Tennessee, 37243, of the institution
of each civil action, the complaint and all subsequent pleadings, within ten (10) days after the
service of each of the same, under penalty of defending such actions and paying any judgments
which result therefrom at its own expense.

2. The COUNTY will close or otherwise modify any of its roads or other public ways if
indicated on the project plans, as provided by law.

3. The COUNTY will transfer or cause to be transferred to the DEPARTMENT, without

cost to the DEPARTMENT, all land owned by the COUNTY or by any of its instrumentalities as

Rev 04-17-2017 1

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : NH-34(86)
State Project Number: 32004-2233-14

required for right-of-way or easement purposes, provided such land is being used or dedicated
for road or other public way purposes.

4. Where privately, publicly or cooperatively owned utility lines, facilities and systems
for producing, transmitting or distributing communications, power, electricity, light, heat, gas,
oil, crude products, water, steam, waste, storm water not connected with highway drainage, and
other similar commodities, including publicly owned facilities such as fire and police signal
systems and street lighting systems are located within the right-of-way of any road or other
public way owned by the COUNTY, or any of its instrumentalities, the COUNTY agrees that it
will take any action necessary to require the removal or adjustment of any of the above-described
facilities as would conflict with the construction of the project. But the foregoing may not be a
duty of the COUNTY since it shall become operative only after the DEPARTMENT has been
unsuccessful in its efforts to provide for said removals or adjustments for the benefit of the
COUNTY.

The foregoing does not apply to those utility facilities which are owned by the
COUNTY or one of its instrumentalities, it being understood that the COUNTY has the duty to
relocate or adjust such facilities, if required, provided the COUNTY is notified to do so by the
DEPARTMENT with detailed advice as to this duty of the COUNTY.

5. The COUNTY will maintain any frontage road to be constructed as part of the project;

6. After the project is completed and open to traffic, the COUNTY will accept
jurisdiction and maintenance such parts of any existing DEPARTMENT highway to be replaced
by the project, as shown on the attached map.

7. The COUNTY will make no changes or alter any segment of a road on its road
system that lies within the limits of the right-of-way acquired for any interchange to be

constructed as part of the project and will not permit the installation or relocation of any utility

Rev 04-17-2017 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : NH-34(86)
State Project Number: 32004-2233-14

facilities within the right-of-way of any such a segment of one of its roads without first obtaining
the approval of the DEPARTMENT.

8. No provision hereof shall be construed as changing the maintenance responsibility of
the COUNTY for such part of the project as may presently be on its highway, street, road or
bridge system.

9. It is understood and agreed between the DEPARTMENT and the COUNTY that all
traffic control signs for the control of traffic on a street under the jurisdiction of the COUNTY
and located within the DEPARTMENT’s right-of-way shall be maintained and replaced by the
COUNTY. .

10. When traffic control devices for the direction or warning of traffic, lighting of
roadways or signing, or any of them, which are operated or function by the use of electric current
are constructed or installed as part of the project, they will be furnished with electricity and
maintained by the COUNTY.

11.If, as a result of acquisition and use of right-of-way for the project, any building
and/or structure improvements become in violation of a COUNTY setback line or building
and/or structure requirement, including, but not limited to, on-premise signs, the COUNTY
agrees to waive enforcement of the COUNTY setback line or building and/or structure
requirement and take other proper governmental action as necessary to accomplish such waiver.

12. If, as a result of acquisition and use of right-of-way for the project, any real property
retained by any property owner shall become in violation of a COUNTY zoning regulation or
requirement, the COUNTY agrees to waive enforcement of the COUNTY zoning regulation or
requirement and take other proper governmental action as necessary to accomplish such waiver.

13. The COUNTY will not authorize encroachments of any kind upon the right-of-way,

nor will the COUNTY authorize use of the easements for the project in any manner which affects

Rev 04-17-2017 3

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : NH-34(86)
State Project Number: 32004-2233-14

the DEPARTMENT’s use thereof.

14. The COUNTY will obtain the approval of the DEPARTMENT before authorizing
parking on the right-of-way and easements for the project.

'15 The COUNTY will not install or maintain any device for the purpose of regulating
the movement of traffic on the roadway except as warranted and in conformity with the Manual
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

16.If the project is classified as full access control (i.e. a project which has no
intersecting streets at grade), then the DEPARTMENT will maintain the completed project. If
the project is not classified as full access control, then the DEPARTMENT will maintain the
pavement from curb to curb where curbs exist, or will maintain full width of the roadway where
no curb exist. The COUNTY agrees to maintain all other parts of non-access control projects;
provided, however, that any retaining walls, box culverts, or other like structures constructed as
part of the project that supports the structural integrity or stability of the roadway surface shall be
maintained by the DEPARTMENT.

17. If a sidewalk is constructed as a component of this project, the COUNTY shall be
responsible for maintenance of the sidewalk and shall assume all liability for third-party claims
for damages arising from its use of the sidewalk or premises beyond the DEPARTMENT’S
maintenance responsibilities as set forth in section 16 of this proposal.

18. When said project is completed, the COUNTY thereafter will not permit any
additional median crossovers, the cutting of the pavement, curbs, gutters and sidewalks, by any
person, firm, corporation, or governmental agency, without first obtaining the approval of the
DEPARTMENT.

19. The DEPARTMENT will acquire the right-of-way and easements, construct the

project and defend any inverse condemnation for damage or civil actions of which the Attorney

Rev 04-17-2017 4

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : NH-34(86)
State Project Number: 32004-2233-14

General has received the notice and pleadings provided for herein; provided, however, that if the
project is being constructed pursuant to a contract administered by the DEPARTMENT’s Local
Programs Development Office, the terms of that contract shall control in the event of a conflict
with this proposal.

20. The project plans hereinbefore identified by number and description are incorporated
herein by reference and shall be considered a part of this proposal, including any revisions or
amendments thereto, provided a copy of each is furnished the COUNTY.

21. The acceptance of this proposal shall be evidenced by the passage of a resolution or
by other proper governmental action, which shall incorporate this proposal verbatim or make
reference thereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DEPARTMENT has caused this proposal to be executed

by its duly authorized official on this the day of , 20
THE COUNTY OF , TENNESSEE
BY: DATE:
MAYOR
STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BY: DATE:
CLAY BRIGHT
COMMISSIONER

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

BY: DATE:
JOHN REINBOLD
GENERAL COUNSEL

Rev 04-17-2017 5

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 20 - 09

ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL OF THE
TENNESSEE DEPRTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TO CONSTRUCT A PROJECT DESIGNATED AS
FEDERAL PROJECT NO.HSIP-34(105)
STATE PROJECT NO.: 32004-2226-94
COUNTY OF HAMBLEN
PIN NO.: 121573.00
INTERSECTION AT COMMERCE BOULEVARD IN MORRISTOWN ROUTE: SR-34

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Transportation has presented a Proposal to Hamblen County,
Tennessee concerning Federal Project No. HSIP-34(105), State Project No. 32004-2226-94, which
involves the signalization of the intersection of Commerce Boulevard and SR-34 near the Morristown
Airport Industrial District; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body has determined that the above referenced project will
benefit Hamblen County, Tennessee and its citizens thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body wishes to cooperate with the State of Tennessee,
Department of Transportation, with its road and bridge improvements in Hamblen County, Tennessee;
and

WHEREAS, said Proposal is incorporated herein by referenced, the same as if copied herein verbatim,
with a copy of said Proposal attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of said Proposal to Hamblen County as submitted by the State of
Tennessee, Department of Transportation, are accepted and approved by the Hamblen County
Legislative Body, and Hamblen County shall fulfill all obligations thereto; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Hamblen County Legislative Body that this resolution is duly
passed and approved this day of January 2020, and shall take affect from and after its passage.

Done this day of January 2020.
Howard Shipley, County Commission Chairman Bill Brittain, County Mayor
ATTEST:

Penny Petty, County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : HSIP-34(105)
State Project Number: 32004-2226-94

PROPOSAL

OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE

TO THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE:

The DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION of the State of Tennessee, hereinafter
“DEPARTMENT”, proposes to construct a project in the County of Hamblen, Tennessee,
hereinafter “COUNTY?”, designated as Federal Project No. HSIP-34(105), State Project No.
32004-2226-94 , that is described as “Intersection at Commerce Boulevard in Morristown Route:
SR-34”, provided the COUNTY agrees to cooperate with the DEPARTMENT as set forth in this
proposal, so that the general highway program may be carried out in accordance with the intent
of the General Assembly of the State.

Accordingly, the parties agree as follows:

1. That in the event any civil actions in inverse condemnation or for damages are
instituted by reason of the DEPARTMENT, or its contractor, going upon the highway right-of-
way and easements, and constructing said project in accordance with the plans and as necessary
to make the completed project functional, it will notify in writing the Attorney General of the
State, whose address is 425 Fifth Avenue North, Nashville, Tennessee, 37243, of the institution
of each civil action, the complaint and all subsequent pleadings, within ten (10) days after the
service of each of the same, under penalty of defending such actions and paying any judgments
which result therefrom at its own expense.

2. The COUNTY will close or otherwise modify any of its roads or other public ways if
indicated on the project plans, as provided by law.

3. The COUNTY will transfer or cause to be transferred to the DEPARTMENT, without

cost to the DEPARTMENT, all land owned by the COUNTY or by any of its instrumentalities as

Rev 04-17-2017 1

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : HSIP-34(105)
State Project Number: 32004-2226-94

required for right-of-way or easement purposes, provided such land is being used or dedicated
for road or other public way purposes.

4. Where privately, publicly or cooperatively owned utility lines, facilities and systems
for producing, transmitting or distributing communications, power, electricity, light, heat, gas,
oil, crude products, water, steam, waste, storm water not connected with highway drainage, and
other similar commodities, including publicly owned facilities such as fire and police signal
systems and street lighting systems are located within the right-of-way of any road or other
public way owned by the COUNTY, or any of its instrumentalities, the COUNTY agrees that it
will take any action necessary to require the removal or adjustment of any of the above-described
facilities as would conflict with the construction of the project. But the foregoing may not be a
duty of the COUNTY since it shall become operative only after the DEPARTMENT has been
unsuccessful in its efforts to provide for said removals or adjustments for the benefit of the
COUNTY.

The foregoing does not apply to those utility facilities which are owned by the
COUNTY or one of its instrumentalities, it being understood that the COUNTY has the duty to
relocate or adjust such facilities, if required, provided the COUNTY is notified to do so by the
DEPARTMENT with detailed advice as to this duty of the COUNTY.

5. The COUNTY will maintain any frontage road to be constructed as part of the project;

6. After the project is completed and open to traffic, the COUNTY will accept
jurisdiction and maintenance such parts of any existing DEPARTMENT highway to be replaced
by the project, as shown on the attached map.

7. The COUNTY will make no changes or alter any segment of a road on its road
system that lies within the limits of the right-of-way acquired for any interchange to be

constructed as part of the project and will not permit the installation or relocation of any utility

Rev 04-17-2017 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : HSIP-34(105)
State Project Number: 32004-2226-94

facilities within the right-of-way of any such a segment of one of its roads without first obtaining
the approval of the DEPARTMENT.

8. No provision hereof shall be construed as changing the maintenance rlesponsibility of
the COUNTY for such part of the project as may presently be on its highway, street, road or
bridge system.

9. It is understood and agreed between the DEPARTMENT and the COUNTY that all
traffic control signs for the control of traffic on a street under the jurisdiction of the COUNTY
and located within the DEPARTMENT’s right-of-way shall be maintained and replaced by the
COUNTY.

10. When traffic control devices for the direction or warning of traffic, lighting of
roadways or signing, or any of them, which are operated or function by the use of electric current
are constructed or installed as part of the project, they will be furnished with electricity and
maintained by the COUNTY.

11.If, as a result of acquisition and use of right-of-way for the project, any building
and/or structure improvements become in violation of a COUNTY setback line or building
and/or structure requirement, including, but not limited to, on—ﬁremise signs, the COUNTY
agrees to waive enforcement of the COUNTY setback line or building and/or structure
requirement and take other proper governmental action as necessary to accomplish such waiver.

12. If, as a result of acquisition and use of right-of-way for the project, any real property
retained by any property owner shall become in violation of a COUNTY zoning regulation or
requirement, the COUNTY agrees to waive enforcement of the COUNTY zoning regulation or
requirement and take other proper governmental action as necessary to accomplish such waiver.

13. The COUNTY will not authorize encroachments of any kind upon the right-of-way,

nor will the COUNTY authorize use of the easements for the project in any manner which affects

Rev 04-17-2017 3

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : HSIP-34(105)
State Project Number: 32004-2226-94

the DEPARTMENT’s use thereof.

14. The COUNTY will obtain the approval of the DEPARTMENT before authorizing
parking on the right-of-way and easements for the project.

15 The COUNTY will not install or maintain any device for the purpose of regulating
the movement of traffic on the roadway except as warranted and in conformity with the Manual
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

16.If the project is classified as full access control (i.e. a project which has no
intersecting streets at grade), then the DEPARTMENT will maintain the completed project. If
the project is not classified as full access control, then the DEPARTMENT will maintain the
pavement from curb to curb where curbs exist, or will maintain full width of the roadway where
no curb exist. The COUNTY agrees to maintain all other parts of non-access control projects;
provided, however, that any retaining walls, box culverts, or other like structures constructed as
part of the project that supports the structural integrity or stability of the roadway surface shall be
maintained by the DEPARTMENT.

17. If a sidewalk is constructed as a component of this project, the COUNTY shall be
responsible for maintenance of the sidewalk and shall assume all liability for third-party claims
for damages arising from its use of the sidewalk or premises beyond the DEPARTMENT’S
maintenance responsibilities as set forth in section 16 of this proposal.

18. When said project is completed, the COUNTY thereafter will not permit any
additional median crossovers, the cutting of the pavement, curbs, gutters and sidewalks, by any
person, firm, corporation, or governmental agency, without first obtaining the approval of the
DEPARTMENT.

19. The DEPARTMENT will acquire the right-of-way and easements, construct the

project and defend any inverse condemnation for damage or civil actions of which the Attorney

Rev 04-17-2017 4

Return to Regular Calendar



Federal Project Number : HSIP-34(105)
State Project Number: 32004-2226-94

General has received the notice and pleadings provided for herein; provided, however, that if the
project is being constructed pursuant to a contract administered by the DEPARTMENT’s Local
Programs Development Office, the terms of that contract shall control in the event of a conflict
with this proposal.

20. The project plans hereinbefore identified by number and description are incorporated
herein by reference and shall be considered a part of this proposal, including any revisions or
amendments thereto, provided a copy of each is furnished the COUNTY.

21. The acceptance of this proposal shall be evidenced by the passage of a resolution or
by other proper governmental action, which shall incorporate this proposal verbatim or make
reference thereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DEPARTMENT has caused this proposal to be executed

by its duly authorized official on this the day of , 20

THE COUNTY OF , TENNESSEE

BY: DATE:
MAYOR

STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BY: DATE:
CLAY BRIGHT
COMMISSIONER

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

BY: DATE:
JOHN REINBOLD
GENERAL COUNSEL

Rev 04-17-2017 5

Return to Regular Calendar



=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY «INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

January 10, 2020

To: Public Service Committee
Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittain, County May;r’gSB

Re: Surplus property from Cherokee Park

Hamblen County is requesting that a leaf blower that attaches to the park tractor be declared
surplus property so that it can be sold at auction. The proceeds of the sale will be used to pay
for a new leaf blower that is compatible with the park’s new tractor.

The leaf blower is an Agrimetal 2500 Series.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Motristown, TN 37814 « gffice. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699

www.HamblenCountyTN.gov « email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY
Clerk

PENNY PETTY

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814
Phone: (423) 586-1993 « Fax: (423) 585-2015

“The Peoples House”

Date: January 6, 2020

To: Public Services C ittee
From: Penny Petty(}f-g’“»’ Z
Subject: Surplus Items ‘

Please surplus the following items from the County Clerk’s office:

Computers:

Dell Serial #83121
Dell Serial #0284
Dell Optiplex3020 Serial #77340
Dell Serial #73767

Dell Optiplex 3020 Serial #77335
Dell Optiplex 3020 Serial #0289
Dell Optiplex 3020 Serial #0308

Dell Serial #83120
Dell Serial #83122
Dell Serial #HC0245
Dell Optiplex 3020 Serial #77752
Dell Serial #HC0246
Dell Serial #HC0247

Dell Optiplex 3020 Serial#76265
Dell Optiplex 3020 Serial #77058

Return to Regular Calendar



	Untitled
	Untitled



